Child Assessment Research

A bibliography of research based on data from the Children of the National Longitudinal Surveys of Youth 1979 Cohort

June 2010

Prepared by the

Center for Human Resource Research,
The Ohio State University
under a contract with the
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics
with funds provided by the
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development

Children of the NLSY79: Child Assessment Research

Compiled by Paula Baker

with the assistance of Leeda Copley, Carissa Scurlock, and Terry Fahy

July 2010

The National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY79) is a multipurpose survey of more than 12,600 individuals in the United States who have been interviewed annually since 1979 when they were 14 to 21 years of age. Sponsored by the Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), the NLSY79 contains extensive information about the employment, education, training, and family experiences of the respondents. Since 1982, through support of the National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD), questions have been asked about pregnancy and postnatal histories, fertility, and child care. The Center for Human Resource Research (CHRR) at The Ohio State University and NORC at the University of Chicago are responsible for the design, collection, and dissemination of the NLSY79.

Starting in 1986, the **Children of the NLSY79** mothers have been assessed every two years to measure their cognitive ability, temperament, motor and social development, behavior problems, perceived competence, and the quality of their home environment. This assessment information, combined with data from the mothers' longitudinal record, forms a detailed set of histories for users interested in exploring the interrelationships between family and environmental factors, maternal behavior and child development.

Bibliographies. The Child Assessment Research bibliography cites work, known as of this date, that is based on the NLSY79 child assessment s. Entries in this listing are grouped, regardless of publication status, into the topics listed in the Table of Contents below. Papers and publications using more than one assessment are cited multiple times within the document. Additions or revisions to this listing can be sent to NLS User Services at: usersvc@chrr.ohio-state.edu. A comprehensive, annotated, searchable database of all NLS research can be found at: http://www.nlsbibliography.org. This site also contains links to many NLS articles and unpublished papers.

NLSY79 Child Assessment Documentation. A summary of the assessments used in the NLSY79 Child surveys is included at the end of this document. Detailed information on the assessments, as well as the design and the full content of the Child surveys, can be found at: http://www.bls.gov/nls/nlsy79ch.htm.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEWS OF CHILD ASSESSMENT DATA	4
BEHAVIOUR PROBLEMS INDEX (BPI)	6
BODY PARTS RECOGNITION	46
THE HOME - SHORT FORM	46
MEMORY FOR DIGIT SPAN	79
MEMORY FOR LOCATION	80
MOTOR AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT	81
PEABODY VOCABULARY TEST - REVISED (PPPVT-R)	82
PIAT MATHEMATICS	103
PIAT READING RECOGNITION & COMPREHENSION	138
SELF-PERCEPTION PROFILE FOR CHILDREN (SPPC)	172
TEMPERAMENT	175
VERBAL MEMORY	179
CHILDREN OF THE NLSY79: BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE ASSESSMENTS	182

OVERVIEWS OF CHILD ASSESSMENT DATA

AGRE, LYNN A., USHA SAMBAMOORTHI and STEPHEN CRYSTAL. "Child's Health Status and Home Environment: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY." Presented: New York, NY, American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 1996.

BACHRACH, CHRISTINE A. and KAREN P. CARVER. *Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence*. Conference Summary: Bethesda MD, National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Conference, May 1992.

BAKER, PAULA C., CANADA K. KECK, FRANK L. MOTT and STEPHEN V. QUINLAN. *NLSY Child Handbook - Revised Edition: A Guide to the 1986-1990 National Longitudinal Survey of Youth Child Data*. Columbus OH, Center for Human Resource Research, October 1993.

BAKER, PAULA C. and FRANK L. MOTT. "NLSY Child Handbook 1989: A Guide and Resource Document for the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth 1986 Child Data." Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1989.

BELSKY, JAY. "Emanuel Miller Lecture - Developmental Risks (Still) Associated with Early Child Care." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry and Allied Disciplines* 42, 7 (October 2001): 845-859.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, BRETT V. BROWN, GREG J. DUNCAN and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Child Development in the Context of Family and Community Resources: An Agenda for National Data Collections." In: *Integrating Federal Statistics on Children: Report of a Workshop.* Committee on National Statistics and Board on Children and Families, Washington, DC: National Academy Press, pp. 27-97, 1995.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. *Escape from Poverty: What Makes a Difference for Children?* Cambridge, UK: Cambridge University Press, 1995.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY, FRANK L. MOTT, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and DEBORAH A. PHILLIPS. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY): A Unique Research Opportunity." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 6 (November 1991): 918-931.

FULIGNI, ALLISON SIDLE and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Healthy Development of Young Children: SES Disparities, Preventing Strategies, and Policy Opportunities." In: *Promoting Health: Intervention Strategies from Social and Behavioral Research.* B.D. Smedly and S.L. Syme, eds., Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2000.

GREEN, PATRICIA L., LISA A. HOOGSTRA, STEVEN J. INGELS, HARRISON N. GREENE and PATRICIA K. MARNELL. "Formulating a Design for the ECLS: A Review of Longitudinal Studies." Working Paper No. 97-24. Washington DC: U.S. Department of Education, Office of Educational Research and Improvement, August 1997.

HAVEMAN, ROBERT H. and BARBARA L. WOLFE. "Determinants of Children's Attainments: A Review of Methods and Findings." *Journal of Economic Literature* 33, 4 (December 1995): 1829-1878.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. "Children's Transition to School." In: *Integrating Federal Statistics on Children: Report of a Workshop.* Committee on National Statistics and Board on Children and Families, Washington, DC: National Academy Press, pp. 98-121, 1995.

JONES, CHARLES and MICHAEL HAAN. "Longitudinal Surveys of Children and Youth: Perspectives

from Outside the USA." Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, August 12, 2005.

MANNING, WENDY D. "Implications of Cohabitation for Children's Well-Being." Presented: University Park, PA, National Symposium "Just Living Together: Implications of Cohabitation for Children, Families and Social Policy", October 2000.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Looking Backward: Post Hoc Reflections on Longitudinal Surveys." In: *Looking at Lives: American Longitudinal Studies of the Twentieth Century.* E. Phelps, F. F. Furstenberg, Jr., and A. Colby eds., New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 2002

MOTT, FRANK L. "Utility of the HOME-SF Scale for Child Development Research in a Large National Longitudinal Survey: The National Longitudinal Survey of Youth 1979 Cohort." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 259-270.

MOTT, FRANK L. and STEPHEN V. QUINLAN. "Children of the NLSY: 1988 Tabulations and Summary Discussion." Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, March 1991.

NEWACHECK, PAUL and BARBARA STARFIELD. "Monitoring Changes in Health Care for Children and Families." In: *Integrating Federal Statistics on Children: Report of a Workshop, Committee on National Statistics and Board on Children and Families.* Washington, DC: National Academy Press, pp. 156-191, 1995.

OLSEN, RANDALL J. "National Longitudinal Surveys of Labor Market Experience Merged Child-Mother Data." *Journal of Human Resources* 24, 2 (Spring 1989): 336-339.

PALLAS, AARON M. "Federal Data on Educational Attainment and the Transition to Work." In: *Integrating Federal Statistics on Children: Report of a Workshop.* Committee on National Statistics and Board on Children and Families, ed., Washington, DC: National Academy Press, pp. 122-155, 1995.

PHELPS, ERIN, FRANK F. JR. FURSTENBERG and ANNE COLBY. Looking at Lives: American Longitudinal Studies of the 20th Century. New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation, May 2002.

PHILLIPS, DEBORAH A. and ANNE BRIDGMAN. *New Findings on Children, Families, and Economic Self-Sufficiency*. Washington DC: National Academy Press, 1995.

ROBERTS, PAUL, PETER SMITH and HOLLY NASON. "Children and Familial Economic Welfare: The Effect of Income on Child Development." Working Paper, Applied Research Branch Strategic Policy, Human Resources Development Canada, April 2001.

ROCK, DONALD A. and A. JACKSON STENNER. "Assessment Issues in the Testing of Children at School Entry." *The Future of Children: School Readiness: Closing Racial and Ethnic Gaps* 15, 1 (Spring 2005): 15-34.

SCARBROUGH, WILLIAM. "Urban Poverty Database Inventory Aims To Document On-going Studies." *Child Poverty News and Issues* 1, 1 (Spring 1991).

SHONKOFF, JACK P. and DEBORAH A. PHILLIPS. *From Neurons to Neighborhoods: The Science of Early Childhood Development.* Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2000.

WEST, KIRSTEN K., ROBERT M. HAUSER and TERRI M. SCANLAN. *Longitudinal Surveys of Children*. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 1998.

WU, LAWRENCE L. and JUI-CHUNG ALLEN LI. "Children of the NLSY79: A Unique Data Resource." Monthly Labor Review 128, 2 (February 2005): 59-62.

ZAGORSKY, JAY L. and ROSELLA M. GARDECKI. "What Have Researchers Learned from the National Longitudinal Surveys?" *Journal of Economic and Social Measurement* 25 (1998): 35-57.

ZILL, NICHOLAS. "National Surveys as Data Resources for Public Policy Research on Poor Children." In: *Escape from Poverty: What Makes a Difference for Children?* Chase-Lansdale, P. Lindsay and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds., New York NY: Cambridge University Press, 1995, pp. 272-290

ZILL, NICHOLAS and MARGARET DALY. "Researching the Family: A Guide to Survey and Statistical Data on U.S. Families." Report #93-28. Washington, DC: Child Trends, Inc., 1993.

ZILL, NICHOLAS, JAMES LLOYD PETERSON and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Guide to Federal Data on Children, Youth, and Families." Report #89-04, Conference on Child and Family Statistics, Washington DC: Child Trends, Inc., 1988.

BEHAVIOUR PROBLEMS INDEX (BPI)

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 30, 2005.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" *Journal of Marriage and Family* 69, 5 (Dec 2007): 1326-1344.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Is the Ring the Thing? Child Well-being and the Transition from Cohabitation to Marriage." Working Paper, The Urban Institute, October 2005.

ADAMS, MICHELLE JANSSEN. Youth in Crisis: An Examination of Adverse Risk Factors Affecting Children's Cognitive and Behavioral/Emotional Development, Children Ages 10-16. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas at Dallas, 1995.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Comorbidity of Maternal Disability and Depression: Effect on Children's Behavioral and Psychosocial Development." Presented: Washington, DC, American Public Health Association Meeting, November 1998.

AGRE, LYNN A. Home Environment and Child's Cognitive and Emotional Developmental Delay: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY. M.A. Thesis, Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, 1995.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Parent-Child Interaction, Family Composition and the Quality of the Home: Effect on Adolescent Depression." Presented: Boston, MA, American Public Health Association Meeting, November 2000.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Role of Maternal Morbidity in Measuring Social Inequality Among Low Birth Weight Children." Presented: Atlanta, GA, American Public Health Association (APHA) 129th Annual Meeting and Exposition October 21-25, 2001.

AGRE, LYNN A., USHA SAMBAMOORTHI and STEPHEN CRYSTAL. "Child's Health Status and Home Environment: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY." Presented: New York, NY, American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 1996.

AIZER, ANNA. "Home Alone: Maternal Employment, Child Care and Adolescent Behavior." Working Paper 807, University of California - Los Angeles, October 2001.

AIZER, ANNA. "Home Alone: Supervision After School and Child Behavior." *Journal of Public Economics* 88, 9-10 (August, 2004): 1835-1848.

AKABAYASHI, HIDEO. *On The Role of Incentives in The Formation of Human Capital in The Family.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 1996.

ALBERS, ALISON BURKE. *Poverty, Social Context and Children's Mental Health Across the Early Life Course.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Virginia, 2001. DAI, 62, no. 02A (2001): p. 780.

ALBERS, ALISON BURKE. "Poverty, Social Mediators, and Early Adolescents' Mental Health." Presented: Anaheim, CA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 2001.

AMERICA'S PROMISE ALLIANCE. "Every Child Every Promise: Turning Failure into Action." Report from America's Promise Alliance.

ARGYS, LAURA M., H. ELIZABETH PETERS, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and JUDITH R. SMITH. "Contributions of Absent Fathers to Child Well-being: The Impact of Child Support Dollars and Father-Child Contact." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

ASIAN NEWS INTERNATIONAL. "Kids' School Success Depends More on Early Academic Skills than Behaviour." Yahoo! India News, November 13, 2007, World News.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Personality Type in Childhood with Violence in Adolescence." Research in Nursing and Health 30, 3 (June 2007): 308 - 319.

ATTEWELL, PAUL, DAVID E. LAVIN, THURSTON DOMINA and TANIA GABRIELLE LEVEY. Passing the Torch: Does Higher Education for the Disadvantaged Pay Off Across the Generations? New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 2007.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. "Impact of Attrition on the Children of the NLSY79." *Journal of Human Resources* 39, 2 (Spring 2004): 536-563.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of American Meetings, March 2001. Earlier version presented: Ann Arbor, MI, Conference on "Cross-National Comparative Research Using Panel Surveys, "October 2000.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." *Journal of Human Resources* 38, 2 (Spring 2003): 416-440.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN, CHARLES R. PIERRET and DONNA S. ROTHSTEIN. "Impact of Family Structure Transitions on Youth Achievement: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY79." Demography 42, 3 (August 2005): 447-468. AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Fathers as Providers of Child Care." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Paternal Child Care and Children's Development." *Journal of Population Economics* 18, 3 (September 2005): 391-414.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Economic Determinants and Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States, The." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America (PAA) Annual Meetings, March 30-April 1, 2006.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Food for Thought: The Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States." Working Paper, Department of Economics & Business, Lafayette College, June 2007. Earlier version presented at the 2006 Population Association of America Annual Conference, the 2006 Eastern Economic Association Annual Conference, and the 2006 Economics and Human Biology Annual Conference.

BAKER, PAULA C. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Following Children Over Time: Child Development and Its Linkages with Family Social and Economic Transitions." Presented: Ottawa, Canada, Statistics Canada Symposium on Design and Analysis of Longitudinal Surveys, 1992.

BARKER, DAVID and ERIC MILLER. "Homeownership and Child Welfare." *Real Estate Economics* 37, 2 (June 2009): 279-303.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Maternal Employment and Child Care Arrangements in Infancy on Preschoolers' Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 6 (November 1991): 932-945.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Maternal Employment and Child-Care Arrangements in Infancy on Preschoolers' Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Human Affairs Research Center, January 1991.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and WILLIAM R. GRADY. "Predictors of Birth Planning Status and Its Consequences for Children." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and APRIL GREEK. "Analysis of Data from Related Individuals." Working Paper, Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, Seattle, WA, 2001.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and APRIL GREEK. "Externalizing and Internalizing Subscales of Behavior Problems Index." Working Paper, Seattle: School of Nursing, University of Washington, 2001.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, APRIL GREEK and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During the First 6 Years of Life." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 939-956.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, PATRICIA HYLE and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During Preschool and Early Grade School Years." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 957-965.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, ROBERTA L. PAIKOFF and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Childcare Arrangements on Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes: Evidence from a National Sample of 3-4 Year Olds." Unpublished manuscript. Seattle WA: Battelle Human Affairs Research Center, 1990.

BEECROFT, ERIK, KEVIN CAHILL and BARBARA D. GOODSON. "Impacts of Welfare Reform on Children: The Indiana Welfare Reform Evaluation." Abt Associates Report, Cambridge, MA: Abt Associates Inc., June 2002.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "An Exchange on Maternal Employment and Young Children's Adjustment: Scientific Criticism and the Study of Early and Extensive Maternal Employment." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 1107-1110.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Early and Extensive Maternal Employment and Young Children's Socioemotional Development: Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 1083-1098.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Early and Extensive Maternal Employment/Child Care and 4-6 Year Olds' Socioemotional Development: Children of the NLSY." Working Paper, Department of Individual and Family Studies, Pennsylvania State University, 1990.

BENGTSON, VERN L., ALAN C. ACOCK, KATHERINE R. ALLEN, PEGGYE DILWORTH-ANDERSON and DAVID M. KLEIN. *Sourcebook of Family Theory and Methods*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2005.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC, JENNIFER L. HILL and JANE WALDFOGEL. "Maternity Leave, Early Maternal Employment and Child Health and Development in the US." *Economic Journal* 115, 501 (February 2005): F29-F48.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC, JENNIFER L. HILL and JANE WALDFOGEL. "Parental Leave Policies, Early Maternal Employment, and Child Outcomes in the U.S." Presented: Boston MA, Population Association of America Meetings, April 2004.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC and KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON. "Family Structure Transitions and Children's Wellbeing During Middle Childhood." Presented: Washington, DC, Meetings of the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR): Research That Matters, January 17-20 2008.

BERGMAN, LARS R. *Developmental Science and the Holistic Approach.* Mahwah, N.J.: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc., 2000.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT. *Three Essays on Children's Skill Acquisition and Academic Performance*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Economics, The Ohio State University, 2008.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT and ABDUL MUNASIB. "Can Too Much TV Ground You for Life? Television and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Legal Studies in

Business, Oklahoma State University - Stillwater, April 2007.

BIANCHI, SUZANNE M., LYNNE M. CASPER and R. B. KING. Work, Family, Health, and Well-being. Mahwah, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312.

BITLER, MARIANNE PARCELLA, JANET CURRIE and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Effects of WIC on Children's Outcomes." Working Paper: RAND, Santa Monica, CA, October 2001.

BJORKLUND, ANDERS, DONNA K. GINTHER and MARIANNE SUNDSTROM. "Does Marriage Matter for Kids? The Impact of Legal Marriage on Child Outcomes." Presented: Bergen, Norway, XVIII Annual Conference of the European Society for Population Economics, June 2004.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, March 1997.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." *Journal of Human Resources* 34, 4 (Fall 1999): 786-822.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Income on Child Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 81, 2 (May 1999): 261-276.

BLOZIS, SHELLEY A., KATHERINE J. CONGER and JEFFREY R. HARRING. "Nonlinear Latent Curve Models for Multivariate Longitudinal Data." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 31, 4 (July 2007): 340–346.

BOLLEN, KENNETH A. and PATRICK J. CURRAN. *Latent Curve Models: A Structural Equation Perspective*. Hoboken NJ: John Wiley & Sons, 2006.

BOYLE, MICHAEL H., JENNIFER M. JENKINS, KATHOLIKI GEORGIADES, JOHN CAIRNEY, ERIC DUKU and YVONNE RACINE. "Differential-Maternal Parenting Behavior: Estimating Within- and Between-Family Effects on Children." *Child Development* 75, 5 (2004): 1457-1476.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT F. CORWYN. "Family Environment." In: *Child Psychology: A Handbook of Contemporary Issues, 2nd Edition.* L. Butler, C. S.Tamis-LeMonda, eds., Philadelphia: Psychology Press-Taylor & Francis Group, 2006: 493-520

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN. "Age and Ethnic Variations in Family Process Mediators of SES." In: *Socioeconomic Status, Parenting, and Child Development.* M.H. Bronstein and R.H. Bradley, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc. 2003:161-188.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H., ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN, MARGARET R. BURCHINAL, HARRIET PIPES MCADOO and CYNTHIA GARCIA COLL. "Home Environments of Children in the United States Part II: Relations with Behavioral Development through Age Thirteen." *Child Development* 72 (November/December 2001): 1868-1886.

BROOKMEYER, KATHRYN A. *Disentangling Pathways of Adolescent Sexual Risk from Problem Behavior Syndrome*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Georgia State University, 2007.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Poverty on Children." *The Future of Children: Children and Poverty* 7, 2 (Summer/Fall 1997): 55-71.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, JUDITH R. SMITH, LISA BERLIN and KYUNGHEE LEE. "Implementations of Welfare Changes for Parents of Young Children." Presented: Evanston, IL, Family Process and Child Development in Low Income Families, Joint Center for Poverty Research, Chicago, May 1998/Rev June 1998.

BROWN, J. BRIAN and DANIEL T. LICHTER. *Childhood Disadvantage, Adolescent Development, and Pro-social Behavior in Early Adulthood.* In: Advances in Life-Course Research 11 (November 2006): 149-170. Constructing Adulthood: Agency and Subjectivity in Adolescence and Adulthood, R. Macmillan, ed.

BUEMI, SAM J. How Race-Gender Status Affects the Relationship Between Spanking and Depressive Symptoms Among Children and Adolescents. M.A. Thesis, Kent State University, 2009.

CAMPBELL, LORI A. *When Wealth Matters: Parental Wealth and Child Outcomes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2007. AAT 3286841.

CAMPBELL, LORI A. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Children's Home Environments in Great Britain and the United States." *Journal of Family Issues* 31, 5 (May 2010): 559-584.

CAREY, BENEDICT. "Bad Behavior Does Not Doom Pupils, Studies Say." New York Times, November 13, 2007, Health.

CAREY, BENEDICT. "Troubled Young Pupils may Turn Out Well, too, Studies Say." International Herald Tribune, November 12, 2007, Americas.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE. "Do Fathers Really Matter?: Father Involvement and Social-Psychological Outcomes for Adolescents." Working Paper #99-04. Center for Research on Child Wellbeing, Princeton University, November 1999.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE. "Family Structure, Father Involvement, and Adolescent Behavioral Outcomes." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 68, 1 (February 2006): 137-154.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE. "How Does Family Structure Matter? Father Involvement and the Behavior of Young Adolescents." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE and MARY E. CORCORAN. "Family Structure and Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 3 (August 2001): 779-792.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M. "Human Capital Policy for Europe." Presented: Brussels, Belgium, Workshop on Quality and Efficiency in Education and Training, May 2004.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M. and RITA GINJA. "Preventing Behavior Problems in Childhood and Adolescence: Evidence from Head Start." Presented: New York, NY, Society of Labor Economists Annual Meeting, May 2008.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M. and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Human Capital Policy." In: *Inequality in America: What Role for Human Capital Policies?* James J. Heckman and Alan B. Krueger, eds., MIT Press, Cambridge 2003, pp. 77-240.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Effect of Mother's Schooling on Children's Outcomes: Causal Links and Transmission Channels, The." Working Paper, University

College London and Institute for Fiscal Studies, May 3, 2006.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Intergenerational Effects of Mothers Schooling on Children's Outcomes: Causal Links and Transmission Channels." Working Paper, Institute for Fiscal Studies (IFS), London, October 12, 2005.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Maternal Education, Home Environments and the Development of Children and Adolescents." IZA Discussion Paper No. 3072, Bonn Institute for the Study of Labor, September 2007.

CARRIG, MADELINE, R. J. WIRTH and PATRICK J. CURRAN. "A SAS Macro for Estimating and Visualizing Individual Growth Curves." *Structural Equation Modeling: An Interdisciplinary Journal* 11, 1 (2004); 132-149.

CASADY, M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Poverty and the Development of African American Children: Testing an Adaptation of McLloyd's Theoretical Model with the NLSY." Presented: Tampa, FL, Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meeting, April 2003.

CASPARY, GRETCHEN LYNN. Effects of Parental AFDC Receipt on Children and Adolescents: Evidence from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY) and the Panel Study of Income Dynamics (PSID). Ph.D. Dissertation, Northwestern University, 2003. DAI-A 64/04, p. 1425, Oct 2003.

CASPARY, GRETCHEN LYNN. "Longitudinal Effects of Parental Welfare Receipt on Children and Adolescents." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

CASSIRER, NAOMI, BRAUNGART-RIEKER, FELICIA LECLERE and JESSICA ZIEMBROSKI. "Maternal Employment and Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Development Over Time." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, March 2001.

CHANG, JEN JEN. Effects of Maternal Depressive Symptomatology on the Continuity and Discontinuity of Problem Behaviors and Substance Use in Offspring: A Life Course Perspective. Ph.D. Dissertation, School of Public Health, Department of Maternal and Child Health, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, March 2006. DAI-B 66/09, p. 4752, Mar 2006.

CHANG, JEN JEN. "Maternal Depressive Symptoms and the Trajectories of Child Problem Behaviors in a National U.S. Sample." Presented: Miami, FL, Maternal and Child Health Epidemiology (MCHB/EPI), 11th Annual Conference, December 7-9, 2005.

CHANG, JEN JEN. "Psychological Stress and Maternal Mental Health -- Transcript." Presented: Miami, FL, Maternal and Child Health Epidemiology 11th Annual Conference (MCH EPI), "Making Methods and Practice Matter for Women, Children and Families", December, 2005.

CHANG, JEN JEN, HALPERN C. T. and J. S. KAUFMAN. "Maternal Depressive Symptoms, Father's Involvement, and the Trajectories of Child Problem Behaviors in a US National Sample." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 161, 7 (July 2007): 697-703.

CHAPPLE, CONSTANCE L. "Self-Control, Peer Relations, and Delinquency." *Justice Quarterly* 22, 1 (March 2005): 89-106.

CHAPPLE, CONSTANCE L. "Self-Control, Peer Relations, and Delinquency." In: *Deviant Behavior: A Text-Reader in the Sociology of Deviance, 7th Edition.* E.J. Clarke, ed., NY: Worth Publishers, 2008

CHAPPLE, CONSTANCE L., TRINA L. HOPE and SCOTT W. WHITEFORD. "Direct and Indirect Effects of Parental Bonds, Parental Drug Use, and Self-Control on Adolescent Substance Use." *Journal of Child and Adolescent Substance Abuse* 14, 3 (2005): 17-38.

CHAPPLE, CONSTANCE L. and KATHERINE A. JOHNSON. "Gender Differences in Impulsivity." *Youth Violence and Juvenile Justice* 5, 3 (July 2007): 221-234.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY and RACHEL A. GORDON. "Economic Hardship and the Development of Five- and Six-Year-Olds: Neighborhood and Regional Perspectives." *Child Development* 67, 6 (December 1996): 3338-3367.

CHATTERJI, PINKA and JEFFREY SCOTT DESIMONE. "Adolescent Drinking and High School Dropout." Working Paper No. 11337, National Bureau of Economic Research, May 2005.

CHATTERJI, PINKA and SARA MARKOWITZ. "Impact of Maternal Alcohol and Illicit Drug Use on Children's Behavior Problems: Evidence from the Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Journal of Health Economics* 20, 5 (September 2001): 703-731.

CHATTERJI, PINKA and SARA MARKOWITZ. "Impact of Maternal Alcohol and Illicit Drug Use on Children's Behavior Problems: Evidence from the Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." NBER Working Paper No. 7692, National Bureau of Economic Research, May 2000.

CHERLIN, ANDREW J. "Infant Care and Full-Time Employment." In: *Child Care in the 1990s: Trends and Consequences.* A. Booth, ed. Hillsdale, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 1992

CHRISTAKIS, DIMITRI A. and FREDERICK J. ZIMMERMAN. "Early Television Viewing is associated with Protesting Turning off the Television at age 6." *Medscape General Medicine* 8, 2 (June 2006): 63.

CHRISTAKIS, DIMITRI A., FREDERICK J. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID L. DIGIUSEPPE and CAROLYN A. MCCARTY. "Early Television Exposure and Subsequent Attentional Problems in Children." *Pediatrics* 113, 4 (April 2004): 708-713.

CHRISTIE-MIZELL, C. ANDRÉ. "Bullying: The Consequences of Interparental Discord and Child's Self-Concept." *Family Process* 42, 2 (Summer 2003): 237-251.

CHRISTIE-MIZELL, C. ANDRÉ, ERIN M. PRYOR and ELIZABETH R.B. GROSSMAN. "Child Depressive Symptoms, Spanking, and Emotional Support: Differences Between African American and European American Youth." *Family Relations* 57, 3 (July 2008): 335-350.

CLARKE, JENELL S. *Black Children's Adjustment to Their Parents' Marital Disruption: An Examination of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY).* Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Social Work and Psychology, University of Michigan, 2008.

CLARKE, LYNDA, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, HEATHER JOSHI, RICHARD D. WIGGINS and ANDREW MCCULLOCH. "Consequences of Family Disruption for the Cognitive and Behavioral Development of Children in Britain and the United States." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

CLEMANS-COPE, LISA HILARI. *Children's Mental Health Service Use in the Community: Static and Dynamic Panel Data Models of the Treatment Effect.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Johns Hopkins University, 2004. DAI-A 65/04, p. 1459, Oct 2004.

CLEVELAND, HOBART HARRINGTON, RICHARD P. WIEBE, EDWIN J. C. G. VAN DEN OORD and DAVID C. ROWE. "Behavior Problems among Children from Different Family Structures: The Influence of Genetic Self-Selection." *Child Development* 71, 3 (May/June 2000): 733-751.

COFFMAN, DONNA L. and ROGER E. MILLSAP. "Evaluating Latent Growth Curve Models Using Individual Fit Statistics." *Structural Equation Modeling* 13, 1 (2006): 1-27.

COLDER, CRAIG R., LILIANA J. LENGUA, PAULA J. FITE, JOSHUA ADAM MOTT and NICOLE R. BUSH. "Temperament in Context: Infant Temperament Moderates the Relationship Between Perceived Neighborhood Quality and Behavior Problems." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 27, 5 (September 2006): 456-467.

COLDER, CRAIG R., JOSHUA ADAM MOTT and ARIELLE S. BERMAN. "Interactive Effects of Infant Activity Level and Fear on Growth Trajectories of Early Childhood Symptomatology." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Seventh Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, June 1999. Also: Working Paper [IP] (December 1998). Chicago: Loyola University and University of Illinois at Chicago, Health Research and Policy Centers.

COLDER, CRAIG R., JOSHUA ADAM MOTT and ARIELLE S. BERMAN. "Interactive Effects of Infant Activity Level and Fear on Growth Trajectories of Early Childhood Behavior Problems." *Development and Psychopathology* 14, 1 (Winter 2002): 1-23.

COLEMAN, PRISCILLA K., DAVID C. REARDON and JESSE R. COUGLE. "Quality of the Caregiving Environment and Child Developmental Outcomes Associated with Maternal History of Abortion Using NLSY Data." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry and Allied Disciplines* 43, 6 (September 2002): 743-757.

COLMAN, REBECCA A., SAM A. HARDY, MYESHA ALBERT, MARCELA RAFFAELLI and LISA J. CROCKETT. "Early Predictors of Self-Regulation in Middle Childhood." *Infant and Child Development* 15, 4 (July/August 2006): 421-437.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C., HEATHER JOSHI and GEORGIA VERROPOULOU. "Does Mothers' Employment Affect Children's Development: Evidence from the Children of the British 1970 Birth Cohort and the American NLSY79." *Longitudinal and Life Course Studies*, 1, 1 (May 2009): 95-115.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C. and AMY LYNN KARNEHM. "Children of Young Mothers: The Effect of Mother's Marital Status on Children's Behavior." Presented: Los Angeles CA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1994.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C., ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK. "Children's Behavior Problems: Effects of Current Conditions and Maternal Resources." Presented: New York NY, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1996.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C., ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK. "Life-Course Effects of Work and Family Circumstances on Children." *Social Forces* 76, 2 (December 1997): 637-665.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C., FRANK L. MOTT and DARCY WILLIAM HANGO. "Why Do Some Adolescents Have Risky Sex? The Role of Family Background, Childhood Behaviors and Adolescent Relationships." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

COOLEY, MARCIA L. and DONALD G. UNGER. "Role of Family Support in Determining Developmental Outcomes in Children of Teen Mothers." *Child Psychiatry and Human Development* 21, 3 (Spring 1991): 217-234.

CORWYN, ROBERT FLYNN. Family Process Mediators of the Relation between Components of SES and Child Outcomes. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Memphis, December 2004. DAI-B 65/11, p. 6068, May 2005.

CORWYN, ROBERT FLYNN and ROBERT H. BRADLEY. "Socioeconomic Status and Child Externalizing Behaviors: A Structural Equation Framework." In: *Sourcebook of Family Theory and Methods, pp 469-492.* V. L. Bengtson, A.C. Acock, K.R. Allen, P. Dilworth-Anderson, and D.M. Klein, eds., Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2005

CROCKETT, LISA J., DAVID J. EGGEBEEN and ALAN J. HAWKINS. "Fathers Presence and Young Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Adjustment." *Journal of Family Issues* 14, 3 (September 1993): 355-377.

CROCKETT, LISA J., KRISTIN L. MOILANEN, MARCELA RAFFAELLI and BRANDY A. RANDALL. "Psychological Profiles and Adolescent Adjustment: A Person-Centered Approach." *Development and Psychopathology* 18, 1 (Winter 2006): 195-214.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Evolution of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skills Over the Life Cycle of the Child." Presented: Chicago IL, American Economic Association Meetings, January 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper, University of Chicago, April 30, 2006.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Presented: Ann Arbor MI, The Long-Run Impact of Early Life Events, A Workshop Sponsored by the National Poverty Center, December 13-14, 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying, and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." *The Journal of Human Resources*, 43, 4 (Fall 2008): 738-782.

CUNHA, FLAVIO, JAMES J. HECKMAN and SUSANNE SCHENNACH. "Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 15664. National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2010.

CURRAN, PATRICK J. "Comparing Three Modern Approaches to Longitudinal Data Analysis: An Examination of a Single Developmental Sample." Presented: Washington, DC, Symposium at the Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

CURRAN, PATRICK J. and KENNETH A. BOLLEN. "Best of Both Worlds: Combining Autoregressive and Latent Curve Models." In: *New Methods of the Analysis of Change,* A. G. Sayer, ed., Washington, DC: American Psychological Association, 2001: 107-135.

CURRAN, PATRICK J. and ANDREA M. HUSSONG. "Structural Equation Modeling of Repeated Measures Data: Latent Curve Analysis." In: *Modeling Intraindividual Variability with Repeated Measures Data: Methods and Applications.* Moskowitz, D. and Hershberger, S., eds. Mahwah NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2000, 59-86.

CURRIE, JANET and MATTHEW J. NEIDELL. "Getting Inside the "Black Box" of Head Start Quality: What Matters and What Doesn't." *Economics of Education Review* 26, 1 (February 2007): 83-99.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Child Mental Health and Human Capital Accumulation: The Case of ADHD." NBER Working Paper No. 10435, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2004.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Child Mental Health and Human Capital Accumulation: The Case of ADHD." Working Paper: Department of Economics, University of California, Los Angeles, July 2004.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Child Mental Health and Human Capital Accumulation: The Case of ADHD." *Journal of Health Economics* 25, 6 (November 2006): 1094-1118.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Mental Health in Childhood and Human Capital." Presented: Chicago, IL, American Economic Association Annual Meetings, January 3-5, 2007.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Mental Health in Childhood and Human Capital." Presented: The Harris School, The University of Chicago, Conference on Health and Attainment Over the Lifecourse: Reciprocal Influences from Before Birth to Old Age, May 16, 2008.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Mental Health in Childhood and Human Capital." Working Paper No. 13217, National Bureau of Economic Research, July 2007.

D'IMPERIO, RHONDA L., ERIC F. DUBOW and MARIA F. IPPOLITO. "Resilient and Stress-Affected Adolescents in an Urban Setting." *Journal of Clinical Child Psychology* 29, 1 (2000):129-142.

D'ONOFRIO, BRIAN M. "Does Smoking During Pregnancy Cause Offspring Externalizing Problems?" Presented: New York, NY, Association for Psychological Science, 18th Annual Convention, Symposium: Genetically Informed Studies of Environmental Risk Factors, May 25-28, 2006.

D'ONOFRIO, BRIAN M., JACKSON A. GOODNIGHT, CAROL A. VAN HULLE, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS, PAUL J. RATHOUZ, IRWIN D. WALDMAN and BENJAMIN B. LAHEY. "A Quasi-Experimental Analysis of the Association Between Family Income and Offspring Conduct Problems." *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology* 37, 3 (April 2009):415–429.

DAVIS, CAROLINE H., DAVID P. MACKINNON, AMY SCHULTZ and IRWIN SANDLER. "Cumulative Risk and Population Attributable Fraction in Prevention." *Journal of Clinical Child and Adolescent Psychology* 32, 2 (May 2003): 228-235.

DENG, XIAN. *Three Essays on the Relationships Between Mothers' Education and Employment Status and Children's Outcomes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Irvine, January 2007. DAI-A 67/07, Jan 2007.

DOMINA, THURSTON. "Leveling the Home Advantage: Assessing the Effectiveness of Parental Involvement in Elementary School." *Sociology of Education* 78, 3 (July 2005): 233-249.

DOOLEY, DAVID and JOANN PRAUSE. "Predictors of Early Alcohol Drinking Onset." *Journal of Child and Adolescent Substance Abuse* 16, 2 (Spring 2006): 1-29.

DORNFELD, MAUDE and CANDACE KRUTTSCHNITT. "Do the Stereotypes fit? Mapping Gender-

Specific Outcomes and Risk Factors." Criminology 30, 3 (1992): 397-419.

DOSA, NIENKE P., PEGGY AUINGER, BRADLEY OLSON and MICHAEL WEITZMAN. "Parents' Workshift and Attention and Behavior Problems in School Aged Children." Presented: Baltimore, MD, Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, May 2002.

DRISCOLL, ANNE K. and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Relationship of Welfare Receipt to Child Outcomes." Working Paper. Washington DC: Child Trends, Inc., June 1997.

DRISCOLL, ANNE K. and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Relationship of Welfare Receipt to Child Outcomes." *Journal of Family and Economic Issues* 20, 1 (Spring 1999): 85-113.

DUBOW, ERIC F. "Risk and Protective Factors in Children's Behavioral and Academic Adjustment." Presented: Kansas City, KS, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, 1989.

DUBOW, ERIC F. and THOMAS LUSTER. "Adjustment of Children Born to Teenage Mothers: The Contribution of Risk and Protective Factors." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 52, 2 (May 1990): 393-404.

DUNCAN, GREG J., CHANTELLE J. DOWSETT, AMY CLAESSENS, KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON, ALETHA C. HUSTON, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, LINDA S. PAGANI, LEON FEINSTEIN, MIMI ENGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, HOLLY SEXTON, KATHRYN DUCKWORTH and CRISTA JAPEL. "School Readiness and Later Achievement." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Society for Research in Child Development, Biennial Meetings, April 10, 2005.

DUNCAN, GREG J., CHANTELLE J. DOWSETT, AMY CLAESSENS, KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON, ALETHA C. HUSTON, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, LINDA S. PAGANI, LEON FEINSTEIN, MIMI ENGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, HOLLY SEXTON, KATHRYN DUCKWORTH and CRISTA JAPEL. "School Readiness and Later Achievement." *Developmental Psychology* 43, 6 (November 2007): 1428-1446.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far from the Tree." Working Paper: Chicago, IL, Institute for Policy Research, WP-02-17, October 2001.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far From the Tree." In: *Unequal Chances: Family Background and Economic Success.* S. Bowles, H. Gintis, and M. O. Groves eds., Princeton: Princeton University Press, 2008: 23-79.

DUNIFON, RACHEL. "Is Maternal Work Behavior Affected by Children's Health and Behavioral Problems?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

DUNIFON, RACHEL. "Understanding Family Change: Past, Present, and Future Effects of Family Events on Children." IRP Working Paper 98-29, Institute for Policy Research at Northwestern University, 1998.

DUNIFON, RACHEL, DAVID R. HARRIS and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Understanding Race Differences in the Role of Grandparents in Single-Mother Families." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

DUNIFON, RACHEL and CATHERINE J. TAYLOR. "Is Maternal Work Behavior Affected by Children's Health and Behavioral Problems?" Working Paper: Ithaca, NY, Department of Policy Analysis and Management, Cornell University, September 2002.

DURAN-AYDINTUG, CANDAN, LAURA ARGYS and STEPHANIE ALLEN. "Impact of Family Structure and Family Transition on Children's Behavioral Outcomes." Presented: New York City, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 2007.

DUSH, CLAIRE M. KAMP. "Association between Change and Stability in the Family of Origin and Mental Health across the Transition to Adulthood." Presented: Ithaca, NY, Cornell University, Evolving Family Conference: Marriage and Family Complexities and Perspectives, April 7-8, 2006.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. A Structural Model of the Effects of Poverty on the Socio-Emotional Development of Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1998.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Antecedents and Socioemotional Consequences of Physical Punishment on Children in Two-Parent Families." *Child Abuse and Neglect* 25, 6 (June 2001): 787-802.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Effects of Poverty on Mathematics and Reading Achievement of Young Adolescents." *Journal of Early Adolescence* 22, 1 (February 2002): 49-74.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Influences and Mediators of the Effect of Poverty on Young Adolescent Depressive Symptoms." *Journal of Youth and Adolescence* 31, 3 (June 2002): 231-242.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Poverty, Parenting, Peer, and Neighborhood Influences on Young Adolescent Antisocial Behavior." *Journal of Social Service Research* 28, 1 (2002): 1-23.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Structural Model of The Effects of Poverty on Externalizing and Internalizing Behaviors of Four- to Five-Year-Old Children." *Social Work Research* 24, 3 (September 2000): 143-154.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN and CRAY MULDER. "Predicting Antisocial Behavior Among Latino Young Adolescents: An Ecological Systems Analysis." *American Journal of Orthopsychiatry* 75, 1 (2005): 117-127.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN and RACHEL M. ZUEHL. "Maternal Depression and Physical Punishment as Mediators of the Effect of Poverty on Socioemotional Problems of Children in Single-Mother Families." *American Journal of Orthopsychiatry* 71, 2 (2001): 218-226.

EHRLE, JENNIFER and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "1997 NSAF Benchmarking Measures of Child and Family Well-Being." Report No. 6, Methodology Reports Series. Washington, DC: Urban Institute, 1999.

EMERY, ROBERT E., MARY WALDRON, KATHERINE M. KITZMANN and JEFFREY AARON. "Delinquent Behavior, Future Divorce or Nonmarital Childbearing, and Externalizing Behavior Among Offspring: A 14-Year Prospective Study." *Journal of Family Psychology* 13, 4 (December 1999): 568-579.

FABER, ANTHONY J. Early Adolescent Adjustment Following a Marital Transition: A Growth Model Analysis. Ph.D. Dissertation, Purdue University, 2006. DAI-A 67/09, Mar 2007.

FESSLER, KATHRYN BONDY and COLLEEN M. HEFLIN. "Does Young Motherhood Predict Child

Behavior Problems?" Presented: Seattle, WA, Pediatric Academy Societies Annual Meeting, May 2003.

FLETCHER, JASON and BARBARA L. WOLFE. "Child Mental Health and Human Capital Accumulation: The Case of ADHD Revisited." *Journal of Health Economics* 27, 3 (May 2008): 794-800.

FLOOD, MARY FRAN. Does Chronic Illness Increase Children's Risk for Impaired Peer Relationships? A Longitudinal Exploration of the Relationship Between Childhood Asthma and Social Vulnerability. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University Of Nebraska - Lincoln, 1998.

FOHL BAILEY, MARY ELIZABETH. *Individual Differences in the Trajectories of Early Adolescent Development and in the Adjustment to the Transition of Adolescence*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 1996.

FOMBY, PAULA and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Family Instability and Selection Effects on Children." Presented: Philadelphia PA, Population Association of America Meeting, March-April 2005.

FOMBY, PAULA and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Family Instability and Child Well-Being." *American Sociological Review* 72, 2 (April 2007):181-204.

FOMBY, PAULA and CHRISTIE A. SENNOTT. "Changes in Family Structure: Consequences for Adolescents' Behavior." Research Brief RB-09-03, National Center for Family and Marriage Research, Bowling Green State University, November 2009.

FOMBY, PAULA and CHRISTIE A. SENNOTT. "Family Structure Instability and Residential and School Mobility: The Consequences for Adolescents' Behavior." Working Paper Series WP-09-08, Bowling Green State University, National Center for Family and Marriage Research, July 2009.

FOSTER, E. MICHAEL and STEPHANIE WATKINS. "Value of Reanalysis: TV Viewing and Attention Problems." *Child Development* 81, 1 (January 2010): 368-375.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Effect of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Child Human Capital Development." NBER Working Paper No. 15314, National Bureau of Economic Research, September 2009. Also Presented: Boston, MA, Health Economics Seminar, March 2009.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Impact of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Cognitive, Behavioral, and Educational Outcomes of Children." Presented: Washington, DC, AcademyHealth Research Conference, June 9-10, 2008.

FULIGNI, ALLISON SIDLE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Infant-Toddler HOME in the 2nd and 3rd Years of Life." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 139-159.

GARBARSKI, DANA and WHITNEY WITT. "Direct and Indirect Pathways to the Long-Term Health, Mental Health, and Work-Related Outcomes for Mothers of Children With Chronic Illness." Presented: Detroit, MI, Population Association of America Meetings, April 30 - May 2, 2009.

GARRETT, ALMA BOWEN. *Essays in the Economics of Child Mental Health.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 1996.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. Does

Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons. Research Report No. 92-256, Ann Arbor MI: Population Studies Center, University of Michigan, September 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence, " May, 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons in the United States." *Population and Development Review* 20, 3 (September 1994): 585-609.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

GHANDOUR, LILIAN A. Young Adult Alcohol Involvement: The Role of Parental Monitoring, Child Disclosure, and Parental Knowledge during Childhood. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Johns Hopkins University, 2009. DAI-B 69/12, Jun 2009.

GILLESPIE, BRIAN JOSEPH. "Effect of Residential Mobility on Child Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems." Working Paper, University of California, Irvine, 2009.

GINJA, RITA. "Income Shocks and Investments in Human Capital." Working Paper, University College London, January 2010. Also presented at the SOLE and EALE joint meetings, University College London, June 2010.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Working Paper 2000-13a. Atlanta GA: Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, December 2000.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Family Structure and Children's Educational Outcomes: Blended Families, Stylized Facts, and Descriptive Regressions." Working Paper, Population Research Center, NORC & the University of Chicago, March 2004.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Family Structure and Children's Educational Outcomes: Blended Families, Stylized Facts, and Descriptive Regressions." *Demography* 41, 4 (2004): 671-696.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. "Effects of Poverty Status and Duration on Adolescent Self-Esteem." Presented: Chicago, IL, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 2002.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. *Impact of Poverty Duration on Youth Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Pennsylvania State University 2003. DAI-A 64/09, p. 3500, Mar 2004.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. "Poverty and Adolescent Mental Health: The Role of Maternal Psychological Resources." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America (PAA) Annual Meetings,

March 30-April 1, 2006.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. "Poverty Duration, Maternal Psychological Resources, and Adolescent Socioemotional Outcomes." *Journal of Family Issues* 28, 8 (August 2007): 1113-1134.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. "Poverty Experiences and the Transition to Adolescence: Measuring the Impact of Poverty Status and Duration of Internalized and Externalized Outcomes of Young Adolescents." Presented: Atlanta, GA: Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. and JACOB E. CHEADLE. "Birth Weight, Math and Reading Achievement Growth: A Multilevel Between-Sibling, Between-Families Approach." *Social Forces* 87, 3 (March 2009): 1291-1320.

GORDON, RACHEL A. "Multigenerational Coresidence and Welfare Policy." *Journal of Community Psychology* 27, 5 (September 1999): 525-549.

GRAEFE, DEBORAH ROEMPKE. "School Based Program Assistance to Adolescent Mothers: Transferring Benefits From Mothers to Their Children." Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, May 1996, New Orleans, LA.

GREENSTEIN, THEODORE N. "Maternal Employment and Child Behavior Problems: A Household Economics Analysis." Working Paper, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, North Carolina State University, March 1992.

GREENSTEIN, THEODORE N. "Maternal Employment and Child Behavioral Outcomes - A Household Economics Analysis." *Journal of Family Issues* 14, 3 (September 1993): 323-354.

GRIESLER, PAMELA C. and DENISE B. KANDEL. "Ethnic Differences in Correlates of Adolescent Cigarette Smoking." *Journal of Adolescent Health* 23, 3 (September 1998):167-180.

GRIESLER, PAMELA C., DENISE B. KANDEL and MARK DAVIES. "Ethnic Differences in Predictors of Initiation and Persistence of Adolescent Cigarette Smoking in the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Nicotine and Tobacco Research* 4, 1 (February 2002): 79-93.

GRIMM, KEVIN J. "Multivariate Longitudinal Methods for Studying Developmental Relationships Between Depression and Academic Achievement." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 31, 4 (July 2007): 328–339.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW. "Relationship of Corporal Punishment and Antisocial Behavior by Neighborhood." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 10 (October 2005): 938-942.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW. "Corporal Punishment and the Growth Trajectory of Children's Antisocial Behavior." *Child Maltreatment* 10, 3 (August 2005): 283-292.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW. "Effect of Corporal Punishment on Antisocial Behavior in Children." *Social Work Research* 28, 3 (September 2004): 153-163.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW and MELANIE D. OTIS. "Predictors of Parental Use of Corporal Punishment." *Family Relations* 56, 1 (January 2007): 80-91.

GUTTMANNOVA, KATARINA. Development of Externalizing and Internalizing Behavior Problems

During Middle Childhood: Risk and Protective Factors. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Montana, Department of Psychology, 2004. DAI-B 66/02, p. 1197, Aug 2005.

GUTTMANNOVA, KATARINA, JASON M. SZANYI and PHILIP W. CALI. "Internalizing and Externalizing Behavior Problem Scores: Cross-Ethnic and Longitudinal Measurement Invariance of the Behavior Problem Index." *Educational and Psychological Measurement* 68, 4 (August 2008): 676-694.

HAN, WEN-JUI. "Nonstandard Work Schedules and Child Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, October 2004.

HAN, WEN-JUI. "Nonstandard Work Schedules and Child Behavioral Outcomes." Presented: Washington DC, Meetings of the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR): Research That Matters, January 17-20 2008.

HAN, WEN-JUI. "Shift Work and Child Behavioral Outcomes." Work Employment and Society 22, 1(March 2008): 67-87.

HAN, WEN-JUI and JANE WALDFOGEL. "Parental Work Schedules, Family Process, and Early Adolescents' Risky Behavior." *Children and Youth Services Review* 29, 9 (September 2007): 1249-1266.

HAN, WEN-JUI and JANE WALDFOGEL. "Parents' Nonstandard Work Schedules and Adolescents' Socio-Emotional Outcomes." Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, March-April 2005.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Later Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes, The." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 336-354.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Long-Run Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Presented: New York NY, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1999.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Maternal Employment, Child Care, and Child Behavioral Outcomes: What Do We Know?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

HANGO, DARCY WILLIAM. "Effect of Neighborhood Poverty and Migration on Behavior Change in Children." Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, May 2003.

HANGO, DARCY WILLIAM. *Effect of Neighborhood Poverty and Residential Mobility on Child Well-Being*. Ph. D. Dissertation, Department of Sociology, Ohio State University, 2003.

HANGO, DARCY WILLIAM. "Marital Disruption and Childhood Accident Propensity: The Role of Aggression and Parental Relationship." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, June 2000.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Developmental Problems of Children Aged 6-11 in Mother-Only Families: The Effect of Welfare and Kin Support." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings,

April 1992.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Nested Heterogeneity and Difference in Differences." Working Paper (August 1999). Department of Sociology, Johns Hopkins University. Earlier version presented: ASA Methodology Section, Winter Meetings, Durham, NC, March 1999.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Dynamics Through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." Working Paper No. 7, Center for Statistics and the Social Sciences, University of Washington, April 2000.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Dynamics Through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." *Social Science Research*, 35, 2 (June 2006): 500-524.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Social Capital Through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." Working Paper No. 99-6, Center for the Studies in Demography and Ecology, University of Washington, March 1999.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Social Capital through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." Working Paper, Baltimore MD: Johns Hopkins University and Seattle WA: University of Washington, March 1999.

HAO, LINGXIN, ROSS L. MATSUEDA and YANG ZHAO. "Children's Behavior Problems and Family Social Capital: A Dynamic Analysis of Siblings." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and SUZANNE FEGLEY. "Personality and Development in Childhood: A Person-Centered Approach." *Monographs of the Society for Research in Child Development* 68, 1 (2003).

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and DEBRA FORD. "Family Influences on the Formation of Moral Identity in Adolescence: Longitudinal Analyses." *Journal of Moral Education* 28, 3 (September 1999): 375-386.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and M. KYLE MATSUBA. "Association of Neighborhood Poverty with Personality Change in Childhood." *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology* 94, 6 (June 2008): 1048-1061.

HARVEY, ELIZABETH. "Short-Term and Long-Term Effects of Early Parental Employment on Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Developmental Psychology* 35, 2 (March 1999): 445-459.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Does Homeownership Affect Child Outcomes?" *Real Estate Economics* 30, 4 (Winter 2002):635-667.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." Presented: Boston MA, American Real Estate and Urban Economics Association, Allied Social Science Association Meetings, January 2000.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." In: *Low-income Homeownership: Examining the Unexamined Goal.* Nicolas Paul Retsinas and Eric S. Belsky, eds., Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2002: 427-446.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Homeownership on Child Outcomes." Working Paper LIH0-01.14. Cambridge MA, Joint Center for Housing Studies, Harvard University, October 2001.

HAUSER, ROBERT M., BRETT V. BROWN and WILLIAM R. PROSSER. *Indicators of Children's Well-Being*. New York: Russell Sage Foundation, November 1997.

HAWKINS, ALAN J. and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Are Fathers Fungible? Patterns of Co-Resident Adult Men in Maritally Disrupted Families and Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 958-972.

HAY, CARTER and WALTER FORREST. "Development of Self-Control: Examining Self-Control Theory's Stability Thesis." *Criminology* 44, 4 (December 2006): 739-774.

HAY, CARTER and WALTER FORREST. "Development of Self-Control: Examining Self-Control Theory's Stability Thesis." Presented: Toronto, Canada, American Society of Criminology Meetings, November 2005.

HAY, CARTER and WALTER FORREST. "Self-Control Theory and the Concept of Opportunity: The Case For A More Systematic Union." *Criminology* 46, 4 (November 2008): 1039-1072.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Investing in Disadvantaged Young Children is an Economically Efficient Policy." Presented: New York, NY, Committee for Economic Development/The Pew Charitable Trusts/PNC Financial Services Group Forum on "Building the Economic Case for Investments in Preschool", January 10, 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Lessons from the Technology of Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 11142, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2005.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Schools, Skills, and Synapses." Working Paper, IZA Institute of Labor Discussion Paper No. 3515, May 2008.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Technology and Neuroscience of Skill Formation, The." Presented: Chicago, IL, Invest in Kids Working Group, Center for Economic Development, July 17, 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and PEDRO M. CARNEIRO. "Human Capital Policy." Working Paper No. 9495, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2003.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and FLAVIO CUNHA. "Investing in Our Young People." America's Promise Alliance, November 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." Working Paper 5, Invest in Kids Working Group, October 2004.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, T.W. Schultz Award Lecture at the Allied Social Sciences Association Annual Meeting, January 2007.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." NBER Working Paper No. 13016, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2007.

HERTING, JERALD R. and NAZLI BAYDAR. "Role of Early Childhood Behavior Problems and

Initiating Gateway Substance Use." Presented: Los Angeles CA, American Society of Criminology Conference, November 2000.

HILL, JENNIFER L., JANE WALDFOGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and WEN-JUI HAN. "Maternal Employment and Child Development: A Fresh Look Using Newer Methods." *Developmental Psychology* 41, 6 (November 2005), 833-850.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "A Cohort/Period Comparison of the Effects of the Timing of Childbearing on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Social Research, University of Michigan, September 1999.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "Early Childbearing and Children's Achievement and Behavior Over Time." *Perspectives on Sexual and Reproductive Health* 34, 1 (January/February 2002): 41-49.

HOPE, TRINA L. and CONSTANCE L. CHAPPLE. "Maternal Characteristics, Parenting, and Adolescent Sexual Behavior; the Role of Self-Control." *Deviant Behavior* 26, 1 (January/February 2005): 25-46.

HOUSEKNECHT, SHARON K. and DARCY WILLIAM HANGO. "Impact of Marital Conflict and Disruption on Children's Health." *Youth and Society* 38, 1 (September 2006): 58-89.

HOUSEKNECHT, SHARON K. and DARCY WILLIAM HANGO. "Surprising Effects of Marital Conflict and Disruption on Children's Health." Presented: Washington, DC, American Sociological Association Meetings, August 2000.

HU, MEI-CHEN. *Maternal Employment: Family Structure, and Preschooler's Well-being.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Wisconsin -- Madison, 2002. DAI-A 63/11, p. 4092, May 2003.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Presented: San Antonio TX, Society of Labor Economics 9th Annual Meeting, April 2004.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, School of Economics and Social Sciences, Singapore Management University, February 28, 2006.

HUANG, FALI. *Essays on Social Capital and Human Capital.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Pennsylvania, 2003.

HUANG, FALI. "Estimations of Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, Nov 2002.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Does Television Viewing Affect Children's Behaviour?" *Pacific Economic Review* 14, 4 (October 2009): 474-501.

HWANG, HEUNGSUN and YOSHIO TAKANE. "A Multivariate Reduced-Rank Growth Curve Model with Unbalanced Data." *Psychometrika* 69, 1 (March 2004): 65-79.

HWANG, HYE WON. Factors Related to Individual Differences in the Academic and Behavioral Adjustment of Young Children from Low-income Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 2001. DAI, 62, no. 12A (2001): 4348.

JACOBS, STEVEN N. Effects of Family Structure and Fathering Time on Child Behavior Problems

and Reading Deficits. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas at Dallas, 1998.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE. "Does the Conflict Parents Hide Affect Their Children?" Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 1999.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE. "Parental Conflict, Marital Disruption and Children's Emotional Well-Being." *Social Forces* 76, 3 (March 1998): 905-936.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE. Relative and Interactive Impacts of Parental Conflict and Marital Disruption on Children's Well-Being. M.A. Thesis, The Ohio State University, 1995.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE. "Relative and Interactive Effects of Parental Conflict and Parental Marital Disruption on Child Well-Being." Presented: New York, NY, American Sociological Association, August 1996.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE, FRANK L. MOTT, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY. "Changes in Family, Contributions to Children's Home Environments, and Child Well-Being." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

JOHNSON, KATHERINE A. *Gender Differences in the Acquisition of Self-control Over Time.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Nebraska - Lincoln, 2007.

JONES, ALISON SNOW. "Maternal Alcohol Abuse/Dependence, Children's Behavior Problems, and Home Environment: Estimates from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth Using Propensity Score Matching." *Journal of Studies on Alcohol and Drugs* 68, 2 (March 2007): 266-275.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LYNDA CLARKE, RICHARD D. WIGGINS and ANDREW MCCULLOCH. "Family Disruption and the Cognitive and Behavioural Development of Children in Longitudinal Data from Britain and USA." Working Paper No. 50, National Child Development Study, User Support Group, March 1998. Also: London, England: City University, Social Statistics Research Unit.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and NIKOS TZAVIDIS. "Children of Working Mothers: Does Mother's Employment Affect Children's Development?" Presented: Barcelona, Spain, European Population Conference, July 9-12 2008.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and NIKOS TZAVIDIS. "Combining Childrearing with Work: Do Maternal Employment Experiences Compromise Child Development." Presented: Marrakech Morocco, XXVI International Population Conference of the International Union for the Scientific Study of Population (IUSSP), Sep 27 - Oct 2, 2009.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, RICHARD D. WIGGINS, ANDREW MCCULLOCH, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU and LYNDA CLARKE. "Diverse Family Living Situations and Child Development: A Multi-Level Analysis Comparing Longitudinal Evidence from Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Law, Policy, and the Family* 13 (1999): 292-314. Earlier version presented: British Society for Population Studies, Cambridge, England and Annual Conference of the Royal Statistical Society, 1998.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, RICHARD D. WIGGINS, ANDREW MCCULLOCH, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU and LYNDA CLARKE. "Diverse Family Living Situations and Child

Development: A Multilevel Analysis Comparing Longitudinal Evidence from Britain and the United States." In: *Education, Family and Population Dynamics, M.* Cosio, R. Marcoux, M. Pilon, and A. Quesnel, eds., Paris: Committee for International Cooperation in National Research in Demography (CICRED), 2003: 329-356.

JOYCE, THEODORE J., ROBERT KAESTNER and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Effect of Pregnancy Intention on Child Development." *Demography* 37, 1 (February 2000): 83-94.

KAHN, ROBERT S., KATHRYN WILSON and PAUL H. WISE. "Intergenerational Health Disparities: Socioeconomic Status, Women's Health Conditions, and Child Behavior Problems." *Public Health Reports* 120 (July-August 2005): 399-408.

KANDEL, DENISE B., PAMELA C. GRIESLER and CHRISTINE SCHAFFRAN. "Educational Attainment and Smoking among Women: Risk Factors and Consequences for Offspring." *Drug and Alcohol Dependence* 104, Supplement 1 (October 2009): S24-S33.

KANDEL, DENISE B., EMILY ROSENBAUM and KEVIN CHEN. "Impact of Maternal Drug Use and Life Experiences on Preadolescent Children Born to Teenage Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 2 (May 1994): 325-340.

KETTERLINUS, ROBERT D. "Non-parental Care in the First Three Years of Life and its Association with Academic and Behavior Problems in Later Childhood." Presented: Lausanne, Switzerland, International Symposium on Childcare in the Early Years: Research and Future Prospects, 1990.

KETTERLINUS, ROBERT D., SANDRA H. HENDERSON and MICHAEL E. LAMB. "Effect of Type of Child Care and Maternal Employment and Self-Esteem on Children's Behavioral Adjustment: Findings from the U.S. NLSY." In: *L'Accueil du Jeune Enfant: Politiques et Recherches dans les Différents Pays.* B. Pierrehumbert, ed., Paris: Editions Sociales Françaises, 1992

KETTERLINUS, ROBERT D. and KATHERINE NITZ. "Adolescent Sexual and Nonsexual Deviance: Stability Over Time and Generations." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

KHAN, JENNIFER, REBA ANDIRES and TODD MILLER. "Hyperactivity, Peer Conflicts, Antisocial Behavior, and How They Predict Marijuana Use." Presented: Houston, TX, University of St. Thomas Research Symposium, April 2002.

KIM, HYUN SIK. "Developmental Trajectories of Anxiety and Depression from Preschool Childhood to Early Adolescence: Cumulative Effects and Timing Effects of Poverty and Low Income." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

KING, VALARIE. Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Pennsylvania, 1993.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" *Journal of Family Issues* 15, 1 (March 1994): 78-96.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Nonresident Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 4 (November 1994): 963-972.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being: The Effects of Race, Education, and Wedlock Status." Presented: Miami FL, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1993.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. Child Support Payments: Effects on the Educational Achievement of Children in Single Parent Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 1993.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. "Effects of Child Support Payments on Developmental Outcomes for Elementary School-Age Children." *Journal of Human Resources* 31, 4 (1996): 817-840.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work-Family Mismatch and Child Health and Well-Being: A Review of the Economics Research." In: *Work, Family, Health, and Well-being.* S. M. Bianchi, L. M. Casper, and R. B. King, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work/Family Mismatch and Family Health: Some Comments on the Economics Literature." Presented: Washington, DC, NICHD Conference on Work/Family Mismatch, June 2003.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., ROBERT KAESTNER and THEODORE J. JOYCE. "Unintended Pregnancy and the Consequences of Non-Marital Childbearing." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., JANE E. MILLER and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." *Children and Youth Services Review* 17, 1/2 (Special Issue 1995): 127-155.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Staying Out of Trouble: Neighborhood Influences on Adolescent Problem Behavior." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Population Association of America, May 1996.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Staying Out of Trouble: Community Resources and Problem Behavior Among High-Risk Adolescents." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 62, 2 (May 2000): 449-464.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Income, Family Structure, and the Dynamics of Achievement and Behavior in Middle Childhood." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America, Annual Meeting, April 1998.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Structure of Achievement and Behavior across Middle Childhood." *Child Development* 70, 4 (July/August 1999): 930-943.

KRUTTSCHNITT, CANDACE, JANE D. MCLEOD and MAUDE DORNFELD. "Does Parenting Explain the Effects of Structural Conditions on Children?" Working Paper No. 91-4, Life Course Center, Department of Sociology, University of Minnesota, 1991.

LAHEY, BENJAMIN B., CAROL A. VAN HULLE, KATE KEENAN, PAUL J. RATHOUZ, BRIAN M. D'ONOFRIO, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS and IRWIN D. WALDMAN. "Temperament and Parenting during the First Year of Life Predict Future Child Conduct Problems." *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology* 36, 8 (November 2008): 1139-1158.

LAHEY, BENJAMIN B., CAROL A. VAN HULLE, IRWIN D. WALDMAN, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS, BRIAN M. D'ONOFRIO, STEVEN PEDLOW, PAUL J. RATHOUZ and KATE KEENAN. "Testing Descriptive Hypotheses Regarding Sex Differences in the Development of Conduct Problems and

Delinquency." Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology 34, 5 (October 2006): 737-755.

LARZELERE, ROBERT E., RONALD B. JR. COX, KETEVAN DANELIA and JELANI MANDARA. "Do Child Outcomes of All Disciplinary Enforcements Vary By Ethnicity?" Presented: Little Rock, AR, Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, November 2008.

LARZELERE, ROBERT E., RONALD B. JR. COX and GAIL L. SMITH. "Do Nonphysical Punishments Reduce Antisocial Behavior more than Spanking? A Comparison Using the Strongest Previous Causal Evidence Against Spanking." *BMC Pediatrics* 10, 10 (February 2010): 1-17.

LAW, JUSTIN. "Longitudinal Study of the Effects of Working Memory on Behavior Problems." Presented: Madrid, Spain, International Society for Intelligence Research 10th Annual Conference, December 2009.

LEE, HYUNSOOK CHANG. *Home Environments and Developmental Outcomes of Children Born to Teenage Mothers*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 1996.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Do Early Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems Predict Long-Term Effects Among Head Start Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, January 2009.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Effects of Children's Head Start Enrollment Age on Their Short- and Long-Term Developmental Outcomes." *Social Service Review* 82, 4 (December 2008): 663-702.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. *Impacts of an Early Entry Age Into the Head Start Program on Children's Developmental Outcomes.* Ph. D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 2007. DAI-A 68/06, Dec 2007.

LEE, MYOUNG-JAE and FALI HUANG. "Structural IVE for Dynamic Treatment Effects: Spanking Effects on Behavior." Presented: Bristol, England, ESRC Econometric Study Group Conference, July 13-15, 2006.

LEECH, TAMARA G. J. Sex, Violence, Man, Woman: Adolescent Health Risk Behavior from a Contextual Resource Perspective. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Michigan, 2006.

LEVEY, TANIA GABRIELLE. "Reexamining Community College Effects: New Techniques, New Outcomes." Presented: New York, NY, Society of Economics and Education, Teachers College, Columbia University, March 2006.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Human Resources Abstracts* 35, 4 (December 2000). Also: JCPR Working Paper No. 130, January 2000.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." Working Paper No. 7522, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2000.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Journal of Public Economics* 89, 1 (January 2005): 31-56.

LI, JUI-CHUNG ALLEN. "Delaying Marital Disruption and Children's Behavior Problems." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

LI, JUI-CHUNG ALLEN. "Divorce and Children's Behavior Problems." Presented: Chicago, IL, Council

on Contemporary Families Annual Meetings, April 25-26, 2008.

LI, JUI-CHUNG ALLEN. "Kids Are OK: Divorce and Children's Behavior Problems." Working Paper WR-489. RAND Corporation, May 2007.

LI, JUI-CHUNG ALLEN. *Rethinking the Case Against Divorce*. Ph.D. Dissertation, New York University, May 2007.

LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Relationship Between Maternal Behavior During Pregnancy, Birth Outcome, and Early Childhood Development: An Exploratory Study." Working Paper 1030, CESifo Working Paper, Sauder School of Business, The University of British Columbia, 2003.

LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Roles of Birth Inputs and Outputs in Predicting Health, Behavior, and Test Scores in Early Childhood." *Statistics in Medicine* 22 (2003): 3489-3514.

LINVER, MIRIAM R., ALLISON SIDLE FULIGNI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "How Do Parents Matter? Income, Interactions, and Intervention During Early Childhood." In: *After the Bell: Family Background, Public Policy, and Educational Success.* Dalton Conley and Karen Albright eds., New York: Routledge, 2004:25-85

LOVE, JOHN M. "Indicators of Problem Behavior and Problems in Early Childhood." In: *Indicators of Children's Well-Being.* R. M. Hauser, B. V. Brown, and W. R. Prosser, eds., New York: Russell Sage Foundation 1997, pp.279-308.

LUMENG, JULIE C., KATE GANNON, HOWARD J. CABRAL, DEBORAH A. FRANK and BARRY ZUCKERMAN. "Association Between Clinically Meaningful Behavior Problems and Overweight in Children." *Pediatrics* 112, 5 (November 2003): 1138-1146.

LUNDBERG, SHELLY and JENNIFER L. ROMICH. "Decision-Making by the Children of the NLSY." Working Paper: University of Washington, June 20, 2006.

LUNDBERG, SHELLY, JENNIFER L. ROMICH and KWOK PING TSANG. "Decision-Making by Children." IZA Discussion Paper No. 2952, Institute for the Study of Labor, Bonn Germany, July 2007.

LUNDBERG, SHELLY, JENNIFER L. ROMICH and KWOK PING TSANG. "Decision-making by the Children of the NLSY." Working Paper, University of Washington, April 2007. Also presented at the Work, Family and Public Policy Seminar, Olin Business School, Washington University in St. Louis, April 2007.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young African American Children." *Child Development* 65, 4 (August 1994): 1080-1094.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young Black Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meetings, April 1991.

MACMILLAN, ROSS, BARBARA J. MCMORRIS and CANDACE KRUTTSCHNITT. "Linked Lives: Stability and Change in Maternal Circumstances and Trajectories of Antisocial Behavior in Children." *Child Development* 75, 1 (January/February 2004): 205-220.

MAGEE, TRACY. Behavior Problems in Childhood: Testing an Interactive Model. Ph.D. Dissertation,

Boston College, School of Nursing, 2004. DAI-B 66/03, p. 1397, Sep 2005.

MAGEE, TRACY and SISTER CALLISTA ROY. "Predicting School-Age Behavior Problems: The Role of Early Childhood Risk Factors." *Pediatric Nursing* 34, 1 (January/February 2008): 37-44.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Associations of Family Structure States and Transitions During Middle Childhood." Working Paper No. 07-15, National Poverty Center Working Paper Series, June 2007.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Family Structure States and Transitions: Associations with Children's Well-Being During Middle Childhood." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 71, 3 (August 2009): 575-591.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Transitions in Family Structure and Children's Wellbeing." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." In: *Developmental Contexts in Middle Childhood: Bridges to Adolescence and Adulthood.* Aletha C. Huston and Marika N. Ripke, eds., New York: Cambridge University Press, 2006: 150-172.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Policy Research, Northwestern University, June 2003.

MALIK, GARIMA. "Intra-Familial Interactions and Juvenile Substance Use: Theory and Empirical Evidence from the Children of NLSY-79." Working Paper, Department of Economics, The Ohio State University, August 2001.

MALIK, GARIMA. *Role of Parenting Style in Child Substance Use.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, Department of Economics, 2005.

MANNING, WENDY D. "Implications of Cohabitation for Children's Well-Being." Presented: University Park, PA, National Symposium "Just Living Together: Implications of Cohabitation for Children, Families and Social Policy", October 2000.

MANSOUR, MONA E., JANE C. KHOURY, ROBERT S. KAHN and BRUCE P. LANPHEAR. "School Mobility and Increased Behavioral Health Problems in Children Ages 5-14." Presented: Seattle, WA, Pediatric Academy Societies Annual Meetings, 2003.

MARTIN, SANDRA L. and MARGARET R. BURCHINAL. "Antisocial Behavior of Female Youth and the Later Emotional and Behavioral Health of their Children: Findings from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." Working Paper, Department of Maternal and Child Health, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 1991.

MARTIN, SANDRA L. and MARGARET R. BURCHINAL. "Young Women's Antisocial Behavior and the Later Emotional and Behavioral Health of their Children." *American Journal of Public Health* 82, 7 (July 1992): 1007-10.

MARTORELL, FRANCISCO EUGENIO. *Essays on the Determinants of Educational Attainment.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Berkeley, 2005. DAI-A 66/08, p. 3041, Feb 2006.

MAYER, SUSAN E. "Influence of Parental Income on Children's Outcomes." Report, Wellington, New Zealand, Knowledge Management Group, Ministry of Social Development, 2002.

MAYER, SUSAN E. and DAVID KNUTSON. "Does Age at Enrollment in First Grade Affect Children's Cognitive Test Scores?" JCPR Working Paper 23. Joint Center for Poverty Research, Northwestern University/University of Chicago, December 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E. and DAVID KNUTSON. "Does the Timing of School Affect How Much Children Learn?" In: *Earning and Learning: How School Matters.* S. E. Mayer and P. E. Peterson, eds., Washington DC: Brookings Institution and New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 1999, pp. 79-102

MCARDLE, JOHN J. and FUMIAKI HAMAGAMI. "Latent Difference Score Structural Models for Linear Dynamic Analyses with Incomplete Longitudinal Data." In: *New Methods for the Analysis of Change*. LM Collins and AG Sayer, eds. Washington, DC: American Psychological Association (2001): 139-175

MCCARTAN, LISA MARIE. *Genetic and Environmental Contributions to Offending Over the Life Course.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 2003.

MCCARTAN, LISA MARIE. "Inevitable, Influential, or Unnecessary?: Exploring the Utility of Genetic Explanation for Delinquent Behavior." *Journal of Criminal Justice: An International Journal* 35, 2 (March/April 2007): 219-233.

MCCARTNEY, KATHLEEN and SAUL ROSENTHAL. "Family Mediators of the Effects of Maternal Employment in the First Year of Life." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

MCCARTY, CAROLYN A., FREDERICK J. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID L. DIGIUSEPPE and DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS. "Parental Emotional Support and Subsequent Internalizing and Externalizing Problems Among Children." *Journal of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics* 26, 4 (August 2005):267-275.

MCCOOL, LAURIE. *Effects of Children's Behavior Difficulties on Mother's Self-Esteem.* Master's Thesis, The Ohio State University, 1999.

MCCULLOCH, ANDREW, RICHARD D. WIGGINS, HEATHER JOSHI and DARSHAN SACHDEV. "Internalizing and Externalizing Children's Behaviour Problems in Britain and the US: Relationships to Family Resources." *Children & Society* 14 (2000): 368-383.

MCFARLIN, ISAAC, JR. "Do School Teacher Parents Make a Difference?" *Economics of Education Review* 26, 5 (October 2007): 615-628.

MCGINNIS, SANDRA L. *Child Well-Being in Cohabiting Homes: A Study of Outcomes and Processes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2004. DAI-A 64/12, p. 4644, June 2004.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and KEVAN EDWARDS. "Contextual Determinants of Children's Responses to Poverty." *Social Forces* 73, 4 (June 1995): 1487-1516.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and DANIELLE L. FETTES. "Trajectories of Failure: The Educational Careers of Children with Mental Health Problems." *American Journal of Sociology* 113, 3 (November 2007): 653-701.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and DANIELLE L. FETTES. "Trajectories of Failure: The Educational Careers of Children with Mental Health Problems." Presented: New York, NY, Annual Meetings of the American Sociological Association, August 2007.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and KAREN KAISER. "Childhood Emotional and Behavioral Problems and Educational Attainment." *American Sociological Review* 69, 5 (October 2004): 636-658.

MCLEOD, JANE D., CANDACE KRUTTSCHNITT and MAUDE DORNFELD. "Does Parenting Explain the Effects of Structural Conditions on Children's Antisocial Behavior? A Comparison of Blacks and Whites." Working Paper, Minneapolis, MN: Department of Sociology, University of Minnesota, 1993.

MCLEOD, JANE D., CANDACE KRUTTSCHNITT and MAUDE DORNFELD. "Does Parenting Explain the Effects of Structural Conditions on Children's Antisocial Behavior? A Comparison of Blacks and Whites." *Social Forces* 73, 2 (December 1994): 575-604.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and JAMES M. NONNEMAKER. "Poverty and Child Emotional and Behavioral Problems: Racial/Ethnic Differences in Processes and Effects." *Journal of Health and Social Behavior* 41, 2 (June 2000): 137-161.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and MICHAEL J. SHANAHAN. "Poverty, Parenting, and Children's Mental Health." *American Sociological Review* 58, 3 (June 1993): 351-366.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and MICHAEL J. SHANAHAN. "Trajectories of Poverty and Children's Mental Health." *Journal of Health and Social Behavior* 37, 3 (September 1996): 207-220.

MCLOYD, VONNIE C. and JULIA SMITH. "Physical Discipline and Behavior Problems in African American, European American, and Hispanic Children: Emotional Support as a Moderator." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 64, 1 (February 2002): 40-53.

MEDICAL NEWS TODAY. "Children's Early Academic and Attention Skills Best Predict Later School Success, According to Analysis of Large-Scale Studies." Medical News Today, November 13, 2007, Psychology / Psychiatry News.

MEHMET-RADJI, OZLEM. "Early Television Exposure and Subsequent Attentional Problems in Children." *Child: Care, Health & Development* 30, 5 (September 2004): 559-561.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Daily Grind: Work Stressors, Family Patterns, and Intergenerational Outcomes." In: *Stress and Mental Health: Contemporary Issues and Future Prospects.* W. Avison and I. Gotlib eds., NY: Plenum, 1994

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Family Relationships as Sources of Stress and Support: Making the Connection Between Work and Family Experiences." In: *Socioeconomic Conditions, Stress and Mental Disorders: Toward a New Synthesis of Research and Public Policy.* A. Maney & J. Ramos eds., Rockville, MD: SAMHSA Science Information Office; Bethesda, MD: NIH Office of Behavioral and Social Research; Bethesda, MD: NIH Office of Prevention: Alexandria, VA: National Mental Health Association, 2002

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Intergenerational Consequences of Social Stressors: Effects of Occupational and Family Conditions on Young Mothers and Their Children." In: *Stress and Adversity Over the Life Course: Trajectories and Turning Points.* I. H. Gotlib and B. Wheaton, eds. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1997

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Social Stressors in Childhood and Adolescence." In: *A Handbook for the Study of Mental Health: Social Contexts, Theories, and Systems.* A.V. Horwitz and T.L. Scheid, eds., Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1999

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY and FRANK L. MOTT. "Nicotine Exposure before Birth and Children's Behavior Problems in Middle Childhood: Toward Understanding the Linkage." Working Paper. Columbus OH: Department of Sociology and Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1998. Also: presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK, FRANK L. MOTT and ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY. "Work and Family Circumstances and Child Trajectories: When (and for What) Does AFDC Receipt Matter?" Presented: Chicago, IL, Joint Center for Poverty Research, Pre-Conference on Family Process and Child Development in Low Income Families, May 7-8, 1998.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and FRANK L. MOTT. "Impact of Social Stressors on Academic and Social Difficulties in Early Adolescence: Evidence from the NLSY Mothers and Children." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and FRANK L. MOTT. "Intergenerational Costs of Parental Social Stressors: Academic & Social Difficulties in Early Adolescence for Children of Young Mothers." *Journal of Health and Social Behavior* 38, 1 (March 1997): 72-86.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and FRANK L. MOTT. "Parental Investment and Early Adolescent Behavior Problems: Evidence from NLSY Mothers and Children." Presented: Indianapolis IN, Symposium on Social Capital and Child Development at the Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meetings, April 1995.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., FRANK L. MOTT and ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY. "Work, Family Patterns, and Child Well Being: Tracing Consequences over Time." Presented: Toronto, Canada, Annual Meetings of the American Sociological Association, August 1997.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., FRANK L. MOTT, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY and SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK. "Long Reach of the Job: Effects of Mothers' Work Experiences on Oppositional Action in Early Adolescence." Working Paper. Columbus OH: Department of Sociology and Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1998. Also: Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., FRANK L. MOTT, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY and SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK. "Work and Family Patterns: Effects Across Generations." Presented: East Lansing, MI, Social Capital Conference, April 1998.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., FRANK L. MOTT, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY and SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK. "Work and Family Patterns: Effects Across Generations." *Journal of Socio-Economics* 29, 6 (2000): 587-590.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Measuring Temperament in a Large Cross Sectional Survey: Reliability and Validity for Children of the NLS Youth." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1988.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Long-Term Poverty, Children's Nutritional Status

and Growth in the U.S." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty and Children's Nutritional Status in the United States." *American Journal of Epidemiology* 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty, Nutritional Status, Growth and Cognitive Development of Children in the United States." Working Paper No. 93-5. Princeton NJ: Office of Population Research, Princeton University. See, American Journal of Epidemiology 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MOILANEN, KRISTIN L. "Predictors of Alcohol Use Are Different for Youth Attending and Not Attending College." Presented: Baltimore, MD, Society for Research on Adolescence Biennial Meeting, March 2004.

MOILANEN, KRISTIN L., LISA J. CROCKETT, MARCELA RAFFAELLI and BOBBY L. JONES. "Trajectories of Sexual Risk From Middle Adolescence to Early Adulthood." *Journal of Research on Adolescence* 20, 1 (March 2010): 114-139.

MOON, SEONG HYEOK. "Multi-Dimensional Human Skill Formation with Multi-Dimensional Parental Investment." Presented: Chicago IL, Workshop on Life Cycle Dynamics and Inequality, October 2008.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON and ANNE K. DRISCOLL. "Low-Wage Maternal Employment and Outcomes for Children a Study." *The Future of Children: Welfare to Work* 7, 1, (Spring 1997).

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DANA A. GLEI, ANNE K. DRISCOLL and MARTHA J. ZASLOW. "Poverty and Welfare Patterns: Implications for Children." Welfare and Poverty Paper 2000-07, Washington, DC: Child Trends, Inc., 2000.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DANA A. GLEI, ANNE K. DRISCOLL, MARTHA J. ZASLOW and ZAKIA REDD. "Poverty and Welfare Patterns: Implications for Children." *Journal of Social Policy*, 31, 2 (April 2002), 207-227.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, LINA GUZMAN, ELIZABETH CATHERINE HAIR, LAURA LIPPMAN and SARAH BRACEY GARRETT. "Parent-Teen Relationships and Interactions: Far More Positive Than Not." Publication # 2004-25 Child Trends Research Brief, December 2004.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, TAMARA G. HALLE, SHARON VANDIVERE and CARRIE L. MARINER. "Scaling Back Survey Scales: How Short is too Short?" *Sociological Methods and Research* 30, 4 (May 2002): 530-567.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, CARRIE L. MARINER and TAMARA G. HALLE. "Scaling Back Survey Scales: How Short is too Short?" Presented: Ann Arbor MI, Health and Retirement Study, Institute for Social Research, Conference on Data Quality Issues in Longitudinal Surveys, October 1998.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do Maternal Investments in Human Capital Affect Children's Academic Achievement?" Working Paper, Department of Economics, Williams College, Williamstown, MA, May 2004.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do Maternal Investments in Human Capital Affect Their Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: San Antonio, TX, Southern Economic Association

Meetings, 2003.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do the Human Capital Investments of Young Mothers Affect Their Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Meetings, May 2002.

MOORE, RICHARD QUINN. *Essays in Labor and Family Economics*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Economics, University of Michigan, 2005. DAI-A 67/07, Jan 2007.

MORGAN, WILLIAM R. and RONGJUN SUN. "Bootstrap Theory of American Social Mobility: Are Resilient Children a Fantasy?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 2003.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. "Child Well-Being in Step-Families and Cohabiting Unions Following Divorce: A Dynamic Appraisal." Working Paper. Washington DC: Department of Demography and Graduate Public Policy Institute, Georgetown University, 1999.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. "Costs of Economic Uncertainty: Child Well-Being in Cohabiting and Remarried Unions Following Parental Divorce." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. *Divorce Process and Children's Well-Being: a Longitudinal Analysis*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Johns Hopkins University, 1993.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Young Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 57, 3 (August 1995): 800-812.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, MARY JO COIRO and CONNIE BLUMENTHAL. "Marital Disruption, Conflict, and the Well Being of Children and Youth." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, FRANK F. JR. FURSTENBERG and AMY R. RITUALO. "Road to Remarriage: A Prospective Study of Child Well-Being Following Divorce." Working Paper, Washington DC: Department of Demography and Graduate Public Policy Institute, Georgetown University and Philadelphia: Department of Sociology, University of Pennsylvania, 1999.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and DANA A. GLEI. "Assessing Family Strengths in the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth - Child Supplement." Working Paper, Washington DC: Child Trends, June 1993.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE and DAVID E. MEYERS. "Maternal Age at First Birth and Children's Behavior and Cognitive Development." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence" May, 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and AMY R. RITUALO. "Starting Over: How Children Fare in Remarriages and Cohabiting Unions Following Divorce." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

MOTT, FRANK L. *Absent Fathers and Child Development: Emotional and Cognitive Effects at Ages Five to Nine.* Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1993.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Impact of Father's Absence from the Home on Subsequent Maternally Reported Behavior Problems of Younger Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Society for Research in Child Development, 1991.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Impact of Father's Absence from the Home on Subsequent Cognitive Development of Younger Children: Linkages Between Socio-Emotional and Cognitive Well-Being." Presented: Pittsburgh, PA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1992.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Patterning of Child Assessment Completion Rates in the NLSY: 1986-1996." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, November 1998.

MOTT, FRANK L., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, DARCY WILLIAM HANGO and STEFANIE A. NEUBAUER. "Gender and Race Differences in the Determinants of Early Adolescent Relationships: Evidence from the NLSY." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 2001.

MOTT, FRANK L., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Gender Variations in the Associations Between Father's Absence from the Home and Children's Behavior: Sensitivity to Life Cycle Stage." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MOTT, FRANK L., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Paternal Absence and Child Behavior: Does Child Gender and Recency of Paternal Absence Make a Difference?" Working Paper, Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research. The Ohio State University, 1994.

MOTT, FRANK L., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Paternal Absence and Child Behavior: Does a Child's Gender Make a Difference?" *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 1 (February 1997): 103-118.

MOTT, FRANK L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Adolescents At Risk: Family Predictors Of Problem Behaviors." Final Report for Grant Apr 000961, Office of Population Affairs, Department of Health & Human Services, September 1996.

MOTT, FRANK L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Linkages Between Early Childhood Family Structure, Socio-Economic Well-Being and Middle-Childhood Socio-Emotional Development." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

MOTT, FRANK L. and STEPHEN V. QUINLAN. "Participation in Project Head Start: Determinants and Possible Intermediate-Term Consequences." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1992.

MOTT, JOSHUA ADAM. Familial and Behavioral Antecedents of Children's Injuries. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 1996.

MOTT, JOSHUA ADAM. "Family Environment, Child Behavior, and Child Injury Propensity." Presented: Indianapolis IN, Health and Families Conference, November 1994.

MUKHERJEE, SUMANTA. "Impact of Maternal Employment on Child's Mental Health: Evidence from

NLSY-Child." Working Paper, University of Kansas, September 2009.

MUKHERJEE, SUMANTA and GUENTHER FINK. "Impact of Maternal Employment on Child's Mental Health: Evidence from NLSY-Child." Presented: Chicago, IL, Midwest Economics Association Annual Meeting, March 14-16 2008.

MUKHERJEE, SUMANTA and GUENTHER FINK. "Impact of Maternal Employment on Child's Mental Health: Evidence from NLSY-Child." Presented: Chicago, IL, Southern Economic Association Annual Meetings, November 20-23, 2008.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "A Rational Choice Based Model of Teenage Childbearing." Working Paper, Vanderbilt University, January 1999.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "Bounding Causal Effects With Contaminated and Censored Data: Reassessing the Impact of Early Childbearing on Children." Working Paper # 00-W39, Vanderbilt University, September 2000.

NEIDELL, MATTHEW J. "Early Parental Time Investments in Children's Capital Development: Effects of Time in the First Year on Cognitive and Non-Cognitive Outcomes." Working Paper No. 806. Department of Economics, University of California - Los Angeles, 2000.

NIEVAR, M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Developmental Processes in African American Families: An Application of McLoyd's Theoretical Model." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 68, 2 (May 2006): 320-331.

NITZ, KATHERINE. "Children of Adolescent Mothers: Gender Differences in the Transmission of Problem Behavior." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

NOFZIGER, STACEY. "How Well Can a Childhood Measure of Self-Control Predict Deviance Across Time?" Presented: Los Angeles CA, Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology, November 2006.

NOFZIGER, STACEY. "The "Cause" of Low Self-Control." *Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency* 45, 2 (May 2008): 191-223.

NOFZIGER, STACEY. "The "Cause" of Low Self-Control: Testing the Relationship Between Mothers' and Children's Self-Control." Presented: Royal York Toronto, Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology, November 2005.

NORBERG, KAREN. "Effects of Daycare Reconsidered." Presented: Cambridge MA, Meeting of the Well-Being of Children Program of the National Bureau of Economic Research, April 1998.

NORRIS, TINA L. *Adolescent Academic Achievement, Bullying Behavior, and the Frequency of Internet Use.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Sociology, Kent State University, 2010.

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY. "Early Academic Skills, Not Behavior, Best Predict School Success." Science Daily, November 19, 2007.

PACHTER, LEE M., PEGGY AUINGER, RAY PALMER and MICHAEL WEITZMAN. "Do Parenting and the Home Environment, Maternal Depression, Neighborhood, and Chronic Poverty Affect Child Behavioral Problems Differently in Different Racial-Ethnic Groups?" *Pediatrics* 117, 4 (April 2006):

1329-1338.

PACHTER, LEE M., PEGGY AUINGER, RAY PALMER and MICHAEL WEITZMAN. "Do Parenting, Maternal Depression, Neighborhood, and Poverty Have the Same Effects on Child Behavior in Different Racial/Ethnic Groups?" Presented: Washington, DC, Pediatric Academic Societies' Meeting, 2005.

PACHTER, LEE M., PEGGY AUINGER and MICHAEL WEITZMAN. "Effects of Parenting Practices, Maternal Depression and Other Socio-Demographic Variables on Behavioral Health in White, African American and Latino Children." Presented: Washington, DC, CDC National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities Conference, July 2004.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LORI A. CAMPBELL. "Capital at Home Affecting Children's Behavior Problems in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Montreal, Quebec, Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, August 2006.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and MIKAELA J. DUFUR. "Capital at Home and at School: Effects on Child Social Adjustment." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 63, 1 (February 2001): 32-47. Also: Sage Family Studies Abstracts 23, 3 (2001): 275-407.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Child Home Environment as a Mediating Construct Between SES and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1989.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Early Parental Work, Family Social Capital, and Early Childhood Outcomes." *American Journal of Sociology* 99, 4 (January 1994): 972-1009.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Familial Social Capital and Children's Behavior Problems: Differences Between Dual Earner and Male Earner Families." Working Paper, Columbus OH: Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1991.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Family Social Capital and Children's Behavior Problems." *Social Psychology Quarterly* 56, 2 (June 1993):120-135.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Gender Differences in Developmental Patterns of Child Behavior Problems: Evidence from the Children of the NLS Youth." Columbus OH: Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1988.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Measuring Behavioral Problems in a Large Cross Sectional Survey: Reliability and Validity for Children of the NLS Youth." Working Paper, Columbus OH: Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, September 1988.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. *Parents' Jobs and Children's Lives.* New York: Aldine de Gruyter, 1994. ISBN: 0-202-30483-3.

PETTS, RICHARD JAMES. Family, Religion, and Well-Being from Adolescence to Young Adulthood: Patterns of Religious Participation and the Influence of Family and Religious Characteristics on Trajectories of Well-Being. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Sociology, Ohio State University, 2008.

PHELAN, KIERAN J., JANE C. KHOURY, HARRY ATHERTON and ROBERT S. KAHN. "Maternal Depression, Child Behavior, and Injury." *Injury Prevention* 13, 6 (December 2007): 403-408.

PHILLIPS, DEBORAH A. and ANNE BRIDGMAN. *New Findings on Children, Families, and Economic Self-Sufficiency*. Washington DC: National Academy Press, 1995.

PHIPPS, SHELLEY. "Health Outcomes for Children in Canada, England, Norway and the United States." *Social Indicators Research* 80, 1 (January 2007): 179–221.

PHIPPS, SHELLEY and LORI CURTIS. "Poverty and Child Well-Being in Canada and the United States: Does it Matter How We Measure Poverty?" Working Paper, Human Resources Development Canada, September 2000.

PHYSORG.COM. "Early Academic Skills, not Behavior, Best Predict School Success." Physorg.com, November 13, 2007, General Science, Other.

PLECK, JOSEPH H., SANDRA L. HOFFERTH, COLLEEN VESELY and NATASHA CABRERA. "Transmission of Fathering from Fathers and Mothers to Sons." Presented: Toronto, Canada, Father Involvement Research Conference, October 2008.

POLLACK, HAROLD, JUDITH A. LEVINE and MAUREEN E. COMFORT. "How Do the Adolescent Children of Adolescent Mothers Behave?" Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 2001.

POLLAK, ROBERT A. and DONNA K. GINTHER. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Working Paper No. 9628, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2003.

PRATT, TRAVIS C., MICHAEL G. TURNER and ALEX R. PIQUERO. "Parental Socialization and Community Context: A Longitudinal Analysis of the Structural Sources of Low Self-Control." *Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency* 41, 3 (August 2004): 219-244.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Parental Time, Family Income, and Child Outcomes." Presented: Chicago IL, Annual Meeting of the Society of Labor Economists, May 2007.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Time vs. Money: Which Resources Matter for Children?" Working Paper, Department of Economics, Brigham Young University, 2007.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Time vs. Money: Which Resources Matter for Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

RAFFAELLI, MARCELA and LISA J. CROCKETT. "Sexual Risk Taking in Adolescence: The Role of Self-Regulation and Attraction to Risk." *Developmental Psychology* 19, 6 (November 2003): 1036, 1047.

RAFFAELLI, MARCELA, LISA J. CROCKETT and YUH-LING SHEN. "Developmental Stability and Change in Self-Regulation from Childhood to Adolescence." *Journal of Genetic Psychology* 166, 1 (March 2005): 54-75.

RAM, BALI and FENG HOU. "Changes in Family Structure and Child Outcomes: Roles of Economic and Familial Resources." *Policy Studies Journal* 31, 3 (2003):309-331.

REYES HARTLEY, GONZALO JAVIER. *Essays on the Economics of the Family.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 2004.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood and School Readiness in White, Black, and Hispanic 6- and 7-year-olds." *Journal of Family Psychology* 13, 3 (September 1999): 450-465.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood, Achievement, and Problem Behavior in White, Black, and Hispanic Children." *Journal of Educational Research* 97, 4 (2004): 196-206.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. and KYLE SNOW. "Single Parenthood is Not Necessarily a Risk Factor for School Readiness and Achievement in 6- and 7-Year Olds." Presented: Washington DC, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

ROCK, DONALD A. and A. JACKSON STENNER. "Assessment Issues in the Testing of Children at School Entry." *The Future of Children: School Readiness: Closing Racial and Ethnic Gaps* 15, 1 (Spring 2005): 15-34.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and DAVID E. BARD. "Behavior Genetics and Adolescent Development: A Review of Recent Literature." In: *Blackwell Handbook of Adolescence, Gerald Adams and Michael D.* Berzonsky eds., June 2003.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and DAVID C. ROWE. "Problem Behaviors in Childhood: Behavior-Genetics Modeling of National Data." Presented: Denver, CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and CHENGCHANG LI. "Beyond Nature Versus Nurture: DF Analysis of Nonshared Influences on Problem Behaviors." *Developmental Psychology* 30, 3 (May 1994):374-384.

ROGERS, KAREN COULTER. *Mother's Delinquency, Family Economic Status, Divorce, Children's Externalizing Problems*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Virginia, 1994.

ROGERS, STACY J. "Bringing the Outside In: Remarriage, Family Interaction and Child Outcomes in the Context of Parental Work Experiences." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Annual Meetings of the American Sociological Association, August 1994.

ROGERS, STACY J. Family Context of Children's Social and Emotional Development: Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction in Mother-Father and Mother-Stepfather Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 1993.

ROGERS, STACY J. "Family Structure and Children's Social and Emotional Outcomes: The Impact of Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction Patterns in Stepfather and Intact Families." Presented: Pittsburgh, PA, Annual Meetings of the American Sociological Association, August 1992.

ROGERS, STACY J. "Marital Quality, Mothers' Parenting and Children's Outcomes: A Comparison of Mother/Father and Mother/Stepfather Families." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America, May 1996.

ROGERS, STACY J. "Marital Quality, Mothers' Parenting and Children's Outcomes: A Comparison of Mother/Father and Mother/Stepfather Families." *Sociological Focus* 29, 4 (October 1996): 325-340.

ROGERS, STACY J. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Family Effects on Children's Social and Emotional Outcomes: The Impact of Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction Patterns." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Annual Meeting of the Society for the Study of Social Problems, August 1991.

ROGERS, STACY J., ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Effects of Maternal Working Conditions and Mastery on Child Behavior Problems: Studying the Intergenerational Transmission of Social Control." Working Paper. Columbus OH: Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1990.

ROGERS, STACY J., TOBY L. PARCEL and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Effects of Maternal Working Conditions and Mastery on Child Behavior Problems: Studying the Intergenerational Transmission of Social Control." *Journal of Health and Social Behavior* 32, 2 (June 1991): 145-164.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L. "Far Beyond the First Three Years: Parental Employment and Problem Behavior in Early Adolescence." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2001.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L. "Too Much Time Away from Home? Work Hours and Early Adolescent Behavior." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Society for Research on Adolescence, April 2002.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns Between Young Adolescents and Parents." Working Paper, University of Washington, April 2007.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns between Parents and Young Adolescents." Presented: Washington DC, Meetings of the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR): Research That Matters, January 17-20 2008.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns Between Young Adolescents and Parents." *Journal of Research on Adolescence* 19, 4 (December 2009); 587-600.

ROSENTHAL, SAUL. "Social Ecology of Early Maternal Employment: Effects on Verbal Intelligence and Behavior Problems in a National Sample." Presented: New Orleans LA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, March, 1993.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Are There Increasing Returns to the Intergenerational Production of Human Capital? Maternal Schooling and Child Intellectual Achievement." *Journal of Human Resources* 29, 2 (Spring 1994): 670-693.

ROTHSTEIN, DONNA S., CHARLES R. PIERRET and ALISON AILEEN AUGHINBAUGH. "Impact of Family Structure Transitions on Youth Achievement: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY79." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Society of Government Economists, ASSA Program January 2002.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "No More Than Skin Deep: Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process." *Psychological Review* 101, 3 (July 1994): 396-413.

ROY, ANUSUYA. Evaluation of the Head Start Program: Additional Evidence from the NLSCM79 Data. Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2003. DAI-A 64/03, p. 1005, Sep 2003.

RUBIN, DAVID M., AMANDA L. R. O'REILLY, XIANQUN LUAN and A. RUSSELL LOCALIO. "Impact of Placement Stability on Behavioral Well-being for Children in Foster Care." *Pediatrics* 119, 2

(February 2007): 336-344.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Working Paper No. 10691, National Bureau of Economic Research, August 2004.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Presented: Wellington, New Zealand, Workshop on Labour Force Participation and Economic Growth, April 2005.

SANDERS, LEE M. "Are Depressive Symptoms a Risk Factor for Asthma in Childhood?" Presented: Boston, MA, Ambulatory Pediatric Association Meetings, Boston, 2000.

SANDERS, LEE M. "Is Asthma Really a Risk Factor for Depression?: A Cohort Analysis of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Pediatric Research* 47, 4, Part 2, Supplement S (April 2000): 1311s -.

SANDERS, LEE M. "Is there a Causal Relationship between Childhood Asthma and Childhood Depression?: A Retrospective Cohort Study of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." Presented: Boston, MA, 128th Annual Meeting of APHA, November 2000.

SCHIAMBERG, LAWRENCE B. and CHOONA LEE. "Predictors of Verbal Intelligence and Behavior Problems Among Four-Year-Old Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

SCHMITZ, MARK F. "Influences of Race and Family Environment on Child Hyperactivity and Antisocial Behavior." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 65, 4 (November 2003): 835-849.

SCHMITZ, MARK F. and MARICRUZ VELEZ. "Latino Cultural Differences in Maternal Assessments of Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Symptoms in Children." *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences* 25, 1 (February 2003): 110-112.

SEN, BISAKHA and SHAILENDER SWAMINATHAN. "Maternal Prenatal Substance Use and Behavioral Problems among Children in the U.S." Presented: Philadelphia, PA, American Economic Association Meeting, January 2005.

SEN, BISAKHA and SHAILENDER SWAMINATHAN. "Maternal Prenatal Substance Use and Behavior Problems Among Children in the U.S." *Journal of Mental Health Policy and Economics* 10, 4 (December 2007): 189-206.

SHANAHAN, MICHAEL J., ADAM DAVEY and JENNIFER BROOKS. "Dynamic Models of Poverty and Psychosocial Adjustment through Childhood." JCPR Working Paper 49. Joint Center for Poverty Research, Northwestern University/University of Chicago, October 1998.

SHIERHOLZ, HEIDI S. and QUINN MOORE. "Externalities of Imprisonment: Does Maternal Incarceration Affect Child Outcomes?" Presented: Washington, DC, Twenty-Seventh Annual Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, "Understanding and Informing Policy Design", November, 2005.

SLADE, ERIC PHILLIP. "Racial/Ethnic Disparities in Parent Perception of Child Need for Mental Health Care Following School Disciplinary Events." *Mental Health Services Research* 6, 2 (June 2004): 75-92.

SLADE, ERIC PHILLIP and LAWRENCE S. WISSOW. "Spanking in Early Childhood and Later

Behavior Problems: A Prospective Study of Infants and Young Toddlers." *Pediatrics* 113, 5 (May 2004): 1321-1330.

SMITH, JUDITH R. *Maternal Employment and the Young Child.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 1994.

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and AURORA P. JACKSON. "Parental Employment and Children." In: *Indicators of Children's Well-Being*. R.M. Hauser, B. V. Brown, and W.R. Prosser, eds., New York: Russell Sage Foundation 1997, pp. 279-308.

SPENCER, MICHAEL, DALE FITCH, ANDREW GROGAN-KAYLOR and BOWEN MCBEATH. "Equivalence of the Behavior Problem Index Across U.S. Ethnic Groups, The." *Journal of Cross-Cultural Psychology* 36, 5 (September 2005): 573-589.

SPENCER, MICHAEL, DALE FITCH, ANDREW GROGAN-KAYLOR and BOWEN MCBEATH. "Simultaneous Factor Analysis of the Behavior Problem Index across Racial Groups." Presented: Washington, DC: Society for Social Work and Research Meetings, 2003.

STEYER, ROLF, IVAILO PARTCHEV and MICHAEL J. SHANAHAN. "Modeling True Intradindividual Change in Structural Equation Models: The Case of Poverty and Children's Psychosocial Adjustment." In: *Modeling Longitudinal and Multilevel Data: Practical Issues, Applied Approaches, and Specific Examples.* T.D. Little, K.U. Schnabel, & J.Baumert, eds, Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc. (2000): 109-126.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. "Corporal Punishment and Academic Achievement Scores of Young Children: A Longitudinal Study." In: *The Primordial Violence: Corporal Punishment by Parents, Cognitive Development, and Crime.* M. A. Straus, ed., Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2003.

STROHSCHEIN, LISA. "Household Income Histories and Child Mental Health Trajectories." *Journal of Health and Social Behavior*, 46, 4 (Dec 2005): 359-375.

SUGLAND, BARBARA W., MARTHA J. ZASLOW, JUDITH R. SMITH and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Early Childhood HOME Inventory and HOME-Short Form in Differing Racial/Ethnic Groups: Are There Differences in Underlying Structure, Internal Consistency of Subscales, and Patterns of Prediction?" *Journal of Family Issues* 16, 5 (September 1995): 632-663.

SULLIVAN, CHRISTOPHER J. "Childhood Emotional and Behavioral Problems and Prediction of Delinquency: A Longitudinal Assessment of an Empirically-Identified Latent Profile." *Applied Psychology in Criminal Justice* 4, 1(2008): 45-80.

SULLIVAN, CHRISTOPHER J. "Early Adolescent Delinquency: Assessing the Role of Childhood Problems, Family Environment, and Peer Pressure." *Youth Violence and Juvenile Justice* 4, 4 (October 2006): 291-313.

SULLIVAN, CHRISTOPHER J. *Emotional Health and Delinquency: A Longitudinal Assessment of Early Emotional and Behavioral Problems as Risk Factors for Delinquent Behavior.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Rutgers The State University of New Jersey - Newark, School of Criminal Justice, May 2005. DAI-A 66/04, p. 1508, Oct 2005.

TAYLOR, CATHERINE J. and RACHEL DUNIFON. "Is Maternal Work Behavior Affected by Children's Health and Behavioral Problems?" Presented: Dallas, TX, 24th Annual APPAM Research Conference, November 2002.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., RANDAL D. DAY, KAREN P. CARVER, VAUGHN R. A. CALL and KATHLEEN M. PAASCH. "Sibling Resemblance in Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes: The Role of Father Presence." Presented: Bethesda, MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., RANDAL D. DAY, KATHLEEN M. PAASCH, KAREN P. CARVER and VAUGHN R. A. CALL. "Sibling Resemblance in Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes: The Role of Father Presence." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 60, 4 (November 1998): 835-848.

TICE, PETER CHARLES. Poverty Experience and Children's Behavioral and Psychological Outcomes: Contrasting a Latent Growth Curve and Piece-Wise Model of Individual Change. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, August 2000.

TORELLI, PAUL ANDREW. *Three Essays on Labor Economics and Public Policy.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 2005.

TORTOLERO, SUSAN ROHRABACHER. Association of Allergies and Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder in Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston, May, 1994.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged because of Their Mother's Age or because of Her Family Background?" Working Paper, Cambridge MA: Department of Sociology, Harvard University, October 2000.

TURNER, MICHAEL G., ALEX R. PIQUERO and TRAVIS C. PRATT. "School Context as a Source of Self-Control." *Journal of Criminal Justice* 33, 4 (July-May 2005): 327-339.

TUSINSKI, KARIN E. Causes and Consequences of Bullying. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Missouri - Saint Louis, 2008.

ULLMAN, DOUGLAS G., ERIC F. DUBOW, D. CAUSEY and MARTIN G. EVANS. "Factors in the Adjustment of Latchkey Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, Meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, 1989.

UNGER, DONALD G. and MARCIA L. COOLEY. "Families of Adolescent Parents: Predictors of Developmental Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta GA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research on Adolescence, March 22-25, 1990.

UNGER, DONALD G. and MARCIA L. COOLEY. "Partner and Grandmother Contact in Black and White Teen Parent Families." *Journal of Adolescent Health* 13, 7 (November 1992): 546-552.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G., ANDREW PICKLES and IRWIN D. WALDMAN. "Normal Variation and Abnormality: An Empirical Study of the Liability Distributions Underlying Depression and Delinquency." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry* 44, 2 (February 2003): 180–192.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "Continuity and Change in Children's Social Maladjustment: A Developmental Behavior Genetic Study." *Developmental Psychology* 33 (1997): 319-332.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After-School Care and Child Development." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 4 (July 1991): 637-643.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After School Care and Child Development." Working Paper, Madison WI: Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin, 1991.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Current Maternal Employment on Children from High Risk Families." Presented: Montreal, Canada, International Conference on Infant Studies, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low Income Families." Working Paper, Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low-Income Families." *Child Development* 63, 4 (August 1992): 938-949.

VANDER VEN, THOMAS MICHAEL. *Home Alone: The Impact of Maternal Employment on Delinquency.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 1998.

VASKE, JAMIE and KRISTA GEHRING. "Mechanisms Linking Depression to Delinquency for Males and Females." *Feminist Criminology* 4, 4 (October 2009): 1-21.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. "Economic Disparities in Middle Childhood Development: Does Income Matter?" *Developmental Psychology* 42, 6 (November 2006): 1154-1167.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. Starting School on Unequal Ground: Environmental Origins of Economic Disparities in School Readiness and Early Academic Achievement. Ph.D. Dissertation, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, 2004.

WALDFOGEL, JANE and WEN-JUI HAN. "Parental Work Schedules, Home Life and Adolescents' Socio-Emotional Outcomes." Presented: Annual Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, Washington, DC, November 2005.

WEITZMAN, MICHAEL, ROBERT S. BYRD and PEGGY AUINGER. "Behavioral and Educational Consequences of Early School Entry." *Ambulatory Child Health* 3, 1 (Part 2 1997): 215.

WEITZMAN, MICHAEL, STEVEN L. GORTMAKER and ARTHUR M. SOBOL. "Maternal Smoking and Behavior Problems of Children." *Pediatrics* 90, 3 (September 1992): 342-349.

WHEELER, SUSAN ELIZABETH. Successful Children of Adolescent Mothers: Identifying Microsystem Factors Impacting the Adjustment of Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1997.

WIGHTMAN, PATRICK. *Effect of Parental Job Loss on Children.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 2009.

YIN, TAO. *Relationship Between Mother's Alcohol Use and Child's Well-Being.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Maryland at Baltimore, 2000.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU and EDWARD SEIDMAN. "Multidimensional Profiles of Welfare and Work Dynamics: Development, Validation, and Associations with Child Cognitive and Mental Health

Outcomes." American Journal of Community Psychology 29, 6 (December 2001): 907-936.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J. Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications. Washington DC, Urban Institute, June 1998. New Federalism. Series A, Issues and Options for States; No. A-23: 6 pp.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J., KATHRYN TOUT, CHRISTOPHER BOTSKO and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications." Policy Briefing, No. A-23. The Urban Institute, Washington, DC, 1998.

ZHANG, ZHIYONG. *Bayesian Analysis of Longitudinal Data Using Growth Curve Models*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Virginia, Department of Psychology, 2008.

ZHAO, HONGXIN, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, SARA S. MCLANAHAN and BURTON SINGER. "Studying the Real Child Rather than the Ideal Child: Bringing the Person into Developmental Studies." In: *Developmental Science and the Holistic Approach, Bergman, Lars R.* ed., Mahwah, N.J.: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc., 2000

ZILL, NICHOLAS, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE, ELLEN WOLPOW SMITH and THOMAS STIEF. "Life Circumstances and Development of Children in Welfare Families: A Profile Based on National Survey Data." Research Report, Washington DC: Child Trends, October 29, 1991.

ZIMMERMAN, FREDERICK J. "Social and Economic Determinants of Disparities in Professional Help-Seeking for Child Mental Health Problems: Evidence from a National Sample." *Health Services Research* 40, 5, Part I (October 2005): 1514-1533.

ZIMMERMAN, FREDERICK J., GWEN M. GLEW, DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS and WAYNE KATON. "Early Cognitive Stimulation, Emotional Support, and Television Watching as Predictors of Subsequent Bullying Among Grade-School Children." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 4 (April 2005): 384-388.

BODY PARTS RECOGNITION

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Consequences for Children of Their Birth Planning Status." *Family Planning Perspectives* 27, 6 (November/December, 1995): 228-234, 245.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Child's Cognitive Development: A Longitudinal Study." Presented: Montreal, Quebec, Canada, 14th World Congress of Sociology, August 1998.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Development of Children's Cognitive Ability: A Longitudinal Study of Two Nationally Representative Age Cohorts." *Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma* 18, 5 (2009): 459-483.

THE HOME - SHORT FORM

ADIBE, PATIENCE OLUCHI. Cognitive Attainment Among Older Children of Adolescent Mothers: Environments and Outcomes. M.A. Thesis, Michigan State University, 1998.

AGEE, MARK D., SCOTT E. ATKINSON and THOMAS D. CROCKER. "Multiple-output Child Health Production Functions: The Impact of Time-varying and Time-invariant Inputs." *Southern Economic Journal* 75, 2 (October 2008): 410-428.

AGEE, MARK D., SCOTT E. ATKINSON and THOMAS D. CROCKER. "On the Technical Efficiency of Multiple-Input, Multiple-Output Child Outcome Production Functions." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Finance, University of Wyoming, November 2, 2005.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Comorbidity of Maternal Disability and Depression: Effect on Children's Behavioral and Psychosocial Development." Presented: Washington, DC, American Public Health Association Meeting, November 1998.

AGRE, LYNN A. Home Environment and Child's Cognitive and Emotional Developmental Delay: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY. M.A. Thesis, Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, 1995.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Mental Health Factors in Determining Adolescent Aggressive Behavior in the Neighborhood Setting." Presented: Boston, MA, American Public Health Association (APHA) 134th Annual Meeting and Exposition November 4-8, 2006.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Parent-Child Interaction, Family Composition and the Quality of the Home: Effect on Adolescent Depression." Presented: Boston, MA, American Public Health Association Meeting, November 2000.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Role of Maternal Morbidity in Measuring Social Inequality Among Low Birth Weight Children." Presented: Atlanta, GA, American Public Health Association (APHA) 129th Annual Meeting and Exposition October 21-25, 2001.

AGRE, LYNN A. and USHA SAMBAMOORTHI. "Effects of Social Environmental Factors on Health Risk Decision-Making Among Adolescents in the NLSY." Presented: Indianapolis, IN, American Public Health Association Meeting, November 1997.

AGRE, LYNN A., USHA SAMBAMOORTHI and STEPHEN CRYSTAL. "Child's Health Status and Home Environment: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY." Presented: New York, NY, American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 1996.

AKABAYASHI, HIDEO. *On The Role of Incentives in The Formation of Human Capital in The Family.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 1996.

AKASHI, NAOKO. "Does Marriage Strengthen Family Ties?: The Analysis of the Effect of Parental Marriage on Out-of-Wedlock Children's Home Environment and Academic Success." Presented: Barcelona, Spain, European Population Conference, July 9-12, 2008.

AKASHI-RONQUEST, NAOKO. "The Impact of Biological Preferences on Parental Investments in Children and Step-Children." *Review of Economics of the Household* 7, 1 (March 2009): 59–81.

ALEMU, BESUFEKAD, LUIS CARRANZA and CHRISTIAN PEREZ. "Understanding Differences in Children's Test Scores Across Socioeconomic Status and Race." Working Paper, AEA Summer Training Program 2009, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, August 2009.

AMERICA'S PROMISE ALLIANCE. "Every Child Every Promise: Turning Failure into Action." Report from America's Promise Alliance.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Childhood Personality on Sexual Risk Taking During Adolescence." *Journal of School Health* 78, 11 (November 2008): 594-600.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Personality Type in Childhood with Violence in Adolescence." Research in Nursing and Health 30, 3 (June 2007): 308 - 319.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. and DANIEL HART. "Under-Controlled Do It First: Childhood Personality and Sexual Debut." *Research in Nursing and Health* 31, 6 (December 2008): 626-639.

ATKINS, ROBERT L., DANIEL HART and THOMAS M. DONNELLY. "Association of Childhood Personality Type With Volunteering During Adolescence." *Merrill-Palmer Quarterly* 51, 2 (April 2005): 145-162.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of American Meetings, March 2001. Earlier version presented: Ann Arbor, MI, Conference on "Cross-National Comparative Research Using Panel Surveys, "October 2000.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." *Journal of Human Resources* 38, 2 (Spring 2003): 416-440.

BAHARUDIN, ROZUMAH. *Predictors of Maternal Behavior and Their Effects on the Achievement of Children: Data from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1992. DAI-A 53/09, p. 3377, March 1993.

BAHARUDIN, ROZUMAH and THOMAS LUSTER. "Factors Related to the Quality of the Home Environment and Children's Achievement." *Journal of Family Issues* 19, 4 (July 1998): 375-403.

BAKER, PAULA C. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Following Children Over Time: Child Development and Its Linkages with Family Social and Economic Transitions." Presented: Ottawa, Canada, Statistics Canada Symposium on Design and Analysis of Longitudinal Surveys, 1992.

BARBER, JENNIFER S. and PATRICIA L. EAST. "Home and Parenting Resources Available to Siblings Depending on Their Birth Intention Status." *Child Development* 80, 3 (June 2009): 921-939.

BARKER, DAVID and ERIC MILLER. "Homeownership and Child Welfare." *Real Estate Economics* 37, 2 (June 2009): 279-303.

BARRATT, MARGUERITE STEVENSON. "School Age Offspring of Adolescent Mothers: Environments and Outcomes." *Family Relations* 40, 4 (October 1991): 442-447.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Consequences for Children of Their Birth Planning Status." *Family Planning Perspectives* 27, 6 (November/December, 1995): 228-234, 245.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments."

Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Dynamics of Child Support and its Consequences for Children." In: *Child Support and Child Well-Being.* I. Garfinkel, S. S. McLanahan and P. K. Robins, eds., Washington, DC: The Urban Institute Press, 1994

BAYDAR, NAZLI and WILLIAM R. GRADY. "Predictors of Birth Planning Status and Its Consequences for Children." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, APRIL GREEK and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During the First 6 Years of Life." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 939-956.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, PATRICIA HYLE and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During Preschool and Early Grade School Years." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 957-965.

BEECROFT, ERIK, KEVIN CAHILL and BARBARA D. GOODSON. "Impacts of Welfare Reform on Children: The Indiana Welfare Reform Evaluation." Abt Associates Report, Cambridge, MA: Abt Associates Inc., June 2002.

BENGTSON, VERN L., ALAN C. ACOCK, KATHERINE R. ALLEN, PEGGYE DILWORTH-ANDERSON and DAVID M. KLEIN. *Sourcebook of Family Theory and Methods.* Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2005.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC. *Economic Analyses of Child Abuse and Neglect.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 2002. DAI-A 63/03, p. 1130, Sep 2002.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC. "Income, Family Structure, and Child Maltreatment Risk." *Children and Youth Services Review* 26, 8 (August 2004): 725-799.

BERGMAN, LARS R. *Developmental Science and the Holistic Approach.* Mahwah, N.J.: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc., 2000.

BERZIN, STEPHANIE COSNER. "Vulnerability in the Transition to Adulthood: Defining Risk Based on Youth Profiles." *Children and Youth Services Review* 32, 4 (April 2010): 487-495.

BITLER, MARIANNE PARCELLA, JANET CURRIE and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Effects of WIC on Children's Outcomes." Working Paper: RAND, Santa Monica, CA, October 2001.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, March 1997.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." *Journal of Human Resources* 34, 4 (Fall 1999): 786-822.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Income on Child Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 81, 2 (May 1999): 261-276.

BOARDMAN, JASON D. and DANIEL A. POWERS. "Low Birth Weight, Race/Ethnicity, and

Developmental Outcomes among Children in the United States." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

BOARDMAN, JASON D., DANIEL A. POWERS, YOLANDA CHAVEZ PADILLA and ROBERT A. HUMMER. "Low Birth Weight, Social Factors, and Developmental Outcomes Among Children in the United States." *Demography* 39, 2 (May 2002): 353-368.

BOPKOVA, VALENTINA. Social and Emotional Development of Children 0 to 36 Months in Poverty. Ph. D. Dissertation, University of Tennessee, Social Work, Knoxville, 2005.

BOYLE, MICHAEL H., JENNIFER M. JENKINS, KATHOLIKI GEORGIADES, JOHN CAIRNEY, ERIC DUKU and YVONNE RACINE. "Differential-Maternal Parenting Behavior: Estimating Within- and Between-Family Effects on Children." *Child Development* 75, 5 (2004): 1457-1476.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT F. CORWYN. "Family Environment." In: *Child Psychology: A Handbook of Contemporary Issues, 2nd Edition.* L. Butler, C. S.Tamis-LeMonda, eds., Philadelphia: Psychology Press-Taylor & Francis Group, 2006: 493-520

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN. "Age and Ethnic Variations in Family Process Mediators of SES." In: *Socioeconomic Status, Parenting, and Child Development.* M.H. Bronstein and R.H. Bradley, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc. 2003:161-188.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN. "Ethnicity, Family Income, Home Environment and the Well-Being of Children from Infancy to Adolescence." Presented: Minneapolis MN, Society for Research in Child Development, Biennial Meeting, April 2001.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H., ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN, MARGARET R. BURCHINAL, HARRIET PIPES MCADOO and CYNTHIA GARCIA COLL. "Home Environments of Children in the United States Part II: Relations with Behavioral Development through Age Thirteen." *Child Development* 72 (November/December 2001): 1868-1886.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H., ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN, HARRIET PIPES MCADOO and CYNTHIA GARCIA COLL. "Home Environments of Children in the United States Part I: Variations by Age, Ethnicity, and Poverty Status." *Child Development* 72, 6 (November-December 2001): 1844-1867.

BROOKMEYER, KATHRYN A. *Disentangling Pathways of Adolescent Sexual Risk from Problem Behavior Syndrome*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Georgia State University, 2007.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Poverty on Children." *The Future of Children: Children and Poverty* 7, 2 (Summer/Fall 1997): 55-71.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, GREG J. DUNCAN and PIA REBELLO BRITTO. "Are socioeconomic gradients for children similar to those for adults?: Achievement and health of children in the United States?" In: *Developmental Health and the Wealth of Nations: Social, Biological, and Educational Dynamics, Daniel P.* Keating and Clyde Hertzman, eds., New York: Guilford Press, 1999: 94-124

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, WEN-JUI HAN and JANE WALDFOGEL. "Maternal Employment and Child Cognitive Outcomes in the First Three Years of Life: The NICHD Study of Early Child Care." *Child Development* 73, 4 (July-August 2002): 1052-1072.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, JUDITH R. SMITH, GREG J. DUNCAN and KYUNGHEE LEE. "Black-White Test Score Gap in Young Children: Contributions of Test and

Family Characteristics." Applied Developmental Science 7, 4 (2003): 239-252.

BROWN, J. BRIAN and DANIEL T. LICHTER. *Childhood Disadvantage, Adolescent Development, and Pro-social Behavior in Early Adulthood.* In: Advances in Life-Course Research 11 (November 2006): 149-170. Constructing Adulthood: Agency and Subjectivity in Adolescence and Adulthood, R. Macmillan, ed.

BUEMI, SAM J. How Race-Gender Status Affects the Relationship Between Spanking and Depressive Symptoms Among Children and Adolescents. M.A. Thesis, Kent State University, 2009.

CAMPBELL, LORI A. *When Wealth Matters: Parental Wealth and Child Outcomes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2007. AAT 3286841.

CAMPBELL, LORI A. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Children's Home Environments in Great Britain and the United States." *Journal of Family Issues* 31, 5 (May 2010): 559-584.

CAPUTO, RICHARD K. "Head Start, Poor Children, and Their Families." *Journal of Poverty* 2, 2 (1998): 1-22.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE. "Do Fathers Really Matter?: Father Involvement and Social-Psychological Outcomes for Adolescents." Working Paper #99-04. Center for Research on Child Wellbeing, Princeton University, November 1999.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE and MARY E. CORCORAN. "Family Structure and Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 3 (August 2001): 779-792.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., JAMES J. HECKMAN and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Labor Market Discrimination and Racial Differences in Premarket Factors." Working Paper No. 10068, National Bureau of Economic Research, October 2003.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., JAMES J. HECKMAN and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Labor Market Discrimination and Racial Differences in Premarket Factors." *Journal of Law and Economics* 48, 1 (April 2005): 1-40.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Effect of Mother's Schooling on Children's Outcomes: Causal Links and Transmission Channels, The." Working Paper, University College London and Institute for Fiscal Studies, May 3, 2006.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Intergenerational Effects of Mothers Schooling on Children's Outcomes: Causal Links and Transmission Channels." Working Paper, Institute for Fiscal Studies (IFS), London, October 12, 2005.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Maternal Education, Home Environments and the Development of Children and Adolescents." IZA Discussion Paper No. 3072, Bonn Institute for the Study of Labor, September 2007.

CASADY (a.k.a. NIEVAR), M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Correlates of Academic Achievement Among African-American Children." Presented: East Lansing, MI, Paolucci Symposium, IV Annual, April 2002.

CASADY, M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Poverty and the Development of African American Children: Testing an Adaptation of McLloyd's Theoretical Model with the NLSY." Presented: Tampa,

FL, Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meeting, April 2003.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN. "Health and Environmental Effects on the Academic Readiness of School-Age Children." *Developmental Psychology* 32, 3 (May 1996): 515-522.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN. *Influence of Early Health Morbidity and Environmental Risk Factors on the Cognitive Functioning of Young School Age Children.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Johns Hopkins University, 1992.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN, JANET A. DIPIETRO and DONNA M. STROBINO. "Day-Care Participation as a Protective Factor in the Cognitive Development of Low-Income Children." *Child Development* 65, 2 (April 1994): 457-471.

CERTAIN, LAURA K. and ROBERT S. KAHN. "Prevalence, Correlates, and Trajectory of Television Viewing Among Infants and Toddlers." *Pediatrics* 109, 4 (April 2002): 634-642.

CHAPPLE, CONSTANCE L. and KATHERINE A. JOHNSON. "Gender Differences in Impulsivity." Youth Violence and Juvenile Justice 5, 3 (July 2007): 221-234.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. *Escape from Poverty: What Makes a Difference for Children?* Cambridge, UK: Cambridge University Press, 1995.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY, ROBERT T. MICHAEL and SONALDE DESAI. "Impact of Early Maternal Employment on Children's Development: The Role of the Home Environment." Working Paper. Chicago IL: The University of Chicago, June 1991.

CHENG, TYRONE C. "Impact of Family Stability on Children's Delinquency: An Implication for Family Preservation." *Journal of Family Social Work* 8, 1 (2004): 47-60.

CHRISTAKIS, DIMITRI A., FREDERICK J. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID L. DIGIUSEPPE and CAROLYN A. MCCARTY. "Early Television Exposure and Subsequent Attentional Problems in Children." *Pediatrics* 113, 4 (April 2004): 708-713.

CHRISTIE-MIZELL, C. ANDRÉ, ERIN M. PRYOR and ELIZABETH R.B. GROSSMAN. "Child Depressive Symptoms, Spanking, and Emotional Support: Differences Between African American and European American Youth." *Family Relations* 57, 3 (July 2008): 335-350.

CHUNG, SEUNGWON. Linking Characteristics of the Adolescent Mothers to the Context in Which Parenting Occurs: A Study on Adolescent Mothers and their School-Aged Children of the. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1995.

CLEVELAND, HOBART HARRINGTON, KRISTEN C. JACOBSON, JOHN J. LIPINSKI and DAVID C. ROWE. "Genetic and Shared Environmental Contributions to the Relationship between the Home Environment and Child and Adolescent Achievement." *Intelligence* 28, 1 (2000): 69-86.

COLEMAN, PRISCILLA K., DAVID C. REARDON and JESSE R. COUGLE. "Quality of the Caregiving Environment and Child Developmental Outcomes Associated with Maternal History of Abortion Using NLSY Data." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry and Allied Disciplines* 43, 6 (September 2002): 743-757.

COLMAN, REBECCA A., SAM A. HARDY, MYESHA ALBERT, MARCELA RAFFAELLI and LISA J. CROCKETT. "Early Predictors of Self-Regulation in Middle Childhood." *Infant and Child Development*

15, 4 (July/August 2006): 421-437.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C. "Consequences of Young Mothers' Marital Histories for Children's Cognitive Development." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 2 (May 1997): 245-261.

COOLEY, MARCIA L. and DONALD G. UNGER. "Role of Family Support in Determining Developmental Outcomes in Children of Teen Mothers." *Child Psychiatry and Human Development* 21, 3 (Spring 1991): 217-234.

CORWYN, ROBERT FLYNN. Family Process Mediators of the Relation between Components of SES and Child Outcomes. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Memphis, December 2004. DAI-B 65/11, p. 6068, May 2005.

CORWYN, ROBERT FLYNN and ROBERT H. BRADLEY. "Socioeconomic Status and Child Externalizing Behaviors: A Structural Equation Framework." In: *Sourcebook of Family Theory and Methods, pp 469-492.* V. L. Bengtson, A.C. Acock, K.R. Allen, P. Dilworth-Anderson, and D.M. Klein, eds., Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2005

CRANE, JONATHAN. "Effects of Home Environment, SES, and Maternal Test Scores on Mathematics Achievement." *Journal of Educational Research* 89, 5 (May-Jun 1996): 305-314.

CUNHA, FLAVIO. "A Time to Plant and a Time to Reap." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Chicago, January 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Evolution of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skills Over the Life Cycle of the Child." Presented: Chicago IL, American Economic Association Meetings, January 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper, University of Chicago, April 30, 2006.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Presented: Ann Arbor MI, The Long-Run Impact of Early Life Events, A Workshop Sponsored by the National Poverty Center, December 13-14 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying, and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." *The Journal of Human Resources*, 43, 4 (Fall 2008): 738-782.

CUNHA, FLAVIO, JAMES J. HECKMAN and SUSANNE SCHENNACH. "Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 15664. National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2010.

CURRAN, PATRICK J. "Comparing Three Modern Approaches to Longitudinal Data Analysis: An Examination of a Single Developmental Sample." Presented: Washington, DC, Symposium at the Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

CURRAN, PATRICK J. and ANDREA M. HUSSONG. "Structural Equation Modeling of Repeated Measures Data: Latent Curve Analysis." In: *Modeling Intraindividual Variability with Repeated Measures Data: Methods and Applications.* Moskowitz, D. and Hershberger, S., eds. Mahwah NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2000, 59-86.

DER, GEOFF, G. DAVID BATTY and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Breast Feeding on Intelligence in Children: Prospective Study, Sibling Pairs Analysis, and Meta-Analysis." *British Medical Journal* 333, 7575 (4 November 2006): 945-948.

DESAI, SONALDE, ROBERT T. MICHAEL and P. LINDSAY CHASE-LANSDALE. "Exploring the Mechanisms through which Employment Affects Women's Childrearing Practices." Presented: Toronto, Canada, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1990.

DESAI, SONALDE, ROBERT T. MICHAEL and P. LINDSAY CHASE-LANSDALE. "Home Environment: A Mechanism through which Maternal Employment Affects Child Development." Working Paper No. 20. The Population Council, New York, 1990.

DEXTER, EMILY R. "Home Literacy Supports and Children's Reading Trajectories." Presented: San Diego, American Educational Research Association Meeting, April 2004.

DEXTER, EMILY R. Literacy Development in United States Families: A Multi-Level Analysis of the Effects of Maternal Literacy, Maternal Schooling, Family Income, and Home Literacy Supports on Children's Growth in Reading. Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 2000.

DEXTER, EMILY R. "Maternal Supports for Children's Literacy Development: Changes as Children Age and Association with Maternal Literacy, Education, Income, and Race/Ethnicity." Presented: New Orleans, LA, American Educational Research Association Annual Meetings, April 2002.

DORNFELD, MAUDE and CANDACE KRUTTSCHNITT. "Do the Stereotypes fit? Mapping Gender-Specific Outcomes and Risk Factors." *Criminology* 30, 3 (1992): 397-419.

DUBOW, ERIC F. "Risk and Protective Factors in Children's Behavioral and Academic Adjustment." Presented: Kansas City, KS, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, 1989.

DUBOW, ERIC F. and THOMAS LUSTER. "Adjustment of Children Born to Teenage Mothers: The Contribution of Risk and Protective Factors." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 52, 2 (May 1990): 393-404.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far from the Tree." Working Paper: Chicago, IL, Institute for Policy Research, WP-02-17, October 2001.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far From the Tree." In: *Unequal Chances: Family Background and Economic Success.* S. Bowles, H. Gintis, and M. O. Groves eds., Princeton: Princeton University Press, 2008: 23-79

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far from the Tree." Working Paper: Chicago, IL, Institute for Policy Research, WP-02-17, March 16, 2002.

DUNIFON, RACHEL, DAVID R. HARRIS and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Understanding Race Differences in the Role of Grandparents in Single-Mother Families." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

DUNIFON, RACHEL and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Who's in the House? Effects of Family

Structure on Children's Home Environments and Cognitive Outcomes." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

DUSH, CLAIRE M. KAMP. "Association between Change and Stability in the Family of Origin and Mental Health across the Transition to Adulthood." Presented: Ithaca, NY, Cornell University, Evolving Family Conference: Marriage and Family Complexities and Perspectives, April 7-8, 2006.

DUSH, CLAIRE M. KAMP and RACHEL DUNIFON. "Unexamined Stable Family: An Examination of Child Well-Being in Stable-Single Parent Families." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. A Structural Model of the Effects of Poverty on the Socio-Emotional Development of Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1998.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Antecedents and Socioemotional Consequences of Physical Punishment on Children in Two-Parent Families." *Child Abuse and Neglect* 25, 6 (June 2001): 787-802.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Effects of Poverty on Mathematics and Reading Achievement of Young Adolescents." *Journal of Early Adolescence* 22, 1 (February 2002): 49-74.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Poverty, Parenting, Peer, and Neighborhood Influences on Young Adolescent Antisocial Behavior." *Journal of Social Service Research* 28, 1 (2002): 1-23.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Structural Model of The Effects of Poverty on Externalizing and Internalizing Behaviors of Four- to Five-Year-Old Children." Social Work Research 24, 3 (September 2000): 143-154.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN and RACHEL M. ZUEHL. "Maternal Depression and Physical Punishment as Mediators of the Effect of Poverty on Socioemotional Problems of Children in Single-Mother Families." *American Journal of Orthopsychiatry* 71, 2 (2001): 218-226.

FARKAS, GEORGE and KURT BERON. "Family Linguistic Culture and Social Reproduction: Verbal Skill from Parent to Child in the Preschool and School Years." Working Paper 01-05. Population Research Institute, March 2001. Also: Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2001.

FERRON, JOHN, NICHOLAS NG'ANDU and PATRICIA GARRETT. "Cause Indicator Models for the Cognitive Component of the Home Observation for Measurement of the Environment-Short Form." *Assessment* 2, 4 (December 1995): 381-389.

FERRON, JOHN, NICHOLAS NG'ANDU and PATRICIA GARRETT. "Evaluating the Dimensional Structure of the Home Observation for Measurement of the Environment--Short Form." *Educational and Psychological Measurement* 54, 2 (Summer 1994): 537-540.

FLOOD, MARY FRAN. Does Chronic Illness Increase Children's Risk for Impaired Peer Relationships? A Longitudinal Exploration of the Relationship Between Childhood Asthma and Social Vulnerability. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University Of Nebraska - Lincoln, 1998.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Effect of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Child Human Capital Development." NBER Working Paper No. 15314, National Bureau of Economic Research, September 2009. Also Presented: Boston, MA, Health Economics Seminar, March 2009.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Impact of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Cognitive, Behavioral, and Educational Outcomes of Children." Presented: Washington, DC, AcademyHealth Research Conference, June 9-10, 2008.

FULIGNI, ALLISON SIDLE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Infant-Toddler HOME in the 2nd and 3rd Years of Life." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 139-159.

GARBARSKI, DANA and WHITNEY WITT. "Direct and Indirect Pathways to the Long-Term Health, Mental Health, and Work-Related Outcomes for Mothers of Children With Chronic Illness." Presented: Detroit, MI, Population Association of America Meetings, April 30 - May 2, 2009.

GARRETT, PATRICIA, JOHN FERRON, NICHOLAS NG'ANDU and DONNA BRYANT. "A Structural Model for the Development Status of Young Children." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 1 (February 1994): 147-163.

GARRETT, PATRICIA, NICHOLAS NG'ANDU and JOHN FERRON. "Poverty Experiences of Young Children and the Quality of Their Home Environments." *Child Development* 65, 2 (April 1994): 331-345.

GENNETIAN, LISA ANOUSH. "One or Two Parents? Half or Step Siblings? The Effect of Family Structure on Young Children's Achievement." *Journal of Population Economics* 18, 3 (September 2005): 415 - 436.

GENNETIAN, LISA ANOUSH. Resource Allocation to Children in Families: A Comparative Analysis Using Stepfamilies. Ph.D. Dissertation, Cornell University, 1998.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. *Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons.* Research Report No. 92-256, Ann Arbor MI: Population Studies Center, University of Michigan, September 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence, "May, 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons in the United States." *Population and Development Review* 20, 3 (September 1994): 585-609.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

GESCHWENDER, LAURA ELLEN. Why do Southern Children Have Lower Verbal Facility Scores Than Children in Other Regions? M.A. Thesis, The Ohio State University, 1991.

GESCHWENDER, LAURA ELLEN and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Objective and Subjective Parental Working Conditions' Effects on Child Outcomes: A Comparative Test." Research in the Sociology of Work 5 (1995): 259-284.

GESCHWENDER, LAURA ELLEN and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Why Do Southern Children Have Lower Verbal Facility Scores Than Children in Other Regions?" Presented: Cincinnati, OH, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1991.

GHANDOUR, LILIAN A. Young Adult Alcohol Involvement: The Role of Parental Monitoring, Child Disclosure, and Parental Knowledge during Childhood. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Johns Hopkins University, 2009. DAI-B 69/12, Jun 2009.

GILES-SIMS, JEAN, MURRAY A. STRAUS and DAVID B. SUGARMAN. "Child, Maternal, and Family Characteristics Associated with Spanking." *Family Relations* 44 (1995): 170-176.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. "Effects of Poverty Status and Duration on Adolescent Self-Esteem." Presented: Chicago, IL, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 2002.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. *Impact of Poverty Duration on Youth Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Pennsylvania State University 2003. DAI-A 64/09, p. 3500, Mar 2004.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. "Poverty Experiences and the Transition to Adolescence: Measuring the Impact of Poverty Status and Duration of Internalized and Externalized Outcomes of Young Adolescents." Presented: Atlanta, GA: Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. and JACOB E. CHEADLE. "Birth Weight, Math and Reading Achievement Growth: A Multilevel Between-Sibling, Between-Families Approach." *Social Forces* 87, 3 (March 2009): 1291-1320.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. and JACOB E. CHEADLE. "Birth Weight, Math, and Reading Achievement Growth: A Multilevel Between-Sibling, Between-Families Approach." National Poverty Center Working Paper #07-21, August 2007.

GORDON, RACHEL A. "Multigenerational Coresidence and Welfare Policy." *Journal of Community Psychology* 27, 5 (September 1999): 525-549.

GREENSTEIN, THEODORE N. "Maternal Employment and Child Behavior Problems: A Household Economics Analysis." Working Paper, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, North Carolina State University, March 1992.

GREENSTEIN, THEODORE N. "Maternal Employment and Child Behavioral Outcomes - A Household Economics Analysis." *Journal of Family Issues* 14, 3 (September 1993): 323-354.

GRIESLER, PAMELA C. and DENISE B. KANDEL. "Ethnic Differences in Correlates of Adolescent Cigarette Smoking." *Journal of Adolescent Health* 23, 3 (September 1998):167-180.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW. "Relationship of Corporal Punishment and Antisocial Behavior by Neighborhood." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 10 (October 2005): 938-942.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW. "Corporal Punishment and the Growth Trajectory of Children's Antisocial Behavior." *Child Maltreatment* 10, 3 (August 2005): 283-292.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW. "Effect of Corporal Punishment on Antisocial Behavior in Children." Social Work Research 28, 3 (September 2004): 153-163.

GROGAN-KAYLOR, ANDREW and MELANIE D. OTIS. "Predictors of Parental Use of Corporal Punishment." *Family Relations* 56, 1 (January 2007): 80-91.

GUO, GUANG and JONATHAN DAW. "Genetic Source of Reading Disability and a Proposal to Use NLSY-Children to Study Genetic and Environmental Influences on Reading Disability." In: *Disparities in School Readiness: How Families Contribute to Transitions into School.* Alan Booth and Ann C. Crouter, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2008, 121-138.

GUO, GUANG and KATHLEEN MULLAN HARRIS. "Mechanisms Mediating the Effects of Poverty on Children's Intellectual Development." *Demography* 37, 4 (November 2000): 431-447.

HACHET, KIMBERLY A. Determining Infants' and Toddlers' Home Environments: A Comprehensive Model of Children of Employed Mothers. M.A. Thesis, The Ohio State University, 1991.

HAN, WEN-JUI, TAMA LEVENTHAL and MIRIAM R. LINVER. "Home Observation for Measurement of the Environment (HOME) in Middle Childhood: A Study of Three Large-Scale Data Sets." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 189-210.

HAN, WEN-JUI and DANIEL P. MILLER. "Parental Work Schedules and Adolescent Depression." *Health Sociology Review* 18, 1 (June 2009): 36-49.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Later Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes, The." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 336-354.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Long-Run Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Presented: New York NY, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1999.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Maternal Employment, Child Care, and Child Behavioral Outcomes: What Do We Know?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

HANGO, DARCY WILLIAM. "Marital Disruption and Childhood Accident Propensity: The Role of Aggression and Parental Relationship." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, June 2000.

HANGO, DARCY WILLIAM and SHARON K. HOUSEKNECHT. "Marital Disruption and Accidents/Injuries among Children." Working Paper. Columbus OH: The Ohio State University, Department of Sociology, June 2000. Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of American Meetings, March 23-25, 2000.

HANNAN, KRISTI and THOMAS LUSTER. "Influence of Parent, Child and Contextual Factors on the Quality of the Home Environment." *Infant Mental Health Journal* 12, 1 (Spring 1991): 17-30.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Developmental Problems of Children Aged 6-11 in Mother-Only Families: The Effect of Welfare and Kin Support." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Nested Heterogeneity and Difference in Differences." Working Paper (August 1999). Department of Sociology, Johns Hopkins University. Earlier version presented: ASA Methodology Section, Winter Meetings, Durham, NC, March 1999.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Poverty, Public Assistance, and Children in Intact and Single-Mother Families." *Journal of Family and Economic Issues* 16, 2-3 (Fall 1995): 181-205.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Poverty, Public Assistance and Children in Intact and Single-Mother Families." Working Paper DRU-1093-NICHD. RAND, 1995.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Dynamics Through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." Working Paper No. 7, Center for Statistics and the Social Sciences, University of Washington, April 2000.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Dynamics Through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." *Social Science Research*, 35, 2 (June 2006): 500-524.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Social Capital Through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." Working Paper No. 99-6, Center for the Studies in Demography and Ecology, University of Washington, March 1999.

HAO, LINGXIN and ROSS L. MATSUEDA. "Family Social Capital through Childhood: A Sibling Model of Behavior Problems." Working Paper, Baltimore MD: Johns Hopkins University and Seattle WA: University of Washington, March 1999.

HARDIE, JESSICA H. Role of Family Characteristics in Shaping Educational Mobility: Mediators or Moderators of Class and Race? M.A. Thesis, Department of Sociology, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, December 16, 2005.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and SUZANNE FEGLEY. "Personality and Development in Childhood: A Person-Centered Approach." *Monographs of the Society for Research in Child Development* 68, 1 (2003).

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and DEBRA FORD. "Family Influences on the Formation of Moral Identity in Adolescence: Longitudinal Analyses." *Journal of Moral Education* 28, 3 (September 1999): 375-386.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and DEBRA FORD. "Urban America as a Context for the Development of Moral Identity in Adolescence." *Journal of Social Issues* 54, 3 (Fall 1998): 513-530. Special issue of Political Development: Youth Growing Up in a Global Community.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and M. KYLE MATSUBA. "Association of Neighborhood Poverty with Personality Change in Childhood." *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology* 94, 6 (June 2008): 1048-1061.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and NATASHA TURSI. "Influence of Neighborhood Poverty on Personality Change." Presented: Atlanta GA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 6 2005.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Does Homeownership Affect Child Outcomes?" *Real Estate Economics* 30, 4 (Winter 2002):635-667.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." Presented: Boston MA, American Real Estate and Urban Economics Association, Allied Social Science Association Meetings, January 2000.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." In: *Low-income Homeownership: Examining the Unexamined Goal.* Nicolas Paul Retsinas and Eric S. Belsky, eds., Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2002: 427-446.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Homeownership on Child Outcomes." Working Paper LIH0-01.14. Cambridge MA, Joint Center for Housing Studies, Harvard University, October 2001.

HAUSER, ROBERT M., BRETT V. BROWN and WILLIAM R. PROSSER. *Indicators of Children's Well-Being*. New York: Russell Sage Foundation, November 1997.

HAY, CARTER and WALTER FORREST. "Development of Self-Control: Examining Self-Control Theory's Stability Thesis." *Criminology* 44, 4 (December 2006): 739-774.

HAY, CARTER and WALTER FORREST. "Development of Self-Control: Examining Self-Control Theory's Stability Thesis." Presented: Toronto, Canada, American Society of Criminology Meetings, November 2005.

HAY, CARTER and WALTER FORREST. "Self-Control Theory and the Concept of Opportunity: The Case For A More Systematic Union." *Criminology* 46, 4 (November 2008): 1039-1072.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Schools, Skills, and Synapses." Working Paper, IZA Institute of Labor Discussion Paper No. 3515, May 2008.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and FLAVIO CUNHA. "Investing in Our Young People." America's Promise Alliance, November 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." Working Paper 5, Invest in Kids Working Group, October 2004.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, T.W. Schultz Award Lecture at the Allied Social Sciences Association Annual Meeting, January 2007.

HEYMANN, S. JODY and ALISON EARLE. "Impact of Parental Working Conditions on School-Age Children: The Case of Evening Work." *Community, Work & Family* 4, 3 (December 2001): 305-325.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. "Children's Transition to School." In: *Integrating Federal Statistics on Children: Report of a Workshop.* Committee on National Statistics and Board on Children and Families, Washington, DC: National Academy Press, pp. 98-121, 1995.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "A Cohort/Period Comparison of the Effects of the Timing of Childbearing on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Social Research, University of Michigan, September 1999.

HOUSEKNECHT, SHARON K. and DARCY WILLIAM HANGO. "Impact of Marital Conflict and Disruption on Children's Health." *Youth and Society* 38, 1 (September 2006): 58-89.

HOUSEKNECHT, SHARON K. and DARCY WILLIAM HANGO. "Surprising Effects of Marital Conflict and Disruption on Children's Health." Presented: Washington, DC, American Sociological Association Meetings, August 2000.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Presented: San Antonio TX, Society of Labor Economics 9th Annual Meeting, April 2004.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, School of Economics and Social Sciences, Singapore Management University, February 28, 2006.

HUANG, FALI. Essays on Social Capital and Human Capital. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Pennsylvania, 2003.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper 10-2007, School of Economics and Social Sciences, Singapore Management University, September 2007.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." *Journal of Applied Econometrics* 25 (2010): 392-419.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Singapore Management University, School of Economics and Social Sciences, September 21, 2007.

HULICK, PATRICIA ANN. Modeling the Effects of the Early Home Environment on Cognitive Abilities in Children and Adolescents. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Virginia, 1999.

HWANG, HEUNGSUN and YOSHIO TAKANE. "A Multivariate Reduced-Rank Growth Curve Model with Unbalanced Data." *Psychometrika* 69, 1 (March 2004): 65-79.

HWANG, HYE WON. Factors Related to Individual Differences in the Academic and Behavioral Adjustment of Young Children from Low-income Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 2001. DAI, 62, no. 12A (2001): 4348.

JARJOURA, G. ROGER, RUTH TRIPLETT and GREGORY P. BRINKER. "Growing Up Poor: Examining the Link between Persistent Childhood Poverty and Delinquency." *Journal of Quantitative Criminology*, 18, 2, (June 2002): 159-187.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE. "Does the Conflict Parents Hide Affect Their Children?" Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 1999.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE, FRANK L. MOTT, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY. "Changes in Family, Contributions to Children's Home Environments, and Child Well-Being." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

JONES, ALISON SNOW. "Maternal Alcohol Abuse/Dependence, Children's Behavior Problems, and Home Environment: Estimates from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth Using Propensity Score Matching." *Journal of Studies on Alcohol and Drugs* 68, 2 (March 2007): 266-275.

JOSHI, PAMELA KUMARI. "Mothers and Nonstandard Work: Effects on Children's Home Environments." Presented: San Francisco CA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1998.

KANDEL, DENISE B., EMILY ROSENBAUM and KEVIN CHEN. "Impact of Maternal Drug Use and Life Experiences on Preadolescent Children Born to Teenage Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and the*

Family 56, 2 (May 1994): 325-340.

KARNEHM, AMY LYNN. *Effects of Parental Practices on Adolescent Sexual Initiation Prior to Age 16.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2000.

KETTERLINUS, ROBERT D., SANDRA H. HENDERSON and MICHAEL E. LAMB. "Effect of Type of Child Care and Maternal Employment and Self-Esteem on Children's Behavioral Adjustment: Findings from the U.S. NLSY." In: *L'Accueil du Jeune Enfant: Politiques et Recherches dans les Différents Pays.* B. Pierrehumbert, ed., Paris: Editions Sociales Françaises, 1992

KILBURN, M. REBECCA and DAVID S. LOUGHRAN. "Parental Investment and Later Outcomes Among Low Birthweight Children." Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, May 2003.

KIM, KIWEON. *Effect of Poverty on Children's Academic Performance*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Texas at Dallas, 1992.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. Child Support Payments: Effects on the Educational Achievement of Children in Single Parent Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 1993.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. "Effects of Child Support Payments on Developmental Outcomes for Elementary School-Age Children." *Journal of Human Resources* 31, 4 (1996): 817-840.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., JANE E. MILLER and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." *Children and Youth Services Review* 17, 1/2 (Special Issue 1995): 127-155.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Public and Private Support Systems: Evaluating the Effects of Welfare Status and Children's Participation in Head Start on Child Outcomes." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. Staying Out of Trouble: Neighborhood Influences on Adolescent Problem Behavior. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 1996.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and RACHEL DUNIFON. "Children's Home Environments: Understanding the Role of Family Structure Changes." Working Paper, Salt Lake City, Department of Family and Consumer Studies, University of Utah, and Ann Arbor, Poverty Research and Training Center, University of Michigan, September 2000. Earlier version presented: Albuquerque, New Mexico, Biannual Meeting.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and RACHEL DUNIFON. "Children's Home Environments: Understanding the Role of Family Structure Changes." *Journal of Family Issues* 25, 1 (January 2004): 3-28.

KRUTTSCHNITT, CANDACE, JANE D. MCLEOD and MAUDE DORNFELD. "Does Parenting Explain the Effects of Structural Conditions on Children?" Working Paper No. 91-4, Life Course Center, Department of Sociology, University of Minnesota, 1991.

LAHEY, BENJAMIN B., CAROL A. VAN HULLE, KATE KEENAN, PAUL J. RATHOUZ, BRIAN M. D'ONOFRIO, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS and IRWIN D. WALDMAN. "Temperament and Parenting during the First Year of Life Predict Future Child Conduct Problems." *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology* 36, 8 (November 2008): 1139-1158.

LANG, KEVIN and CARLOS SEPULVEDA. "Black-White Test Score Differential." Presented: Cambridge, MA, Annual Achievement Gap Initiative Research Conference, June 2007.

LARZELERE, ROBERT E., RONALD B. JR. COX, KETEVAN DANELIA and JELANI MANDARA. "Do Child Outcomes of All Disciplinary Enforcements Vary By Ethnicity?" Presented: Little Rock, AR, Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, November 2008.

LARZELERE, ROBERT E., RONALD B. JR. COX and GAIL L. SMITH. "Do Nonphysical Punishments Reduce Antisocial Behavior more than Spanking? A Comparison Using the Strongest Previous Causal Evidence Against Spanking." *BMC Pediatrics* 10, 10 (February 2010): 1-17.

LEAHEY, ERIN and GUANG GUO. "Gender Differences in Mathematical Trajectories." *Social Forces* 80, 2 (December 2001): 713-732.

LEE, HANKYU and MARGUERITE STEVENSON BARRATT. "Cognitive Development of Preterm Low Birth Weight Children at 5 to 8 Years Old." *Journal of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics* 14, 4 (August 1993): 242-249.

LEE, HYUN JUNG. Relationships Between Mothers' Working Conditions and Young Children's Home Environments and Early Development. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2007.

LEE, HYUNSOOK CHANG. *Home Environments and Developmental Outcomes of Children Born to Teenage Mothers.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 1996.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Bidirectional Effects of Early Poverty on Children's Reading and Home Environment Scores: Associations and Ethnic Differences." *Social Work Research* 33, 2 (June 2009): 79-94.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Impact of the 1996 Welfare Reform on Child and Family Well-being." *Journal of Community Psychology* 37, 5 (July 2009): 602-617.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. *Impacts of an Early Entry Age Into the Head Start Program on Children's Developmental Outcomes.* Ph. D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 2007. DAI-A 68/06, Dec 2007.

LEE, WONIK. The Effects of Maternal Welfare Participation on Children's Developmental Outcomes in the Welfare Reform Era. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2010.

LEVENTHAL, TAMA, ANNE MARTIN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "EC-HOME Across Five National Data Sets in the 3rd to 5th Year of Life." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 161-188.

LEVEY, TANIA GABRIELLE. *Higher Education and Social Inequality: The Role of Community Colleges.* Ph.D. Dissertation, City University of New York, 2006. DAI-A 67/04, Oct 2006.

LEVEY, TANIA GABRIELLE. "Reexamining Community College Effects: New Techniques, New Outcomes." Presented: New York, NY, Society of Economics and Education, Teachers College, Columbia University, March 2006.

LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Relationship Between Maternal Behavior During Pregnancy, Birth

Outcome, and Early Childhood Development: An Exploratory Study." Working Paper 1030, CESifo Working Paper, Sauder School of Business, The University of British Columbia, 2003.

LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Roles of Birth Inputs and Outputs in Predicting Health, Behavior, and Test Scores in Early Childhood." *Statistics in Medicine* 22 (2003): 3489-3514.

LINVER, MIRIAM R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and NATASHA CABRERA. "Home Observation for Measurement of the Environment (HOME) Inventory: The Derivation of Conceptually Designed Subscales." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 99-114.

LINVER, MIRIAM R., ALLISON SIDLE FULIGNI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "How Do Parents Matter? Income, Interactions, and Intervention During Early Childhood." In: *After the Bell: Family Background, Public Policy, and Educational Success.* Dalton Conley and Karen Albright eds., New York: Routledge, 2004:25-85

LINVER, MIRIAM R., ANNE MARTIN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Measuring Infants' Home Environment: The IT-HOME for Infants between Birth and 12 Months in Four National Datasets." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 259-270.

LLERAS, CHRISTY. "Employment, Work Conditions, and the Home Environment in Single-Mother Families." *Journal of Family Issues* 29, 10 (October 2008): 1268-1297.

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interactive Effect of Birth Weight and Parental Investment on Child Test Scores." Working Paper No. WR-168, RAND, June 2004.

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interactive Effect of Birth Weight and Common Parental Investment on Child Test Scores." Working PaperWR-404, RAND Labor and Population Working Paper Series, Rand Corporation, Santa Monica, CA, July 2006.

LOURY, LINDA DATCHER. "All in the Extended Family: Grandparents, Aunts, and Uncles and Educational Attainment." Working Paper 2006, Department of Economics, Tufts University, Medford, MA, 2006.

LOURY, LINDA DATCHER. "All in the Extended Family: Effects of Grandparents, Aunts, and Uncles on Educational Attainment." *American Economic Review* 96, 2 (May 2006): pp. 275-278.

LUBOTSKY, DARREN. "Family Resources, Behavior, and Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Research Program in Development Studies, Princeton University, November 2001.

LUCAS, MICHAEL DALE. Family Background, Home Environment and the Rate of Child Cognitive Development. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Texas At Dallas, 1998.

LUMENG, JULIE C., KATE GANNON, HOWARD J. CABRAL, DEBORAH A. FRANK and BARRY ZUCKERMAN. "Association Between Clinically Meaningful Behavior Problems and Overweight in Children." *Pediatrics* 112, 5 (November 2003): 1138-1146.

LUSTER, THOMAS, ROBERT BOGER and KRISTI HANNAN. "Infant Affect and Home Environment." Presented: Montreal, Canada, Seventh International Conference on Infant Studies, 1990.

LUSTER, THOMAS, ROBERT BOGER and KRISTI HANNAN. "Infant Affect and Home Environment." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 55, 3 (August 1993): 651-661.

LUSTER, THOMAS and ERIC F. DUBOW. "Home Environment and Maternal Intelligence as Predictors of Verbal Intelligence: A Comparison of Preschool and School Age Children." *Merrill-Palmer Quarterly* 38, 2 (April 1992): 151-175.

LUSTER, THOMAS and ERIC F. DUBOW. "Home Environment and Maternal Intelligence as Predictors of Verbal Intelligence: A Comparison of Preschool and School Age Children." Working Paper, East Lansing: Department of Family and Child Ecology, Michigan State University, 1989.

LUSTER, THOMAS and ERIC F. DUBOW. "Home Environment and Maternal Intelligence as Predictors of Verbal Intelligence: A Comparison of Preschool and School-Age Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

LUSTER, THOMAS and ERIC F. DUBOW. "Predictors of the Quality of the Home Environment Adolescent Mothers Provide for Their School-Age Children." *Journal of Youth and Adolescence* 19, 5 (October 1990): 475-494.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young African American Children." *Child Development* 65, 4 (August 1994): 1080-1094.

LYNCH, JAMIE L., DIANE B. PATEL and FRANK L. MOTT. "Is Bad Parenting a Learned Behavior? Insights from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." Presented: Boston, MA, American Public Health Association (APHA) 134th Annual Meeting and Exposition, November 4-8 2006.

MAGEE, TRACY. Behavior Problems in Childhood: Testing an Interactive Model. Ph.D. Dissertation, Boston College, School of Nursing, 2004. DAI-B 66/03, p. 1397, Sep 2005.

MAGEE, TRACY and SISTER CALLISTA ROY. "Predicting School-Age Behavior Problems: The Role of Early Childhood Risk Factors." *Pediatric Nursing* 34, 1 (January/February 2008): 37-44.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. "Maternal Education and Children's Academic Achievement During Middle Childhood." *Developmental Psychology* 43, 6 (November 2007): 1497-1512.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." In: *Developmental Contexts in Middle Childhood: Bridges to Adolescence and Adulthood.* Aletha C. Huston and Marika N. Ripke, eds., New York: Cambridge University Press, 2006: 150-172.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Policy Research, Northwestern University, June 2003.

MALIK, GARIMA. "Intra-Familial Interactions and Juvenile Substance Use: Theory and Empirical Evidence from the Children of NLSY-79." Working Paper, Department of Economics, The Ohio State University, August 2001.

MANDARA, JELANI. "Effects of Parenting Styles on Adolescent Achievement Test Scores: Ethnic and Gender Differences (And Similarities)." Working Paper, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL, 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, NEREIRA GREENE and FATIMA VARNER. "Intergenerational Predictors of the

Black-White Achievement Gap in Adolescence." Presented: Cambridge, MA, Achievement Gap Initiative Conference, Harvard University, June 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, NEREIRA GREENE and FATIMA VARNER. "Intergenerational Predictors of the Black-White Achievement Gap in Adolescence." Working Paper, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, FATIMA VARNER, NEREIRA GREENE and SCOTT RICHMAN. "Intergenerational Family Predictors of the Black—White Achievement Gap." *Journal of Educational Psychology* 101, 4 (November 2009): 867-878.

MANLOVE, JENNIFER S., ELIZABETH TERRY-HUMEN, LISA A. MINCIELI and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Outcomes for Children from Kindergarten through Adolescence." In: *Kids Having Kids: Economic Costs and Social Consequences of Teen Pregnancy, 2nd Edition.* S.D. Hoffman and R.A. Maynard, Eds. Washington, DC: Urban Institute Press, 2008

MARINER, CARRIE L., MARTHA J. ZASLOW and BARBARA W. SUGLAND. "Factor Structure and Predictive Validity of the HOME-Short Form for Three Racial/Ethnic Groups in the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." Methods Working Paper #98.2. Washington, DC: Child Trends, Inc., May 1998.

MARMER, JEREMY K. "Differential Outcomes Among Children Raised in Different Types of Single Mother Families." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1997.

MARTELL, DENNIS PATRICK. Home Environments of Physically Handicapped Children: An Analysis of NLSY Data. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1994.

MARTINO, PAUL, SARA SCHLEY and RICHARD DIRMYER. "Graphing Longitudinal Data: Deaf Children in the "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth"." Presented: Orlando, FL, Paper 091-2007, SAS Global Forum, April 16-19, 2007.

MAYER, SUSAN E. "Influence of Parental Income on Children's Outcomes." Report, Wellington, New Zealand, Knowledge Management Group, Ministry of Social Development, 2002.

MAYER, SUSAN E. What Money Can't Buy: Family Income and Children's Life Chances. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1997.

MAYNARD, REBECCA A. *Kids Having Kids: Economic Costs and Social Consequences of Teen Pregnancy.* Washington, DC, The Urban Institute Press, 1997.

MCARDLE, JOHN J. and RICHARD Q. BELL. "An Introduction to Latent Growth Models for Developmental Data Analysis." In: *Modeling Longitudinal and Multilevel Data: Practical Issues, Applied Approaches, and Specific Examples.* T.D. Little, K.U. Schnabel, J. Baumert eds., New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum Assoc., 2000

MCCARTNEY, KATHLEEN and SAUL ROSENTHAL. "Family Mediators of the Effects of Maternal Employment in the First Year of Life." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

MCCARTNEY, KATHLEEN and SAUL ROSENTHAL. "Maternal Employment Should be Studied Within Social Ecologies." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 1103-1107.

MCCARTY, CAROLYN A., FREDERICK J. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID L. DIGIUSEPPE and DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS. "Parental Emotional Support and Subsequent Internalizing and Externalizing Problems Among Children." *Journal of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics* 26, 4 (August 2005):267-275.

MCFARLIN, ISAAC, JR. "Do School Teacher Parents Make a Difference?" *Economics of Education Review* 26, 5 (October 2007): 615-628.

MCGINNIS, SANDRA L. *Child Well-Being in Cohabiting Homes: A Study of Outcomes and Processes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2004. DAI-A 64/12, p. 4644, June 2004.

MCKINNEY, ROBIN EARL. Relationship of Family Structure and Context to Reports of Behavior Problems and Academic Performance in African-American Adolescents. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1996.

MCLEOD, JANE D., CANDACE KRUTTSCHNITT and MAUDE DORNFELD. "Does Parenting Explain the Effects of Structural Conditions on Children's Antisocial Behavior? A Comparison of Blacks and Whites." Working Paper, Minneapolis, MN: Department of Sociology, University of Minnesota, 1993.

MCLEOD, JANE D., CANDACE KRUTTSCHNITT and MAUDE DORNFELD. "Does Parenting Explain the Effects of Structural Conditions on Children's Antisocial Behavior? A Comparison of Blacks and Whites." *Social Forces* 73, 2 (December 1994): 575-604.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and MICHAEL J. SHANAHAN. "Poverty, Parenting, and Children's Mental Health." *American Sociological Review* 58, 3 (June 1993): 351-366.

MCLOYD, VONNIE C. and JULIA SMITH. "Physical Discipline and Behavior Problems in African American, European American, and Hispanic Children: Emotional Support as a Moderator." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 64, 1 (February 2002): 40-53.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Daily Grind: Work Stressors, Family Patterns, and Intergenerational Outcomes." In: *Stress and Mental Health: Contemporary Issues and Future Prospects.* W. Avison and I. Gotlib eds., NY: Plenum, 1994

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Family Relationships as Sources of Stress and Support: Making the Connection Between Work and Family Experiences." In: *Socioeconomic Conditions, Stress and Mental Disorders: Toward a New Synthesis of Research and Public Policy.* A. Maney & J. Ramos eds., Rockville, MD: SAMHSA Science Information Office; Bethesda, MD: NIH Office of Behavioral and Social Research; Bethesda, MD: NIH Office of Prevention: Alexandria, VA: National Mental Health Association, 2002.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Intergenerational Consequences of Social Stressors: Effects of Occupational and Family Conditions on Young Mothers and Their Children." In: *Stress and Adversity Over the Life Course: Trajectories and Turning Points.* I. H. Gotlib and B. Wheaton, eds. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1997.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Social Stressors in Childhood and Adolescence." In: *A Handbook for the Study of Mental Health: Social Contexts, Theories, and Systems.* A.V. Horwitz and T.L. Scheid, eds., Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1999.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. "Work Experiences and Family Interaction Processes: The Long Reach

of the Job?" Annual Review of Sociology 17 (1991): 419-444.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY and FRANK L. MOTT. "Nicotine Exposure before Birth and Children's Behavior Problems in Middle Childhood: Toward Understanding the Linkage." Working Paper. Columbus OH: Department of Sociology and Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1998. Also: presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK, FRANK L. MOTT and ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY. "Work and Family Circumstances and Child Trajectories: When (and for What) Does AFDC Receipt Matter?" Presented: Chicago, IL, Joint Center for Poverty Research, Pre-Conference on Family Process and Child Development in Low Income Families, May 7-8, 1998.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and FRANK L. MOTT. "Impact of Social Stressors on Academic and Social Difficulties in Early Adolescence: Evidence from the NLSY Mothers and Children." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and FRANK L. MOTT. "Intergenerational Costs of Parental Social Stressors: Academic & Social Difficulties in Early Adolescence for Children of Young Mothers." *Journal of Health and Social Behavior* 38, 1 (March 1997): 72-86.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and FRANK L. MOTT. "Parental Investment and Early Adolescent Behavior Problems: Evidence from NLSY Mothers and Children." Presented: Indianapolis IN, Symposium on Social Capital and Child Development at the Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meetings, April 1995.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Determining Children's Home Environments: The Impact of Maternal Characteristics and Current Occupational and Family Conditions." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 2 (May 1991): 417-431.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Determining Children's Home Environments: The Impact of Maternal Characteristics and Current Occupational and Family Conditions." Working Paper, Columbus: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, Columbus OH, 1991.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Social Sources of Change in Children's Home Environments: The Effects of Parental Occupational Experiences and Family Conditions." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 57, 1 (February 1995): 69-84.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Social Sources of Stability and Change in Children's Home Environments: Effects of Parental Occupational Experiences and Family Conditions." Presented: Santa Monica CA, Economic and Demographic Aspects of Intergenerational Relations, The RAND Corporation, 1992.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Stability and Change in Children's Home Environments: The Effects of Parental Occupational Experiences and Family Conditions." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

MILLER, DANIEL P. and WEN-JUI HAN. "Maternal Nonstandard Work Schedules and Adolescent Overweight." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Population Association of America, Annual Meeting, 2008.

MILLER, JANE E. and DIANE DAVIS. "Poverty History, Marital History, and Quality of Children's

Home Environments." Journal of Marriage and the Family 59, 4 (November 1997): 996-1007.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Long-Term Poverty, Children's Nutritional Status and Growth in the U.S." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty and Children's Nutritional Status in the United States." *American Journal of Epidemiology* 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Presented: San Francisco CA, Population Association of America Meetings, 1995.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty, Nutritional Status, Growth and Cognitive Development of Children in the United States." Working Paper No. 93-5. Princeton NJ: Office of Population Research, Princeton University. See, American Journal of Epidemiology 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MILLER, JANE E. and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MOON, SEONG HYEOK. "Multi-Dimensional Human Skill Formation with Multi-Dimensional Parental Investment." Presented: Chicago IL, Workshop on Life Cycle Dynamics and Inequality, October 2008.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, TAMARA G. HALLE, SHARON VANDIVERE and CARRIE L. MARINER. "Scaling Back Survey Scales: How Short is too Short?" *Sociological Methods and Research* 30, 4 (May 2002): 530-567.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, JENNIFER S. MANLOVE and ELIZABETH TERRY-HUMEN. "Positive Outcomes among the Adolescent Children of Teen Mothers." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, CARRIE L. MARINER and TAMARA G. HALLE. "Scaling Back Survey Scales: How Short is too Short?" Presented: Ann Arbor MI, Health and Retirement Study, Institute for Social Research, Conference on Data Quality Issues in Longitudinal Surveys, October 1998.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DONNA RUANE MORRISON and ANGELA DUNGEE GREENE. "Effects on Children Born to Adolescent Mothers." In: *Kids Having Kids: Economic Costs and Social Consequences of Teen Pregnancy.* R.A. Maynard, ed. Washington DC, The Urban Institute Press, 1997, pp. 145-173

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON and NANCY O. SNYDER. "Cognitive Attainment Among Firstborn Children of Adolescent Mothers." *American Sociological Review* 56, 5 (October 1991): 612-624.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON and NANCY O. SNYDER. "Cognitive Development among the Children of Adolescent Mothers." Working Paper, Washington DC: Child Trends, Inc., 1991.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. "Child Well-Being in Step-Families and Cohabiting Unions Following Divorce: A Dynamic Appraisal." Working Paper. Washington DC: Department of Demography and Graduate Public Policy Institute, Georgetown University, 1999.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. "Parenting After Divorce: Remarriage and Cohabitation from the Perspective of Children." Presented: Washington DC, Population Association of American Annual Meetings, March 1997.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Young Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 57, 3 (August 1995): 800-812.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, MARY JO COIRO and CONNIE BLUMENTHAL. "Marital Disruption, Conflict, and the Well Being of Children and Youth." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, FRANK F. JR. FURSTENBERG and AMY R. RITUALO. "Parenting After Divorce: Remarriage and Cohabitation from the Perspective of Children." Presented: Washington DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1997.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, FRANK F. JR. FURSTENBERG and AMY R. RITUALO. "Road to Remarriage: A Prospective Study of Child Well-Being Following Divorce." Working Paper, Washington DC: Department of Demography and Graduate Public Policy Institute, Georgetown University and Philadelphia: Department of Sociology, University of Pennsylvania, 1999.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and DANA A. GLEI. "Assessing Family Strengths in the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth - Child Supplement." Working Paper, Washington DC: Child Trends, June 1993.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE and DAVID E. MEYERS. "Maternal Age at First Birth and Children's Behavior and Cognitive Development." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence" May, 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and AMY R. RITUALO. "Starting Over: How Children Fare in Remarriages and Cohabiting Unions Following Divorce." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

MOTT, FRANK L. *Absent Fathers and Child Development: Emotional and Cognitive Effects at Ages Five to Nine.* Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1993.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Selected Mother and Child Tabulations from the 1984 Survey of the NLS Youth Cohort." Working Paper, Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1986.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Sons, Daughters and Fathers' Absence: Differentials in Father-Leaving Probabilities and in Home Environments." *Journal of Family Issues* 15, I (March 1994): 97-128.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Utility of the HOME-SF Scale for Child Development Research in a Large National Longitudinal Survey: The National Longitudinal Survey of Youth 1979 Cohort." *Parenting: Science and Practice* 4, 2-3 (April-September 2004): 259-270.

MOTT, FRANK L., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, DARCY WILLIAM HANGO and STEFANIE A. NEUBAUER. "Gender and Race Differences in the Determinants of Early Adolescent Relationships: Evidence from the NLSY." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 2001.

MOTT, JOSHUA ADAM. Familial and Behavioral Antecedents of Children's Injuries. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 1996.

MOTT, JOSHUA ADAM. "Family and Household Predictors of Injury Repetition Among Children in the United States." Working Paper. Chicago IL: The University of Illinois at Chicago, Health Policy and Research Center, March 1998.

MOTT, JOSHUA ADAM. "Family Environment, Child Behavior, and Child Injury Propensity." Presented: Indianapolis IN, Health and Families Conference, November 1994.

MOTT, JOSHUA ADAM. "Personal and Family Predictors of Children's Medically Attended Injuries that Occurred in the Home." *Injury Prevention* 5, 3 (September 1999): 189-193.

MOTT, JOSHUA ADAM. "Personal and Family Predictors of Children's Medically Attended Injuries that Occurred in the Home." Working Paper (April), Health Policy Center, University of Illinois at Chicago, 1999.

MUKHERJEE, SUMANTA. "Impact of Maternal Employment on Child's Mental Health: Evidence from NLSY-Child." Working Paper, University of Kansas, September 2009.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "A Rational Choice Based Model of Teenage Childbearing." Working Paper, Vanderbilt University, January 1999.

NIEVAR, M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Developmental Processes in African American Families: An Application of McLoyd's Theoretical Model." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 68, 2 (May 2006): 320-331.

NITZ, KATHERINE. "Children of Adolescent Mothers: Gender Differences in the Transmission of Problem Behavior." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

NOFZIGER, STACEY. "How Well Can a Childhood Measure of Self-Control Predict Deviance Across Time?" Presented: Los Angeles CA, Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology, November 2006.

NOFZIGER, STACEY. "The "Cause" of Low Self-Control." *Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency* 45, 2 (May 2008): 191-223.

NOFZIGER, STACEY. "The "Cause" of Low Self-Control: Testing the Relationship Between Mothers' and Children's Self-Control." Presented: Royal York Toronto, Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology, November 2005.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LORI A. CAMPBELL. "Capital at Home Affecting Children's Behavior Problems in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Montreal, Quebec, Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, August 2006.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and MIKAELA J. DUFUR. "Capital at Home and at School: Effects on Child Social

Adjustment." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 63, 1 (February 2001): 32-47. Also: Sage Family Studies Abstracts 23, 3 (2001): 275-407.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LAURA ELLEN GESCHWENDER. "Explaining Southern Disadvantage in Verbal Facility Among Young Children." *Social Forces* 73, 3 (March 1995): 841-872.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Child Home Environment as a Mediating Construct Between SES and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1989.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Early Parental Work, Family Social Capital, and Early Childhood Outcomes." *American Journal of Sociology* 99, 4 (January 1994): 972-1009.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Effects of Low-Wage Employment on Family Well-Being." *The Future of Children Welfare to Work* 7, 1 (Spring 1997).

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Maternal Working Conditions and Child Verbal Facility: Studying the Transmission of Intergenerational Inequality from Mothers to Young Children." Revised version presented: Utrecht, The Netherlands, Meetings of the International Sociological Association's Research Committee on Social Stratification (RC28), April 1989.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Maternal Working Conditions and Children's Verbal Facility: Studying the Intergenerational Transmission of Inequality from Mothers to Young Children." Social Psychology Quarterly 53, 2 (June 1990): 132-147.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. *Parents' Jobs and Children's Lives*. New York: Aldine de Gruyter, 1994. ISBN: 0-202-30483-3.

PATEL, DIANE B., JAMIE L. LYNCH and FRANK L. MOTT. "Good Parenting: Do Younger Parents Learn from Their Mothers?" Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

PETERSON, KAREN S. "Moms' Poor Vocabulary Hurts Kids' Future, Deprived Children May Never Recover, Sociologist Says." USA Today, April 12, 2001, Life; Pg. 8D.

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, GREG J. DUNCAN, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV and JONATHAN CRANE. "Family Background, Parenting Practices, and the Black-White Test Score Gap." In: *The Black-White Test Score Gap.* C. Jencks, and M. Phillips, eds., et al; Washington, DC: Brookings Institution, 1998, p. 103-145.

PRICE, JOSEPH and HENRY TAPPEN. "Intra-Household Transfers While Children are Still at Home." Presented: Detroit MI, Population Association of America Meetings, April 30-May 2 2009.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of Mental Development at 18 to 30 Months and of School Readiness in 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: Washington DC: National Head Start Research Conference, November 1993.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of School Readiness in Black, Hispanic, and White 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: New Orleans LA, 60th Anniversary Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development March 24-28, 1993.

ROBERTS, PAUL, PETER SMITH and HOLLY NASON. "Children and Familial Economic Welfare:

The Effect of Income on Child Development." Working Paper, Applied Research Branch Strategic Policy, Human Resources Development Canada, April 2001.

RODEZNO, WILFREDO, VINCENT KINNARD and CARLOS A. MANZANARES. "Understanding the Black-White and Hispanic-White Test Score Gaps For Children Ages 5 to 13." Working Paper, American Economic Association Summer Training Program, University of California - Santa Barbara, Department of Economics, Summer 2009.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and DAVID E. BARD. "Behavior Genetics and Adolescent Development: A Review of Recent Literature." In: *Blackwell Handbook of Adolescence, Gerald Adams and Michael D.* Berzonsky eds., June 2003.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and DAVID C. ROWE. "Problem Behaviors in Childhood: Behavior-Genetics Modeling of National Data." Presented: Denver, CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and CHENGCHANG LI. "Beyond Nature Versus Nurture: DF Analysis of Nonshared Influences on Problem Behaviors." *Developmental Psychology* 30, 3 (May 1994):374-384.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." *Intelligence* 19, 2 (September 1994): 157-177.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." Working Paper, Norman OK: Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, March 1994.

ROGERS, STACY J. Family Context of Children's Social and Emotional Development: Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction in Mother-Father and Mother-Stepfather Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 1993.

ROGERS, STACY J. "Family Structure and Children's Social and Emotional Development: Marital Quality, Mother-Child Interaction and Child Outcomes in Mother-Father and Mother-Stepfather Families." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

ROGERS, STACY J. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Family Effects on Children's Social and Emotional Outcomes: The Impact of Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction Patterns." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Annual Meeting of the Society for the Study of Social Problems, August 1991.

ROGERS, STACY J., ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Effects of Maternal Working Conditions and Mastery on Child Behavior Problems: Studying the Intergenerational Transmission of Social Control." Working Paper. Columbus OH: Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1990.

ROGERS, STACY J., TOBY L. PARCEL and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Effects of Maternal Working Conditions and Mastery on Child Behavior Problems: Studying the Intergenerational Transmission of Social Control." *Journal of Health and Social Behavior* 32, 2 (June 1991): 145-164.

ROSENTHAL, SAUL. "Social Ecology of Early Maternal Employment: Effects on Verbal Intelligence and Behavior Problems in a National Sample." Presented: New Orleans LA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, March, 1993.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process: A Study of Academic Achievement." *Psychological Science* 6, 1 (January 1995): 33-38.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "No More Than Skin Deep: Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process." *Psychological Review* 101, 3 (July 1994): 396-413.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." IZA Discussion Paper No. 1673, Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA), July 2005. Revised March 2006.

SCHIAMBERG, LAWRENCE B. and CHOONA LEE. "Predictors of Verbal Intelligence and Behavior Problems Among Four-Year-Old Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

SEO, GYE SOON KONG. *Impact of Maternal Problem Drinking on Children's Developmental Outcomes: Focus on Parenting as Mediator.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University: 1998.

SHAFF, KIMBERLY ANNE, NICHOLAS H. WOLFINGER, LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and KEN R. SMITH. "Family Structure Transitions and Child Achievement." *Sociological Spectrum* 28, 6 (November 2008): 681-704.

SLADE, ERIC PHILLIP and LAWRENCE S. WISSOW. "Spanking in Early Childhood and Later Behavior Problems: A Prospective Study of Infants and Young Toddlers." *Pediatrics* 113, 5 (May 2004): 1321-1330.

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and AURORA P. JACKSON. "Parental Employment and Children." In: *Indicators of Children's Well-Being.* R.M. Hauser, B. V. Brown, and W.R. Prosser, eds., New York: Russell Sage Foundation 1997, pp. 279-308.

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV. "Consequences of Living in Poverty for Young Children's Cognitive and Verbal Ability and Early School Achievement." In: *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* G.J. Duncan and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds., New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation 1997: 132-189

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV and KYUNGHEE LEE. "Welfare and Work: Complementary Strategies for Low-Income Women?" *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 62, 3 (August 2000): 808-821.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. "Corporal Punishment and Academic Achievement Scores of Young Children: A Longitudinal Study." In: *The Primordial Violence: Corporal Punishment by Parents, Cognitive Development, and Crime.* M. A. Straus, ed., Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2003.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Development of Children's Cognitive Ability: A Longitudinal Study of Two Nationally Representative Age Cohorts." *Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma* 18, 5 (2009): 459-483.

STRAUS, MURRAY A., DAVID B. SUGARMAN and JEAN GILES-SIMS. "Spanking by Parents and Subsequent Antisocial Behavior of Children." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 151, 8 (August 1997): 761-767.

STRAUSS, RICHARD S. and JUDITH KNIGHT. "Influence of the Home Environment on the Development of Obesity in Children." *Pediatrics* 103, 6 (June 1999): e85.

SUGLAND, BARBARA W., MARTHA J. ZASLOW, JUDITH R. SMITH and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Early Childhood HOME Inventory and HOME-Short Form in Differing Racial/Ethnic Groups: Are There Differences in Underlying Structure, Internal Consistency of Subscales, and Patterns of Prediction?" *Journal of Family Issues* 16, 5 (September 1995): 632-663.

SULLIVAN, CHRISTOPHER J. "Childhood Emotional and Behavioral Problems and Prediction of Delinquency: A Longitudinal Assessment of an Empirically-Identified Latent Profile." *Applied Psychology in Criminal Justice* 4, 1(2008): 45-80.

SULLIVAN, CHRISTOPHER J. "Early Adolescent Delinquency: Assessing the Role of Childhood Problems, Family Environment, and Peer Pressure." *Youth Violence and Juvenile Justice* 4, 4 (October 2006): 291-313.

SULLIVAN, CHRISTOPHER J. *Emotional Health and Delinquency: A Longitudinal Assessment of Early Emotional and Behavioral Problems as Risk Factors for Delinquent Behavior.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Rutgers The State University of New Jersey - Newark, School of Criminal Justice, May 2005. DAI-A 66/04, p. 1508, Oct 2005.

THOMPSON, M. DEWANA. *An Ecological Examination of the Self-Esteem of Students Receiving Special Education Services*. M.A. Thesis, Michigan State University, 1995.

TODD, PETRA E. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School and Racial Test Score Gaps." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, October 2005.

TODD, PETRA E. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School and Racial Test Score Gaps." Presented: Buffalo, NY, Human Capital Conference, 2006.

TODD, PETRA E. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School, and Racial Test Score Gaps." *Journal of Human Capital* 1, 1 (December 2007): 91–136.

TOUT, KATHRYN, MARTHA J. ZASLOW, CARRIE L. MARINER and TAMARA G. HALLE. "Interviewer Ratings of Mother-Child Interaction and the Home Environment in the Context of Survey Research: Contributions and Concerns." Methods Working Paper #98.5, Washington, DC: Child Trends, Inc., 1998.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged because of Their Mother's Age or because of Her Family Background?" Working Paper, Cambridge MA: Department of Sociology, Harvard University, October 2000.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Maternal Age and Child Cognitive Development: Maternal Maturity vs. Family Background." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, Harvard University, December 1999.

TURNER, MICHAEL G. Good Kids in Bad Circumstances: A Longitudinal Analysis of Resilient Youth. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 2000.

ULLMAN, DOUGLAS G., ERIC F. DUBOW, D. CAUSEY and MARTIN G. EVANS. "Factors in the Adjustment of Latchkey Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, Meeting of the Midwestern Psychological

Association, 1989.

UNGER, DONALD G. and MARCIA L. COOLEY. "Families of Adolescent Parents: Predictors of Developmental Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta GA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research on Adolescence, March 22-25, 1990.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "An Examination of Genotype-environment Interactions for Academic Achievement in an U.S. National Longitudinal Survey." *Intelligence* 25, 3 (1997): 205-228.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After-School Care and Child Development." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 4 (July 1991): 637-643.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After School Care and Child Development." Working Paper, Madison WI: Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin, 1991.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low Income Families." Working Paper, Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low-Income Families." *Child Development* 63, 4 (August 1992): 938-949.

VANDER VEN, THOMAS MICHAEL. *Home Alone: The Impact of Maternal Employment on Delinquency.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 1998.

VANDER VEN, THOMAS MICHAEL, FRANCIS T. CULLEN, MARK A. CARROZZA and JOHN PAUL WRIGHT. "Home Alone: The Impact of Maternal Employment on Delinquency." *Social Problems* 48, 2 (May 2001): 236-257.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. "Economic Disparities in Middle Childhood Development: Does Income Matter?" *Developmental Psychology* 42, 6 (November 2006): 1154-1167.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. "Income Changes and Cognitive Stimulation in Children's Home Environments during the Preschool and Early Elementary School Years." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. "Income Changes and Cognitive Stimulation in Young Children's Home Learning Environments." Working Paper No. 312, Joint Center for Poverty Research, October 2002.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. "Income Changes and Cognitive Stimulation in Young Children's Home Learning Environments." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 65, 2 (May 2003): 341-356.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. *Income Changes and Cognitive Stimulation in Young Children's Home Environments*. MA Thesis, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois, 2003.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. Starting School on Unequal Ground: Environmental Origins of

Economic Disparities in School Readiness and Early Academic Achievement. Ph.D. Dissertation, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, 2004.

WALDFOGEL, JANE and WEN-JUI HAN. "Parental Work Schedules, Home Life and Adolescents' Socio-Emotional Outcomes." Presented: Annual Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, Washington, DC, November 2005.

WALDFOGEL, JANE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Child Cognitive Development." *Demography* 39, 2 (May 2002): 369-392.

WANG, BOQING, N. SCOTT CARDELL and GREGORY WEEKS. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Performance." Working Paper, Olympia, WA: Washington State Institute for Public Policy, Evergreen State College, December 1994.

WEITZMAN, MICHAEL, ROBERT S. BYRD and PEGGY AUINGER. "Behavioral and Educational Consequences of Early School Entry." *Ambulatory Child Health* 3, 1 (Part 2 1997): 215.

WEITZMAN, MICHAEL, STEVEN L. GORTMAKER and ARTHUR M. SOBOL. "Maternal Smoking and Behavior Problems of Children." *Pediatrics* 90, 3 (September 1992): 342-349.

WHEELER, SUSAN ELIZABETH. Successful Children of Adolescent Mothers: Identifying Microsystem Factors Impacting the Adjustment of Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1997.

WHITE, MARY ELIZABETH. *Home Environment, Self-Concept, and School Achievement in a Disadvantaged and Multiethnic Sample.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Texas at Austin, 1991.

WIGHTMAN, PATRICK. Effect of Parental Job Loss on Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 2009.

WILLS, JEREMIAH B. *Maternal Employment, Relative Income, and Child Well-Being: The Effects of Gendered Household Resource Allocation on Children's Cognitive Development Trajectories.* Ph. D. Dissertation, North Carolina State University, 2007.

WISNICKI, KATHLEEN SHERLOCK. *Impact of Maternal Characteristics on Child Academic Achievement as Mediated by Home Environment: A Cohort-Sequential Approach to Latent Growth Modeling.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California - Los Angeles, 1998.

ZHAO, HONGXIN, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, SARA S. MCLANAHAN and BURTON SINGER. "Studying the Real Child Rather than the Ideal Child: Bringing the Person into Developmental Studies." In: *Developmental Science and the Holistic Approach, Bergman, Lars R.* ed., Mahwah, N.J.: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc., 2000

ZILL, NICHOLAS. "Trends in Family Life and Children's School Performance." Presented: Pittsburgh, PA, American Sociological Association Symposium "Impact of Changes in the Family on Education: Linkages of Sociologies of Family and Education".

ZILL, NICHOLAS, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE, ELLEN WOLPOW SMITH and THOMAS STIEF. "Life Circumstances and Development of Children in Welfare Families: A Profile Based on National Survey Data." Research Report, Washington DC: Child Trends, October 29, 1991.

ZILL, NICHOLAS, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE, ELLEN WOLPOW SMITH, THOMAS STIEF and

MARY JO COIRO. "Life Circumstances and Development of Children in Welfare Families: A Profile Based on National Survey Data." In: *Escape from Poverty: What Make a Difference for Children?* Chase-Lansdale, P. Lindsay and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds., New York NY: Cambridge University Press, 1995, pp. 38-59

ZIMMERMAN, FREDERICK J., GWEN M. GLEW, DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS and WAYNE KATON. "Early Cognitive Stimulation, Emotional Support, and Television Watching as Predictors of Subsequent Bullying Among Grade-School Children." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 4 (April 2005): 384-388.

MEMORY FOR DIGIT SPAN

BARBER, JENNIFER S., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LINDA YOUNG-DEMARCO and DAWN S. HURST. "Unintended Childbearing and Children's Cognitive Ability and Achievement." Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, May 2003.

BITLER, MARIANNE PARCELLA, JANET CURRIE and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Effects of WIC on Children's Outcomes." Working Paper: RAND, Santa Monica, CA, October 2001.

GUO, GUANG. "Timing of the Influences of Cumulative Poverty on Children's Cognitive Ability and Achievement." *Social Forces* 77, 1 (September 1998): 257-287.

HULICK, PATRICIA ANN. Modeling the Effects of the Early Home Environment on Cognitive Abilities in Children and Adolescents. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Virginia, 1999.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., JANE E. MILLER and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." *Children and Youth Services Review* 17, 1/2 (Special Issue 1995): 127-155.

LAW, JUSTIN. "Longitudinal Study of the Effects of Working Memory on Behavior Problems." Presented: Madrid, Spain, International Society for Intelligence Research 10th Annual Conference, December 2009.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's cognitive skill development in Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 27, 5 (September 2003): 396-409.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and LINDA GISSBERG. "Identification of a Flynn Effect in the NLSY: Moving from the Center to the Boundaries." Working Paper, Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, 2005.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." *Intelligence* 19, 2 (September 1994): 157-177.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." Working Paper, Norman OK: Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, March 1994.

STROMSDORFER, ERNST W., BOQING WANG and JIAN CAO. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Development." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Western Economic Association Meetings, July 10, 1992. (Second Draft).

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "A Cousin Study of Associations between Family Demographic Characteristics and Children's Intellectual Ability." *Intelligence* 27 (1999): 251-266.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After-School Care and Child Development." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 4 (July 1991): 637-643.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After School Care and Child Development." Working Paper, Madison WI: Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin, 1991.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Current Maternal Employment on Children from High Risk Families." Presented: Montreal, Canada, International Conference on Infant Studies, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low-Income Families." *Child Development* 63, 4 (August 1992): 938-949.

WANG, BOQING, N. SCOTT CARDELL and GREGORY WEEKS. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Performance." Working Paper, Olympia, WA: Washington State Institute for Public Policy, Evergreen State College, December 1994.

ZIMMERMAN, FREDERICK J. and DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS. "Children's Television Viewing and Cognitive Outcomes: A Longitudinal Analysis of National Data." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 7 (July 2005): 619-625.

ZIMMERMAN, FREDERICK J., GWEN M. GLEW, DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS and WAYNE KATON. "Early Cognitive Stimulation, Emotional Support, and Television Watching as Predictors of Subsequent Bullying Among Grade-School Children." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 4 (April 2005): 384-388.

MEMORY FOR LOCATION

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Consequences for Children of Their Birth Planning Status." *Family Planning Perspectives* 27, 6 (November/December, 1995): 228-234, 245.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Measuring Temperament in a Large Cross Sectional Survey: Reliability and Validity for Children of the NLS Youth." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1988.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Child Care Use During the First Year of Life: Linkages with Early Child Development." Working Paper, Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1989.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Developmental Effects of Infant Care: The Mediating Role of Gender and Health." *Journal of Social Issues* 47, 2 (Summer 1991): 139-158.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Development of Children's Cognitive Ability: A Longitudinal Study of Two Nationally Representative Age Cohorts." *Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma* 18, 5 (2009): 459-483.

MOTOR AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of American Meetings, March 2001. Earlier version presented: Ann Arbor, MI, Conference on "Cross-National Comparative Research Using Panel Surveys, "October 2000.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." *Journal of Human Resources* 38, 2 (Spring 2003): 416-440.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Consequences for Children of Their Birth Planning Status." *Family Planning Perspectives* 27, 6 (November/December, 1995): 228-234, 245.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BITLER, MARIANNE PARCELLA, JANET CURRIE and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Effects of WIC on Children's Outcomes." Working Paper: RAND, Santa Monica, CA, October 2001.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Income on Child Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 81, 2 (May 1999): 261-276.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H., ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN, MARGARET R. BURCHINAL, HARRIET PIPES MCADOO and CYNTHIA GARCIA COLL. "Home Environments of Children in the United States Part II: Relations with Behavioral Development through Age Thirteen." *Child Development* 72 (November/December 2001): 1868-1886.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, GREG J. DUNCAN and PIA REBELLO BRITTO. "Are socioeconomic gradients for children similar to those for adults?: Achievement and health of children in the United States?" In: *Developmental Health and the Wealth of Nations: Social, Biological, and Educational Dynamics, Daniel P.* Keating and Clyde Hertzman, eds., New York: Guilford Press, 1999: 94-124

CAMPBELL, LORI A. *When Wealth Matters: Parental Wealth and Child Outcomes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2007. AAT 3286841.

CHAPPLE, CONSTANCE L. and KATHERINE A. JOHNSON. "Gender Differences in Impulsivity." Youth Violence and Juvenile Justice 5, 3 (July 2007): 221-234.

CUNHA, FLAVIO, JAMES J. HECKMAN and SUSANNE SCHENNACH. "Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 15664. National Bureau of

Economic Research, February 2010.

DUNCAN, GREG J. and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* New York: Russell Sage Foundation, May 1997.

GARRETT, PATRICIA, JOHN FERRON, NICHOLAS NG'ANDU and DONNA BRYANT. "A Structural Model for the Development Status of Young Children." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 1 (February 1994): 147-163.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and FLAVIO CUNHA. "Investing in Our Young People." America's Promise Alliance, November 2006.

HILL, M. ANNE and JUNE E. O'NEILL. "Intergenerational Transmission of Achievement, with Special Reference to the Underclass." Progress Report to NICHD (July 1991). New York: Center for the Study of Business and Government, Baruch College, CUNY.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and JANE E. MILLER. "Effects of Long-Term Poverty on Physical Health of Children in the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." In: *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* G.J. Duncan and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds. New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation 1997: 70-99

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Effects of Participation in Food Assistance Programs on Children's Health and Development: Evidence from NLSY Children." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 1999.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Participation in the WIC Food Assistance Program on Children's Health and Development: Evidence from NLSY Children." Discussion Paper No. 1207-00. Institute for Research on Poverty, 2000.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Participation in the WIC Program on Birthweight: Evidence from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *American Journal of Public Health* 92, 5 (May 2002): 799-804.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Participation in Food Assistance Programs on Children's Health and Development: Evidence from NLSY Children." Presented: Washington DC, USDA/Institute for Research on Poverty Food Assistance Small Grants Conference, October 1999.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of WIC on Children's Health and Development." Poverty Research News 5, 2 (March-April 2001): 6-7.

LEE, HYUN JUNG. Relationships Between Mothers' Working Conditions and Young Children's Home Environments and Early Development. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2007.

LEE, MYOUNG-JAE and FALI HUANG. "Structural IVE for Dynamic Treatment Effects: Spanking Effects on Behavior." Presented: Bristol, England, ESRC Econometric Study Group Conference, July 13-15, 2006.

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Response of Household Parental Investment to Child Endowments." Working Paper WR-404-1, RAND, April 2008.

MAGEE, TRACY. Behavior Problems in Childhood: Testing an Interactive Model. Ph.D. Dissertation,

Boston College, School of Nursing, 2004. DAI-B 66/03, p. 1397, Sep 2005.

MAGEE, TRACY and SISTER CALLISTA ROY. "Predicting School-Age Behavior Problems: The Role of Early Childhood Risk Factors." *Pediatric Nursing* 34, 1 (January/February 2008): 37-44.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Presented: San Francisco CA, Population Association of America Meetings, 1995.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Working Paper. New Brunswick, NJ: Institute for Health, Health Care Policy, and Aging Research, Rutgers University, The State University of New Jersey, August 1994.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Child Care Use During the First Year of Life: Linkages with Early Child Development." Working Paper, Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1989.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Developmental Effects of Infant Care: The Mediating Role of Gender and Health." *Journal of Social Issues* 47, 2 (Summer 1991): 139-158.

NORBERG, KAREN. "Effects of Daycare Reconsidered." Working Paper No. 6769, National Bureau of Economic Research, 1998.

NORBERG, KAREN. "Effects of Daycare Reconsidered." Presented: Cambridge MA, Meeting of the Well-Being of Children Program of the National Bureau of Economic Research, April 1998.

OPITZ, WOLFGANG. "Impacts of Welfare Receipt and Family Disruption on Children." Presented: Baltimore MD, Population Association of America Meetings, 1989.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Development of Children's Cognitive Ability: A Longitudinal Study of Two Nationally Representative Age Cohorts." *Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma* 18, 5 (2009): 459-483.

PEABODY VOCABULARY TEST - REVISED (PPPVT-R)

ADIBE, PATIENCE OLUCHI. Cognitive Attainment Among Older Children of Adolescent Mothers: Environments and Outcomes. M.A. Thesis, Michigan State University, 1998.

ARGYS, LAURA M., H. ELIZABETH PETERS, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and JUDITH R. SMITH. "Contributions of Absent Fathers to Child Well-being: The Impact of Child Support Dollars and Father-Child Contact." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

ARGYS, LAURA M., H. ELIZABETH PETERS, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and JUDITH R. SMITH. "Impact of Child Support on Cognitive Outcomes of Young Children." *Demography* 35, 2 (May 1998): 159-173.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. *Child Outcomes as Signals and the Receipt of Child Support.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 1998.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. "Impact of Attrition on the Children of the NLSY79." Journal of

Human Resources 39, 2 (Spring 2004): 536-563.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. "Signals of Child Achievement as Determinants of Child Support." Presented: New Orleans, LA, American Economic Association Meeting, January 2001.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of American Meetings, March 2001. Earlier version presented: Ann Arbor, MI, Conference on "Cross-National Comparative Research Using Panel Surveys, "October 2000.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." *Journal of Human Resources* 38, 2 (Spring 2003): 416-440.

AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Fathers as Providers of Child Care." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Paternal Child Care and Children's Development." *Journal of Population Economics* 18, 3 (September 2005): 391-414.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Economic Determinants and Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States, The." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America (PAA) Annual Meetings, March 30-April 1, 2006.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Food for Thought: The Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States." Working Paper, Department of Economics & Business, Lafayette College, June 2007. Earlier version presented at the 2006 Population Association of America Annual Conference, the 2006 Eastern Economic Association Annual Conference, and the 2006 Economics and Human Biology Annual Conference.

BARBER, JENNIFER S., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LINDA YOUNG-DEMARCO and DAWN S. HURST. "Unintended Childbearing and Children's Cognitive Ability and Achievement." Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, May 2003.

BARRATT, MARGUERITE STEVENSON. "School Age Offspring of Adolescent Mothers: Environments and Outcomes." *Family Relations* 40, 4 (October 1991): 442-447.

BARRATT, MARGUERITE STEVENSON. "School Age Offspring of Adolescent Mothers: Environment and Outcomes." Working Paper, School of Human Ecology, University of Wisconsin, Madison, 1991.

BATTY, G. DAVID, GEOFF DER and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Maternal Smoking During Pregnancy on Offspring's Cognitive Ability: Empirical Evidence for Complete Confounding in the US National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Pediatrics* 118, 3 (September 2006): 943-950.

BATTY, G. DAVID, GEOFF DER and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Maternal Smoking During Pregnancy on Offspring's Cognitive Ability: Empirical Evidence for Complete Confounding in the US National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Journal of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry* 46, 3 (March 2007): 377-377.

BAUM, CHARLES L., II. "Does Early Maternal Employment Harm Child Development? An Analysis of the Potential Benefits of Leave Taking." *Journal of Labor Economics* 21, 2 (April 2003): 409-448.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Consequences for Children of Their Birth Planning Status." *Family Planning Perspectives* 27, 6 (November/December, 1995): 228-234, 245.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Dynamics of Child Support and its Consequences for Children." In: *Child Support and Child Well-Being.* I. Garfinkel, S. S. McLanahan and P. K. Robins, eds., Washington, DC: The Urban Institute Press, 1994

BAYDAR, NAZLI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Maternal Employment and Child Care Arrangements in Infancy on Preschoolers' Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 6 (November 1991): 932-945.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Maternal Employment and Child-Care Arrangements in Infancy on Preschoolers' Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Human Affairs Research Center, January 1991.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, APRIL GREEK and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During the First 6 Years of Life." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 939-956.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, ROBERTA L. PAIKOFF and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Childcare Arrangements on Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes: Evidence from a National Sample of 3-4 Year Olds." Unpublished manuscript. Seattle WA: Battelle Human Affairs Research Center, 1990.

BEAUJEAN, A. ALEXANDER and STEVEN J. OSTERLIND. "Using Item Response Theory to Assess the Lynn-Flynn Effect." Working Paper, Department of Educational Psychology, Baylor University, 2006.

BEAUJEAN, A. ALEXANDER and STEVEN J. OSTERLIND. "Using Item Response Theory to Assess the Flynn Effect in the National Longitudinal Study of Youth 79 Children and Young Adults Data." *Intelligence* 36 (2008): 455-463.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC, JENNIFER L. HILL and JANE WALDFOGEL. "Parental Leave Policies, Early Maternal Employment, and Child Outcomes in the U.S." Presented: Boston MA, Population Association of America Meetings, April 2004.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Effect of Maternal Employment and Child Care Choices on Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper (April 2005), University of Chicago, Department of Economics.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Effect of Maternal Employment and Child Care on Children's Cognitive Development." *International Economic Review* 49, 4 (November 2008): 1173-1209.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Employment and Child Care Decisions of Mothers and the Well-being of their Children." EconPapers No. 361. Econometric Society 2004 North American Winter Meetings, August 2004.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. *Essays on Household Economics*. Ph.D. Dissertation, New York University, 2003.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Child Care Choices and Children's Cognitive Achievement: The Case of Single Mothers." Working Paper Series WP-06-09, Institute for Policy Research, Northwestern University, May 26, 2006.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Child Care Choices and Children's Cognitive Achievement: The Case of Single Mothers." Working Paper, Universidad de los Andes, February 2009. Also presented in Canberra, Australia, The Economics of Child Care Conference, April 2009.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Maternal Time, Child Care and Child Cognitive Development: The Case of Single Mothers." Presented: London, England: Econometric Society World Congress, 19 - 24th August 2005, University College London.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Quasi-Structural Estimation of a Model of Child Care Choices." Presented: Chicago IL, American Economic Association Annual Meetings, January 2007.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Quasi-structural Estimation of a Model of Childcare Choices and Child Cognitive Ability Production." *Journal of Econometrics* 156, 1 (May 2010): 164-189.

BIANCHI, SUZANNE M., LYNNE M. CASPER and R. B. KING. Work, Family, Health, and Well-being. Mahwah, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312.

BITLER, MARIANNE PARCELLA, JANET CURRIE and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Effects of WIC on Children's Outcomes." Working Paper: RAND, Santa Monica, CA, October 2001.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, March 1997.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." *Journal of Human Resources* 34, 4 (Fall 1999): 786-822.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Income on Child Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 81, 2 (May 1999): 261-276.

BLAU, FRANCINE D. and ADAM J. GROSSBERG. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper No. 3536, National Bureau of Economic Research, 1990.

BLAU, FRANCINE D. and ADAM J. GROSSBERG. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 74, 3 (August 1992): 474-81.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN. "Age and Ethnic Variations in Family Process Mediators of SES." In: *Socioeconomic Status, Parenting, and Child Development.* M.H. Bronstein and R.H. Bradley, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc. 2003:161-188.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H., ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN, MARGARET R. BURCHINAL, HARRIET

PIPES MCADOO and CYNTHIA GARCIA COLL. "Home Environments of Children in the United States Part II: Relations with Behavioral Development through Age Thirteen." *Child Development* 72 (November/December 2001): 1868-1886.

BRIGGS, LISA THOMAS. Reading Deficiency and Delinquency: Interactions with Social, Physical, Human and Cultural Capital. Ph.D. Dissertation, North Carolina State University, 2006. DAI-A 67/06, Dec 2006.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE. "Do You Believe in Magic? What We Can Expect from Early Childhood Intervention Programs." Presented: Washington, DC, Congressional Briefing, U.S. House of Representative, Subcommittee on Ways and Means, May 2000.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE and NAZLI BAYDAR. "Effects of Child-Care Arrangements on Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes in 3- and 4-Year-Olds: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, JONATHAN CRANE, GREG J. DUNCAN, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV and MEREDITH PHILLIPS. "How Might Genetic Influences on Academic Achievement Masquerade as Environmental Influences?" Smart Library on Children and Families, 2003.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, GREG J. DUNCAN and PIA REBELLO BRITTO. "Are socioeconomic gradients for children similar to those for adults?: Achievement and health of children in the United States?" In: Developmental Health and the Wealth of Nations: Social, Biological, and Educational Dynamics, Daniel P. Keating and Clyde Hertzman, eds., New York: Guilford Press, 1999: 94-124

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, JUDITH R. SMITH, GREG J. DUNCAN and KYUNGHEE LEE. "Black-White Test Score Gap in Young Children: Contributions of Test and Family Characteristics." *Applied Developmental Science* 7, 4 (2003): 239-252.

CAPUTO, RICHARD K. "Head Start, Poor Children, and Their Families." *Journal of Poverty* 2, 2 (1998): 1-22.

CASADY (a.k.a. NIEVAR), M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Correlates of Academic Achievement Among African-American Children." Presented: East Lansing, MI, Paolucci Symposium, IV Annual, April 2002.

CASE, ANNE and CHRISTINA PAXSON. "Causes and Consequences of Early Life Health." NBER Working Paper 15637, National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc, 2010.

CASE, ANNE and CHRISTINA PAXSON. "Stature and Status: Height, Ability, and Labor Market Outcomes." *Journal of Political Economy* 116, 3 (June 2008):499-532.

CASSIRER, NAOMI, BRAUNGART-RIEKER, FELICIA LECLERE and JESSICA ZIEMBROSKI. "Maternal Employment and Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Development Over Time." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, March 2001.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY and RACHEL A. GORDON. "Economic Hardship and the Development of Five- and Six-Year-Olds: Neighborhood and Regional Perspectives." *Child Development* 67, 6 (December 1996): 3338-3367.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY, ROBERT T. MICHAEL and SONALDE DESAI. "Impact of Early

Maternal Employment on Children's Development: The Role of the Home Environment." Working Paper. Chicago IL: The University of Chicago, June 1991.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY, ROBERT T. MICHAEL and SONALDE DESAI. "Maternal Employment During Infancy: An Analysis of "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY)"." In: *Employed Mothers and their Children.* J.V. Lerner and N.L. Galambos, eds., NY: Garland Publishing, 1991

CHATTERJI, PINKA and JEFFREY SCOTT DESIMONE. "Adolescent Drinking and High School Dropout." Working Paper No. 11337, National Bureau of Economic Research, May 2005.

CLEVELAND, HOBART HARRINGTON, KRISTEN C. JACOBSON, JOHN J. LIPINSKI and DAVID C. ROWE. "Genetic and Shared Environmental Contributions to the Relationship between the Home Environment and Child and Adolescent Achievement." *Intelligence* 28, 1 (2000): 69-86.

COHEN, JENNIFER LYNN. Effect of Parental Involvement on Academic Achievement in Children Who Attended Head Start, The. M.S.W. Thesis, California State University, Long Beach, 2002. MAI 41/02, p. 430, April 2003.

COLEMAN, PRISCILLA K., DAVID C. REARDON and JESSE R. COUGLE. "Quality of the Caregiving Environment and Child Developmental Outcomes Associated with Maternal History of Abortion Using NLSY Data." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry and Allied Disciplines* 43, 6 (September 2002): 743-757.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C., FRANK L. MOTT and DARCY WILLIAM HANGO. "Why Do Some Adolescents Have Risky Sex? The Role of Family Background, Childhood Behaviors and Adolescent Relationships." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

COOLEY, MARCIA L. and DONALD G. UNGER. "Role of Family Support in Determining Developmental Outcomes in Children of Teen Mothers." *Child Psychiatry and Human Development* 21, 3 (Spring 1991): 217-234.

CROCKETT, LISA J., DAVID J. EGGEBEEN and ALAN J. HAWKINS. "Fathers Presence and Young Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Adjustment." *Journal of Family Issues* 14, 3 (September 1993): 355-377.

CUNHA, FLAVIO. "A Time to Plant and a Time to Reap." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Chicago, January 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO, JAMES J. HECKMAN and SUSANNE SCHENNACH. "Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 15664. National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2010.

CURRIE, JANET and MATTHEW J. NEIDELL. "Getting Inside the "Black Box" of Head Start Quality: What Matters and What Doesn't." *Economics of Education Review* 26, 1 (February 2007): 83-99.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Can Head Start Lead to Long Term Gains in Cognition After All?" Society for Research in Child Development Newsletter 40, 2 (Spring 1997): 3-5.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Help Hispanic Children?" Working Paper No. 5805, National Bureau of Economic Research, October 1996.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Help Hispanic Children?" *Journal of Public Economics* 74, 2 (November 1999): 235-262.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Make a Difference?" Working Paper, Massachusetts Institute of Technology and National Bureau of Economic Research, July 1993.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Make a Difference?" Working Paper No. 94-05. Santa Monica, CA: The RAND Corporation, February 1994.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Make a Difference?" Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Make a Difference?" *American Economic Review* 85, 3 (June 1995): 341-364.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Intergenerational Transmission of "Intelligence": Down the Slippery Slopes of the Bell Curve." *Industrial Relations* 38, 3 (July, 1999): 297-330.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Nature vs. Nurture? The Bell Curve and Children's Cognitive Achievement." Working Paper Series 95-19. Labor and Population Program, National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, August 1995.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Race, Children's Cognition Achievement and the Bell Curve." Working Paper DRU-1178-1-NICHD, RAND, 1995.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Race, Children's Cognitive Achievement and the Bell Curve." Working Paper No. 5240, National Bureau of Economic Research, August 1995.

DEARY, IAN J., GEOFF DER and SUSAN D. SHENKIN. "Does Mother's IQ Explain the Association Between Birth Weight and Cognitive Ability in Childhood?" *Intelligence* 33, 5 (September 2005): 445-454.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development Evidence from Head Start." Working Paper, Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University, April 2009. Also presented at the 2008 National Head Start Research Conference and the Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management Meetings.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development: Evidence from Head Start." Presented: Boston MA, The Society of Labor Economists (SOLE) Annual Meetings, May 2009.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development: Evidence from Head Start." *American Economic Journal: Applied Economics* 1, 3 (July 2009): 111-134.

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. "Literacy and Education Needs in Public Indian Housing Developments Throughout the Nation." Report to Congress. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Office of Policy Development and Research, February 1992.

DESAI, SONALDE and P. LINDSAY CHASE-LANSDALE. "Mother or Market? Effects of Maternal Employment on the Intellectual Ability of 4-Year-Old Children." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1988.

DESAI, SONALDE, P. LINDSAY CHASE-LANSDALE and ROBERT T. MICHAEL. "Mother or Market? Effects of Maternal Employment on Cognitive Development of Four-Year-Old Children." *Demography* 26, 4 (November 1989): 545-561.

DESAI, SONALDE, ROBERT T. MICHAEL and P. LINDSAY CHASE-LANSDALE. "Home Environment: A Mechanism through which Maternal Employment Affects Child Development." Working Paper No. 20. The Population Council, New York, 1990. Also: Presented: Toronto, Canada, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1990.

DOWNEY, DOUGLAS B., BRIAN POWELL, LALA CARR STEELMAN and SHANA PRIBESH. "Much Ado About Siblings: Change Models, Sibship Size, and Intellectual Development: Comment on Guo and VanWey." *American Sociological Review* 64 (April 1999): 193-198.

DUBOW, ERIC F. "Risk and Protective Factors in Children's Behavioral and Academic Adjustment." Presented: Kansas City, KS, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, 1989.

DUBOW, ERIC F. and THOMAS LUSTER. "Adjustment of Children Born to Teenage Mothers: The Contribution of Risk and Protective Factors." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 52, 2 (May 1990): 393-404.

DUNCAN, GREG J. and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* New York: Russell Sage Foundation, May 1997.

DUNCAN, GREG J. and KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON. "Can Family Socioeconomic Resources Account for Racial and Ethnic Test Score Gaps?" *The Future of Children* 15, 1 (Spring 2005): 35-54.

EGGEBEEN, DAVID J., LISA J. CROCKETT and ALAN J. HAWKINS. "Patterns of Adult Male Coresidence Among Young Children of Adolescent Mothers." *Family Planning Perspectives* 22, 5 (September-October 1990): 219-223.

ERNST, MICHELLE and MICHAEL R. PERGAMIT. "Data Quality and the Use of Standardized Child Assessments in Survey Research." Presented: Miami Beach, FL, Annual Meeting of the American Association For Public Opinion Association, May 2005.

FARKAS, GEORGE. "How Educational Inequality Develops." In: *The Colors of Poverty: Why Racial and Ethnic Disparities Exist.* A. C. Lin and D. R. Harris eds., New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 2008: 105-134

FARKAS, GEORGE and KURT BERON. "Family Linguistic Culture and Social Reproduction: Verbal Skill from Parent to Child in the Preschool and School Years." Working Paper 01-05. Population Research Institute, March 2001. Also: Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2001.

FERRON, JOHN, NICHOLAS NG'ANDU and PATRICIA GARRETT. "Cause Indicator Models for the Cognitive Component of the Home Observation for Measurement of the Environment-Short Form." *Assessment* 2, 4 (December 1995): 381-389.

GAMORAN, ADAM, ROBERT D. MARE and LYNNE BETHKE. "Effects of Nonmaternal Child Care on Inequality in Cognitive Skills." Discussion Paper No. 1186-99. Institute for Research on Poverty, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1999.

GERNER, JENNIFER L. and DEAN R. LILLARD. "Does School Performance Increase When Children Enter at Younger Ages?" Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, March 31-April 2, 2005.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. *Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons.* Research Report No. 92-256, Ann Arbor MI: Population Studies Center, University of Michigan, September 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence, "May, 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons in the United States." *Population and Development Review* 20, 3 (September 1994): 585-609.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

GESCHWENDER, LAURA ELLEN. Why do Southern Children Have Lower Verbal Facility Scores Than Children in Other Regions? M.A. Thesis, The Ohio State University, 1991.

GESCHWENDER, LAURA ELLEN and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Why Do Southern Children Have Lower Verbal Facility Scores Than Children in Other Regions?" Presented: Cincinnati, OH, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1991.

GORDON, RACHEL A. "Multigenerational Coresidence and Welfare Policy." *Journal of Community Psychology* 27, 5 (September 1999): 525-549.

GRAEFE, DEBORAH ROEMPKE. "School Based Program Assistance to Adolescent Mothers: Transferring Benefits From Mothers to Their Children." Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, May 1996, New Orleans, LA.

GREENSTEIN, THEODORE N. "Are the "Most Advantaged" Children Truly Disadvantaged By Early Maternal Employment? Effects on Child Cognitive Outcomes." *Journal of Family Issues* 16, 2 (March 1995): 149-169.

GRIMM, KEVIN J. "Multivariate Longitudinal Methods for Studying Developmental Relationships Between Depression and Academic Achievement." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 31, 4 (July 2007): 328–339..

GUO, GUANG. "Timing of the Influences of Cumulative Poverty on Children's Cognitive Ability and Achievement." *Social Forces* 77, 1 (September 1998): 257-287.

GUO, GUANG and JONATHAN DAW. "Genetic Source of Reading Disability and a Proposal to Use NLSY-Children to Study Genetic and Environmental Influences on Reading Disability." In: *Disparities in School Readiness: How Families Contribute to Transitions into School.* Alan Booth and Ann C. Crouter, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2008, 121-138.

GUO, GUANG and KATHLEEN MULLAN HARRIS. "Mechanisms Mediating the Effects of Poverty on Children's Intellectual Development." *Demography* 37, 4 (November 2000): 431-447.

HAN, WEN-JUI. "Nonstandard Work Schedules and Child Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, October 2004.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Later Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes, The." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 336-354.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Long-Run Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Presented: New York NY, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1999.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and SUZANNE FEGLEY. "Personality and Development in Childhood: A Person-Centered Approach." *Monographs of the Society for Research in Child Development* 68, 1 (2003).

HART, SARA A., STEPHEN A. PETRILL and CLAIRE M. KAMP DUSH. "Genetic Influences on Language, Reading, and Mathematic Skills in a National Sample: A Selected and Unselected Analysis in the NLSY." Presented: Louisville KY, Annual Meeting of the Behavior Genetics Association, June 26-28, 2008.

HART, SARA A., STEPHEN A. PETRILL and CLAIRE M. KAMP DUSH. "Genetic Influences on Language, Reading, and Mathematics Skills in a National Sample: An Analysis Using the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Language, Speech and Hearing Services in Schools* 41, 1 (January 2010): 118-128.

HAUSER, ROBERT M., BRETT V. BROWN and WILLIAM R. PROSSER. *Indicators of Children's Well-Being*. New York: Russell Sage Foundation, November 1997.

HAWKINS, ALAN J. Patterns of Coresident Adult Men in Maritally Disrupted Families and the Verbal Intellectual Functioning and Psychosocial Dysfunctioning of Young Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, Pennsylvania State University, 1990.

HAWKINS, ALAN J. and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Are Fathers Fungible? Patterns of Co-Resident Adult Men in Maritally Disrupted Families and Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 958-972.

HEILAND, FRANK. "A Dynamic Analysis of Women's Labor Supply, Fertility and Child Development: Is Maternal Employment Bad for Child Development?" Working Paper, Department of Economics, State University of New York-Stony Brook, January 2002.

HEILAND, FRANK. "Does the Birth Order Affect the Cognitive Development of a Child?" Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, March-April 2005. Also presented: International Union for the Scientific Study of Population, XXV Intl Population Conference, Tours, France, July 18-23, 2005.

HEILAND, FRANK. "Does the Birth Order Affect the Cognitive Development of a Child?" *Applied Economics* 41, 14 (June 2009): 1799-1818.

HEILAND, FRANK. *Dynamic Analysis of Women's Labor Supply, Fertility and Child Development: Is Maternal Employment Bad for Child Development?* Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York - Stony Brook, 2002.

HEILAND, FRANK. "Effects of Women's Employment and Fertility Decisions on the Cognitive Development of Young Children: The Role of Mother's Education." Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, May 2003.

HEYMANN, S. JODY. Widening Gap: Why American Working Families Are in Jeopardy and What Can Be Done About It. New York NY: Basic Books, 2000.

HILL, JENNIFER L., JEROME P. REITER and ELAINE L. ZANUTTO. "A Comparison of Experimental and Observational Data Analyses." In: *Applied Bayesian Modeling and Causal Inference from Incomplete-Data Perspectives, eds.* A. Gelman and Meng, Xiao-Li. New York: Wiley, 2007, pp. 49 - 60

HILL, JENNIFER L., JANE WALDFOGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and WEN-JUI HAN. "Maternal Employment and Child Development: A Fresh Look Using Newer Methods." *Developmental Psychology* 41, 6 (November 2005), 833-850.

HILL, M. ANNE and JUNE E. O'NEILL. "Family Endowments and the Achievement of Young Children with Special Reference to the Underclass." *Journal of Human Resources* 29, 4 (Fall 1994): 1064-1100.

HILL, M. ANNE and JUNE E. O'NEILL. "Intergenerational Transmission of Achievement, with Special Reference to the Underclass." Progress Report to NICHD (July 1991). New York: Center for the Study of Business and Government, Baruch College, CUNY.

HILL, M. ANNE and JUNE E. O'NEILL. "Transmission of Cognitive Achievement Across Three Generations." Working Paper, New York: Queens College and Center for Business and Government, Baruch College, City University of New York, June 1993.

HISCOTT-SHULTZ, MARGARET. "Relationship Between Family Size and Children's Cognitive Development: Investigating SES and Race as Possible Mediating Factors." Presented: Washington, DC, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "A Cohort/Period Comparison of the Effects of the Timing of Childbearing on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Social Research, University of Michigan, September 1999.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "Early Childbearing and Children's Achievement and Behavior Over Time." *Perspectives on Sexual and Reproductive Health* 34, 1 (January/February 2002): 41-49.

HU, MEI-CHEN. *Maternal Employment: Family Structure, and Preschooler's Well-being.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Wisconsin -- Madison, 2002. DAI-A 63/11, p. 4092, May 2003.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Presented: San Antonio TX, Society of Labor Economics 9th Annual Meeting, April 2004.

HUANG, FALI. "Estimations of Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, Department

of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, Nov 2002.

IMAI, KUMIKO. "Reassessing the Impacts of Head Start on Children's Cognitive and Health Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta, GA: Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

JACOBS, STEVEN N. Effects of Family Structure and Fathering Time on Child Behavior Problems and Reading Deficits. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas at Dallas, 1998.

JAMES-BURDUMY, SUSANNE N. "Effect of Maternal Labor Force Participation on Child Development." Working Paper, Princeton, NJ: Mathematica Policy Research, Inc., December 1999.

JAMES-BURDUMY, SUSANNE N. *Effects of Maternal Labor Force Participation and Income on Child Development*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Johns Hopkins University, Department of Economics, 2000.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LYNDA CLARKE, RICHARD D. WIGGINS and ANDREW MCCULLOCH. "Family Disruption and the Cognitive and Behavioural Development of Children in Longitudinal Data from Britain and USA." Working Paper No. 50, National Child Development Study, User Support Group, March 1998. Also: London, England: City University, Social Statistics Research Unit.

JOYCE, THEODORE J., ROBERT KAESTNER and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Effect of Pregnancy Intention on Child Development." *Demography* 37, 1 (February 2000): 83-94.

KAESTNER, ROBERT and MICHAEL GROSSMAN. "Effects of Weight on Children's Educational Achievement." Working Paper No. W13764, National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), City University of New York Graduate Center, January 2008.

KANDEL, DENISE B., EMILY ROSENBAUM and KEVIN CHEN. "Impact of Maternal Drug Use and Life Experiences on Preadolescent Children Born to Teenage Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 2 (May 1994): 325-340.

KIM, HYOSHIN, NAZLI BAYDAR and APRIL GREEK. "Testing Conditions Influence the Race Gap in Cognition and Achievement Estimated by Household Survey Data." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2001.

KIM, HYOSHIN, NAZLI BAYDAR and APRIL GREEK. "Testing Conditions Influence the Race Gap in Cognition and Achievement Estimated by Household Survey Data." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 23, 5 (January 2003): 567-582.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being: The Effects of Race, Education, and Wedlock Status." Presented: Miami FL, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1993.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work-Family Mismatch and Child Health and Well-Being: A Review of the Economics Research." In: *Work, Family, Health, and Well-being.* S. M. Bianchi, L. M. Casper, and R. B. King, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., ROBERT KAESTNER and THEODORE J. JOYCE. "Unintended Pregnancy and the Consequences of Non-Marital Childbearing." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., JANE E. MILLER and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and

Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." *Children and Youth Services Review* 17, 1/2 (Special Issue 1995): 127-155.

KOTIKULA, APHICHOKE. "Abortion and Child Outcomes." Presented: New York NY, European Society for Population Economics, 17th Annual Congress, June 2003. Also: Johns Hopkins University, Oct 2002.

LAHEY, BENJAMIN B., CAROL A. VAN HULLE, IRWIN D. WALDMAN, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS, BRIAN M. D'ONOFRIO, STEVEN PEDLOW, PAUL J. RATHOUZ and KATE KEENAN. "Testing Descriptive Hypotheses Regarding Sex Differences in the Development of Conduct Problems and Delinquency." *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology* 34, 5 (October 2006): 737-755.

LANG, KEVIN and CARLOS SEPULVEDA. "Black-White Test Score Differential." Presented: Cambridge, MA, Annual Achievement Gap Initiative Research Conference, June 2007.

LAW, JUSTIN. "Longitudinal Study of the Effects of Working Memory on Behavior Problems." Presented: Madrid, Spain, International Society for Intelligence Research 10th Annual Conference, December 2009.

LEE, HANKYU and MARGUERITE STEVENSON BARRATT. "Cognitive Development of Preterm Low Birth Weight Children at 5 to 8 Years Old." *Journal of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics* 14, 4 (August 1993): 242-249.

LEE, WONIK. The Effects of Maternal Welfare Participation on Children's Developmental Outcomes in the Welfare Reform Era. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2010.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., CLIFTON R. EMERY and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers: Multiple Approaches to Assessing the Causal Links." Presented: Miami, FL, Society for Social Work Research 9th Annual Meeting, 2004.

LEVINE, JUDITH A. and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers: Multiple Approaches to Assessing the Causal Links." Working Paper 288, Joint Center for Poverty Research, April 2002.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., HAROLD POLLACK and MAUREEN E. COMFORT. "Academic and Behavioral Outcomes Among the Children of Young Mothers." JCPR Working Paper 193, Joint Center for Poverty Research (June 2000).

LEVINE, JUDITH A., HAROLD POLLACK and MAUREEN E. COMFORT. "Academic and Behavioral Outcomes Among the Children of Young Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 355-369.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Human Resources Abstracts* 35, 4 (December 2000). Also: JCPR Working Paper No. 130, January 2000.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." Working Paper No. 7522, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2000.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Journal of Public Economics* 89, 1 (January 2005): 31-56.

LILLARD, DEAN R. and JENNIFER L. GERNER. "Does School Performance Increase when Children Enter at Younger Ages?" Presented: Washington, DC, Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Annual Research Conference, "Understanding and Informing Policy Design", 3-5 November, 2005.

LINVER, MIRIAM R., ALLISON SIDLE FULIGNI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "How Do Parents Matter? Income, Interactions, and Intervention During Early Childhood." In: *After the Bell: Family Background, Public Policy, and Educational Success.* Dalton Conley and Karen Albright eds., New York: Routledge, 2004:25-85

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Response of Household Parental Investment to Child Endowments." Working Paper WR-404-1, RAND, April 2008.

LOURY, LINDA DATCHER. "Does Church Attendance Really Increase Schooling?" *Journal for the Scientific Study of Religion* 43, 1 (March 2004): 119-127.

LUBOTSKY, DARREN. "Family Resources, Behavior, and Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Research Program in Development Studies, Princeton University, November 2001.

LUSTER, THOMAS and ERIC F. DUBOW. "Home Environment and Maternal Intelligence as Predictors of Verbal Intelligence: A Comparison of Preschool and School Age Children." *Merrill-Palmer Quarterly* 38, 2 (April 1992): 151-175.

LUSTER, THOMAS and ERIC F. DUBOW. "Home Environment and Maternal Intelligence as Predictors of Verbal Intelligence: A Comparison of Preschool and School Age Children." Working Paper, East Lansing: Department of Family and Child Ecology, Michigan State University, 1989.

LUSTER, THOMAS and ERIC F. DUBOW. "Home Environment and Maternal Intelligence as Predictors of Verbal Intelligence: A Comparison of Preschool and School-Age Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young African American Children." *Child Development* 65, 4 (August 1994): 1080-1094.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young Black Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meetings, April 1991.

MARMER, JEREMY K. "Differential Outcomes Among Children Raised in Different Types of Single Mother Families." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E. "How Much Does Additional Income Help Children?" Policy Briefing, Washington DC: U.S. House of Representatives Ways and Means Committee, July 11, 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E. "Influence of Parental Income on Children's Outcomes." Report, Wellington, New Zealand, Knowledge Management Group, Ministry of Social Development, 2002.

MAYER, SUSAN E. What Money Can't Buy: Family Income and Children's Life Chances. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1997.

MCCARTNEY, KATHLEEN and SAUL ROSENTHAL. "Family Mediators of the Effects of Maternal Employment in the First Year of Life." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

MCFARLIN, ISAAC, JR. "Do School Teacher Parents Make a Difference?" *Economics of Education Review* 26, 5 (October 2007): 615-628.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Measuring Temperament in a Large Cross Sectional Survey: Reliability and Validity for Children of the NLS Youth." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1988.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Transitions in Work and Family Arrangements: Mother's Employment Conditions, Children's Experiences, and Child Outcomes." In: *Parent-Child Relations Across the Lifespan.* K. Pillemer and K. McCartney, eds., Hillsdale, NJ, Erlbaum, 1991

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's cognitive skill development in Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 27, 5 (September 2003): 396-409.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "National Evidence on the Influence of Mothers' Employment on Children's Development." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Long-Term Poverty, Children's Nutritional Status and Growth in the U.S." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty and Children's Nutritional Status in the United States." *American Journal of Epidemiology* 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Presented: San Francisco CA, Population Association of America Meetings, 1995.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Working Paper. New Brunswick, NJ: Institute for Health, Health Care Policy, and Aging Research, Rutgers University, The State University of New Jersey, August 1994.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty, Nutritional Status, Growth and Cognitive Development of Children in the United States." Working Paper No. 93-5. Princeton NJ: Office of Population Research, Princeton University. See, American Journal of Epidemiology 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MOON, ELIZABETH A. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Poverty, Welfare, and Family Structure: Consequences for Children's Cognitive Development." Presented: Washington, DC, Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, March 1997.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DONNA RUANE MORRISON, MARTHA J. ZASLOW and DANA A. GLEI. "Ebbing and Flowing, Learning and Growing: Transitions in Family Economic Resources and Children's Development." Working Paper, Washington DC, Child Trends, Inc., September 1995.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Young Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 57, 3 (August 1995): 800-

812.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE and DAVID E. MEYERS. "Maternal Age at First Birth and Children's Behavior and Cognitive Development." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence" May, 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, DAVID E. MYERS and MARIANNE WINGLEE. "Effects of Maternal Work and Child Care During the First Three Years of Life on Children's Cognitive Abilities." Presented: Toronto, Canada, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1990. Working Paper, Decision Resources Corporation, July 1990.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Child Care Use During the First Year of Life: Linkages with Early Child Development." Working Paper, Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1989.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Developmental Effects of Infant Care: The Mediating Role of Gender and Health." *Journal of Social Issues* 47, 2 (Summer 1991): 139-158.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Father Absence from the Home: Consequences for Early Childhood Cognitive Development." Presented: Santa Monica CA, RAND Conference on Economic and Demographic Aspects of Intergenerational Relations, 1992.

MOTT, FRANK L. and STEPHEN V. QUINLAN. "Participation in Project Head Start: Determinants and Possible Intermediate-Term Consequences." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1992.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "Bounding Causal Effects With Contaminated and Censored Data: Reassessing the Impact of Early Childbearing on Children." Working Paper # 00-W39, Vanderbilt University, September 2000.

MURRAY, CHARLES A. "Changes Over Time in the Black–White Difference on Mental Tests: Evidence from the Children of the 1979 Cohort of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Intelligence* 34, 6 (November 2006): 527-540.

MURRAY, CHARLES A. "Implications of the Secular Rise in IQ for Convergence of Black and White IQ Scores." Presented: Vancouver, BC, Canada, Behavior Genetics Association 29th Annual Meeting, July 1999.

NEIDELL, MATTHEW J. "Early Parental Time Investments in Children's Capital Development: Effects of Time in the First Year on Cognitive and Non-Cognitive Outcomes." Working Paper No. 806. Department of Economics, University of California - Los Angeles, 2000.

NIEVAR, M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Developmental Processes in African American Families: An Application of McLoyd's Theoretical Model." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 68, 2 (May 2006): 320-331.

NORD, CHRISTINE WINQUIS, NICHOLAS ZILL, CYNTHIA PRINCE and SALLY CLARKE. "Developing an Index of Educational Risk from Health and Social Characteristics Known at Birth." *Bulletin of the New York Academy of Medicine* 71, 2 (Winter 1994): 167-.

PADILLA, YOLANDA CHAVEZ, JASON D. BOARDMAN, ROBERT A. HUMMER and MARILYN ESPITIA. "Is the Mexican American "Epidemiologic Paradox" Advantage at Birth Maintained through

Early Childhood?" Social Forces 80, 3 (March 2002): 1101-1123.

PAIKOFF, ROBERTA L. "Influence of Grandparent Care on the Verbal and Mathematical Performance of 6-7 Year-Olds." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

PALMIERI, JAMES LEE. *Extended Family Living Arrangements and Their Effects on Young Women.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Indiana University, 1995.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LAURA ELLEN GESCHWENDER. "Explaining Regional Variation in Verbal Facility Among Young Children." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1991.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LAURA ELLEN GESCHWENDER. "Explaining Southern Disadvantage in Verbal Facility Among Young Children." *Social Forces* 73, 3 (March 1995): 841-872.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Child Home Environment as a Mediating Construct Between SES and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1989.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Early Parental Work, Family Social Capital, and Early Childhood Outcomes." *American Journal of Sociology* 99, 4 (January 1994): 972-1009.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Effects of Maternal Working Conditions in the First Year of Life on PPVT Among 3-6 Year Old Children: Estimates from Longitudinal Models." Presented: Prague, Check Republic, Meetings of the International Sociological Association's Research Committee on Social Stratification (RC28), 1991.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Effects of Maternal Working Conditions in the First Year of Life on PPVT-R Among 3-6 Year Olds: Evidence from the NLSY." Presented: Seattle WA, International Sociological Association's Research Committee on Social Stratification (RC28) Biennial Meetings, April 1991.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Maternal Working Conditions and Child Verbal Facility: Studying the Transmission of Intergenerational Inequality from Mothers to Young Children." Revised version presented: Utrecht, The Netherlands, Meetings of the International Sociological Association's Research Committee on Social Stratification (RC28), April 1989.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Maternal Working Conditions and Children's Verbal Facility: Studying the Intergenerational Transmission of Inequality from Mothers to Young Children." Social Psychology Quarterly 53, 2 (June 1990): 132-147.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Mothers' Careers and Child Development: Evidence from the NLS Youth." Presented: Madrid, Spain, 12th World Congress of Sociology, July 1990.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Parental Work, Family Social Capital, and Early Childhood Outcomes." Presented: Prague, Check Republic, Meetings of the International Sociological Association's Research Committee on Social Stratification (RC28), 1991. Also: Working Paper, Columbus OH: Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1993.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. Parents' Jobs and Children's Lives. New York:

Aldine de Gruyter, 1994. ISBN: 0-202-30483-3.

PETERSON, KAREN S. "Moms' Poor Vocabulary Hurts Kids' Future, Deprived Children May Never Recover, Sociologist Says." USA Today, April 12, 2001, Life; Pg. 8D.

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH. "Understanding Ethnic Differences in Academic Achievement: Empirical Lessons from National Data." In, Analytic Issues in the Assessment of Student Achievement, D. Grissmer and M. Ross (eds.), Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics, 2000: Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Education, NCES

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, GREG J. DUNCAN, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV and JONATHAN CRANE. "Family Background, Parenting Practices, and the Black-White Test Score Gap." In: *The Black-White Test Score Gap.* C. Jencks, and M. Phillips, eds., et al; Washington, DC: Brookings Institution, 1998, p. 103-145.

PHIPPS, SHELLEY and LORI CURTIS. "Poverty and Child Well-Being in Canada and the United States: Does it Matter How We Measure Poverty?" Working Paper, Human Resources Development Canada, September 2000.

REYES HARTLEY, GONZALO JAVIER. *Essays on the Economics of the Family.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 2004.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of Mental Development at 18 to 30 Months and of School Readiness in 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: Washington DC: National Head Start Research Conference, November 1993.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of School Readiness in Black, Hispanic, and White 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: New Orleans LA, 60th Anniversary Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development March 24-28, 1993.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood and School Readiness in White, Black, and Hispanic 6- and 7-year-olds." *Journal of Family Psychology* 13, 3 (September 1999): 450-465.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood, Achievement, and Problem Behavior in White, Black, and Hispanic Children." *Journal of Educational Research* 97, 4 (2004): 196-206.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. and KYLE SNOW. "Single Parenthood is Not Necessarily a Risk Factor for School Readiness and Achievement in 6- and 7-Year Olds." Presented: Washington DC, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

ROCK, DONALD A. and A. JACKSON STENNER. "Assessment Issues in the Testing of Children at School Entry." *The Future of Children: School Readiness: Closing Racial and Ethnic Gaps* 15, 1 (Spring 2005): 15-34.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, SIEW CHING ANG, A. ALEXANDER BEAUJEAN and SUSAN COOPER-TWAMLEY. "Further Examination of the NLSY PIAT-Math and PPVT-R Items that Exhibit the Flynn Effect." Presented: Madrid, Spain, International Society for Intelligence Research 10th Annual Conference, December 17-19, 2009.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." *Intelligence* 19, 2 (September 1994): 157-177.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." Working Paper, Norman OK: Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, March 1994.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and LINDA WANSTROM. "Identification of a Flynn Effect in the NLSY: Moving from the Center to the Boundaries." *Intelligence* 35, 2 (March-April 2007): 187-196.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns Between Young Adolescents and Parents." Working Paper, University of Washington, April 2007.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns between Parents and Young Adolescents." Presented: Washington DC, Meetings of the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR): Research That Matters, January 17-20 2008.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns Between Young Adolescents and Parents." *Journal of Research on Adolescence* 19, 4 (December 2009); 587-600.

ROSENTHAL, SAUL. "Social Ecology of Early Maternal Employment: Effects on Verbal Intelligence and Behavior Problems in a National Sample." Presented: New Orleans LA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, March, 1993.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Are There Increasing Returns to the Intergenerational Production of Capital? Maternal Schooling and Child Intellectual Achievement." Working Paper, Prepared for the Workshop "Economic Well-Being of Women and Children" Minneapolis, MN, February 21-23, 1991.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Are There Increasing Returns to the Intergenerational Production of Human Capital? Maternal Schooling and Child Intellectual Achievement." *Journal of Human Resources* 29, 2 (Spring 1994): 670-693.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Natural 'Natural Experiments' in Economics." *Journal of Economic Literature* 38, 4 (December 2000): 827-874.

ROY, ANUSUYA. Evaluation of the Head Start Program: Additional Evidence from the NLSCM79 Data. Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2003. DAI-A 64/03, p. 1005, Sep 2003.

ROY, ANUSUYA. "Non-Random Selections in Head Start Program." Presented: Copenhagen, Denmark, Institute of Economics, University of Copenhagen, Spring Meeting for Young Economists, March 2001.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." IZA Discussion Paper No. 1673, Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA), July 2005. Revised March 2006.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Working Paper No. 10691, National Bureau of Economic Research, August 2004.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Presented: Wellington, New Zealand, Workshop on Labour Force Participation and Economic Growth, April 2005.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." NBER Working Paper No. W7666 (April). Cambridge: National Bureau of Economic Research, May 2000. Revised Sept 2002.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper (May). Greensboro, North Carolina: Department of Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, 2002.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, September 2002.

SCHIAMBERG, LAWRENCE B. and CHOONA LEE. "Predictors of Verbal Intelligence and Behavior Problems Among Four-Year-Old Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

SCHLEY, SARA, PAUL MARTINO and SRIRAM BALASUBRAMANIAN. "Deaf Children and Hearing Siblings in the NLSY: Developmental & Educational Outcomes to Age 14." Presented: Arlington, VA, National Science Foundation REC Principal Investigator's Meeting, December 2005.

SMITH, HERBERT L. "A Reanalysis of Data Concerning the Effects of Maternal Employment on the Vocabularies of Four-Year-Old Children." Working Paper, Population Studies Center, University of Pennsylvania, 1990.

SMITH, JUDITH R. *Maternal Employment and the Young Child.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 1994.

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and AURORA P. JACKSON. "Parental Employment and Children." In: *Indicators of Children's Well-Being.* R.M. Hauser, B. V. Brown, and W.R. Prosser, eds., New York: Russell Sage Foundation 1997, pp. 279-308.

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV. "Consequences of Living in Poverty for Young Children's Cognitive and Verbal Ability and Early School Achievement." In: *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* G.J. Duncan and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds., New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation 1997: 132-189

STROMSDORFER, ERNST W., BOQING WANG and JIAN CAO. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Development." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Western Economic Association Meetings, July 10, 1992. (Second Draft).

STUDER, MARLENA M. Effects of Parental Resources and Child Care Arrangements on Preschoolers' Cognitive Skills. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Michigan, 1989.

STUDER, MARLENA M. "Nonparental Child Care Environments: Differences in Preschool Cognitive Skills by Type of Care." In: *Sociological Studies of Child Development, Volume 5.* P. Adler and P. Adler, eds., Greenwich, CT: JAI Press, 1992

STUDER, MARLENA M. "Quality of Center Care and Preschool Cognitive Outcomes: Differences by Family Income." In: *Sociological Studies of Child Development, Volume 5.* P. Adler and P. Adler, eds., Greenwich, CT: JAI Press, 1992

TORELLI, PAUL ANDREW. Three Essays on Labor Economics and Public Policy. Ph.D. Dissertation,

Harvard University, 2005.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged because of Their Mother's Age or because of Her Family Background?" Working Paper, Cambridge MA: Department of Sociology, Harvard University, October 2000.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged Because of Their Mother's Age or Family Background?" *Child Development* 74, 2 (2003): 1-10.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Maternal Age and Child Cognitive Development: Maternal Maturity vs. Family Background." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, Harvard University, December 1999.

ULLMAN, DOUGLAS G., ERIC F. DUBOW, D. CAUSEY and MARTIN G. EVANS. "Factors in the Adjustment of Latchkey Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, Meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, 1989.

UNGER, DONALD G. and MARCIA L. COOLEY. "Families of Adolescent Parents: Predictors of Developmental Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta GA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research on Adolescence, March 22-25, 1990.

UNGER, DONALD G. and MARCIA L. COOLEY. "Partner and Grandmother Contact in Black and White Teen Parent Families." *Journal of Adolescent Health* 13, 7 (November 1992): 546-552.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "A Cousin Study of Associations between Family Demographic Characteristics and Children's Intellectual Ability." *Intelligence* 27 (1999): 251-266.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After-School Care and Child Development." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 4 (July 1991): 637-643.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After School Care and Child Development." Working Paper, Madison WI: Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin, 1991.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low Income Families." Working Paper, Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low-Income Families." *Child Development* 63, 4 (August 1992): 938-949.

WALDFOGEL, JANE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Early Maternal Employment and Child Outcomes: A Longitudinal Analysis of Children from the NLSY." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

WANG, BOQING, N. SCOTT CARDELL and GREGORY WEEKS. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Performance." Working Paper, Olympia, WA: Washington State Institute for Public Policy, Evergreen State College, December 1994.

WEITZMAN, MICHAEL, ROBERT S. BYRD and PEGGY AUINGER. "Behavioral and Educational

Consequences of Early School Entry." Ambulatory Child Health 3, 1 (Part 2 1997): 215.

WELDING, KEVIN. *Maternal Employment and Academic Achievement: An Empirical Project.* Masters Thesis, Applied Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, May 2006.

WHEELER, SUSAN ELIZABETH. Successful Children of Adolescent Mothers: Identifying Microsystem Factors Impacting the Adjustment of Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1997.

WINSHIP, SCOTT. Early Warning: The Persistence of Cognitive Inequalities at the Start of Schooling. M.A. Thesis, Harvard University, 2003.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU. "Welfare Dynamics, Support Services, Mothers' Earnings, and Child Cognitive Development: Implications for Contemporary Welfare Reform." *Child Development* 70, 3 (May-June 1999): 779-801.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU. Welfare Dynamics, Support Services, Mothers' Earnings, and Child Development: Implications for Contemporary Welfare Reform. Ph.D. Dissertation, New York University, 1998.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J. Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications. Washington DC, Urban Institute, June 1998. New Federalism. Series A, Issues and Options for States; No. A-23: 6 pp.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J., KATHRYN TOUT, CHRISTOPHER BOTSKO and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications." Policy Briefing, No. A-23. The Urban Institute, Washington, DC, 1998.

ZILL, NICHOLAS, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE, ELLEN WOLPOW SMITH and THOMAS STIEF. "Life Circumstances and Development of Children in Welfare Families: A Profile Based on National Survey Data." Research Report, Washington DC: Child Trends, October 29, 1991.

PIAT MATHEMATICS

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 30, 2005.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" *Journal of Marriage and Family* 69, 5 (Dec 2007): 1326-1344.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Is the Ring the Thing? Child Well-being and the Transition from Cohabitation to Marriage." Working Paper, The Urban Institute, October 2005.

ADAMS, MICHELLE JANSSEN. Youth in Crisis: An Examination of Adverse Risk Factors Affecting Children's Cognitive and Behavioral/Emotional Development, Children Ages 10-16. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas at Dallas, 1995.

AGEE, MARK D., SCOTT E. ATKINSON and THOMAS D. CROCKER. "Multiple-output Child Health Production Functions: The Impact of Time-varying and Time-invariant Inputs." *Southern Economic Journal* 75, 2 (October 2008): 410-428.

AGEE, MARK D., SCOTT E. ATKINSON and THOMAS D. CROCKER. "On the Technical Efficiency of Multiple-Input, Multiple-Output Child Outcome Production Functions." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Finance, University of Wyoming, November 2, 2005.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Comorbidity of Maternal Disability and Depression: Effect on Children's Behavioral and Psychosocial Development." Presented: Washington, DC, American Public Health Association Meeting, November 1998.

AGRE, LYNN A. Home Environment and Child's Cognitive and Emotional Developmental Delay: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY. M.A. Thesis, Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, 1995.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Role of Maternal Morbidity in Measuring Social Inequality Among Low Birth Weight Children." Presented: Atlanta, GA, American Public Health Association (APHA) 129th Annual Meeting and Exposition October 21-25, 2001.

AGRE, LYNN A., USHA SAMBAMOORTHI and STEPHEN CRYSTAL. "Child's Health Status and Home Environment: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY." Presented: New York, NY, American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 1996.

AKABAYASHI, HIDEO. *On The Role of Incentives in The Formation of Human Capital in The Family.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 1996.

AKASHI, NAOKO. "Does Marriage Strengthen Family Ties?: The Analysis of the Effect of Parental Marriage on Out-of-Wedlock Children's Home Environment and Academic Success." Presented: Barcelona, Spain, European Population Conference, July 9-12, 2008.

ALEMU, BESUFEKAD, LUIS CARRANZA and CHRISTIAN PEREZ. "Understanding Differences in Children's Test Scores Across Socioeconomic Status and Race." Working Paper, AEA Summer Training Program 2009, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, August 2009.

ALLISON, WES. "Patient, Inform Thyself." St. Petersburg Times, July 5, 2000, Floridian; Health News; Pg. 4D.

AMERICA'S PROMISE ALLIANCE. "Every Child Every Promise: Turning Failure into Action." Report from America's Promise Alliance.

ANG, SIEW CHING. Flynn Effect Within Demographic Subgroups and Within Items: Moving from the General to the Specific. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Psychology, The University of Oklahoma, 2008. DAI-B 69/07, Jan 2009.

ARGYS, LAURA M., H. ELIZABETH PETERS, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and JUDITH R. SMITH. "Contributions of Absent Fathers to Child Well-being: The Impact of Child Support Dollars and Father-Child Contact." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

ARGYS, LAURA M., H. ELIZABETH PETERS, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and JUDITH R. SMITH. "Impact of Child Support on Cognitive Outcomes of Young Children." *Demography* 35, 2 (May 1998): 159-173.

ASIAN NEWS INTERNATIONAL. "Kids' School Success Depends More on Early Academic Skills than Behaviour." Yahoo! India News, November 13, 2007, World News.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Childhood Personality on Sexual Risk Taking During

Adolescence." Journal of School Health 78, 11 (November 2008): 594-600.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Personality Type in Childhood with Violence in Adolescence." Research in Nursing and Health 30, 3 (June 2007): 308 - 319.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. and DANIEL HART. "Under-Controlled Do It First: Childhood Personality and Sexual Debut." *Research in Nursing and Health* 31, 6 (December 2008): 626-639.

ATKINS, ROBERT L., DANIEL HART and THOMAS M. DONNELLY. "Association of Childhood Personality Type With Volunteering During Adolescence." *Merrill-Palmer Quarterly* 51, 2 (April 2005): 145-162.

ATTEWELL, PAUL, DAVID E. LAVIN, THURSTON DOMINA and TANIA GABRIELLE LEVEY. Passing the Torch: Does Higher Education for the Disadvantaged Pay Off Across the Generations? New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 2007.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. *Child Outcomes as Signals and the Receipt of Child Support.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 1998.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. "Signals of Child Achievement as Determinants of Child Support." Presented: New Orleans, LA, American Economic Association Meeting, January 2001.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of American Meetings, March 2001. Earlier version presented: Ann Arbor, MI, Conference on "Cross-National Comparative Research Using Panel Surveys, "October 2000.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." *Journal of Human Resources* 38, 2 (Spring 2003): 416-440.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN, CHARLES R. PIERRET and DONNA S. ROTHSTEIN. "Impact of Family Structure Transitions on Youth Achievement: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY79." *Demography* 42, 3 (August 2005): 447-468.

AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Fathers as Providers of Child Care." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Paternal Child Care and Children's Development." *Journal of Population Economics* 18, 3 (September 2005): 391-414.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Economic Determinants and Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States, The." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America (PAA) Annual Meetings, March 30-April 1, 2006.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Food for Thought: The Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States." Working Paper, Department of Economics & Business, Lafayette College, June 2007. Earlier version presented at the 2006 Population Association of America Annual Conference, the 2006 Eastern Economic Association Annual Conference, and the 2006 Economics

and Human Biology Annual Conference.

BACHRACH, CHRISTINE A. and KAREN P. CARVER. *Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence*. Conference Summary: Bethesda MD, National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Conference, May 1992.

BAGULLY, MICHAEL DAVID. *Impact of Childhood Obesity on Academic Performance*. M.A. Thesis, Georgetown Public Policy Institute, Georgetown University, April 15, 2006.

BAHARUDIN, ROZUMAH. *Predictors of Maternal Behavior and Their Effects on the Achievement of Children: Data from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1992. DAI-A 53/09, p. 3377, March 1993.

BAHARUDIN, ROZUMAH and THOMAS LUSTER. "Factors Related to the Quality of the Home Environment and Children's Achievement." *Journal of Family Issues* 19, 4 (July 1998): 375-403.

BAKER, PAULA C. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Following Children Over Time: Child Development and Its Linkages with Family Social and Economic Transitions." Presented: Ottawa, Canada, Statistics Canada Symposium on Design and Analysis of Longitudinal Surveys, 1992.

BAKER, PAULA C. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Improving Data Quality through CAPI: Evidence from the 1994 NLSY Child and Young Adult Data." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1995.

BARBER, JENNIFER S., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LINDA YOUNG-DEMARCO and DAWN S. HURST. "Unintended Childbearing and Children's Cognitive Ability and Achievement." Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, May 2003.

BARKER, DAVID and ERIC MILLER. "Homeownership and Child Welfare." *Real Estate Economics* 37, 2 (June 2009): 279-303.

BARRATT, MARGUERITE STEVENSON. "School Age Offspring of Adolescent Mothers: Environments and Outcomes." *Family Relations* 40, 4 (October 1991): 442-447.

BARRATT, MARGUERITE STEVENSON. "School Age Offspring of Adolescent Mothers: Environment and Outcomes." Working Paper, School of Human Ecology, University of Wisconsin, Madison, 1991.

BATTY, G. DAVID, GEOFF DER and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Maternal Smoking During Pregnancy on Offspring's Cognitive Ability: Empirical Evidence for Complete Confounding in the US National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Pediatrics* 118, 3 (September 2006): 943-950.

BATTY, G. DAVID, GEOFF DER and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Maternal Smoking During Pregnancy on Offspring's Cognitive Ability: Empirical Evidence for Complete Confounding in the US National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Journal of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry* 46, 3 (March 2007): 377-377.

BAUM, CHARLES L., II. "Does Early Maternal Employment Harm Child Development? An Analysis of the Potential Benefits of Leave Taking." *Journal of Labor Economics* 21, 2 (April 2003): 409-448.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, APRIL GREEK and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During the First 6 Years of Life." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 939-956.

BEAUJEAN, A. ALEXANDER and STEVEN J. OSTERLIND. "Using Item Response Theory to Assess the Flynn Effect in the National Longitudinal Study of Youth 79 Children and Young Adults Data." *Intelligence* 36 (2008): 455-463.

BENGTSON, VERN L., ALAN C. ACOCK, KATHERINE R. ALLEN, PEGGYE DILWORTH-ANDERSON and DAVID M. KLEIN. *Sourcebook of Family Theory and Methods*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2005.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC and KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON. "Family Structure Transitions and Children's Wellbeing During Middle Childhood." Presented: Washington, DC, Meetings of the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR): Research That Matters, January 17-20 2008.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Effect of Maternal Employment and Child Care Choices on Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper (April 2005), University of Chicago, Department of Economics.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Effect of Maternal Employment and Child Care on Children's Cognitive Development." *International Economic Review* 49, 4 (November 2008): 1173-1209.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Employment and Child Care Decisions of Mothers and the Well-being of their Children." EconPapers No. 361. Econometric Society 2004 North American Winter Meetings, August 2004.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Child Care Choices and Children's Cognitive Achievement: The Case of Single Mothers." Working Paper Series WP-06-09, Institute for Policy Research, Northwestern University, May 26, 2006.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Child Care Choices and Children's Cognitive Achievement: The Case of Single Mothers." Working Paper, Universidad de los Andes, February 2009. Also presented in Canberra, Australia, The Economics of Child Care Conference, April 2009.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Maternal Time, Child Care and Child Cognitive Development: The Case of Single Mothers." Presented: London, England: Econometric Society World Congress, 19 - 24th August 2005, University College London.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Quasi-Structural Estimation of a Model of Child Care Choices." Presented: Chicago IL, American Economic Association Annual Meetings, January 2007.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Quasi-structural Estimation of a Model of Childcare Choices and Child Cognitive Ability Production." *Journal of Econometrics* 156, 1 (May 2010): 164-189.

BERZIN, STEPHANIE COSNER. "Vulnerability in the Transition to Adulthood: Defining Risk Based on Youth Profiles." *Children and Youth Services Review* 32, 4 (April 2010): 487-495.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT. "Effect of Grade Retention on Child Test Scores." Presented: New

Orleans, LA, Allied Social Science Association Annual Meetings, January 4-6 2008.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT. *Three Essays on Children's Skill Acquisition and Academic Performance*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Economics, The Ohio State University, 2008.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT and ABDUL MUNASIB. "Can Too Much TV Ground You for Life? Television and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Legal Studies in Business, Oklahoma State University - Stillwater, April 2007.

BIANCHI, SUZANNE M., LYNNE M. CASPER and R. B. KING. Work, Family, Health, and Well-being. Mahwah, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312.

BITLER, MARIANNE PARCELLA, JANET CURRIE and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Effects of WIC on Children's Outcomes." Working Paper: RAND, Santa Monica, CA, October 2001.

BJORKLUND, ANDERS, DONNA K. GINTHER and MARIANNE SUNDSTROM. "Does Marriage Matter for Kids? The Impact of Legal Marriage on Child Outcomes." Presented: Bergen, Norway, XVIII Annual Conference of the European Society for Population Economics, June 2004.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, March 1997.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." *Journal of Human Resources* 34, 4 (Fall 1999): 786-822.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Income on Child Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 81, 2 (May 1999): 261-276.

BOARDMAN, JASON D. and DANIEL A. POWERS. "Low Birth Weight, Race/Ethnicity, and Developmental Outcomes among Children in the United States." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

BOARDMAN, JASON D., DANIEL A. POWERS, YOLANDA CHAVEZ PADILLA and ROBERT A. HUMMER. "Low Birth Weight, Social Factors, and Developmental Outcomes Among Children in the United States." *Demography* 39, 2 (May 2002): 353-368.

BOLLEN, KENNETH A. and PATRICK J. CURRAN. *Latent Curve Models: A Structural Equation Perspective*. Hoboken NJ: John Wiley & Sons, 2006.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN. "Age and Ethnic Variations in Family Process Mediators of SES." In: *Socioeconomic Status, Parenting, and Child Development.* M.H. Bronstein and R.H. Bradley, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc. 2003:161-188.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H., ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN, MARGARET R. BURCHINAL, HARRIET PIPES MCADOO and CYNTHIA GARCIA COLL. "Home Environments of Children in the United States Part II: Relations with Behavioral Development through Age Thirteen." *Child Development* 72 (November/December 2001): 1868-1886.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Poverty on Children." *The Future of Children: Children and Poverty* 7, 2 (Summer/Fall 1997): 55-71.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, GREG J. DUNCAN and PIA REBELLO BRITTO. "Are socioeconomic gradients for children similar to those for adults?: Achievement and health of children in the United States?" In: Developmental Health and the Wealth of Nations: Social, Biological, and Educational Dynamics, Daniel P. Keating and Clyde Hertzman, eds., New York: Guilford Press, 1999: 94-124

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, JUDITH R. SMITH, LISA BERLIN and KYUNGHEE LEE. "Implementations of Welfare Changes for Parents of Young Children." Presented: Evanston, IL, Family Process and Child Development in Low Income Families, Joint Center for Poverty Research, Chicago, May 1998/Rev June 1998.

BROWN, J. BRIAN and DANIEL T. LICHTER. *Childhood Disadvantage, Adolescent Development, and Pro-social Behavior in Early Adulthood.* In: Advances in Life-Course Research 11 (November 2006): 149-170. Constructing Adulthood: Agency and Subjectivity in Adolescence and Adulthood, R. Macmillan, ed.

BROWN, META and CHRISTOPHER J. FLINN. "Investment in Child Quality Over Marital States." IRP Discussion paper: DP 1320-07, Institute for Research on Poverty, University of Wisconsin, January 2007.

BROWN, META and CHRISTOPHER JAY FLINN. "Investment in Child Quality Over Marital States." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Wisconsin and Department of Economics, New York University, January 2004.

BURNETT, KRISTIN. "Relationships of Time-Varying Family Structure and Poverty Status to Child Trajectories of Mathematical Achievement." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America (PAA) Annual Meetings, March 30-April 1, 2006.

BURNETT, KRISTIN and GEORGE FARKAS. "Poverty and Family Structure Effects on Children's Mathematics Achievement: Estimates from Random and Fixed Effects Models." *The Social Science Journal*, 46, 2 (June 2009): 297–318.

CALDWELL, RONALD C., JR. "Effects of University Affirmative Action Policies on the Human Capital Development of Minority Children: Do Expectations Matter?" Working Paper, West Coast Poverty Center, University of Washington, April 2009.

CALDWELL, RONALD C., JR. Essays on the Effect of Expectations about Future Opportunities on the Human Capital Development of Minority Children. Ph. D. Dissertation, University of Washington, June 2007.

CAMPBELL, LORI A. *When Wealth Matters: Parental Wealth and Child Outcomes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2007. AAT 3286841.

CAREY, BENEDICT. "Bad Behavior Does Not Doom Pupils, Studies Say." New York Times, November 13, 2007, Health.

CAREY, BENEDICT. "Troubled Young Pupils may Turn Out Well, too, Studies Say." International Herald Tribune, November 12, 2007, Americas.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE and MARY E. CORCORAN. "Family Structure and Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 3 (August 2001): 779-792.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M. "Human Capital Policy for Europe." Presented: Brussels, Belgium, Workshop

on Quality and Efficiency in Education and Training, May 2004.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M. and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Evidence on Credit Constraints in Post-Secondary Schooling." Working Paper No. 9055, National Bureau of Economic Research, July 2002.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M. and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Evidence on Credit Constraints in Post-Secondary Schooling." *The Economic Journal* 112, 482 (October 2002) 705-734.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M. and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Human Capital Policy." In: *Inequality in America: What Role for Human Capital Policies?* James J. Heckman and Alan B. Krueger, eds., MIT Press, Cambridge 2003, pp. 77-240.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., JAMES J. HECKMAN and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Labor Market Discrimination and Racial Differences in Premarket Factors." Working Paper No. 10068, National Bureau of Economic Research, October 2003.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., JAMES J. HECKMAN and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Labor Market Discrimination and Racial Differences in Premarket Factors." *Journal of Law and Economics* 48, 1 (April 2005): 1-40.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Effect of Mother's Schooling on Children's Outcomes: Causal Links and Transmission Channels, The." Working Paper, University College London and Institute for Fiscal Studies, May 3, 2006.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Intergenerational Effects of Mothers Schooling on Children's Outcomes: Causal Links and Transmission Channels." Working Paper, Institute for Fiscal Studies (IFS), London, October 12, 2005.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Maternal Education, Home Environments and the Development of Children and Adolescents." IZA Discussion Paper No. 3072, Bonn Institute for the Study of Labor, September 2007.

CASADY (a.k.a. NIEVAR), M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Correlates of Academic Achievement Among African-American Children." Presented: East Lansing, MI, Paolucci Symposium, IV Annual, April 2002.

CASE, ANNE and CHRISTINA PAXSON. "Causes and Consequences of Early Life Health." NBER Working Paper 15637, National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc. 2010.

CASE, ANNE and CHRISTINA PAXSON. "Stature and Status: Height, Ability, and Labor Market Outcomes." *Journal of Political Economy* 116, 3 (June 2008):499-532.

CASPARY, GRETCHEN LYNN. "Longitudinal Effects of Parental Welfare Receipt on Children and Adolescents." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

CAUCUTT, ELIZABETH M. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Borrowing Constraints on Families with Young Children." Presented: Cleveland, OH, Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland Research Department Conference on Innovation in Education, November 17 -18, 2005.

CAUCUTT, ELIZABETH M. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Borrowing Constraints on Families with Young Children." Innovation in Education: A Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland Research Conference Cleveland, Ohio, November 17-18, 2005.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN. "Health and Environmental Effects on the Academic Readiness of School-Age Children." *Developmental Psychology* 32, 3 (May 1996): 515-522.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN. *Influence of Early Health Morbidity and Environmental Risk Factors on the Cognitive Functioning of Young School Age Children.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Johns Hopkins University, 1992.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN, JANET A. DIPIETRO and DONNA M. STROBINO. "Day-Care Participation as a Protective Factor in the Cognitive Development of Low-Income Children." *Child Development* 65, 2 (April 1994): 457-471.

CHYI, HAU. "Effects of Single Mothers' Welfare Participation and Work Decisions on Children's Attainments." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Wisconsin-Madison, February 5, 2006.

CHYI, HAU. *Three Essays in Public Economics*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Wisconsin - Madison, 2007.

CHYI, HAU and ORGUL DEMET OZTURK. "Effects of Single Mothers' Welfare Participation and Work Decisions on Children's Attainments." Presented: School of Economics Singapore Management University, 2008 Far Eastern Meeting of the Econometric Society, July 16-18 2008.

CHYI, HAU and ORGUL DEMET OZTURK. "Effects of Single Mothers' Welfare Participation and Work Decisions on Children's Attainments." Presented: Amsterdam, Netherlands, University of Amsterdam, Annual Meetings of the European Association of Labour Economists, September 18-20, 2008.

CHYI, HAU and ORGUL DEMET OZTURK. "Welfare Reform and Children's Short-Run Attainments." Working Paper, Economics Department, Moore School of Business, University of South Carolina, September 8, 2008.

CLARKE, JENELL S. Black Children's Adjustment to Their Parents' Marital Disruption: An Examination of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY). Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Social Work and Psychology, University of Michigan, 2008.

CLEVELAND, HOBART HARRINGTON, KRISTEN C. JACOBSON, JOHN J. LIPINSKI and DAVID C. ROWE. "Genetic and Shared Environmental Contributions to the Relationship between the Home Environment and Child and Adolescent Achievement." *Intelligence* 28, 1 (2000): 69-86.

COHEN, JENNIFER LYNN. Effect of Parental Involvement on Academic Achievement in Children Who Attended Head Start, The. M.S.W. Thesis, California State University, Long Beach, 2002. MAI 41/02, p. 430, April 2003.

COLEMAN, PRISCILLA K., DAVID C. REARDON and JESSE R. COUGLE. "Quality of the Caregiving Environment and Child Developmental Outcomes Associated with Maternal History of Abortion Using NLSY Data." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry and Allied Disciplines* 43, 6 (September 2002): 743-757.

COMANOR, WILLIAM S. and LLAD PHILLIPS. "Family Structure and Child Support: What Matters for Youth Delinquency Rates?" In: *Law And Economics Of Child Support Payment*, W.S. Comanor, ed., UK & Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar, Cheltenham, 2008: 269-287

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C. "Consequences of Young Mothers' Marital Histories for Children's Cognitive Development." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 2 (May 1997): 245-261.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C., HEATHER JOSHI and GEORGIA VERROPOULOU. "Does Mothers' Employment Affect Children's Development: Evidence from the Children of the British 1970 Birth Cohort and the American NLSY79." *Longitudinal and Life Course Studies*, 1, 1 (May 2009): 95-115.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C. and AMY LYNN KARNEHM. "Children of Young Mothers: The Effect of Mother's Marital Status on Children's Behavior." Presented: Los Angeles CA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1994.

COOLEY, MARCIA L. and DONALD G. UNGER. "Role of Family Support in Determining Developmental Outcomes in Children of Teen Mothers." *Child Psychiatry and Human Development* 21, 3 (Spring 1991): 217-234.

CORWYN, ROBERT FLYNN and ROBERT H. BRADLEY. "Socioeconomic Status and Child Externalizing Behaviors: A Structural Equation Framework." In: *Sourcebook of Family Theory and Methods, pp 469-492.* V. L. Bengtson, A.C. Acock, K.R. Allen, P. Dilworth-Anderson, and D.M. Klein, eds., Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2005

COSCONATI, MARCO. *Parenting Style and the Development of Human Capital in Children.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, June 2009.

COSCONATI, MARCO. "Parenting Style and the Development of Human Capital in Children." Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, February 9, 2009.

CUNHA, FLAVIO. "A Time to Plant and a Time to Reap." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Chicago, January 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Economics and Psychology of Inequality and Human Development." Working Paper No. 14695. National Bureau of Economic Research, January 2009.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Economics and Psychology of Inequality and Human Development." *Journal of the European Economic Association* 7, 2-3 (April 2009): 320-364.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Evolution of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skills Over the Life Cycle of the Child." Presented: Chicago IL, American Economic Association Meetings, January 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper, University of Chicago, April 30, 2006.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Presented: Ann Arbor MI, The Long-Run Impact of Early Life Events, A Workshop Sponsored by the National Poverty Center, December 13-14 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying, and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." *The Journal of Human Resources*, 43, 4 (Fall 2008): 738-782.

CUNHA, FLAVIO, JAMES J. HECKMAN and SUSANNE SCHENNACH. "Estimating the Technology

of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 15664. National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2010.

CURRIE, JANET and MATTHEW J. NEIDELL. "Getting Inside the "Black Box" of Head Start Quality: What Matters and What Doesn't." *Economics of Education Review* 26, 1 (February 2007): 83-99.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Child Mental Health and Human Capital Accumulation: The Case of ADHD." NBER Working Paper No. 10435, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2004.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Mental Health in Childhood and Human Capital." Working Paper No. 13217, National Bureau of Economic Research, July 2007.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Can Head Start Lead to Long Term Gains in Cognition After All?" Society for Research in Child Development Newsletter 40, 2 (Spring 1997): 3-5.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Help Hispanic Children?" Working Paper No. 5805, National Bureau of Economic Research, October 1996.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Help Hispanic Children?" *Journal of Public Economics* 74, 2 (November 1999): 235-262.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Make a Difference?" Working Paper, Massachusetts Institute of Technology and National Bureau of Economic Research, July 1993.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Intergenerational Transmission of "Intelligence": Down the Slippery Slopes of the Bell Curve." *Industrial Relations* 38, 3 (July, 1999): 297-330.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Nature vs. Nurture? The Bell Curve and Children's Cognitive Achievement." Working Paper Series 95-19. Labor and Population Program, National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, August 1995.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Race, Children's Cognition Achievement and the Bell Curve." Working Paper DRU-1178-1-NICHD, RAND, 1995.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Race, Children's Cognitive Achievement and the Bell Curve." Working Paper No. 5240, National Bureau of Economic Research, August 1995.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement." NBER Working Paper No. 11279, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2005.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement." Presented: London, England, Econometric Society 2005 World Congress, 19 - 24th August 2005.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement, The." Presented: Chicago, IL, The Chicago Workshop on Black-White Inequality, Department of Economics, University of Chicago, April 21, 2006.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement: Evidence from the Earned Income Tax Credit." Working Paper No. 14599, National Bureau of Economic Research, December 2008.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement: Evidence from the Earned Income Tax Credit." Discussion Paper no. 1361-09, Institute for Research on Poverty, January 2009.

DATAR, ASHLESHA, M. REBECCA KILBURN and DAVID S. LOUGHRAN. "Health Endowments and Parental Investments in Infancy and Early Childhood." Working Paper WR-367, RAND Labor and Population Working Paper Series, Rand Corporation, Santa Monica, CA, March 2006.

DEARY, IAN J., GEOFF DER and SUSAN D. SHENKIN. "Does Mother's IQ Explain the Association Between Birth Weight and Cognitive Ability in Childhood?" *Intelligence* 33, 5 (September 2005): 445-454.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development Evidence from Head Start." Working Paper, Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University, April 2009. Also presented at the 2008 National Head Start Research Conference and the Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management Meetings.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development: Evidence from Head Start." Presented: Boston MA, The Society of Labor Economists (SOLE) Annual Meetings, May 2009.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development: Evidence from Head Start." *American Economic Journal: Applied Economics* 1, 3 (July 2009): 111-134.

DENG, XIAN. Three Essays on the Relationships Between Mothers' Education and Employment Status and Children's Outcomes. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Irvine, January 2007. DAI-A 67/07, Jan 2007.

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. "Literacy and Education Needs in Public Indian Housing Developments Throughout the Nation." Report to Congress. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Office of Policy Development and Research, February 1992.

DER, GEOFF, G. DAVID BATTY and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Breast Feeding on Intelligence in Children: Prospective Study, Sibling Pairs Analysis, and Meta-Analysis." *British Medical Journal* 333, 7575 (4 November 2006): 945-948.

DOWNEY, DOUGLAS B., BRIAN POWELL, LALA CARR STEELMAN and SHANA PRIBESH. "Much Ado About Siblings: Change Models, Sibship Size, and Intellectual Development: Comment on Guo and VanWey." *American Sociological Review* 64 (April 1999): 193-198.

DRISCOLL, ANNE K. and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Relationship of Welfare Receipt to Child Outcomes." Working Paper. Washington DC: Child Trends, Inc., June 1997.

DRISCOLL, ANNE K. and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Relationship of Welfare Receipt to Child Outcomes." *Journal of Family and Economic Issues* 20, 1 (Spring 1999): 85-113.

DUBOW, ERIC F. "Risk and Protective Factors in Children's Behavioral and Academic Adjustment." Presented: Kansas City, KS, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, 1989.

DUBOW, ERIC F. and THOMAS LUSTER. "Adjustment of Children Born to Teenage Mothers: The Contribution of Risk and Protective Factors." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 52, 2 (May 1990):

393-404.

DUNCAN, GREG J. and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* New York: Russell Sage Foundation, May 1997.

DUNCAN, GREG J., CHANTELLE J. DOWSETT, AMY CLAESSENS, KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON, ALETHA C. HUSTON, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, LINDA S. PAGANI, LEON FEINSTEIN, MIMI ENGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, HOLLY SEXTON, KATHRYN DUCKWORTH and CRISTA JAPEL. "School Readiness and Later Achievement." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Society for Research in Child Development, Biennial Meetings, April 10, 2005.

DUNCAN, GREG J., CHANTELLE J. DOWSETT, AMY CLAESSENS, KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON, ALETHA C. HUSTON, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, LINDA S. PAGANI, LEON FEINSTEIN, MIMI ENGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, HOLLY SEXTON, KATHRYN DUCKWORTH and CRISTA JAPEL. "School Readiness and Later Achievement." *Developmental Psychology* 43, 6 (November 2007): 1428-1446.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far from the Tree." Working Paper: Chicago, IL, Institute for Policy Research, WP-02-17, October 2001.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far From the Tree." In: *Unequal Chances: Family Background and Economic Success.* S. Bowles, H. Gintis, and M. O. Groves eds., Princeton: Princeton University Press, 2008: 23-79

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far from the Tree." Working Paper: Chicago, IL, Institute for Policy Research, WP-02-17, March 16, 2002.

DUNIFON, RACHEL, DAVID R. HARRIS and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Understanding Race Differences in the Role of Grandparents in Single-Mother Families." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

DUNIFON, RACHEL and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Who's in the House? Effects of Family Structure on Children's Home Environments and Cognitive Outcomes." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

DUNIFON, RACHEL and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Who's In the House? Race Differences in Cohabitation, Single Parenthood and Child Development." *Child Development* 73, 4 (July/August 2002): 1249-1264.

DUSH, CLAIRE M. KAMP and RACHEL DUNIFON. "Unexamined Stable Family: An Examination of Child Well-Being in Stable-Single Parent Families." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Effects of Poverty on Mathematics and Reading Achievement of Young Adolescents." *Journal of Early Adolescence* 22, 1 (February 2002): 49-74.

ERNST, MICHELLE and MICHAEL R. PERGAMIT. "Data Quality and the Use of Standardized Child Assessments in Survey Research." Presented: Miami Beach, FL, Annual Meeting of the American Association For Public Opinion Association, May 2005.

FLINN, CHRISTOPHER JAY and META BROWN. "Investment in Child Quality over Marital States." Presented: Bilbao, Spain, European Society for Population Economics (ESPE), June 12-15, 2002.

FOMBY, PAULA and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Family Instability and Selection Effects on Children." Presented: Philadelphia PA, Population Association of America Meeting, March-April 2005.

FOMBY, PAULA and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Family Instability and Child Well-Being." *American Sociological Review* 72, 2 (April 2007):181-204.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Effect of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Child Human Capital Development." NBER Working Paper No. 15314, National Bureau of Economic Research, September 2009. Also Presented: Boston, MA, Health Economics Seminar, March 2009.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Impact of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Cognitive, Behavioral, and Educational Outcomes of Children." Presented: Washington, DC, AcademyHealth Research Conference, June 9-10, 2008.

GAMORAN, ADAM, ROBERT D. MARE and LYNNE BETHKE. "Effects of Nonmaternal Child Care on Inequality in Cognitive Skills." Discussion Paper No. 1186-99. Institute for Research on Poverty, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1999.

GENNETIAN, LISA ANOUSH. "One or Two Parents? Half or Step Siblings? The Effect of Family Structure on Young Children's Achievement." *Journal of Population Economics* 18, 3 (September 2005): 415 - 436.

GENNETIAN, LISA ANOUSH. Resource Allocation to Children in Families: A Comparative Analysis Using Stepfamilies. Ph.D. Dissertation, Cornell University, 1998.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. *Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons*. Research Report No. 92-256, Ann Arbor MI: Population Studies Center, University of Michigan, September 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence, "May, 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons in the United States." *Population and Development Review* 20, 3 (September 1994): 585-609.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

GILLESPIE, BRIAN JOSEPH. "Effect of Residential Mobility on Child Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems." Working Paper, University of California, Irvine, 2009.

GINJA, RITA. "Income Shocks and Investments in Human Capital." Working Paper, University

College London, January 2010. Also presented at the SOLE and EALE joint meetings, University College London, June 2010.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Working Paper 2000-13a. Atlanta GA: Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, December 2000.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Family Structure and Children's Educational Outcomes: Blended Families, Stylized Facts, and Descriptive Regressions." Working Paper, Population Research Center, NORC & the University of Chicago, March 2004.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Family Structure and Children's Educational Outcomes: Blended Families, Stylized Facts, and Descriptive Regressions." *Demography* 41, 4 (2004): 671-696.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. *Impact of Poverty Duration on Youth Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Pennsylvania State University 2003. DAI-A 64/09, p. 3500, Mar 2004.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. and JACOB E. CHEADLE. "Birth Weight, Math and Reading Achievement Growth: A Multilevel Between-Sibling, Between-Families Approach." *Social Forces* 87, 3 (March 2009): 1291-1320.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. and JACOB E. CHEADLE. "Birth Weight, Math, and Reading Achievement Growth: A Multilevel Between-Sibling, Between-Families Approach." National Poverty Center Working Paper #07-21, August 2007.

GRAEFE, DEBORAH ROEMPKE. "School Based Program Assistance to Adolescent Mothers: Transferring Benefits From Mothers to Their Children." Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, May 1996, New Orleans, LA.

GUO, GUANG. "Timing of the Influences of Cumulative Poverty on Children's Cognitive Ability and Achievement." Social Forces 77, 1 (September 1998): 257-287.

GUO, GUANG and JONATHAN DAW. "Genetic Source of Reading Disability and a Proposal to Use NLSY-Children to Study Genetic and Environmental Influences on Reading Disability." In: *Disparities in School Readiness: How Families Contribute to Transitions into School.* Alan Booth and Ann C. Crouter, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2008, 121-138.

GUO, GUANG and KATHLEEN MULLAN HARRIS. "Mechanisms Mediating the Effects of Poverty on Children's Intellectual Development." *Demography* 37, 4 (November 2000): 431-447.

HAN, WEN-JUI. "Nonstandard Work Schedules and Child Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, October 2004.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Later Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes, The." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 336-354.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Long-Run Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Presented: New York NY, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1999.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Poverty, Public Assistance, and Children in Intact and Single-Mother Families." *Journal of Family and Economic Issues* 16, 2-3 (Fall 1995): 181-205.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Poverty, Public Assistance and Children in Intact and Single-Mother Families." Working Paper DRU-1093-NICHD. RAND, 1995.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and M. KYLE MATSUBA. "Association of Neighborhood Poverty with Personality Change in Childhood." *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology* 94, 6 (June 2008): 1048-1061.

HART, SARA A., STEPHEN A. PETRILL and CLAIRE M. KAMP DUSH. "Genetic Influences on Language, Reading, and Mathematic Skills in a National Sample: A Selected and Unselected Analysis in the NLSY." Presented: Louisville KY, Annual Meeting of the Behavior Genetics Association, June 26-28, 2008.

HART, SARA A., STEPHEN A. PETRILL and CLAIRE M. KAMP DUSH. "Genetic Influences on Language, Reading, and Mathematics Skills in a National Sample: An Analysis Using the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Language, Speech and Hearing Services in Schools* 41, 1 (January 2010): 118-128.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Does Homeownership Affect Child Outcomes?" *Real Estate Economics* 30, 4 (Winter 2002):635-667.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." Presented: Boston MA, American Real Estate and Urban Economics Association, Allied Social Science Association Meetings, January 2000.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." In: *Low-income Homeownership: Examining the Unexamined Goal.* Nicolas Paul Retsinas and Eric S. Belsky, eds., Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2002: 427-446.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Homeownership on Child Outcomes." Working Paper LIH0-01.14. Cambridge MA, Joint Center for Housing Studies, Harvard University, October 2001.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Economics of Health and Mortality Special Feature: Economics, Technology, and Neuroscience of Human Capability Formation." *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the USA* 104, 33 (August 14, 2007): 13250-13255.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Investing in Disadvantaged Young Children is an Economically Efficient Policy." Presented: New York, NY, Committee for Economic Development/The Pew Charitable Trusts/PNC Financial Services Group Forum on "Building the Economic Case for Investments in Preschool", January 10, 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Lessons from the Technology of Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 11142, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2005

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Role of Income and Family Influence on Child Outcomes." *Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences, Volume* 1136, Reducing the Impact of Poverty on Health and Human Development: Scientific Approaches (June 2008), 307-323.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Schools, Skills, and Synapses." Working Paper, IZA Institute of Labor Discussion Paper No. 3515, May 2008.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Skill Formation and the Economics of Investing in Disadvantaged Children." *Science* 312, 5782 (30 June 2006): 1900-1902.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Technology and Neuroscience of Skill Formation, The." Presented: Chicago, IL, Invest in Kids Working Group, Center for Economic Development, July 17, 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and PEDRO M. CARNEIRO. "Human Capital Policy." Working Paper No. 9495, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2003.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and FLAVIO CUNHA. "Investing in Our Young People." America's Promise Alliance, November 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." Working Paper 5, Invest in Kids Working Group, October 2004.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, T.W. Schultz Award Lecture at the Allied Social Sciences Association Annual Meeting, January 2007.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." NBER Working Paper No. 13016, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2007.

HEYMANN, S. JODY. Widening Gap: Why American Working Families Are in Jeopardy and What Can Be Done About It. New York NY: Basic Books, 2000.

HEYMANN, S. JODY, KATE PENROSE and ALISON EARLE. "Meeting Children's Needs: How Does the United States Measure Up?" *Merrill-Palmer Quarterly* 52, 2 (April 2006): 189-215.

HILL, CAROLYN J. and ROBERT T. MICHAEL. "Measuring Poverty in the NLSY97." Working Paper Series No. 00.27, Harris Graduate School of Public Policy Studies, University of Chicago, November 2000.

HILL, JENNIFER L., JANE WALDFOGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and WEN-JUI HAN. "Maternal Employment and Child Development: A Fresh Look Using Newer Methods." *Developmental Psychology* 41, 6 (November 2005), 833-850.

HISCOTT-SHULTZ, MARGARET. "Relationship Between Family Size and Children's Cognitive Development: Investigating SES and Race as Possible Mediating Factors." Presented: Washington, DC, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "A Cohort/Period Comparison of the Effects of the Timing of Childbearing on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Social Research, University of Michigan, September 1999.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "Early Childbearing and Children's Achievement

and Behavior Over Time." *Perspectives on Sexual and Reproductive Health* 34, 1 (January/February 2002): 41-49.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Presented: San Antonio TX, Society of Labor Economics 9th Annual Meeting, April 2004.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, School of Economics and Social Sciences, Singapore Management University, February 28, 2006.

HUANG, FALI. *Essays on Social Capital and Human Capital*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Pennsylvania, 2003.

HUANG, FALI. "Estimations of Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, Nov 2002.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper 10-2007, School of Economics and Social Sciences, Singapore Management University, September 2007.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." *Journal of Applied Econometrics* 25 (2010): 392-419.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Singapore Management University, School of Economics and Social Sciences, September 21, 2007.

HUANG, LYNN, MICHAEL R. PERGAMIT and JAMIE SHKOLNIK. "Youth Initiation into the Labor Market." *Monthly Labor Review* 124, 8 (August 2001): 18-24.

IMAI, KUMIKO. "Reassessing the Impacts of Head Start on Children's Cognitive and Health Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta, GA: Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

JACKSON, MARGOT I. "Understanding Links between Children's Health and Education." Working Paper CCPR-014-06, California Center for Population Research, October 2007.

JACKSON, MARGOT I. "Understanding Links Among Adolescent Health, Social Background and Education." Presented: The Harris School, University of Chicago, Conference on Health and Attainment Over the Lifecourse: Reciprocal Influences from Before Birth to Old Age, May 16, 2008.

JACKSON, MARGOT I. "Why Do Unhealthy Children Do Worse in School? Understanding Links among Children's Health, Education and Race." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March-April, 2006.

JAMES-BURDUMY, SUSANNE N. "Effect of Maternal Labor Force Participation on Child Development." Working Paper, Princeton, NJ: Mathematica Policy Research, Inc., December 1999.

JAMES-BURDUMY, SUSANNE N. "Effect of Maternal Labor Force Participation on Child Development." *Journal of Labor Economics* 23, 1 (January 2005): 177-212.

JEKIELEK, SUSAN MARIE. "Does the Conflict Parents Hide Affect Their Children?" Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 1999.

JOHNSTON, DAVID W., MICHAEL NICHOLLS, MANISHA SHAH and MICHAEL A. SHIELDS. "Handedness, Health and Cognitive Development: Evidence from Children in the NLSY." IZA Discussion Paper No. 4774. Bonn, Germany: Institute for the Study of Labor, February 2010.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LYNDA CLARKE, RICHARD D. WIGGINS and ANDREW MCCULLOCH. "Family Disruption and the Cognitive and Behavioural Development of Children in Longitudinal Data from Britain and USA." Working Paper No. 50, National Child Development Study, User Support Group, March 1998. Also: London, England: City University, Social Statistics Research Unit.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and NIKOS TZAVIDIS. "Children of Working Mothers: Does Mother's Employment Affect Children's Development?" Presented: Barcelona, Spain, European Population Conference, July 9-12 2008.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and NIKOS TZAVIDIS. "Combining Childrearing with Work: Do Maternal Employment Experiences Compromise Child Development." Presented: Marrakech Morocco, XXVI International Population Conference of the International Union for the Scientific Study of Population (IUSSP), Sep 27 - Oct 2, 2009.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, RICHARD D. WIGGINS, ANDREW MCCULLOCH, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU and LYNDA CLARKE. "Diverse Family Living Situations and Child Development: A Multi-Level Analysis Comparing Longitudinal Evidence from Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Law, Policy, and the Family* 13 (1999): 292-314. Earlier version presented: British Society for Population Studies, Cambridge, England and Annual Conference of the Royal Statistical Society, 1998.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, RICHARD D. WIGGINS, ANDREW MCCULLOCH, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU and LYNDA CLARKE. "Diverse Family Living Situations and Child Development: A Multilevel Analysis Comparing Longitudinal Evidence from Britain and the United States." In: *Education, Family and Population Dynamics, M.* Cosio, R. Marcoux, M. Pilon, and A. Quesnel, eds., Paris: Committee for International Cooperation in National Research in Demography (CICRED), 2003: 329-356.

JOYCE, THEODORE J., ROBERT KAESTNER and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Effect of Pregnancy Intention on Child Development." *Demography* 37, 1 (February 2000): 83-94.

KAESTNER, ROBERT. "Are Brothers Really Better? Sibling Sex Composition and Educational Achievement Revisited." Working Paper No. 5521, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 1996.

KAESTNER, ROBERT. "Are Brothers Really Better? Sibling Sex Composition and Educational Achievement Revisited." *Journal of Human Resources* 32, 2 (Spring 1997): 250-284.

KAESTNER, ROBERT and MICHAEL GROSSMAN. "Effects of Weight on Children's Educational Achievement." Working Paper No. W13764, National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), City University of New York Graduate Center, January 2008.

KAESTNER, ROBERT and MICHAEL GROSSMAN. "Effects of Weight on Children's Educational Achievement." *Economics of Education Review* 28, 6 (December 2009): 651–661.

KAESTNER, ROBERT and MICHAEL GROSSMAN. "Effects of Weight on Children's Educational Achievement." Working Paper No. 13764, National Bureau of Economic Research, January 2008.

KAM, CHI-MING and DAVID A. WAGSTAFF. "Longitudinal Analysis of Complex Survey Data: Math and Reading Achievement from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY), 1986-1994." In: *New Methods for the Analysis of Change.* L. M. Collins and A. G. Aline, eds., Washington, DC: American Psychological Association, 2001: Appendix M.

KAM, CHI-MING and DAVID A. WAGSTAFF. "Longitudinal Analysis of Complex Survey Data: Math and Reading Achievement from the National Longitudinal Survey Of Youth (NLSY), 1986-1994." Presented: University Park, PA, New Methods for the Analysis of Change Conference, the Methodology Center, the Pennsylvania State University, October 1998.

KETTERLINUS, ROBERT D., MICHAEL E. LAMB and SANDRA H. HENDERSON. "Effects of Maternal Age-at-Birth on Children's Cognitive Development, The." *Journal of Research on Adolescence* 1, 2 (1991): 173-188.

KIM, HYOSHIN, NAZLI BAYDAR and APRIL GREEK. "Testing Conditions Influence the Race Gap in Cognition and Achievement Estimated by Household Survey Data." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2001.

KIM, HYOSHIN, NAZLI BAYDAR and APRIL GREEK. "Testing Conditions Influence the Race Gap in Cognition and Achievement Estimated by Household Survey Data." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 23, 5 (January 2003): 567-582.

KIM, KIWEON. *Effect of Poverty on Children's Academic Performance*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Texas at Dallas, 1992.

KING, VALARIE. Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Pennsylvania, 1993.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" *Journal of Family Issues* 15, 1 (March 1994): 78-96.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Nonresident Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 4 (November 1994): 963-972.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being: The Effects of Race, Education, and Wedlock Status." Presented: Miami FL, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1993.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. Child Support Payments: Effects on the Educational Achievement of Children in Single Parent Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 1993.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. "Effects of Child Support Payments on Developmental Outcomes for Elementary School-Age Children." *Journal of Human Resources* 31, 4 (1996): 817-840.

KONDO, AYAKO, LALITH ROSHAN MUNASINGHE and RAJIV SETHI. "Racial Disparities in Neighborhood Affluence: Implications for the Test Scores of Children." Working Paper, Department of

Economics, Columbia University, September 17, 2006.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work-Family Mismatch and Child Health and Well-Being: A Review of the Economics Research." In: *Work, Family, Health, and Well-being.* S. M. Bianchi, L. M. Casper, and R. B. King, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work/Family Mismatch and Family Health: Some Comments on the Economics Literature." Presented: Washington, DC, NICHD Conference on Work/Family Mismatch, June 2003.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., ROBERT KAESTNER and THEODORE J. JOYCE. "Unintended Pregnancy and the Consequences of Non-Marital Childbearing." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., JANE E. MILLER and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." *Children and Youth Services Review* 17, 1/2 (Special Issue 1995): 127-155.

KOTIKULA, APHICHOKE. "Abortion and Child Outcomes." Presented: New York NY, European Society for Population Economics, 17th Annual Congress, June 2003.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Welfare Receipt and Family Structure: Evaluating the Effects on Child Cognitive Outcomes." Presented: Los Angeles CA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August, 1994.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Income, Family Structure, and the Dynamics of Achievement and Behavior in Middle Childhood." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America, Annual Meeting, April 1998.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Structure of Achievement and Behavior across Middle Childhood." *Child Development* 70, 4 (July/August 1999): 930-943.

LANG, KEVIN and CARLOS SEPULVEDA. "Black-White Test Score Differential." Presented: Cambridge, MA, Annual Achievement Gap Initiative Research Conference, June 2007.

LEAHEY, ERIN and GUANG GUO. "Gender Differences in Mathematical Trajectories." *Social Forces* 80, 2 (December 2001): 713-732.

LEAHEY, ERIN and GUANG GUO. "Gender Differences in Mathematics: Evidence from the NLSY and the NELS." Presented: Chicago, IL, Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, August 1999.

LEE, HANKYU and MARGUERITE STEVENSON BARRATT. "Cognitive Development of Preterm Low Birth Weight Children at 5 to 8 Years Old." *Journal of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics* 14, 4 (August 1993): 242-249.

LEE, HYUNSOOK CHANG. *Home Environments and Developmental Outcomes of Children Born to Teenage Mothers.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 1996.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Do Early Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems Predict Long-Term Effects Among Head Start Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, January 2009.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Do Early Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems Predict Long-Term Effects Among Head Start Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, January 2009.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Effects of Children's Head Start Enrollment Age on Their Short- and Long-Term Developmental Outcomes." *Social Service Review* 82, 4 (December 2008): 663-702.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Impact of the 1996 Welfare Reform on Child and Family Well-being." *Journal of Community Psychology* 37, 5 (July 2009): 602-617.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. *Impacts of an Early Entry Age Into the Head Start Program on Children's Developmental Outcomes.* Ph. D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 2007. DAI-A 68/06, Dec 2007.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Longitudinal Effect of an Early Entry Age into Head Start Program on Children's Developmental Outcomes." Presented: Washington, DC, Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, January 2008.

LEE, WONIK. The Effects of Maternal Welfare Participation on Children's Developmental Outcomes in the Welfare Reform Era. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2010.

LEVEY, TANIA GABRIELLE. "Reexamining Community College Effects: New Techniques, New Outcomes." Presented: New York, NY, Society of Economics and Education, Teachers College, Columbia University, March 2006.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., CLIFTON R. EMERY and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers: Multiple Approaches to Assessing the Causal Links." Presented: Miami, FL, Society for Social Work Research 9th Annual Meeting, 2004.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., CLIFTON R. EMERY and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 69, 1 (February 2007): 105–122.

LEVINE, JUDITH A. and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers: Multiple Approaches to Assessing the Causal Links." Working Paper 288, Joint Center for Poverty Research, April 2002.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., HAROLD POLLACK and MAUREEN E. COMFORT. "Academic and Behavioral Outcomes Among the Children of Young Mothers." JCPR Working Paper 193, Joint Center for Poverty Research (June 2000).

LEVINE, JUDITH A., HAROLD POLLACK and MAUREEN E. COMFORT. "Academic and Behavioral Outcomes Among the Children of Young Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 355-369.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Human Resources Abstracts* 35, 4 (December 2000). Also: JCPR Working Paper No. 130, January 2000.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." Working Paper No. 7522, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2000.

- LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Journal of Public Economics* 89, 1 (January 2005): 31-56.
- LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Relationship Between Maternal Behavior During Pregnancy, Birth Outcome, and Early Childhood Development: An Exploratory Study." Working Paper 1030, CESifo Working Paper, Sauder School of Business, The University of British Columbia, 2003.
- LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Roles of Birth Inputs and Outputs in Predicting Health, Behavior, and Test Scores in Early Childhood." *Statistics in Medicine* 22 (2003): 3489-3514.
- LIU, HAIYONG. "A Migration Study of Mother's Work, Welfare Participation, and Child Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, November 2002.
- LIU, HAIYONG. "A Migration Study of Mother's Work, Welfare Participation, and Child Development." *Labour* 22, 1 (March 2008) 23-71.
- LIU, HAIYONG, THOMAS MROZ and WILBERT VAN DER KLAAUW. "Maternal Employment, Migration, and Child Development." Working Paper: Department of Economics, Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, April 2005 (under review).
- LIU, HAIYONG, THOMAS MROZ and WILBERT VAN DER KLAAUW. "Maternal Employment, Migration, and Child Development." Presented: Chicago IL, American Economic Association Annual Meetings, January 2007.
- LIU, HAIYONG, THOMAS MROZ and WILBERT VAN DER KLAAUW. "Maternal Employment, Migration, and Child Development." *Journal of Econometrics* 156, 1 (May 2010): 212-228.
- LIU, QING. *Two Essays on Human Capital Acquisition Among Children.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2001.
- LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interaction of Birth Weight, Gestation, and Parental Investment in the Production of Cognitive Development." Presented: Boston MA, Population Association of America Meetings, April 2004.
- LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interactive Effect of Birth Weight and Parental Investment on Child Test Scores." Working Paper No. WR-168, RAND, June 2004.
- LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interactive Effect of Birth Weight and Common Parental Investment on Child Test Scores." Working PaperWR-404, RAND Labor and Population Working Paper Series, Rand Corporation, Santa Monica, CA, July 2006.
- LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Response of Household Parental Investment to Child Endowments." Working Paper WR-404-1, RAND, April 2008.
- LOURY, LINDA DATCHER. "All in the Extended Family: Grandparents, Aunts, and Uncles and Educational Attainment." Working Paper 2006, Department of Economics, Tufts University, Medford, MA, 2006.
- LOURY, LINDA DATCHER. "All in the Extended Family: Effects of Grandparents, Aunts, and Uncles on Educational Attainment." *American Economic Review* 96, 2 (May 2006): pp. 275-278.

LUBOTSKY, DARREN. "Family Resources, Behavior, and Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Research Program in Development Studies, Princeton University, November 2001.

LUNDBERG, SHELLY, JENNIFER L. ROMICH and KWOK PING TSANG. "Decision-Making by Children." *Review of Economics of the Household* 7, 1 (March 2009): 1-30.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young African American Children." *Child Development* 65, 4 (August 1994): 1080-1094.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young Black Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meetings, April 1991.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. "Maternal Education and Children's Academic Achievement During Middle Childhood." *Developmental Psychology* 43, 6 (November 2007): 1497-1512.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Associations of Family Structure States and Transitions During Middle Childhood." Working Paper No. 07-15, National Poverty Center Working Paper Series, June 2007.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Family Structure States and Transitions: Associations with Children's Well-Being During Middle Childhood." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 71, 3 (August 2009): 575-591.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Transitions in Family Structure and Children's Wellbeing." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." In: *Developmental Contexts in Middle Childhood: Bridges to Adolescence and Adulthood.* Aletha C. Huston and Marika N. Ripke, eds., New York: Cambridge University Press, 2006: 150-172.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Policy Research, Northwestern University, June 2003.

MANDARA, JELANI. "Effects of Parenting Styles on Adolescent Achievement Test Scores: Ethnic and Gender Differences (And Similarities)." Working Paper, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL, 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, NEREIRA GREENE and FATIMA VARNER. "Intergenerational Predictors of the Black-White Achievement Gap in Adolescence." Presented: Cambridge, MA, Achievement Gap Initiative Conference, Harvard University, June 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, NEREIRA GREENE and FATIMA VARNER. "Intergenerational Predictors of the Black-White Achievement Gap in Adolescence." Working Paper, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, FATIMA VARNER, NEREIRA GREENE and SCOTT RICHMAN.

"Intergenerational Family Predictors of the Black–White Achievement Gap." *Journal of Educational Psychology* 101, 4 (November 2009): 867-878.

MANNING, WENDY D. "Implications of Cohabitation for Children's Well-Being." Presented: University Park, PA, National Symposium "Just Living Together: Implications of Cohabitation for Children, Families and Social Policy", October 2000.

MARMER, JEREMY K. "Differential Outcomes Among Children Raised in Different Types of Single Mother Families." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1997.

MARTINO, PAUL, SARA SCHLEY and RICHARD DIRMYER. "Graphing Longitudinal Data: Deaf Children in the "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth"." Presented: Orlando, FL, Paper 091-2007, SAS Global Forum, April 16-19, 2007.

MARTORELL, FRANCISCO EUGENIO. *Essays on the Determinants of Educational Attainment*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Berkeley, 2005. DAI-A 66/08, p. 3041, Feb 2006.

MAYER, SUSAN E. "How Much Does Additional Income Help Children?" Policy Briefing, Washington DC: U.S. House of Representatives Ways and Means Committee, July 11, 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E. "Influence of Parental Income on Children's Outcomes." Report, Wellington, New Zealand, Knowledge Management Group, Ministry of Social Development, 2002.

MAYER, SUSAN E. What Money Can't Buy: Family Income and Children's Life Chances. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E., GREG J. DUNCAN, ARIEL KALIL and ROBIN L. TEPPER. "Like Mother Like Daughter: Does SES Account for the Similarity between Mothers and Daughters?" Presented: Chicago, IL, Joint Center for Poverty Research, "Family Investments in Children's Potential", Research Conference, September 2002.

MAYER, SUSAN E. and DAVID KNUTSON. "Does Age at Enrollment in First Grade Affect Children's Cognitive Test Scores?" JCPR Working Paper 23. Joint Center for Poverty Research, Northwestern University/University of Chicago, December 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E. and DAVID KNUTSON. "Does the Timing of School Affect How Much Children Learn?" In: *Earning and Learning: How School Matters*. S. E. Mayer and P. E. Peterson, eds., Washington DC: Brookings Institution and New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 1999, pp. 79-102

MAYNARD, REBECCA A. Kids Having Kids: A Robin Hood Foundation Special Report on the Costs Of Adolescent Childbearing. New York NY: Robin Hood Foundation, 1996.

MAYNARD, REBECCA A. *Kids Having Kids: Economic Costs and Social Consequences of Teen Pregnancy.* Washington, DC, The Urban Institute Press, 1997.

MCFARLIN, ISAAC, JR. "Do School Teacher Parents Make a Difference?" *Economics of Education Review* 26, 5 (October 2007): 615-628.

MCGINNIS, SANDRA L. *Child Well-Being in Cohabiting Homes: A Study of Outcomes and Processes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2004. DAI-A 64/12, p. 4644, June 2004.

MCKINNEY, ROBIN EARL. Relationship of Family Structure and Context to Reports of Behavior Problems and Academic Performance in African-American Adolescents. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1996.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and DANIELLE L. FETTES. "Trajectories of Failure: The Educational Careers of Children with Mental Health Problems." *American Journal of Sociology* 113, 3 (November 2007): 653-701.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and DANIELLE L. FETTES. "Trajectories of Failure: The Educational Careers of Children with Mental Health Problems." Presented: New York, NY, Annual Meetings of the American Sociological Association, August 2007.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and KAREN KAISER. "Childhood Emotional and Behavioral Problems and Educational Attainment." *American Sociological Review* 69, 5 (October 2004): 636-658.

MEDICAL NEWS TODAY. "Children's Early Academic and Attention Skills Best Predict Later School Success, According to Analysis of Large-Scale Studies." Medical News Today, November 13, 2007, Psychology / Psychiatry News.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's cognitive skill development in Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 27, 5 (September 2003): 396-409.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's Cognitive Skill Development in Britain and the United States." Working Paper No. 01.19. The Harris School of Public Policy Studies, The University of Chicago, 2001.

MILLER, AMALIA REBECCA. "Motherhood Delay and the Human Capital of the Next Generation." Working Paper, Economics Department, University of Virginia, October 24, 2008.

MILLER, AMALIA REBECCA. "Motherhood Delay and the Human Capital of the Next Generation." *American Economic Review* 99, 2 (May 2009): 154–158.

MILLER, AMALIA REBECCA. "Motherhood Delay and the Human Capital of the Next Generation." Presented: San Francisco CA, Annual Meetings of the American Economic Association, January 3-5, 2009.

MILLER, JANE E. "Poverty Patterns and Cognitive Development in the NLSY." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America, May 1996.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Long-Term Poverty, Children's Nutritional Status and Growth in the U.S." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty and Children's Nutritional Status in the United States." *American Journal of Epidemiology* 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Presented: San Francisco CA, Population Association of America Meetings, 1995.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development

Among Young Children." Working Paper. New Brunswick, NJ: Institute for Health, Health Care Policy, and Aging Research, Rutgers University, The State University of New Jersey, August 1994.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty, Nutritional Status, Growth and Cognitive Development of Children in the United States." Working Paper No. 93-5. Princeton NJ: Office of Population Research, Princeton University. See, American Journal of Epidemiology 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MOON, ELIZABETH A. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Poverty, Welfare, and Family Structure: Consequences for Children's Cognitive Development." Presented: Washington, DC, Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, March 1997.

MOON, SEONG HYEOK. "Multi-Dimensional Human Skill Formation with Multi-Dimensional Parental Investment." Presented: Chicago IL, Workshop on Life Cycle Dynamics and Inequality, October 2008.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON and ANNE K. DRISCOLL. "Low-Wage Maternal Employment and Outcomes for Children a Study." *The Future of Children: Welfare to Work* 7, 1, (Spring 1997).

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DANA A. GLEI, ANNE K. DRISCOLL and MARTHA J. ZASLOW. "Poverty and Welfare Patterns: Implications for Children." Welfare and Poverty Paper 2000-07, Washington, DC: Child Trends, Inc., 2000.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DANA A. GLEI, ANNE K. DRISCOLL, MARTHA J. ZASLOW and ZAKIA REDD. "Poverty and Welfare Patterns: Implications for Children." *Journal of Social Policy*, 31, 2 (April 2002), 207-227.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DONNA RUANE MORRISON and ANGELA DUNGEE GREENE. "Effects on Children Born to Adolescent Mothers." In: *Kids Having Kids: Economic Costs and Social Consequences of Teen Pregnancy.* R.A. Maynard, ed. Washington DC, The Urban Institute Press, 1997, pp. 145-173

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DONNA RUANE MORRISON, MARTHA J. ZASLOW and DANA A. GLEI. "Ebbing and Flowing, Learning and Growing: Transitions in Family Economic Resources and Children's Development." Working Paper, Washington DC, Child Trends, Inc., September 1995.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do Maternal Investments in Human Capital Affect Children's Academic Achievement?" Working Paper, Department of Economics, Williams College, Williamstown, MA, May 2004.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do Maternal Investments in Human Capital Affect Their Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: San Antonio, TX, Southern Economic Association Meetings, 2003.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do the Human Capital Investments of Young Mothers Affect Their Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Meetings, May 2002.

MOORE, QUINN and HEIDI S. SHIERHOLZ. "Externalities of Imprisonment: Does Maternal Incarceration Affect Child Outcomes?" Presented: Toronto, Canada, 2006 Meetings of The Canadian Law and Economics Association, September, 2006.

MOORE, RICHARD QUINN. Essays in Labor and Family Economics. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department

of Economics, University of Michigan, 2005. DAI-A 67/07, Jan 2007.

MORGAN, WILLIAM R. and RONGJUN SUN. "Bootstrap Theory of American Social Mobility: Are Resilient Children a Fantasy?" Presented: Atlanta, Ga, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 2003.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. "Costs of Economic Uncertainty: Child Well-Being in Cohabiting and Remarried Unions Following Parental Divorce." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. *Divorce Process and Children's Well-Being: a Longitudinal Analysis*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Johns Hopkins University, 1993.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Young Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 57, 3 (August 1995): 800-812.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, MARY JO COIRO and CONNIE BLUMENTHAL. "Marital Disruption, Conflict, and the Well Being of Children and Youth." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE and DAVID E. MEYERS. "Maternal Age at First Birth and Children's Behavior and Cognitive Development." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence" May, 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, DAVID E. MYERS and MARIANNE WINGLEE. "Effects of Maternal Work and Child Care During the First Three Years of Life on Children's Cognitive Abilities." Presented: Toronto, Canada, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1990. Working Paper, Decision Resources Corporation, July 1990.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and AMY R. RITUALO. "Starting Over: How Children Fare in Remarriages and Cohabiting Unions Following Divorce." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

MOTT, FRANK L. *Absent Fathers and Child Development: Emotional and Cognitive Effects at Ages Five to Nine.* Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1993.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Father Absence from the Home: Consequences for Early Childhood Cognitive Development." Presented: Santa Monica CA, RAND Conference on Economic and Demographic Aspects of Intergenerational Relations, 1992.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Impact of Father's Absence from the Home on Subsequent Cognitive Development of Younger Children: Linkages Between Socio-Emotional and Cognitive Well-Being." Presented: Pittsburgh, PA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1992.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Patterning of Child Assessment Completion Rates in the NLSY: 1986-1996." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, November 1998.

MOTT, FRANK L. and STEPHEN V. QUINLAN. "Participation in Project Head Start: Determinants and Possible Intermediate-Term Consequences." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1992.

MUKHERJEE, SUMANTA. "Impact of Maternal Employment on Child's Mental Health: Evidence from NLSY-Child." Working Paper, University of Kansas, September 2009.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "A Rational Choice Based Model of Teenage Childbearing." Working Paper, Vanderbilt University, January 1999.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "Bounding Causal Effects With Contaminated and Censored Data: Reassessing the Impact of Early Childbearing on Children." Working Paper # 00-W39, Vanderbilt University, September 2000.

MUNASIB, ABDUL and SAMRAT BHATTACHARYA. "Is the 'Idiot's Box' Raising Idiocy? Early and Middle Childhood Television Watching and Child Cognitive Outcome." *Economics of Education Review (2010): in press.*

MURRAY, CHARLES A. "Changes Over Time in the Black—White Difference on Mental Tests: Evidence from the Children of the 1979 Cohort of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." Intelligence 34, 6 (November 2006): 527-540.

NEIDELL, MATTHEW J. "Early Parental Time Investments in Children's Capital Development: Effects of Time in the First Year on Cognitive and Non-Cognitive Outcomes." Working Paper No. 806. Department of Economics, University of California - Los Angeles, 2000.

NICKOLL, REBECCA A. Effects of Parental Work Characteristics and Maternal Nonemployment on Children's Reading and Math Achievement. M.A. Thesis, The Ohio State University, Summer 1995.

NICKOLL, REBECCA A. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Effects of Parental Work Characteristics and Maternal Nonemployment on Children's Reading and Math Achievement." Presented: New York NY, American Sociological Association, August 1996.

NORD, CHRISTINE WINQUIS, NICHOLAS ZILL, CYNTHIA PRINCE and SALLY CLARKE. "Developing an Index of Educational Risk from Health and Social Characteristics Known at Birth." *Bulletin of the New York Academy of Medicine* 71, 2 (Winter 1994): 167-.

NORRIS, TINA L. Adolescent Academic Achievement, Bullying Behavior, and the Frequency of Internet Use. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Sociology, Kent State University, 2010.

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY. "Early Academic Skills, Not Behavior, Best Predict School Success." Science Daily, November 19, 2007.

OLSEN, RANDALL J. "Measuring Economic Dependency for Children: Persistence of Poverty Across Generations." Statement to the Subcommittee on Social Security and Family Policy, Senate Finance Committee, United States Senate, March 1991.

ORMAN, WAFA HAKIM, CHARLES M. NORTH and CARL R. GWIN. "Mom and Dad Took Me to Church: Religion and Educational Attainment." Presented: Washington DC, Southern Economic Association Meetings, November 2008.

OZTURK, ORGUL DEMET and HAU CHYI. "Welfare and Work Participation of Single Mothers and

Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Economics Department, Moore School of Business, University of South Carolina, February 2007.

OZTURK, ORGUL DEMET and HAU CHYI. "Welfare and Work Participation of Single Mothers and Children's Cognitive Development." Presented: Chicago, IL, European Society for Population Economics, June 14-16, 2007.

OZTURK, ORGUL DEMET and HAU CHYI. "Welfare and Work Participation of Single Mothers and Children's Cognitive Development." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Southern Economic Association, November 19-21, 2007.

PAIKOFF, ROBERTA L. "Influence of Grandparent Care on the Verbal and Mathematical Performance of 6-7 Year-Olds." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

PALMIERI, JAMES LEE. *Extended Family Living Arrangements and Their Effects on Young Women.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Indiana University, 1995.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LAURA ELLEN GESCHWENDER. "Explaining Southern Disadvantage in Verbal Facility Among Young Children." *Social Forces* 73, 3 (March 1995): 841-872.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Child Home Environment as a Mediating Construct Between SES and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1989.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. *Parents' Jobs and Children's Lives*. New York: Aldine de Gruyter, 1994. ISBN: 0-202-30483-3.

PARCEL, TOBY L., REBECCA A. NICKOLL and MIKAELA J. DUFUR. "Effects of Parental Work and Maternal Nonemployment on Children's Reading and Math Achievement." *Work and Occupations* 23, 4 (November 1996): 461-483.

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH. "Understanding Ethnic Differences in Academic Achievement: Empirical Lessons from National Data." In, Analytic Issues in the Assessment of Student Achievement, D. Grissmer and M. Ross (eds.), Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics, 2000: Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Education, NCES

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH, JAMES CROUSE and JOHN RALPH. "Does the Black-White Test Score Gap Widen After Children Enter School?" In, The Black-White Test Score Gap, C. Jencks and M. Phillips (eds.), Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 1998: 229-272

PHYSORG.COM. "Early Academic Skills, not Behavior, Best Predict School Success." Physorg.com, November 13, 2007, General Science, Other.

PITT, MARK. "A Simple Correction for Fertility Selection." Presented: Minneapolis MN, Population Association of America Meetings, May 2003.

POLLAK, ROBERT A. and DONNA K. GINTHER. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Working Paper No. 9628, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2003.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Parental Time, Family Income, and Child Outcomes." Presented: Chicago IL,

Annual Meeting of the Society of Labor Economists, May 2007.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Time vs. Money: Which Resources Matter for Children?" Working Paper, Department of Economics, Brigham Young University, 2007.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Time vs. Money: Which Resources Matter for Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

RAM, BALI and FENG HOU. "Changes in Family Structure and Child Outcomes: Roles of Economic and Familial Resources." *Policy Studies Journal* 31, 3 (2003):309-331.

READING, RICHARD. "Effect of Breast Feeding on Intelligence in Children: Prospective Study, Sibling Pairs Analysis, and Meta-Analysis." *Child: Care, Health and Development* 33, 1 (January 2007): 110-111.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of Mental Development at 18 to 30 Months and of School Readiness in 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: Washington DC: National Head Start Research Conference, November 1993.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of School Readiness in Black, Hispanic, and White 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: New Orleans LA, 60th Anniversary Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development March 24-28, 1993.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood and School Readiness in White, Black, and Hispanic 6- and 7-year-olds." *Journal of Family Psychology* 13, 3 (September 1999): 450-465.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood, Achievement, and Problem Behavior in White, Black, and Hispanic Children." *Journal of Educational Research* 97, 4 (2004): 196-206.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. and KYLE SNOW. "Single Parenthood is Not Necessarily a Risk Factor for School Readiness and Achievement in 6- and 7-Year Olds." Presented: Washington DC, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

RODEZNO, WILFREDO, VINCENT KINNARD and CARLOS A. MANZANARES. "Understanding the Black-White and Hispanic-White Test Score Gaps For Children Ages 5 to 13." Working Paper, American Economic Association Summer Training Program, University of California - Santa Barbara, Department of Economics, Summer 2009.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, SIEW CHING ANG, A. ALEXANDER BEAUJEAN and SUSAN COOPER-TWAMLEY. "Further Examination of the NLSY PIAT-Math and PPVT-R Items that Exhibit the Flynn Effect." Presented: Madrid, Spain, International Society for Intelligence Research 10th Annual Conference, December 17-19, 2009.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, HOBART HARRINGTON CLEVELAND, EDWIN J. C. G. VAN DEN OORD and DAVID C. ROWE. "Resolving the Debate Over Birth Order, Family Size, and Intelligence." *American Psychologist* 55, 6 (June 2000): 599-612.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and LINDA GISSBERG. "Identification of a Flynn Effect in the NLSY: Moving from the Center to the Boundaries." Working Paper, Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, 2005.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement

Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." Intelligence 19, 2 (September 1994): 157-177.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." Working Paper, Norman OK: Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, March 1994.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and LINDA WANSTROM. "Identification of a Flynn Effect in the NLSY: Moving from the Center to the Boundaries." *Intelligence* 35, 2 (March-April 2007): 187-196.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns Between Young Adolescents and Parents." Working Paper, University of Washington, April 2007.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns between Parents and Young Adolescents." Presented: Washington DC, Meetings of the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR): Research That Matters, January 17-20 2008.

ROMICH, JENNIFER L., SHELLY LUNDBERG and KWOK PING TSANG. "Independence Giving or Autonomy Taking? Childhood Predictors of Decision-Sharing Patterns Between Young Adolescents and Parents." *Journal of Research on Adolescence* 19, 4 (December 2009); 587-600.

ROSCIGNO, VINCENT J. "Family/School Inequality and African-American/Hispanic Achievement." Social Problems 47, 2 (May 2000): 266-290.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Are There Increasing Returns to the Intergenerational Production of Capital? Maternal Schooling and Child Intellectual Achievement." Working Paper, Prepared for the Workshop "Economic Well-Being of Women and Children" Minneapolis, MN, February 21-23, 1991.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Are There Increasing Returns to the Intergenerational Production of Human Capital? Maternal Schooling and Child Intellectual Achievement." *Journal of Human Resources* 29, 2 (Spring 1994): 670-693.

ROTHSTEIN, DONNA S., CHARLES R. PIERRET and ALISON AILEEN AUGHINBAUGH. "Impact of Family Structure Transitions on Youth Achievement: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY79." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Society of Government Economists, ASSA Program January 2002.

ROWE, DAVID C. "Under the Skin: On the Impartial Treatment of Genetic and Environmental Hypotheses." *American Psychologist* 60, 1 (January 2005): 60-70.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process: A Study of Academic Achievement." *Psychological Science* 6, 1 (January 1995): 33-38.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "No More Than Skin Deep: Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process." *Psychological Review* 101, 3 (July 1994): 396-413.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." IZA Discussion Paper No. 1673, Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA), July 2005. Revised March 2006.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Working Paper No. 10691, National Bureau of Economic Research, August 2004.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Presented: Wellington, New Zealand, Workshop on Labour Force Participation and Economic Growth, April 2005.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." NBER Working Paper No. W7666 (April). Cambridge: National Bureau of Economic Research, May 2000. Revised Sept 2002.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper (May). Greensboro, North Carolina: Department of Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, 2002.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, September 2002.

SCHLEY, SARA, PAUL MARTINO and SRIRAM BALASUBRAMANIAN. "Deaf Children and Hearing Siblings in the NLSY: Developmental & Educational Outcomes to Age 14." Presented: Arlington, VA, National Science Foundation REC Principal Investigator's Meeting, December 2005.

SHAFF, KIMBERLY ANNE, NICHOLAS H. WOLFINGER, LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and KEN R. SMITH. "Family Structure Transitions and Child Achievement." *Sociological Spectrum* 28, 6 (November 2008): 681-704.

SHIERHOLZ, HEIDI S. and QUINN MOORE. "Externalities of Imprisonment: Does Maternal Incarceration Affect Child Outcomes?" Presented: Washington, DC, Twenty-Seventh Annual Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, "Understanding and Informing Policy Design", November, 2005.

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV. "Consequences of Living in Poverty for Young Children's Cognitive and Verbal Ability and Early School Achievement." In: *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* G.J. Duncan and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds., New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation 1997: 132-189

SNIPES, JASON CHRISTOPHER. *Skill Mismatch, Turnover, and the Development of Young Workers' Careers: The Role of Information in the Labor Market.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 1998.

SOROKINA, OLGA V. Essays on Credit Constraints and Education. Ph.D. Dissertation, Boston College, 2009.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. "Corporal Punishment and Academic Achievement Scores of Young Children: A Longitudinal Study." In: *The Primordial Violence: Corporal Punishment by Parents, Cognitive Development, and Crime.* M. A. Straus, ed., Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2003.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Child's Cognitive Development: A Longitudinal Study." Presented: Montreal, Quebec, Canada, 14th World Congress of Sociology, August 1998.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Development of Children's Cognitive Ability: A Longitudinal Study of Two Nationally Representative

Age Cohorts." Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma 18, 5 (2009): 459-483.

STROMSDORFER, ERNST W., BOQING WANG and JIAN CAO. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Development." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Western Economic Association Meetings, July 10, 1992. (Second Draft).

SUHR, DIANA D. "Exploratory or Confirmatory Factor Analysis?" Presented: San Francisco CA, SAS Users Group International Conference (SUGI31), March 2006.

SUHR, DIANA D. "Principal Component Analysis vs. Exploratory Factor Analysis." Paper 203-30. Presented: Philadelphia, PA, SAS® Users Group International Conference (SUGI 30), Proceedings of the Thirtieth Annual, April 10-13, 2005.

TARTARI, MELISSA. "Divorce and the Cognitive Achievement of Children." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, November 14, 2005.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., RANDAL D. DAY, KAREN P. CARVER, VAUGHN R. A. CALL and KATHLEEN M. PAASCH. "Sibling Resemblance in Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes: The Role of Father Presence." Presented: Bethesda, MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., RANDAL D. DAY, KATHLEEN M. PAASCH, KAREN P. CARVER and VAUGHN R. A. CALL. "Sibling Resemblance in Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes: The Role of Father Presence." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 60, 4 (November 1998): 835-848.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., KATHLEEN M. PAASCH, RANDAL D. DAY and KAREN P. CARVER. "Poverty During Adolescence and Subsequent Educational Attainment." In: *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* G.J. Duncan and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds. New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation 1997: 382-418

TODD, PETRA E. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School and Racial Test Score Gaps." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, October 2005.

TODD, PETRA E. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School and Racial Test Score Gaps." Presented: Buffalo, NY, Human Capital Conference, 2006.

TODD, PETRA E. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School, and Racial Test Score Gaps." *Journal of Human Capital* 1, 1 (December 2007): 91–136.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged because of Their Mother's Age or because of Her Family Background?" Working Paper, Cambridge MA: Department of Sociology, Harvard University, October 2000.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged Because of Their Mother's Age or Family Background?" *Child Development* 74, 2 (2003): 1-10.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Maternal Age and Child Cognitive Development: Maternal Maturity vs. Family Background." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, Harvard University, December 1999.

TURNER, MICHAEL G. Good Kids in Bad Circumstances: A Longitudinal Analysis of Resilient Youth. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 2000.

ULLMAN, DOUGLAS G., ERIC F. DUBOW, D. CAUSEY and MARTIN G. EVANS. "Factors in the Adjustment of Latchkey Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, Meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, 1989.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "A Cousin Study of Associations between Family Demographic Characteristics and Children's Intellectual Ability." *Intelligence* 27 (1999): 251-266.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "An Examination of Genotype-environment Interactions for Academic Achievement in an U.S. National Longitudinal Survey." *Intelligence* 25, 3 (1997): 205-228.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After-School Care and Child Development." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 4 (July 1991): 637-643.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After School Care and Child Development." Working Paper, Madison WI: Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin, 1991.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Current Maternal Employment on Children from High Risk Families." Presented: Montreal, Canada, International Conference on Infant Studies, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low Income Families." Working Paper, Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low-Income Families." *Child Development* 63, 4 (August 1992): 938-949.

VER PLOEG, MICHELE L. "Parental Marital History and Measured Cognitive Development." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 1996. Also: Presented: Nashville, TN, American Council on Consumer Interest Annual Meetings, March 1996.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. "Economic Disparities in Middle Childhood Development: Does Income Matter?" *Developmental Psychology* 42, 6 (November 2006): 1154-1167.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. Starting School on Unequal Ground: Environmental Origins of Economic Disparities in School Readiness and Early Academic Achievement. Ph.D. Dissertation, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, 2004.

WALDFOGEL, JANE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Early Maternal Employment and Child Outcomes: A Longitudinal Analysis of Children from the NLSY." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

WALDFOGEL, JANE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Child Cognitive Development." *Demography* 39, 2 (May 2002): 369-392.

WANG, BOQING, N. SCOTT CARDELL and GREGORY WEEKS. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Performance." Working Paper, Olympia, WA: Washington State

Institute for Public Policy, Evergreen State College, December 1994.

WELDING, KEVIN. *Maternal Employment and Academic Achievement: An Empirical Project.* Masters Thesis, Applied Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, May 2006.

WHEELER, SUSAN ELIZABETH. Successful Children of Adolescent Mothers: Identifying Microsystem Factors Impacting the Adjustment of Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1997.

WICHMAN, AARON L., JOSEPH LEE RODGERS and ROBERT C. MACCALLUM. "A Multilevel Approach to the Relationship Between Birth Order and Intelligence." *Personality and Social Psychology Bulletin* 32, 1 (January 2006): 117-127.

WILLS, JEREMIAH B. Maternal Employment, Relative Income, and Child Well-Being: The Effects of Gendered Household Resource Allocation on Children's Cognitive Development Trajectories. Ph. D. Dissertation, North Carolina State University, 2007.

WINSHIP, SCOTT. Early Warning: The Persistence of Cognitive Inequalities at the Start of Schooling. M.A. Thesis, Harvard University, 2003.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU. "Welfare Dynamics, Support Services, Mothers' Earnings, and Child Cognitive Development: Implications for Contemporary Welfare Reform." *Child Development* 70, 3 (May-June 1999): 779-801.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU. Welfare Dynamics, Support Services, Mothers' Earnings, and Child Development: Implications for Contemporary Welfare Reform. Ph.D. Dissertation, New York University, 1998.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J. Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications. Washington DC, Urban Institute, June 1998. New Federalism. Series A, Issues and Options for States; No. A-23: 6 pp.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J., KATHRYN TOUT, CHRISTOPHER BOTSKO and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications." Policy Briefing, No. A-23. The Urban Institute, Washington, DC, 1998.

ZHAN, MIN. "Assets, Parental Expectations and Involvement, and Children's Educational Performance." *Children and Youth Services Review* 28, 8 (August 2006): 961-975.

ZHANG, ZHIYONG. *Bayesian Analysis of Longitudinal Data Using Growth Curve Models*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Virginia, Department of Psychology, 2008.

ZIMMER, DAVID M. and DAVID M. WELSCH. "Effect of Health and Poverty on Early Childhood Cognitive Development." *Atlantic Economic Journal* 38, 1 (March 2010): 37-49.

PIAT READING RECOGNITION & COMPREHENSION

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 30, 2005.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" Journal of Marriage

and Family 69, 5 (Dec 2007): 1326-1344.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Is the Ring the Thing? Child Well-being and the Transition from Cohabitation to Marriage." Working Paper, The Urban Institute, October 2005.

ADAMS, MICHELLE JANSSEN. Youth in Crisis: An Examination of Adverse Risk Factors Affecting Children's Cognitive and Behavioral/Emotional Development, Children Ages 10-16. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas at Dallas, 1995.

AGEE, MARK D., SCOTT E. ATKINSON and THOMAS D. CROCKER. "Multiple-output Child Health Production Functions: The Impact of Time-varying and Time-invariant Inputs." *Southern Economic Journal* 75, 2 (October 2008): 410-428.

AGEE, MARK D., SCOTT E. ATKINSON and THOMAS D. CROCKER. "On the Technical Efficiency of Multiple-Input, Multiple-Output Child Outcome Production Functions." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Finance, University of Wyoming, November 2, 2005.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Comorbidity of Maternal Disability and Depression: Effect on Children's Behavioral and Psychosocial Development." Presented: Washington, DC, American Public Health Association Meeting, November 1998.

AGRE, LYNN A. Home Environment and Child's Cognitive and Emotional Developmental Delay: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY. M.A. Thesis, Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, 1995.

AGRE, LYNN A. "Role of Maternal Morbidity in Measuring Social Inequality Among Low Birth Weight Children." Presented: Atlanta, GA, American Public Health Association (APHA) 129th Annual Meeting and Exposition October 21-25, 2001.

AGRE, LYNN A., USHA SAMBAMOORTHI and STEPHEN CRYSTAL. "Child's Health Status and Home Environment: Evidence from the 1988 NLSY." Presented: New York, NY, American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 1996.

AKABAYASHI, HIDEO. *On The Role of Incentives in The Formation of Human Capital in The Family.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 1996.

AKASHI, NAOKO. "Does Marriage Strengthen Family Ties?: The Analysis of the Effect of Parental Marriage on Out-of-Wedlock Children's Home Environment and Academic Success." Presented: Barcelona, Spain, European Population Conference, July 9-12, 2008.

ALEMU, BESUFEKAD, LUIS CARRANZA and CHRISTIAN PEREZ. "Understanding Differences in Children's Test Scores Across Socioeconomic Status and Race." Working Paper, AEA Summer Training Program 2009, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, August 2009.

ALLISON, WES. "Patient, Inform Thyself." St. Petersburg Times, July 5, 2000, Floridian; Health News; Pg. 4D.

AMERICA'S PROMISE ALLIANCE. "Every Child Every Promise: Turning Failure into Action." Report from America's Promise Alliance.

ANG, SIEW CHING. Flynn Effect Within Demographic Subgroups and Within Items: Moving from the General to the Specific. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Psychology, The University of Oklahoma, 2008. DAI-B 69/07, Jan 2009.

ARGYS, LAURA M., H. ELIZABETH PETERS, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and JUDITH R. SMITH. "Contributions of Absent Fathers to Child Well-being: The Impact of Child Support Dollars and Father-Child Contact." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

ARGYS, LAURA M., H. ELIZABETH PETERS, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and JUDITH R. SMITH. "Impact of Child Support on Cognitive Outcomes of Young Children." *Demography* 35, 2 (May 1998): 159-173.

ASIAN NEWS INTERNATIONAL. "Kids' School Success Depends More on Early Academic Skills than Behaviour." Yahoo! India News, November 13, 2007, World News.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Childhood Personality on Sexual Risk Taking During Adolescence." *Journal of School Health* 78, 11 (November 2008): 594-600.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Personality Type in Childhood with Violence in Adolescence." Research in Nursing and Health 30, 3 (June 2007): 308 - 319.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. and DANIEL HART. "Under-Controlled Do It First: Childhood Personality and Sexual Debut." *Research in Nursing and Health* 31, 6 (December 2008): 626-639.

ATKINS, ROBERT L., DANIEL HART and THOMAS M. DONNELLY. "Association of Childhood Personality Type With Volunteering During Adolescence." *Merrill-Palmer Quarterly* 51, 2 (April 2005): 145-162.

ATTEWELL, PAUL, DAVID E. LAVIN, THURSTON DOMINA and TANIA GABRIELLE LEVEY. Passing the Torch: Does Higher Education for the Disadvantaged Pay Off Across the Generations? New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 2007.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. *Child Outcomes as Signals and the Receipt of Child Support.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 1998.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN. "Signals of Child Achievement as Determinants of Child Support." Presented: New Orleans, LA, American Economic Association Meeting, January 2001.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of American Meetings, March 2001. Earlier version presented: Ann Arbor, MI, Conference on "Cross-National Comparative Research Using Panel Surveys, "October 2000.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." *Journal of Human Resources* 38, 2 (Spring 2003): 416-440.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN, CHARLES R. PIERRET and DONNA S. ROTHSTEIN. "Impact of Family Structure Transitions on Youth Achievement: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY79." *Demography* 42, 3 (August 2005): 447-468.

AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Fathers as Providers of Child Care." Presented: Bethesda MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

AVERETT, SUSAN L., LISA ANOUSH GENNETIAN and H. ELIZABETH PETERS. "Paternal Child Care and Children's Development." *Journal of Population Economics* 18, 3 (September 2005): 391-414.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Economic Determinants and Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States, The." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America (PAA) Annual Meetings, March 30-April 1, 2006.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Food for Thought: The Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States." Working Paper, Department of Economics & Business, Lafayette College, June 2007. Earlier version presented at the 2006 Population Association of America Annual Conference, the 2006 Eastern Economic Association Annual Conference, and the 2006 Economics and Human Biology Annual Conference.

BACHRACH, CHRISTINE A. and KAREN P. CARVER. *Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence*. Conference Summary: Bethesda MD, National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Conference, May 1992.

BAHARUDIN, ROZUMAH. *Predictors of Maternal Behavior and Their Effects on the Achievement of Children: Data from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1992. DAI-A 53/09, p. 3377, March 1993.

BAHARUDIN, ROZUMAH and THOMAS LUSTER. "Factors Related to the Quality of the Home Environment and Children's Achievement." *Journal of Family Issues* 19, 4 (July 1998): 375-403.

BAKER, PAULA C. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Following Children Over Time: Child Development and Its Linkages with Family Social and Economic Transitions." Presented: Ottawa, Canada, Statistics Canada Symposium on Design and Analysis of Longitudinal Surveys, 1992.

BARBER, JENNIFER S., ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LINDA YOUNG-DEMARCO and DAWN S. HURST. "Unintended Childbearing and Children's Cognitive Ability and Achievement." Presented: Minneapolis, MN, Population Association of America Annual Meeting, May 2003.

BARKER, DAVID and ERIC MILLER. "Homeownership and Child Welfare." *Real Estate Economics* 37, 2 (June 2009): 279-303.

BARRATT, MARGUERITE STEVENSON. "School Age Offspring of Adolescent Mothers: Environments and Outcomes." *Family Relations* 40, 4 (October 1991): 442-447.

BATTY, G. DAVID, GEOFF DER and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Maternal Smoking During Pregnancy on Offspring's Cognitive Ability: Empirical Evidence for Complete Confounding in the US National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Pediatrics* 118, 3 (September 2006): 943-950.

BATTY, G. DAVID, GEOFF DER and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Maternal Smoking During Pregnancy on Offspring's Cognitive Ability: Empirical Evidence for Complete Confounding in the US National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Journal of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry* 46, 3 (March 2007): 377-377.

BAUM, CHARLES L., II. "Does Early Maternal Employment Harm Child Development? An Analysis of the Potential Benefits of Leave Taking." *Journal of Labor Economics* 21, 2 (April 2003): 409-448.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BAYDAR, NAZLI and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Dynamics of Child Support and its Consequences for Children." In: *Child Support and Child Well-Being.* I. Garfinkel, S. S. McLanahan and P. K. Robins, eds., Washington, DC: The Urban Institute Press, 1994

BAYDAR, NAZLI and APRIL GREEK. "Analysis of Data from Related Individuals." Working Paper, Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, Seattle, WA, 2001.

BERGER, LAWRENCE MARC and KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON. "Family Structure Transitions and Children's Wellbeing During Middle Childhood." Presented: Washington, DC, Meetings of the Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR): Research That Matters, January 17-20 2008.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Effect of Maternal Employment and Child Care Choices on Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper (April 2005), University of Chicago, Department of Economics.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Effect of Maternal Employment and Child Care on Children's Cognitive Development." *International Economic Review* 49, 4 (November 2008): 1173-1209.

BERNAL, RAQUEL. "Employment and Child Care Decisions of Mothers and the Well-being of their Children." EconPapers No. 361. Econometric Society 2004 North American Winter Meetings, August 2004.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Quasi-Structural Estimation of a Model of Child Care Choices." Presented: Chicago IL, American Economic Association Annual Meetings, January 2007.

BERNAL, RAQUEL and MICHAEL P. KEANE. "Quasi-structural Estimation of a Model of Childcare Choices and Child Cognitive Ability Production." *Journal of Econometrics* 156, 1 (May 2010): 164-189.

BERZIN, STEPHANIE COSNER. "Vulnerability in the Transition to Adulthood: Defining Risk Based on Youth Profiles." *Children and Youth Services Review* 32, 4 (April 2010): 487-495.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT. "Effect of Grade Retention on Child Test Scores." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Allied Social Science Association Annual Meetings, January 4-6 2008.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT. *Three Essays on Children's Skill Acquisition and Academic Performance*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Economics, The Ohio State University, 2008.

BHATTACHARYA, SAMRAT and ABDUL MUNASIB. "Can Too Much TV Ground You for Life? Television and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Legal Studies in Business, Oklahoma State University - Stillwater, April 2007.

BIANCHI, SUZANNE M., LYNNE M. CASPER and R. B. KING. Work, Family, Health, and Well-being. Mahwah, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312.

BITLER, MARIANNE PARCELLA, JANET CURRIE and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Effects of WIC on Children's Outcomes." Working Paper: RAND, Santa Monica, CA, October 2001.

BJORKLUND, ANDERS, DONNA K. GINTHER and MARIANNE SUNDSTROM. "Does Marriage Matter for Kids? The Impact of Legal Marriage on Child Outcomes." Presented: Bergen, Norway, XVIII Annual Conference of the European Society for Population Economics, June 2004.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics and Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, March 1997.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Child Care Characteristics on Child Development." *Journal of Human Resources* 34, 4 (Fall 1999): 786-822.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Income on Child Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 81, 2 (May 1999): 261-276.

BLOZIS, SHELLEY A., KATHERINE J. CONGER and JEFFREY R. HARRING. "Nonlinear Latent Curve Models for Multivariate Longitudinal Data." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 31, 4 (July 2007): 340–346.

BOARDMAN, JASON D. and DANIEL A. POWERS. "Low Birth Weight, Race/Ethnicity, and Developmental Outcomes among Children in the United States." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

BOARDMAN, JASON D., DANIEL A. POWERS, YOLANDA CHAVEZ PADILLA and ROBERT A. HUMMER. "Low Birth Weight, Social Factors, and Developmental Outcomes Among Children in the United States." *Demography* 39, 2 (May 2002): 353-368.

BOLLEN, KENNETH A. and PATRICK J. CURRAN. *Latent Curve Models: A Structural Equation Perspective*. Hoboken NJ: John Wiley & Sons, 2006.

BOOTH, ALAN and ANN C. CROWTER. *Early Disparities in School Readiness: How do Families Contribute to Successful and Unsuccessful Transitions into School?* Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, August 2007.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H. and ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN. "Age and Ethnic Variations in Family Process Mediators of SES." In: *Socioeconomic Status, Parenting, and Child Development.* M.H. Bronstein and R.H. Bradley, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc. 2003:161-188.

BRADLEY, ROBERT H., ROBERT FLYNN CORWYN, MARGARET R. BURCHINAL, HARRIET PIPES MCADOO and CYNTHIA GARCIA COLL. "Home Environments of Children in the United States Part II: Relations with Behavioral Development through Age Thirteen." *Child Development* 72 (November/December 2001): 1868-1886.

BRIGGS, LISA THOMAS. Reading Deficiency and Delinquency: Interactions with Social, Physical, Human and Cultural Capital. Ph.D. Dissertation, North Carolina State University, 2006. DAI-A 67/06, Dec 2006.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Poverty on Children." *The Future of Children: Children and Poverty* 7, 2 (Summer/Fall 1997): 55-71.

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, GREG J. DUNCAN and PIA REBELLO BRITTO. "Are socioeconomic gradients for children similar to those for adults?: Achievement and health of children in the United

States?" In: Developmental Health and the Wealth of Nations: Social, Biological, and Educational Dynamics, Daniel P. Keating and Clyde Hertzman, eds., New York: Guilford Press, 1999: 94-124

BROOKS-GUNN, JEANNE, JUDITH R. SMITH, LISA BERLIN and KYUNGHEE LEE. "Implementations of Welfare Changes for Parents of Young Children." Presented: Evanston, IL, Family Process and Child Development in Low Income Families, Joint Center for Poverty Research, Chicago, May 1998/Rev June 1998.

BROWN, J. BRIAN and DANIEL T. LICHTER. *Childhood Disadvantage, Adolescent Development, and Pro-social Behavior in Early Adulthood.* In: Advances in Life-Course Research 11 (November 2006): 149-170. Constructing Adulthood: Agency and Subjectivity in Adolescence and Adulthood, R. Macmillan, ed.

BROWN, META and CHRISTOPHER J. FLINN. "Investment in Child Quality Over Marital States." IRP Discussion paper: DP 1320-07, Institute for Research on Poverty, University of Wisconsin, January 2007.

BROWN, META and CHRISTOPHER JAY FLINN. "Investment in Child Quality Over Marital States." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Wisconsin and Department of Economics, New York University, January 2004.

CALDWELL, RONALD C., JR. Essays on the Effect of Expectations about Future Opportunities on the Human Capital Development of Minority Children. Ph. D. Dissertation, University of Washington, June 2007.

CAMPBELL, LORI A. *When Wealth Matters: Parental Wealth and Child Outcomes*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2007. AAT 3286841.

CAPUTO, RICHARD K. "Impact of Intergenerational Head Start Participation on Success Measures Among Adolescent Children." *Journal of Family and Economic Issues* 25, 2 (Summer 2004): 199-223.

CAREY, BENEDICT. "Bad Behavior Does Not Doom Pupils, Studies Say." *New York Times*, November 13, 2007, Health.

CAREY, BENEDICT. "Troubled Young Pupils may Turn Out Well, too, Studies Say." *International Herald Tribune*, November 12, 2007, Americas.

CARLSON, MARCIA JEANNE and MARY E. CORCORAN. "Family Structure and Children's Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 3 (August 2001): 779-792.

CARNEIRO, PEDRO M., COSTAS MEGHIR and MATTHIAS PAREY. "Maternal Education, Home Environments and the Development of Children and Adolescents." IZA Discussion Paper No. 3072, Bonn Institute for the Study of Labor, September 2007.

CASADY (a.k.a. NIEVAR), M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Correlates of Academic Achievement Among African-American Children." Presented: East Lansing, MI, Paolucci Symposium, IV Annual, April 2002.

CASE, ANNE and CHRISTINA PAXSON. "Causes and Consequences of Early Life Health." NBER Working Paper 15637, National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc, 2010.

CASE, ANNE and CHRISTINA PAXSON. "Stature and Status: Height, Ability, and Labor Market

Outcomes." Journal of Political Economy 116, 3 (June 2008):499-532.

CASPARY, GRETCHEN LYNN. Effects of Parental AFDC Receipt on Children and Adolescents: Evidence from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY) and the Panel Study of Income Dynamics (PSID). Ph.D. Dissertation, Northwestern University, 2003. DAI-A 64/04, p. 1425, Oct 2003.

CASPARY, GRETCHEN LYNN. "Longitudinal Effects of Parental Welfare Receipt on Children and Adolescents." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

CAUCUTT, ELIZABETH M. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Borrowing Constraints on Families with Young Children." Presented: Cleveland, OH, Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland Research Department Conference on Innovation in Education, November 17 -18, 2005.

CAUCUTT, ELIZABETH M. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Borrowing Constraints on Families with Young Children." Innovation in Education: A Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland Research Conference Cleveland, Ohio, November 17-18, 2005.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN. "Health and Environmental Effects on the Academic Readiness of School-Age Children." *Developmental Psychology* 32, 3 (May 1996): 515-522.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN. *Influence of Early Health Morbidity and Environmental Risk Factors on the Cognitive Functioning of Young School Age Children.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Johns Hopkins University, 1992.

CAUGHY, MARGARET O'BRIEN, JANET A. DIPIETRO and DONNA M. STROBINO. "Day-Care Participation as a Protective Factor in the Cognitive Development of Low-Income Children." *Child Development* 65, 2 (April 1994): 457-471.

CAWLEY, JOHN, SARA MARKOWITZ and JOHN TAURAS. "Body Weight, Cigarette Prices, Youth Access Laws and Adolescent Smoking Initiation." Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Allied Social Science Association Meeting, January 2005.

CAWLEY, JOHN, SARA MARKOWITZ and JOHN TAURAS. "Obesity, Cigarette Prices, Youth Access Laws and Adolescent Smoking Initiation." *Eastern Economic Journal* 32, 1 (Winter 2006): 149-170.

CHAPPLE, CONSTANCE L. and KATHERINE A. JOHNSON. "Gender Differences in Impulsivity." Youth Violence and Juvenile Justice 5, 3 (July 2007): 221-234.

CHASE-LANSDALE, P. LINDSAY and RACHEL A. GORDON. "Economic Hardship and the Development of Five- and Six-Year-Olds: Neighborhood and Regional Perspectives." *Child Development* 67, 6 (December 1996): 3338-3367.

CHYI, HAU. "Effects of Single Mothers' Welfare Participation and Work Decisions on Children's Attainments." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Wisconsin-Madison, February 5, 2006.

CHYI, HAU. *Three Essays in Public Economics*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Wisconsin - Madison, 2007.

CHYI, HAU and ORGUL DEMET OZTURK. "Effects of Single Mothers' Welfare Participation and Work Decisions on Children's Attainments." Presented: School of Economics Singapore Management University, 2008 Far Eastern Meeting of the Econometric Society, July 16-18 2008.

CHYI, HAU and ORGUL DEMET OZTURK. "Effects of Single Mothers' Welfare Participation and Work Decisions on Children's Attainments." Presented: Amsterdam, Netherlands, University of Amsterdam, Annual Meetings of the European Association of Labour Economists, September 18-20, 2008.

CLARKE, JENELL S. *Black Children's Adjustment to Their Parents' Marital Disruption: An Examination of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY).* Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Social Work and Psychology, University of Michigan, 2008.

CLEMANS-COPE, LISA HILARI. *Children's Mental Health Service Use in the Community: Static and Dynamic Panel Data Models of the Treatment Effect.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The Johns Hopkins University, 2004. DAI-A 65/04, p. 1459, Oct 2004.

CLEVELAND, HOBART HARRINGTON, KRISTEN C. JACOBSON, JOHN J. LIPINSKI and DAVID C. ROWE. "Genetic and Shared Environmental Contributions to the Relationship between the Home Environment and Child and Adolescent Achievement." *Intelligence* 28, 1 (2000): 69-86.

COHEN, JENNIFER LYNN. Effect of Parental Involvement on Academic Achievement in Children Who Attended Head Start, The. M.S.W. Thesis, California State University, Long Beach, 2002. MAI 41/02, p. 430, April 2003.

COLEMAN, PRISCILLA K., DAVID C. REARDON and JESSE R. COUGLE. "Quality of the Caregiving Environment and Child Developmental Outcomes Associated with Maternal History of Abortion Using NLSY Data." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry and Allied Disciplines* 43, 6 (September 2002): 743-757.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C. "Consequences of Young Mothers' Marital Histories for Children's Cognitive Development." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 2 (May 1997): 245-261.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C., HEATHER JOSHI and GEORGIA VERROPOULOU. "Does Mothers' Employment Affect Children's Development: Evidence from the Children of the British 1970 Birth Cohort and the American NLSY79." *Longitudinal and Life Course Studies*, 1, 1 (May 2009): 95-115.

COOKSEY, ELIZABETH C. and AMY LYNN KARNEHM. "Children of Young Mothers: The Effect of Mother's Marital Status on Children's Behavior." Presented: Los Angeles CA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1994.

COOLEY, MARCIA L. and DONALD G. UNGER. "Role of Family Support in Determining Developmental Outcomes in Children of Teen Mothers." *Child Psychiatry and Human Development* 21, 3 (Spring 1991): 217-234.

CORWYN, ROBERT FLYNN. Family Process Mediators of the Relation between Components of SES and Child Outcomes. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Memphis, December 2004. DAI-B 65/11, p. 6068, May 2005.

CUNHA, FLAVIO. "A Time to Plant and a Time to Reap." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Chicago, January 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Economics and Psychology of Inequality and Human Development." Working Paper No. 14695. National Bureau of Economic Research, January 2009.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Economics and Psychology of Inequality and Human Development." *Journal of the European Economic Association* 7, 2-3 (April 2009): 320-364.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper, University of Chicago, April 30, 2006.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Presented: Ann Arbor MI, The Long-Run Impact of Early Life Events, A Workshop Sponsored by the National Poverty Center, December 13-14 2007.

CUNHA, FLAVIO and JAMES J. HECKMAN. "Formulating, Identifying, and Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." *The Journal of Human Resources*, 43, 4 (Fall 2008): 738-782.

CUNHA, FLAVIO, JAMES J. HECKMAN and SUSANNE SCHENNACH. "Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 15664. National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2010.

CURRAN, PATRICK J. "Comparing Three Modern Approaches to Longitudinal Data Analysis: An Examination of a Single Developmental Sample." Presented: Washington, DC, Symposium at the Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

CURRAN, PATRICK J. and ANDREA M. HUSSONG. "Structural Equation Modeling of Repeated Measures Data: Latent Curve Analysis." In: *Modeling Intraindividual Variability with Repeated Measures Data: Methods and Applications.* Moskowitz, D. and Hershberger, S., eds. Mahwah NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2000, 59-86.

CURRIE, JANET and MATTHEW J. NEIDELL. "Getting Inside the "Black Box" of Head Start Quality: What Matters and What Doesn't." *Economics of Education Review* 26, 1 (February 2007): 83-99.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Child Mental Health and Human Capital Accumulation: The Case of ADHD." NBER Working Paper No. 10435, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2004.

CURRIE, JANET and MARK STABILE. "Mental Health in Childhood and Human Capital." Working Paper No. 13217, National Bureau of Economic Research, July 2007.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Can Head Start Lead to Long Term Gains in Cognition After All?" Society for Research in Child Development Newsletter 40, 2 (Spring 1997): 3-5.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Help Hispanic Children?" Working Paper No. 5805, National Bureau of Economic Research, October 1996.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Help Hispanic Children?" *Journal of Public Economics* 74, 2 (November 1999): 235-262.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Does Head Start Make a Difference?" Working Paper, Massachusetts Institute of Technology and National Bureau of Economic Research, July 1993.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Intergenerational Transmission of "Intelligence": Down the Slippery Slopes of the Bell Curve." *Industrial Relations* 38, 3 (July, 1999): 297-330.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Nature vs. Nurture? The Bell Curve and Children's Cognitive Achievement." Working Paper Series 95-19. Labor and Population Program, National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, August 1995.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Race, Children's Cognition Achievement and the Bell Curve." Working Paper DRU-1178-1-NICHD, RAND, 1995.

CURRIE, JANET and DUNCAN THOMAS. "Race, Children's Cognitive Achievement and the Bell Curve." Working Paper No. 5240, National Bureau of Economic Research, August 1995.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement." NBER Working Paper No. 11279, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2005.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement." Presented: London, England, Econometric Society 2005 World Congress, 19 - 24th August 2005.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement, The." Presented: Chicago, IL, The Chicago Workshop on Black-White Inequality, Department of Economics, University of Chicago, April 21, 2006.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement: Evidence from the Earned Income Tax Credit." Working Paper No. 14599, National Bureau of Economic Research, December 2008.

DAHL, GORDON B. and LANCE JOHN LOCHNER. "Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement: Evidence from the Earned Income Tax Credit." Discussion Paper no. 1361-09, Institute for Research on Poverty, January 2009.

DATAR, ASHLESHA, M. REBECCA KILBURN and DAVID S. LOUGHRAN. "Health Endowments and Parental Investments in Infancy and Early Childhood." Working Paper WR-367, RAND Labor and Population Working Paper Series, Rand Corporation, Santa Monica, CA, March 2006.

DEARY, IAN J., GEOFF DER and SUSAN D. SHENKIN. "Does Mother's IQ Explain the Association Between Birth Weight and Cognitive Ability in Childhood?" *Intelligence* 33, 5 (September 2005): 445-454.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development Evidence from Head Start." Working Paper, Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University, April 2009. Also presented at the 2008 National Head Start Research Conference and the Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management Meetings.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development: Evidence from Head Start." Presented: Boston MA, The Society of Labor Economists (SOLE) Annual Meetings, May 2009.

DEMING, DAVID. "Early Childhood Intervention and Life-Cycle Skill Development: Evidence from Head Start." *American Economic Journal: Applied Economics* 1, 3 (July 2009): 111-134.

DENG, XIAN. *Three Essays on the Relationships Between Mothers' Education and Employment Status and Children's Outcomes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Irvine, January 2007. DAI-A 67/07, Jan 2007.

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. "Literacy and Education Needs in Public Indian Housing Developments Throughout the Nation." Report to Congress. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Office of Policy Development and Research, February 1992.

DER, GEOFF, G. DAVID BATTY and IAN J. DEARY. "Effect of Breast Feeding on Intelligence in Children: Prospective Study, Sibling Pairs Analysis, and Meta-Analysis." *British Medical Journal* 333, 7575 (4 November 2006): 945-948.

DEXTER, EMILY R. "Development of Reading Skills in the U.S.: A Multi-level Growth Analysis Exploring Differences by Race/Ethnicity." Presented: New Orleans, LA, American Educational Research Association (AERA) Annual Meetings, April 2002.

DEXTER, EMILY R. "Home Literacy Supports and Children's Reading Trajectories." Presented: San Diego, American Educational Research Association Meeting, April 2004.

DEXTER, EMILY R. Literacy Development in United States Families: A Multi-Level Analysis of the Effects of Maternal Literacy, Maternal Schooling, Family Income, and Home Literacy Supports on Children's Growth in Reading. Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 2000.

DOWNEY, DOUGLAS B., BRIAN POWELL, LALA CARR STEELMAN and SHANA PRIBESH. "Much Ado About Siblings: Change Models, Sibship Size, and Intellectual Development: Comment on Guo and VanWey." *American Sociological Review* 64 (April 1999): 193-198.

DRISCOLL, ANNE K. and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Relationship of Welfare Receipt to Child Outcomes." Working Paper. Washington DC: Child Trends, Inc., June 1997.

DRISCOLL, ANNE K. and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Relationship of Welfare Receipt to Child Outcomes." *Journal of Family and Economic Issues* 20, 1 (Spring 1999): 85-113.

DUBOW, ERIC F. "Risk and Protective Factors in Children's Behavioral and Academic Adjustment." Presented: Kansas City, KS, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, 1989.

DUBOW, ERIC F. and MARIA F. IPPOLITO. "Effects of Poverty and Quality of the Home Environment on Changes in the Academic and Behavioral Adjustment of Elementary School-Age Children." *Journal of Clinical Child Psychology* 23 (1994): 401-412.

DUBOW, ERIC F. and THOMAS LUSTER. "Adjustment of Children Born to Teenage Mothers: The Contribution of Risk and Protective Factors." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 52, 2 (May 1990): 393-404.

DUNCAN, GREG J. and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* New York: Russell Sage Foundation, May 1997.

DUNCAN, GREG J., CHANTELLE J. DOWSETT, AMY CLAESSENS, KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON, ALETHA C. HUSTON, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, LINDA S. PAGANI, LEON FEINSTEIN, MIMI ENGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, HOLLY SEXTON, KATHRYN DUCKWORTH and CRISTA JAPEL. "School Readiness and Later Achievement." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Society for Research in Child Development, Biennial Meetings, April 10, 2005.

DUNCAN, GREG J., CHANTELLE J. DOWSETT, AMY CLAESSENS, KATHERINE A. MAGNUSON, ALETHA C. HUSTON, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV, LINDA S. PAGANI, LEON FEINSTEIN, MIMI

ENGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, HOLLY SEXTON, KATHRYN DUCKWORTH and CRISTA JAPEL. "School Readiness and Later Achievement." *Developmental Psychology* 43, 6 (November 2007): 1428-1446.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far from the Tree." Working Paper: Chicago, IL, Institute for Policy Research, WP-02-17, October 2001.

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far From the Tree." In: *Unequal Chances: Family Background and Economic Success.* S. Bowles, H. Gintis, and M. O. Groves eds., Princeton: Princeton University Press, 2008: 23-79

DUNCAN, GREG J., ARIEL KALIL, SUSAN E. MAYER, ROBIN L. TEPPER and MONIQUE R. PAYNE. "Apple Does Not Fall Far from the Tree." Working Paper: Chicago, IL, Institute for Policy Research, WP-02-17, March 16, 2002.

DUNIFON, RACHEL, DAVID R. HARRIS and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Understanding Race Differences in the Role of Grandparents in Single-Mother Families." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

DUNIFON, RACHEL and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Influence of Grandparents in Single-Mother Families." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 69, 2 (May 2007): 465-481.

DUNIFON, RACHEL and LORI KOWALESKI-JONES. "Who's in the House? Effects of Family Structure on Children's Home Environments and Cognitive Outcomes." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

DUSH, CLAIRE M. KAMP and RACHEL DUNIFON. "Unexamined Stable Family: An Examination of Child Well-Being in Stable-Single Parent Families." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

EAMON, MARY KEEGAN. "Effects of Poverty on Mathematics and Reading Achievement of Young Adolescents." *Journal of Early Adolescence* 22, 1 (February 2002): 49-74.

ERNST, MICHELLE and MICHAEL R. PERGAMIT. "Data Quality and the Use of Standardized Child Assessments in Survey Research." Presented: Miami Beach, FL, Annual Meeting of the American Association For Public Opinion Association, May 2005.

FLINN, CHRISTOPHER JAY and META BROWN. "Investment in Child Quality over Marital States." Presented: Bilbao, Spain, European Society for Population Economics (ESPE), June 12-15, 2002.

FOMBY, PAULA and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Family Instability and Selection Effects on Children." Presented: Philadelphia PA, Population Association of America Meeting, March-April 2005.

FOMBY, PAULA and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Family Instability and Child Well-Being." *American Sociological Review* 72, 2 (April 2007):181-204.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Effect of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Child Human Capital Development." NBER Working Paper No. 15314, National Bureau of Economic Research, September 2009. Also Presented: Boston, MA, Health Economics Seminar, March 2009.

FRANK, RICHARD G. and ELLEN MEARA. "Impact of Maternal Depression and Substance Abuse on Cognitive, Behavioral, and Educational Outcomes of Children." Presented: Washington, DC, AcademyHealth Research Conference, June 9-10, 2008.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. *Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons*. Research Report No. 92-256, Ann Arbor MI: Population Studies Center, University of Michigan, September 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence, "May, 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

GILLESPIE, BRIAN JOSEPH. "Effect of Residential Mobility on Child Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems." Working Paper, University of California, Irvine, 2009.

GINJA, RITA. "Income Shocks and Investments in Human Capital." Working Paper, University College London, January 2010. Also presented at the SOLE and EALE joint meetings, University College London, June 2010.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Working Paper 2000-13a. Atlanta GA: Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, December 2000.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Family Structure and Children's Educational Outcomes: Blended Families, Stylized Facts, and Descriptive Regressions." Working Paper, Population Research Center, NORC & the University of Chicago, March 2004.

GINTHER, DONNA K. and ROBERT A. POLLAK. "Family Structure and Children's Educational Outcomes: Blended Families, Stylized Facts, and Descriptive Regressions." *Demography* 41, 4 (2004): 671-696.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. *Impact of Poverty Duration on Youth Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Pennsylvania State University 2003. DAI-A 64/09, p. 3500, Mar 2004.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. and JACOB E. CHEADLE. "Birth Weight, Math and Reading Achievement Growth: A Multilevel Between-Sibling, Between-Families Approach." *Social Forces* 87, 3 (March 2009): 1291-1320.

GOOSBY, BRIDGET J. and JACOB E. CHEADLE. "Birth Weight, Math, and Reading Achievement Growth: A Multilevel Between-Sibling, Between-Families Approach." National Poverty Center Working Paper #07-21, August 2007.

GRAEFE, DEBORAH ROEMPKE. "School Based Program Assistance to Adolescent Mothers: Transferring Benefits From Mothers to Their Children." Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, May 1996, New Orleans, LA.

GUO, GUANG and JONATHAN DAW. "Genetic Source of Reading Disability and a Proposal to Use NLSY-Children to Study Genetic and Environmental Influences on Reading Disability." In: *Disparities in School Readiness: How Families Contribute to Transitions into School.* Alan Booth and Ann C. Crouter, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2008, 121-138.

GUO, GUANG and KATHLEEN MULLAN HARRIS. "Mechanisms Mediating the Effects of Poverty on Children's Intellectual Development." *Demography* 37, 4 (November 2000): 431-447.

GUO, GUANG and JOHN HIPP. "Longitudinal Analysis for Continuous Outcomes: Random Effects Models and Latent Trajectory Models." In: *Handbook on Data Analysis*, Melissa Hardy and Alan Bryman, eds., London: Sage Publications, 2004.

GUO, GUANG and LEAH K. VANWEY. "Effects of Closely Spaced and Widely Spaced Sibship Size on Intellectual Development: Reply to Phillips and Downey et al." *American Sociological Review* 64 (April 1999): 199-206.

HAN, WEN-JUI. "Nonstandard Work Schedules and Child Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, October 2004.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Later Cognitive and Behavioral Outcomes, The." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 336-354.

HAN, WEN-JUI, JANE WALDFOGEL and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Long-Run Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Presented: New York NY, Population Association of America Meetings, March 1999.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Developmental Problems of Children Aged 6-11 in Mother-Only Families: The Effect of Welfare and Kin Support." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Poverty, Public Assistance, and Children in Intact and Single-Mother Families." *Journal of Family and Economic Issues* 16, 2-3 (Fall 1995): 181-205.

HAO, LINGXIN. "Poverty, Public Assistance and Children in Intact and Single-Mother Families." Working Paper DRU-1093-NICHD. RAND, 1995.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and DEBRA FORD. "Family Influences on the Formation of Moral Identity in Adolescence: Longitudinal Analyses." *Journal of Moral Education* 28, 3 (September 1999): 375-386.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and DEBRA FORD. "Urban America as a Context for the Development of Moral Identity in Adolescence." *Journal of Social Issues* 54, 3 (Fall 1998): 513-530. Special issue of Political Development: Youth Growing Up in a Global Community.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and M. KYLE MATSUBA. "Association of Neighborhood Poverty with Personality Change in Childhood." *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology* 94, 6

(June 2008): 1048-1061.

HART, SARA A., STEPHEN A. PETRILL and CLAIRE M. KAMP DUSH. "Genetic Influences on Language, Reading, and Mathematic Skills in a National Sample: A Selected and Unselected Analysis in the NLSY." Presented: Louisville KY, Annual Meeting of the Behavior Genetics Association, June 26-28, 2008.

HART, SARA A., STEPHEN A. PETRILL and CLAIRE M. KAMP DUSH. "Genetic Influences on Language, Reading, and Mathematics Skills in a National Sample: An Analysis Using the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Language, Speech and Hearing Services in Schools* 41, 1 (January 2010): 118-128.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Does Homeownership Affect Child Outcomes?" *Real Estate Economics* 30, 4 (Winter 2002):635-667.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." Presented: Boston MA, American Real Estate and Urban Economics Association, Allied Social Science Association Meetings, January 2000.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Home Ownership on Child Outcomes." In: *Low-income Homeownership: Examining the Unexamined Goal.* Nicolas Paul Retsinas and Eric S. Belsky, eds., Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2002: 427-446.

HAURIN, DONALD R., TOBY L. PARCEL and R. JEAN HAURIN. "Impact of Homeownership on Child Outcomes." Working Paper LIH0-01.14. Cambridge MA, Joint Center for Housing Studies, Harvard University, October 2001.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Investing in Disadvantaged Young Children is an Economically Efficient Policy." Presented: New York, NY, Committee for Economic Development/The Pew Charitable Trusts/PNC Financial Services Group Forum on "Building the Economic Case for Investments in Preschool", January 10, 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. "Technology and Neuroscience of Skill Formation, The." Presented: Chicago, IL, Invest in Kids Working Group, Center for Economic Development, July 17, 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and FLAVIO CUNHA. "Investing in Our Young People." America's Promise Alliance, November 2006.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and DIMITRIY V. MASTEROV. "Productivity Argument for Investing in Young Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, T.W. Schultz Award Lecture at the Allied Social Sciences Association Annual Meeting, January 2007.

HEYMANN, S. JODY. Widening Gap: Why American Working Families Are in Jeopardy and What Can Be Done About It. New York NY: Basic Books, 2000.

HILL, JENNIFER L., JANE WALDFOGEL, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and WEN-JUI HAN. "Maternal Employment and Child Development: A Fresh Look Using Newer Methods." *Developmental Psychology* 41, 6 (November 2005), 833-850.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "A Cohort/Period Comparison of the Effects of the Timing of Childbearing on Children's Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Social Research, University of Michigan, September 1999.

HOFFERTH, SANDRA L. and LORI LYNN REID. "Early Childbearing and Children's Achievement and Behavior Over Time." *Perspectives on Sexual and Reproductive Health* 34, 1 (January/February 2002): 41-49.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Presented: San Antonio TX, Society of Labor Economics 9th Annual Meeting, April 2004.

HUANG, FALI. "Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, School of Economics and Social Sciences, Singapore Management University, February 28, 2006.

HUANG, FALI. Essays on Social Capital and Human Capital. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Pennsylvania, 2003.

HUANG, FALI. "Estimations of Child Development Production Functions." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, Nov 2002.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper 10-2007, School of Economics and Social Sciences, Singapore Management University, September 2007.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." *Journal of Applied Econometrics* 25 (2010): 392-419.

HUANG, FALI and MYOUNG-JAE LEE. "Dynamic Treatment Effect Analysis of TV Effects on Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Singapore Management University, School of Economics and Social Sciences, September 21, 2007.

HWANG, HEUNGSUN and YOSHIO TAKANE. "A Multivariate Reduced-Rank Growth Curve Model with Unbalanced Data." *Psychometrika* 69, 1 (March 2004): 65-79.

HWANG, HYE WON. Factors Related to Individual Differences in the Academic and Behavioral Adjustment of Young Children from Low-income Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 2001. DAI, 62, no. 12A (2001): 4348.

IMAI, KUMIKO. "Reassessing the Impacts of Head Start on Children's Cognitive and Health Outcomes." Presented: Atlanta, GA: Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 2002.

JACKSON, MARGOT I. "Understanding Links between Children's Health and Education." Working Paper CCPR-014-06, California Center for Population Research, October 2007.

JACKSON, MARGOT I. "Understanding Links Among Adolescent Health, Social Background and Education." Presented: The Harris School, University of Chicago, Conference on Health and Attainment Over the Lifecourse: Reciprocal Influences from Before Birth to Old Age, May 16, 2008.

JACKSON, MARGOT I. "Why Do Unhealthy Children Do Worse in School? Understanding Links among Children's Health, Education and Race." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March-April, 2006.

JACOBS, STEVEN N. Effects of Family Structure and Fathering Time on Child Behavior Problems and Reading Deficits. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas at Dallas, 1998.

JAMES-BURDUMY, SUSANNE N. "Effect of Maternal Labor Force Participation on Child Development." Working Paper, Princeton, NJ: Mathematica Policy Research, Inc., December 1999.

JAMES-BURDUMY, SUSANNE N. "Effect of Maternal Labor Force Participation on Child Development." *Journal of Labor Economics* 23, 1 (January 2005): 177-212.

JOHNSTON, DAVID W., MICHAEL NICHOLLS, MANISHA SHAH and MICHAEL A. SHIELDS. "Handedness, Health and Cognitive Development: Evidence from Children in the NLSY." IZA Discussion Paper No. 4774. Bonn, Germany: Institute for the Study of Labor, February 2010.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, LYNDA CLARKE, RICHARD D. WIGGINS and ANDREW MCCULLOCH. "Family Disruption and the Cognitive and Behavioural Development of Children in Longitudinal Data from Britain and USA." Working Paper No. 50, National Child Development Study, User Support Group, March 1998. Also: London, England: City University, Social Statistics Research Unit.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and NIKOS TZAVIDIS. "Children of Working Mothers: Does Mother's Employment Affect Children's Development?" Presented: Barcelona, Spain, European Population Conference, July 9-12 2008.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU, ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN and NIKOS TZAVIDIS. "Combining Childrearing with Work: Do Maternal Employment Experiences Compromise Child Development." Presented: Marrakech Morocco, XXVI International Population Conference of the International Union for the Scientific Study of Population (IUSSP), Sep 27 - Oct 2, 2009.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, RICHARD D. WIGGINS, ANDREW MCCULLOCH, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU and LYNDA CLARKE. "Diverse Family Living Situations and Child Development: A Multi-Level Analysis Comparing Longitudinal Evidence from Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Law, Policy, and the Family* 13 (1999): 292-314. Earlier version presented: British Society for Population Studies, Cambridge, England and Annual Conference of the Royal Statistical Society, 1998.

JOSHI, HEATHER, ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY, RICHARD D. WIGGINS, ANDREW MCCULLOCH, GEORGIA VERROPOULOU and LYNDA CLARKE. "Diverse Family Living Situations and Child Development: A Multilevel Analysis Comparing Longitudinal Evidence from Britain and the United States." In: *Education, Family and Population Dynamics, M.* Cosio, R. Marcoux, M. Pilon, and A. Quesnel, eds., Paris: Committee for International Cooperation in National Research in Demography (CICRED), 2003: 329-356.

JOYCE, THEODORE J., ROBERT KAESTNER and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Effect of Pregnancy Intention on Child Development." *Demography* 37, 1 (February 2000): 83-94.

KAESTNER, ROBERT. "Are Brothers Really Better? Sibling Sex Composition and Educational Achievement Revisited." Working Paper No. 5521, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 1996.

KAESTNER, ROBERT. "Are Brothers Really Better? Sibling Sex Composition and Educational Achievement Revisited." *Journal of Human Resources* 32, 2 (Spring 1997): 250-284.

KAESTNER, ROBERT and MICHAEL GROSSMAN. "Effects of Weight on Children's Educational

Achievement." Working Paper No. W13764, National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), City University of New York Graduate Center, January 2008.

KAESTNER, ROBERT and MICHAEL GROSSMAN. "Effects of Weight on Children's Educational Achievement." *Economics of Education Review* 28, 6 (December 2009): 651–661.

KAESTNER, ROBERT and MICHAEL GROSSMAN. "Effects of Weight on Children's Educational Achievement." Working Paper No. 13764, National Bureau of Economic Research, January 2008.

KAM, CHI-MING and DAVID A. WAGSTAFF. "Longitudinal Analysis of Complex Survey Data: Math and Reading Achievement from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth (NLSY), 1986-1994." In: *New Methods for the Analysis of Change*. L. M. Collins and A. G. Aline, eds., Washington, DC: American Psychological Association, 2001: Appendix M.

KAM, CHI-MING and DAVID A. WAGSTAFF. "Longitudinal Analysis of Complex Survey Data: Math and Reading Achievement from the National Longitudinal Survey Of Youth (NLSY), 1986-1994." Presented: University Park, PA, New Methods for the Analysis of Change Conference, the Methodology Center, the Pennsylvania State University, October 1998.

KETTERLINUS, ROBERT D., MICHAEL E. LAMB and SANDRA H. HENDERSON. "Effects of Maternal Age-at-Birth on Children's Cognitive Development, The." *Journal of Research on Adolescence* 1, 2 (1991): 173-188.

KIM, HYOSHIN, NAZLI BAYDAR and APRIL GREEK. "Testing Conditions Influence the Race Gap in Cognition and Achievement Estimated by Household Survey Data." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2001.

KIM, HYOSHIN, NAZLI BAYDAR and APRIL GREEK. "Testing Conditions Influence the Race Gap in Cognition and Achievement Estimated by Household Survey Data." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 23, 5 (January 2003): 567-582.

KIM, KIWEON. *Effect of Poverty on Children's Academic Performance*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Texas at Dallas, 1992.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" *Journal of Family Issues* 15, 1 (March 1994): 78-96.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Nonresident Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 4 (November 1994): 963-972.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being: The Effects of Race, Education, and Wedlock Status." Presented: Miami FL, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1993.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. Child Support Payments: Effects on the Educational Achievement of Children in Single Parent Families. Ph.D. Dissertation, Harvard University, 1993.

KNOX, VIRGINIA WILLIAMS. "Effects of Child Support Payments on Developmental Outcomes for Elementary School-Age Children." *Journal of Human Resources* 31, 4 (1996): 817-840.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work-Family Mismatch and Child Health and Well-Being: A Review of the Economics Research." In: *Work, Family, Health, and Well-being.* S. M. Bianchi, L. M. Casper, and R. B. King, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work/Family Mismatch and Family Health: Some Comments on the Economics Literature." Presented: Washington, DC, NICHD Conference on Work/Family Mismatch, June 2003.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., ROBERT KAESTNER and THEODORE J. JOYCE. "Unintended Pregnancy and the Consequences of Non-Marital Childbearing." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., JANE E. MILLER and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." *Children and Youth Services Review* 17, 1/2 (Special Issue 1995): 127-155.

KOTIKULA, APHICHOKE. "Abortion and Child Outcomes." Presented: New York NY, European Society for Population Economics, 17th Annual Congress, June 2003.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Public and Private Support Systems: Evaluating the Effects of Welfare Status and Children's Participation in Head Start on Child Outcomes." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Welfare Receipt and Family Structure: Evaluating the Effects on Child Cognitive Outcomes." Presented: Los Angeles CA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August, 1994.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Structure of Achievement and Behavior across Middle Childhood." *Child Development* 70, 4 (July/August 1999): 930-943.

LAHEY, BENJAMIN B., CAROL A. VAN HULLE, IRWIN D. WALDMAN, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS, BRIAN M. D'ONOFRIO, STEVEN PEDLOW, PAUL J. RATHOUZ and KATE KEENAN. "Testing Descriptive Hypotheses Regarding Sex Differences in the Development of Conduct Problems and Delinquency." *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology* 34, 5 (October 2006): 737-755.

LANG, KEVIN and CARLOS SEPULVEDA. "Black-White Test Score Differential." Presented: Cambridge, MA, Annual Achievement Gap Initiative Research Conference, June 2007.

LEE, HANKYU and MARGUERITE STEVENSON BARRATT. "Cognitive Development of Preterm Low Birth Weight Children at 5 to 8 Years Old." *Journal of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics* 14, 4 (August 1993): 242-249.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Bidirectional Effects of Early Poverty on Children's Reading and Home Environment Scores: Associations and Ethnic Differences." *Social Work Research* 33, 2 (June 2009): 79-94.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Do Early Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems Predict Long-Term Effects Among Head Start Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, January 2009.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Do Early Academic Achievement and Behavior Problems Predict Long-Term

Effects Among Head Start Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, January 2009.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Effects of Children's Head Start Enrollment Age on Their Short- and Long-Term Developmental Outcomes." *Social Service Review* 82, 4 (December 2008): 663-702.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Impact of the 1996 Welfare Reform on Child and Family Well-being." *Journal of Community Psychology* 37, 5 (July 2009): 602-617.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. *Impacts of an Early Entry Age Into the Head Start Program on Children's Developmental Outcomes.* Ph. D. Dissertation, Columbia University, 2007. DAI-A 68/06, Dec 2007.

LEE, KYUNGHEE. "Longitudinal Effect of an Early Entry Age into Head Start Program on Children's Developmental Outcomes." Presented: Washington, DC, Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, January 2008.

LEE, WONIK. The Effects of Maternal Welfare Participation on Children's Developmental Outcomes in the Welfare Reform Era. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2010.

LEVEY, TANIA GABRIELLE. "Reexamining Community College Effects: New Techniques, New Outcomes." Presented: New York, NY, Society of Economics and Education, Teachers College, Columbia University, March 2006.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., CLIFTON R. EMERY and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers: Multiple Approaches to Assessing the Causal Links." Presented: Miami, FL, Society for Social Work Research 9th Annual Meeting, 2004.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., CLIFTON R. EMERY and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 69, 1 (February 2007): 105–122.

LEVINE, JUDITH A. and HAROLD POLLACK. "Well-Being of Children Born to Teen Mothers: Multiple Approaches to Assessing the Causal Links." Working Paper 288, Joint Center for Poverty Research, April 2002.

LEVINE, JUDITH A., HAROLD POLLACK and MAUREEN E. COMFORT. "Academic and Behavioral Outcomes Among the Children of Young Mothers." JCPR Working Paper 193, Joint Center for Poverty Research (June 2000).

LEVINE, JUDITH A., HAROLD POLLACK and MAUREEN E. COMFORT. "Academic and Behavioral Outcomes Among the Children of Young Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 63, 2 (May 2001): 355-369.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Human Resources Abstracts* 35, 4 (December 2000). Also: JCPR Working Paper No. 130, January 2000.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." Working Paper No. 7522, National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2000.

LEVINE, PHILLIP B. and DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN. "Children's Welfare Exposure and Subsequent Development." *Journal of Public Economics* 89, 1 (January 2005): 31-56.

LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Relationship Between Maternal Behavior During Pregnancy, Birth Outcome, and Early Childhood Development: An Exploratory Study." Working Paper 1030, CESifo Working Paper, Sauder School of Business, The University of British Columbia, 2003.

LI, KAI and DALE J. POIRIER. "Roles of Birth Inputs and Outputs in Predicting Health, Behavior, and Test Scores in Early Childhood." *Statistics in Medicine* 22 (2003): 3489-3514.

LIU, QING. *Two Essays on Human Capital Acquisition Among Children*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 2001.

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interaction of Birth Weight, Gestation, and Parental Investment in the Production of Cognitive Development." Presented: Boston MA, Population Association of America Meetings, April 2004.

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interactive Effect of Birth Weight and Parental Investment on Child Test Scores." Working Paper No. WR-168, RAND, June 2004.

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Interactive Effect of Birth Weight and Common Parental Investment on Child Test Scores." Working PaperWR-404, RAND Labor and Population Working Paper Series, Rand Corporation, Santa Monica, CA, July 2006.

LOUGHRAN, DAVID S., ASHLESHA DATAR and M. REBECCA KILBURN. "Response of Household Parental Investment to Child Endowments." Working Paper WR-404-1, RAND, April 2008.

LOURY, LINDA DATCHER. "All in the Extended Family: Grandparents, Aunts, and Uncles and Educational Attainment." Working Paper 2006, Department of Economics, Tufts University, Medford, MA, 2006.

LOURY, LINDA DATCHER. "All in the Extended Family: Effects of Grandparents, Aunts, and Uncles on Educational Attainment." *American Economic Review* 96, 2 (May 2006): pp. 275-278.

LUBOTSKY, DARREN. "Family Resources, Behavior, and Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Research Program in Development Studies, Princeton University, November 2001.

LUNDBERG, SHELLY, JENNIFER L. ROMICH and KWOK PING TSANG. "Decision-Making by Children." *Review of Economics of the Household* 7, 1 (March 2009): 1-30.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young African American Children." *Child Development* 65, 4 (August 1994): 1080-1094.

LUSTER, THOMAS and HARRIET PIPES MCADOO. "Factors Related to the Achievement and Adjustment of Young Black Children." Presented: Seattle WA, Society for Research in Child Development Biennial Meetings, April 1991.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. "Maternal Education and Children's Academic Achievement During Middle Childhood." *Developmental Psychology* 43, 6 (November 2007): 1497-1512.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Associations of Family Structure States and Transitions During Middle Childhood." Working Paper No. 07-15, National Poverty Center Working Paper Series, June 2007.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Family Structure States and Transitions: Associations with Children's Well-Being During Middle Childhood." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 71, 3 (August 2009): 575-591.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A. and LAWRENCE MARC BERGER. "Transitions in Family Structure and Children's Wellbeing." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 29-31, 2007.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." In: *Developmental Contexts in Middle Childhood: Bridges to Adolescence and Adulthood.* Aletha C. Huston and Marika N. Ripke, eds., New York: Cambridge University Press, 2006: 150-172.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Policy Research, Northwestern University, June 2003.

MANDARA, JELANI. "Effects of Parenting Styles on Adolescent Achievement Test Scores: Ethnic and Gender Differences (And Similarities)." Working Paper, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL, 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, NEREIRA GREENE and FATIMA VARNER. "Intergenerational Predictors of the Black-White Achievement Gap in Adolescence." Presented: Cambridge, MA, Achievement Gap Initiative Conference, Harvard University, June 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, NEREIRA GREENE and FATIMA VARNER. "Intergenerational Predictors of the Black-White Achievement Gap in Adolescence." Working Paper, School of Education and Social Policy, Northwestern University, 2006.

MANDARA, JELANI, FATIMA VARNER, NEREIRA GREENE and SCOTT RICHMAN. "Intergenerational Family Predictors of the Black—White Achievement Gap." *Journal of Educational Psychology* 101, 4 (November 2009): 867-878.

MANNING, WENDY D. "Implications of Cohabitation for Children's Well-Being." Presented: University Park, PA, National Symposium "Just Living Together: Implications of Cohabitation for Children, Families and Social Policy", October 2000.

MARTORELL, FRANCISCO EUGENIO. *Essays on the Determinants of Educational Attainment.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Berkeley, 2005. DAI-A 66/08, p. 3041, Feb 2006.

MAYER, SUSAN E. "Influence of Parental Income on Children's Outcomes." Report, Wellington, New Zealand, Knowledge Management Group, Ministry of Social Development, 2002.

MAYER, SUSAN E. What Money Can't Buy: Family Income and Children's Life Chances. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E., GREG J. DUNCAN, ARIEL KALIL and ROBIN L. TEPPER. "Like Mother Like Daughter: Does SES Account for the Similarity between Mothers and Daughters?" Presented: Chicago, IL, Joint Center for Poverty Research, "Family Investments in Children's Potential", Research Conference, September 2002.

MAYER, SUSAN E. and DAVID KNUTSON. "Does Age at Enrollment in First Grade Affect Children's Cognitive Test Scores?" JCPR Working Paper 23. Joint Center for Poverty Research, Northwestern University/University of Chicago, December 1997.

MAYER, SUSAN E. and DAVID KNUTSON. "Does the Timing of School Affect How Much Children Learn?" In: *Earning and Learning: How School Matters.* S. E. Mayer and P. E. Peterson, eds., Washington DC: Brookings Institution and New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 1999, pp. 79-102

MAYNARD, REBECCA A. Kids Having Kids: A Robin Hood Foundation Special Report on the Costs Of Adolescent Childbearing. New York NY: Robin Hood Foundation, 1996.

MAYNARD, REBECCA A. Kids Having Kids: Economic Costs and Social Consequences of Teen Pregnancy. Washington, DC, The Urban Institute Press, 1997.

MCARDLE, JOHN J. and RICHARD Q. BELL. "An Introduction to Latent Growth Models for Developmental Data Analysis." In: *Modeling Longitudinal and Multilevel Data: Practical Issues, Applied Approaches, and Specific Examples.* T.D. Little, K.U. Schnabel, J. Baumert eds., New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum Assoc.. 2000

MCARDLE, JOHN J. and FUMIAKI HAMAGAMI. "Latent Difference Score Structural Models for Linear Dynamic Analyses with Incomplete Longitudinal Data." In: *New Methods for the Analysis of Change*. LM Collins and AG Sayer, eds. Washington, DC: American Psychological Association (2001): 139-175

MCFARLIN, ISAAC, JR. "Do School Teacher Parents Make a Difference?" *Economics of Education Review* 26, 5 (October 2007): 615-628.

MCGINNIS, SANDRA L. *Child Well-Being in Cohabiting Homes: A Study of Outcomes and Processes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2004. DAI-A 64/12, p. 4644, June 2004.

MCKINNEY, ROBIN EARL. Relationship of Family Structure and Context to Reports of Behavior Problems and Academic Performance in African-American Adolescents. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1996.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and DANIELLE L. FETTES. "Trajectories of Failure: The Educational Careers of Children with Mental Health Problems." *American Journal of Sociology* 113, 3 (November 2007): 653-701.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and DANIELLE L. FETTES. "Trajectories of Failure: The Educational Careers of Children with Mental Health Problems." Presented: New York, NY, Annual Meetings of the American Sociological Association, August 2007.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and KAREN KAISER. "Childhood Emotional and Behavioral Problems and Educational Attainment." *American Sociological Review* 69, 5 (October 2004): 636-658.

MEDICAL NEWS TODAY. "Children's Early Academic and Attention Skills Best Predict Later School Success, According to Analysis of Large-Scale Studies." Medical News Today, November 13, 2007, Psychology / Psychiatry News.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G., SUSAN MARIE JEKIELEK, FRANK L. MOTT and ELIZABETH C. COOKSEY. "Work and Family Circumstances and Child Trajectories: When (and for What) Does

AFDC Receipt Matter?" Presented: Chicago, IL, Joint Center for Poverty Research, Pre-Conference on Family Process and Child Development in Low Income Families, May 7-8, 1998.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's cognitive skill development in Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 27, 5 (September 2003): 396-409.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's Cognitive Skill Development in Britain and the United States." Working Paper No. 01.19. The Harris School of Public Policy Studies, The University of Chicago, 2001.

MILLER, AMALIA REBECCA. "Motherhood Delay and the Human Capital of the Next Generation." Working Paper, Economics Department, University of Virginia, October 24, 2008.

MILLER, AMALIA REBECCA. "Motherhood Delay and the Human Capital of the Next Generation." *American Economic Review* 99, 2 (May 2009): 154–158.

MILLER, AMALIA REBECCA. "Motherhood Delay and the Human Capital of the Next Generation." Presented: San Francisco CA, Annual Meetings of the American Economic Association, January 3-5, 2009.

MILLER, JANE E. "Poverty Patterns and Cognitive Development in the NLSY." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America, May 1996.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Presented: San Francisco CA, Population Association of America Meetings, 1995.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Working Paper. New Brunswick, NJ: Institute for Health, Health Care Policy, and Aging Research, Rutgers University, The State University of New Jersey, August 1994.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty, Nutritional Status, Growth and Cognitive Development of Children in the United States." Working Paper No. 93-5. Princeton NJ: Office of Population Research, Princeton University. See, American Journal of Epidemiology 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MOON, ELIZABETH A. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Poverty, Welfare, and Family Structure: Consequences for Children's Cognitive Development." Presented: Washington, DC, Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, March 1997.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON and ANNE K. DRISCOLL. "Low-Wage Maternal Employment and Outcomes for Children a Study." *The Future of Children: Welfare to Work* 7, 1, (Spring 1997).

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DANA A. GLEI, ANNE K. DRISCOLL and MARTHA J. ZASLOW. "Poverty and Welfare Patterns: Implications for Children." Welfare and Poverty Paper 2000-07, Washington, DC: Child Trends, Inc., 2000.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DANA A. GLEI, ANNE K. DRISCOLL, MARTHA J. ZASLOW and ZAKIA REDD. "Poverty and Welfare Patterns: Implications for Children." *Journal of Social Policy*, 31, 2 (April 2002), 207-227.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, TAMARA G. HALLE, SHARON VANDIVERE and CARRIE L.

MARINER. "Scaling Back Survey Scales: How Short is too Short?" *Sociological Methods and Research* 30, 4 (May 2002): 530-567.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, CARRIE L. MARINER and TAMARA G. HALLE. "Scaling Back Survey Scales: How Short is too Short?" Presented: Ann Arbor MI, Health and Retirement Study, Institute for Social Research, Conference on Data Quality Issues in Longitudinal Surveys, October 1998.

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DONNA RUANE MORRISON and ANGELA DUNGEE GREENE. "Effects on Children Born to Adolescent Mothers." In: *Kids Having Kids: Economic Costs and Social Consequences of Teen Pregnancy.* R.A. Maynard, ed. Washington DC, The Urban Institute Press, 1997, pp. 145-173

MOORE, KRISTIN ANDERSON, DONNA RUANE MORRISON, MARTHA J. ZASLOW and DANA A. GLEI. "Ebbing and Flowing, Learning and Growing: Transitions in Family Economic Resources and Children's Development." Working Paper, Washington DC, Child Trends, Inc., September 1995.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do Maternal Investments in Human Capital Affect Children's Academic Achievement?" Working Paper, Department of Economics, Williams College, Williamstown, MA, May 2004.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do Maternal Investments in Human Capital Affect Their Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: San Antonio, TX, Southern Economic Association Meetings, 2003.

MOORE, QUINN and LUCIE SCHMIDT. "Do the Human Capital Investments of Young Mothers Affect Their Children's Educational Outcomes?" Presented: Atlanta, GA, Population Association of America Meetings, May 2002.

MOORE, RICHARD QUINN. *Essays in Labor and Family Economics*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Economics, University of Michigan, 2005. DAI-A 67/07, Jan 2007.

MORGAN, WILLIAM R. and RONGJUN SUN. "Bootstrap Theory of American Social Mobility: Are Resilient Children a Fantasy?" Presented: Atlanta, Ga, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 2003.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. "Costs of Economic Uncertainty: Child Well-Being in Cohabiting and Remarried Unions Following Parental Divorce." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE. *Divorce Process and Children's Well-Being: a Longitudinal Analysis*. Ph.D. Dissertation, Johns Hopkins University, 1993.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and ANDREW J. CHERLIN. "Divorce Process and Young Children's Well-Being: A Prospective Analysis." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 57, 3 (August 1995): 800-812.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, MARY JO COIRO and CONNIE BLUMENTHAL. "Marital Disruption,

Conflict, and the Well Being of Children and Youth." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE and DAVID E. MEYERS. "Maternal Age at First Birth and Children's Behavior and Cognitive Development." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence" May, 1992.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE, DAVID E. MYERS and MARIANNE WINGLEE. "Effects of Maternal Work and Child Care During the First Three Years of Life on Children's Cognitive Abilities." Presented: Toronto, Canada, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1990. Working Paper, Decision Resources Corporation, July 1990.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and AMY R. RITUALO. "Starting Over: How Children Fare in Remarriages and Cohabiting Unions Following Divorce." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

MOTT, FRANK L. Absent Fathers and Child Development: Emotional and Cognitive Effects at Ages Five to Nine. Columbus OH: Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1993.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Father Absence from the Home: Consequences for Early Childhood Cognitive Development." Presented: Santa Monica CA, RAND Conference on Economic and Demographic Aspects of Intergenerational Relations, 1992.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Impact of Father's Absence from the Home on Subsequent Cognitive Development of Younger Children: Linkages Between Socio-Emotional and Cognitive Well-Being." Presented: Pittsburgh, PA, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1992.

MOTT, FRANK L. "Patterning of Child Assessment Completion Rates in the NLSY: 1986-1996." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, November 1998.

MOTT, FRANK L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Adolescents At Risk: Family Predictors Of Problem Behaviors." Final Report for Grant Apr 000961, Office of Population Affairs, Department of Health & Human Services, September 1996.

MOTT, FRANK L. and STEPHEN V. QUINLAN. "Participation in Project Head Start: Determinants and Possible Intermediate-Term Consequences." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1992.

MUKHERJEE, SUMANTA. "Impact of Maternal Employment on Child's Mental Health: Evidence from NLSY-Child." Working Paper, University of Kansas, September 2009.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "A Rational Choice Based Model of Teenage Childbearing." Working Paper, Vanderbilt University, January 1999.

MULLIN, CHARLES H. "Bounding Causal Effects With Contaminated and Censored Data: Reassessing the Impact of Early Childbearing on Children." Working Paper # 00-W39, Vanderbilt University, September 2000.

MUNASIB, ABDUL and SAMRAT BHATTACHARYA. "Is the 'Idiot's Box' Raising Idiocy? Early and Middle Childhood Television Watching and Child Cognitive Outcome." *Economics of Education Review* (2010): in press.

MURRAY, CHARLES A. "Changes Over Time in the Black—White Difference on Mental Tests: Evidence from the Children of the 1979 Cohort of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Intelligence* 34, 6 (November 2006): 527-540.

NEIDELL, MATTHEW J. "Early Parental Time Investments in Children's Capital Development: Effects of Time in the First Year on Cognitive and Non-Cognitive Outcomes." Working Paper No. 806. Department of Economics, University of California - Los Angeles, 2000.

NICKOLL, REBECCA A. Effects of Parental Work Characteristics and Maternal Nonemployment on Children's Reading and Math Achievement. M.A. Thesis, The Ohio State University, Summer 1995.

NICKOLL, REBECCA A. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Effects of Parental Work Characteristics and Maternal Nonemployment on Children's Reading and Math Achievement." Presented: New York NY, American Sociological Association, August 1996.

NIEVAR, M. ANGELA and THOMAS LUSTER. "Developmental Processes in African American Families: An Application of McLoyd's Theoretical Model." *Journal of Marriage and Family* 68, 2 (May 2006): 320-331.

NORD, CHRISTINE WINQUIS, NICHOLAS ZILL, CYNTHIA PRINCE and SALLY CLARKE. "Developing an Index of Educational Risk from Health and Social Characteristics Known at Birth." *Bulletin of the New York Academy of Medicine* 71, 2 (Winter 1994): 167-.

NORRIS, TINA L. Adolescent Academic Achievement, Bullying Behavior, and the Frequency of Internet Use. Ph.D. Dissertation, Department of Sociology, Kent State University, 2010.

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY. "Early Academic Skills, Not Behavior, Best Predict School Success." Science Daily, November 19, 2007.

OLSEN, RANDALL J. "Measuring Economic Dependency for Children: Persistence of Poverty Across Generations." Statement to the Subcommittee on Social Security and Family Policy, Senate Finance Committee, United States Senate, March 1991.

ORMAN, WAFA HAKIM, CHARLES M. NORTH and CARL R. GWIN. "Mom and Dad Took Me to Church: Religion and Educational Attainment." Presented: Washington DC, Southern Economic Association Meetings, November 2008.

OZTURK, ORGUL DEMET and HAU CHYI. "Welfare and Work Participation of Single Mothers and Children's Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Economics Department, Moore School of Business, University of South Carolina, February 2007.

OZTURK, ORGUL DEMET and HAU CHYI. "Welfare and Work Participation of Single Mothers and Children's Cognitive Development." Presented: Chicago, IL, European Society for Population Economics, June 14-16, 2007.

OZTURK, ORGUL DEMET and HAU CHYI. "Welfare and Work Participation of Single Mothers and Children's Cognitive Development." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Southern Economic Association, November 19-21, 2007.

PAIKOFF, ROBERTA L. "Influence of Grandparent Care on the Verbal and Mathematical Performance of 6-7 Year-Olds." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

PALMIERI, JAMES LEE. *Extended Family Living Arrangements and Their Effects on Young Women.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Indiana University, 1995.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LAURA ELLEN GESCHWENDER. "Explaining Southern Disadvantage in Verbal Facility Among Young Children." *Social Forces* 73, 3 (March 1995): 841-872.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Child Home Environment as a Mediating Construct Between SES and Child Outcomes." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1989.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. *Parents' Jobs and Children's Lives*. New York: Aldine de Gruyter, 1994. ISBN: 0-202-30483-3.

PARCEL, TOBY L., REBECCA A. NICKOLL and MIKAELA J. DUFUR. "Effects of Parental Work and Maternal Nonemployment on Children's Reading and Math Achievement." *Work and Occupations* 23, 4 (November 1996): 461-483.

PARK, HYE-SOOK. *Effect Of Item Text Characteristics On Children's Growth In Reading.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1999.

PARK, HYE-SOOK, P. DAVID PEARSON and MARK D. RECKASE. "Assessing the Effect of Cohort, Gender, and Race on Differential Item Functioning (DIF) in an Adaptive Test Designed for Multi-Age Groups." *Reading Psychology* 26, 1 (January-March 2005): 81-101.

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH. "Understanding Ethnic Differences in Academic Achievement: Empirical Lessons from National Data." In, Analytic Issues in the Assessment of Student Achievement, D. Grissmer and M. Ross (eds.), Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics, 2000: Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Education, NCES

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH, JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN, GREG J. DUNCAN, PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV and JONATHAN CRANE. "Family Background, Parenting Practices, and the Black-White Test Score Gap." In: *The Black-White Test Score Gap.* C. Jencks, and M. Phillips, eds., et al; Washington, DC: Brookings Institution, 1998, p. 103-145.

PHILLIPS, MEREDITH, JAMES CROUSE and JOHN RALPH. "Does the Black-White Test Score Gap Widen After Children Enter School?" In, *The Black-White Test Score Gap*, C. Jencks and M. Phillips (eds.), Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 1998: 229-272

PHYSORG.COM. "Early Academic Skills, not Behavior, Best Predict School Success." Physorg.com, November 13, 2007, General Science, Other.

PITT, MARK. "A Simple Correction for Fertility Selection." Presented: Minneapolis MN, Population Association of America Meetings, May 2003.

POLLAK, ROBERT A. and DONNA K. GINTHER. "Does Family Structure Affect Children's Educational Outcomes?" Working Paper No. 9628, National Bureau of Economic Research, April 2003.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Parental Time, Family Income, and Child Outcomes." Presented: Chicago IL, Annual Meeting of the Society of Labor Economists, May 2007.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Time vs. Money: Which Resources Matter for Children?" Working Paper, Department of Economics, Brigham Young University, 2007.

PRICE, JOSEPH. "Time vs. Money: Which Resources Matter for Children?" Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America (PAA) 2008 Annual Meeting, April 17-19 2008.

RAM, BALI and FENG HOU. "Changes in Family Structure and Child Outcomes: Roles of Economic and Familial Resources." *Policy Studies Journal* 31, 3 (2003):309-331.

READING, RICHARD. "Effect of Breast Feeding on Intelligence in Children: Prospective Study, Sibling Pairs Analysis, and Meta-Analysis." *Child: Care, Health and Development* 33, 1 (January 2007): 110-111.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of Mental Development at 18 to 30 Months and of School Readiness in 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: Washington DC: National Head Start Research Conference, November 1993.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Maternal and Family Predictors of School Readiness in Black, Hispanic, and White 6- and 7-Year-Olds." Presented: New Orleans LA, 60th Anniversary Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development March 24-28, 1993.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood and School Readiness in White, Black, and Hispanic 6- and 7-year-olds." *Journal of Family Psychology* 13, 3 (September 1999): 450-465.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. "Single Parenthood, Achievement, and Problem Behavior in White, Black, and Hispanic Children." *Journal of Educational Research* 97, 4 (2004): 196-206.

RICCIUTI, HENRY N. and KYLE SNOW. "Single Parenthood is Not Necessarily a Risk Factor for School Readiness and Achievement in 6- and 7-Year Olds." Presented: Washington DC, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1997.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, HOBART HARRINGTON CLEVELAND, EDWIN J. C. G. VAN DEN OORD and DAVID C. ROWE. "Resolving the Debate Over Birth Order, Family Size, and Intelligence." *American Psychologist* 55, 6 (June 2000): 599-612.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and LINDA GISSBERG. "Identification of a Flynn Effect in the NLSY: Moving from the Center to the Boundaries." Working Paper, Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, 2005.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." *Intelligence* 19, 2 (September 1994): 157-177.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE, DAVID C. ROWE and KIM MAY. "DF Analysis of NLSY IQ/Achievement Data: Nonshared Environmental Influences." Working Paper, Norman OK: Department of Psychology, University of Oklahoma, March 1994.

RODGERS, JOSEPH LEE and LINDA WANSTROM. "Identification of a Flynn Effect in the NLSY: Moving from the Center to the Boundaries." *Intelligence* 35, 2 (March-April 2007): 187-196.

ROSCIGNO, VINCENT J. "Family/School Inequality and African-American/Hispanic Achievement." Social Problems 47, 2 (May 2000): 266-290.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Are There Increasing Returns to the Intergenerational Production of Capital? Maternal Schooling and Child Intellectual Achievement." Working Paper, Prepared for the Workshop "Economic Well-Being of Women and Children" Minneapolis, MN, February 21-23, 1991.

ROSENZWEIG, MARK R. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Are There Increasing Returns to the Intergenerational Production of Human Capital? Maternal Schooling and Child Intellectual Achievement." *Journal of Human Resources* 29, 2 (Spring 1994): 670-693.

ROTHSTEIN, DONNA S., CHARLES R. PIERRET and ALISON AILEEN AUGHINBAUGH. "Impact of Family Structure Transitions on Youth Achievement: Evidence from the Children of the NLSY79." Presented: Atlanta, GA, Society of Government Economists, ASSA Program January 2002.

ROWE, DAVID C. "Under the Skin: On the Impartial Treatment of Genetic and Environmental Hypotheses." *American Psychologist* 60, 1 (January 2005): 60-70.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process: A Study of Academic Achievement." *Psychological Science* 6, 1 (January 1995): 33-38.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "No More Than Skin Deep: Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process." *Psychological Review* 101, 3 (July 1994): 396-413.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." IZA Discussion Paper No. 1673, Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA), July 2005. Revised March 2006.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Working Paper No. 10691, National Bureau of Economic Research, August 2004.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Maternal Employment and Adolescent Development." Presented: Wellington, New Zealand, Workshop on Labour Force Participation and Economic Growth, April 2005.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." NBER Working Paper No. W7666 (April). Cambridge: National Bureau of Economic Research, May 2000. Revised Sept 2002.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper (May). Greensboro, North Carolina: Department of Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, 2002.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, September 2002.

RUHM, CHRISTOPHER J. "Parental Employment and Child Cognitive Development." *Journal of Human Resources* 39, 1 (Winter 2004): 155-192.

SCHLEY, SARA, PAUL MARTINO and SRIRAM BALASUBRAMANIAN. "Deaf Children and Hearing Siblings in the NLSY: Developmental & Educational Outcomes to Age 14." Presented: Arlington, VA, National Science Foundation REC Principal Investigator's Meeting, December 2005.

SEO, GYE SOON KONG. Impact of Maternal Problem Drinking on Children's Developmental

Outcomes: Focus on Parenting as Mediator. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University: 1998.

SHAFF, KIMBERLY ANNE, NICHOLAS H. WOLFINGER, LORI KOWALESKI-JONES and KEN R. SMITH. "Family Structure Transitions and Child Achievement." *Sociological Spectrum* 28, 6 (November 2008): 681-704.

SHIERHOLZ, HEIDI S. and QUINN MOORE. "Externalities of Imprisonment: Does Maternal Incarceration Affect Child Outcomes?" Presented: Washington, DC, Twenty-Seventh Annual Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Research Conference, "Understanding and Informing Policy Design", November, 2005.

SMITH, JUDITH R., JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN and PAMELA KATO KLEBANOV. "Consequences of Living in Poverty for Young Children's Cognitive and Verbal Ability and Early School Achievement." In: *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* G.J. Duncan and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds., New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation 1997: 132-189

SOROKINA, OLGA V. Essays on Credit Constraints and Education. Ph.D. Dissertation, Boston College, 2009.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. "Corporal Punishment and Academic Achievement Scores of Young Children: A Longitudinal Study." In: *The Primordial Violence: Corporal Punishment by Parents, Cognitive Development, and Crime.* M. A. Straus, ed., Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2003.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Child's Cognitive Development: A Longitudinal Study." Presented: Montreal, Quebec, Canada, 14th World Congress of Sociology, August 1998.

STRAUS, MURRAY A. and MALLIE J. PASCHALL. "Corporal Punishment by Mothers and Development of Children's Cognitive Ability: A Longitudinal Study of Two Nationally Representative Age Cohorts." *Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma* 18, 5 (2009): 459-483.

STROMSDORFER, ERNST W., BOQING WANG and JIAN CAO. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Development." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Western Economic Association Meetings, July 10, 1992. (Second Draft).

SUGLAND, BARBARA W., MARTHA J. ZASLOW, JUDITH R. SMITH and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Early Childhood HOME Inventory and HOME-Short Form in Differing Racial/Ethnic Groups: Are There Differences in Underlying Structure, Internal Consistency of Subscales, and Patterns of Prediction?" *Journal of Family Issues* 16, 5 (September 1995): 632-663.

SUHR, DIANA D. "Exploratory or Confirmatory Factor Analysis?" Presented: San Francisco CA, SAS Users Group International Conference (SUGI31), March 2006.

SUHR, DIANA D. "Principal Component Analysis vs. Exploratory Factor Analysis." Paper 203-30. Presented: Philadelphia, PA, SAS® Users Group International Conference (SUGI 30), Proceedings of the Thirtieth Annual, April 10-13, 2005.

SUHR, DIANA D. "PROC GLM or PROC CALIS." Presented: Long Beach, CA, SAS Users Group International Conference, April 2001.

SUHR, DIANA D. "SEM for Health, Business and Education." Presented: Orlando, FL, SAS Users Group International Conference, April 2002.

TARTARI, MELISSA. "Divorce and the Cognitive Achievement of Children." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, November 14, 2005.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., RANDAL D. DAY, KAREN P. CARVER, VAUGHN R. A. CALL and KATHLEEN M. PAASCH. "Sibling Resemblance in Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes: The Role of Father Presence." Presented: Bethesda, MD, Conference on Father Involvement, October 1996.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., RANDAL D. DAY, KATHLEEN M. PAASCH, KAREN P. CARVER and VAUGHN R. A. CALL. "Sibling Resemblance in Behavioral and Cognitive Outcomes: The Role of Father Presence." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 60, 4 (November 1998): 835-848.

TEACHMAN, JAY D., KATHLEEN M. PAASCH, RANDAL D. DAY and KAREN P. CARVER. "Poverty During Adolescence and Subsequent Educational Attainment." In: *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* G.J. Duncan and J. Brooks-Gunn, eds. New York NY: Russell Sage Foundation 1997: 382-418

TODD, PETRA E. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School and Racial Test Score Gaps." Working Paper, Department of Economics, University of Pennsylvania, October 2005.

TODD, PETRA E. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School and Racial Test Score Gaps." Presented: Buffalo, NY, Human Capital Conference, 2006.

TODD, PETRA E. and KENNETH I. WOLPIN. "Production of Cognitive Achievement in Children: Home, School, and Racial Test Score Gaps." *Journal of Human Capital* 1, 1 (December 2007): 91–136.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged because of Their Mother's Age or because of Her Family Background?" Working Paper, Cambridge MA: Department of Sociology, Harvard University, October 2000.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Are Children of Young Mothers Disadvantaged Because of Their Mother's Age or Family Background?" *Child Development* 74, 2 (2003): 1-10.

TURLEY, RUTH N. LOPEZ. "Maternal Age and Child Cognitive Development: Maternal Maturity vs. Family Background." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, Harvard University, December 1999.

TURNER, MICHAEL G. Good Kids in Bad Circumstances: A Longitudinal Analysis of Resilient Youth. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 2000.

ULLMAN, DOUGLAS G., ERIC F. DUBOW, D. CAUSEY and MARTIN G. EVANS. "Factors in the Adjustment of Latchkey Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, Meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, 1989.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "A Cousin Study of Associations between Family Demographic Characteristics and Children's Intellectual Ability." *Intelligence* 27 (1999): 251-266.

VAN DEN OORD, EDWIN J. C. G. and DAVID C. ROWE. "An Examination of Genotype-environment Interactions for Academic Achievement in an U.S. National Longitudinal Survey." *Intelligence* 25, 3 (1997): 205-228.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After-School Care and Child Development." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 4 (July 1991): 637-643.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After School Care and Child Development." Working Paper, Madison WI: Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin, 1991.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low Income Families." Working Paper, Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 1990.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Effects of Early and Recent Maternal Employment on Children from Low-Income Families." *Child Development* 63, 4 (August 1992): 938-949.

VER PLOEG, MICHELE L. "Parental Marital History and Measured Cognitive Development." Presented: New Orleans LA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, May 1996. Also: Presented: Nashville, TN, American Council on Consumer Interest Annual Meetings, March 1996.

VOTRUBA-DRZAL, ELIZABETH. "Economic Disparities in Middle Childhood Development: Does Income Matter?" *Developmental Psychology* 42, 6 (November 2006): 1154-1167.

WALDFOGEL, JANE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Early Maternal Employment and Child Outcomes: A Longitudinal Analysis of Children from the NLSY." Presented: Los Angeles CA, Population Association of America Meetings, March 2000.

WALDFOGEL, JANE, WEN-JUI HAN and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "Effects of Early Maternal Employment on Child Cognitive Development." *Demography* 39, 2 (May 2002): 369-392.

WANG, BOQING, N. SCOTT CARDELL and GREGORY WEEKS. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Performance." Working Paper, Olympia, WA: Washington State Institute for Public Policy, Evergreen State College, December 1994.

WELDING, KEVIN. *Maternal Employment and Academic Achievement: An Empirical Project.* Masters Thesis, Applied Economics, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, May 2006.

WHEELER, SUSAN ELIZABETH. Successful Children of Adolescent Mothers: Identifying Microsystem Factors Impacting the Adjustment of Children. Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1997.

WIGHTMAN, PATRICK. *Effect of Parental Job Loss on Children*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 2009.

WILLS, JEREMIAH B. Maternal Employment, Relative Income, and Child Well-Being: The Effects of Gendered Household Resource Allocation on Children's Cognitive Development Trajectories. Ph. D. Dissertation, North Carolina State University, 2007.

WINSHIP, SCOTT. Early Warning: The Persistence of Cognitive Inequalities at the Start of Schooling. M.A. Thesis, Harvard University, 2003.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU. "Welfare Dynamics, Support Services, Mothers' Earnings, and Child

Cognitive Development: Implications for Contemporary Welfare Reform." *Child Development* 70, 3 (May-June 1999): 779-801.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU. Welfare Dynamics, Support Services, Mothers' Earnings, and Child Development: Implications for Contemporary Welfare Reform. Ph.D. Dissertation, New York University, 1998.

YOSHIKAWA, HIROKAZU and EDWARD SEIDMAN. "Multidimensional Profiles of Welfare and Work Dynamics: Development, Validation, and Associations with Child Cognitive and Mental Health Outcomes." *American Journal of Community Psychology* 29, 6 (December 2001): 907-936.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J. Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications. Washington DC, Urban Institute, June 1998. New Federalism. Series A, Issues and Options for States; No. A-23: 6 pp.

ZASLOW, MARTHA J., KATHRYN TOUT, CHRISTOPHER BOTSKO and KRISTIN ANDERSON MOORE. "Welfare Reform and Children: Potential Implications." Policy Briefing, No. A-23. The Urban Institute, Washington, DC, 1998.

ZHAN, MIN. "Assets, Parental Expectations and Involvement, and Children's Educational Performance." *Children and Youth Services Review* 28, 8 (August 2006): 961-975.

ZHANG, ZHIYONG. *Bayesian Analysis of Longitudinal Data Using Growth Curve Models*. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Virginia, Department of Psychology, 2008.

ZHANG, ZHIYONG, FUMIAKI HAMAGAMI, LIJUAN WANG, JOHN R. NESSELROADE and KEVIN J. GRIMM. "Bayesian Analysis of Longitudinal Data Using Growth Curve Models." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 31, 4 (July 2007): 374-383.

ZIMMER, DAVID M. and DAVID M. WELSCH. "Effect of Health and Poverty on Early Childhood Cognitive Development." *Atlantic Economic Journal* 38, 1 (March 2010): 37-49.

ZIMMERMAN, FREDERICK J. and DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS. "Children's Television Viewing and Cognitive Outcomes: A Longitudinal Analysis of National Data." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 7 (July 2005): 619-625.

ZIMMERMAN, FREDERICK J., GWEN M. GLEW, DIMITRI A. CHRISTAKIS and WAYNE KATON. "Early Cognitive Stimulation, Emotional Support, and Television Watching as Predictors of Subsequent Bullying Among Grade-School Children." *Archives of Pediatrics and Adolescent Medicine* 159, 4 (April 2005): 384-388.

SELF-PERCEPTION PROFILE FOR CHILDREN (SPPC)

ADAMS, MICHELLE JANSSEN. Youth in Crisis: An Examination of Adverse Risk Factors Affecting Children's Cognitive and Behavioral/Emotional Development, Children Ages 10-16. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Texas at Dallas, 1995.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Economic Determinants and Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States, The." Presented: Los Angeles, CA, Population Association of America (PAA) Annual Meetings, March 30-April 1, 2006.

AVERETT, SUSAN L. and DAVID STIFEL. "Food for Thought: The Cognitive Effects of Childhood Malnutrition in the United States." Working Paper, Department of Economics & Business, Lafayette College, June 2007. Earlier version presented at the 2006 Population Association of America Annual Conference, the 2006 Eastern Economic Association Annual Conference, and the 2006 Economics and Human Biology Annual Conference.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, APRIL GREEK and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During the First 6 Years of Life." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 939-956.

BAYDAR, NAZLI, PATRICIA HYLE and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. "A Longitudinal Study of the Effects of the Birth of a Sibling During Preschool and Early Grade School Years." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 59, 4 (November 1997): 957-965.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Early and Extensive Maternal Employment/Child Care and 4-6 Year Olds' Socioemotional Development: Children of the NLSY." Working Paper, Department of Individual and Family Studies, Pennsylvania State University, 1990.

BIANCHI, SUZANNE M., LYNNE M. CASPER and R. B. KING. Work, Family, Health, and Well-being. Mahwah, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312.

CASE, ANNE and CHRISTINA PAXSON. "Causes and Consequences of Early Life Health." NBER Working Paper 15637, National Bureau of Economic Research, Inc, 2010.

CHRISTIE-MIZELL, C. ANDRÉ. "Bullying: The Consequences of Interparental Discord and Child's Self-Concept." *Family Process* 42, 2 (Summer 2003): 237-251.

CROCKETT, LISA J., KRISTIN L. MOILANEN, MARCELA RAFFAELLI and BRANDY A. RANDALL. "Psychological Profiles and Adolescent Adjustment: A Person-Centered Approach." *Development and Psychopathology* 18, 1 (Winter 2006): 195-214.

DUBOW, ERIC F. "Risk and Protective Factors in Children's Behavioral and Academic Adjustment." Presented: Kansas City, KS, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, 1989.

DUBOW, ERIC F. and THOMAS LUSTER. "Adjustment of Children Born to Teenage Mothers: The Contribution of Risk and Protective Factors." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 52, 2 (May 1990): 393-404.

FOHL BAILEY, MARY ELIZABETH. *Individual Differences in the Trajectories of Early Adolescent Development and in the Adjustment to the Transition of Adolescence*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The Ohio State University, 1996.

GRIESLER, PAMELA C. and DENISE B. KANDEL. "Ethnic Differences in Correlates of Adolescent Cigarette Smoking." *Journal of Adolescent Health* 23, 3 (September 1998):167-180.

GRIESLER, PAMELA C., DENISE B. KANDEL and MARK DAVIES. "Ethnic Differences in Predictors of Initiation and Persistence of Adolescent Cigarette Smoking in the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Nicotine and Tobacco Research* 4, 1 (February 2002): 79-93.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and SUZANNE FEGLEY. "Personality and Development in Childhood: A Person-Centered Approach." *Monographs of the Society for Research in Child*

Development 68, 1 (2003).

KANDEL, DENISE B., EMILY ROSENBAUM and KEVIN CHEN. "Impact of Maternal Drug Use and Life Experiences on Preadolescent Children Born to Teenage Mothers." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 2 (May 1994): 325-340.

KING, VALARIE. Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Pennsylvania, 1993.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

KING, VALARIE. "Nonresidential Father Involvement and Child Well-Being: Can Dads Make a Difference?" *Journal of Family Issues* 15, 1 (March 1994): 78-96.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Nonresident Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 56, 4 (November 1994): 963-972.

KING, VALARIE. "Variation in the Consequences of Outside Father Involvement for Children's Well-Being: The Effects of Race, Education, and Wedlock Status." Presented: Miami FL, American Sociological Association Annual Meetings, August 1993.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work-Family Mismatch and Child Health and Well-Being: A Review of the Economics Research." In: *Work, Family, Health, and Well-being.* S. M. Bianchi, L. M. Casper, and R. B. King, eds., Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum, 2005: 297-312

KORENMAN, SANDERS D. and ROBERT KAESTNER. "Work/Family Mismatch and Family Health: Some Comments on the Economics Literature." Presented: Washington, DC, NICHD Conference on Work/Family Mismatch, June 2003.

MCGINNIS, SANDRA L. Child Well-Being in Cohabiting Homes: A Study of Outcomes and Processes. Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2004. DAI-A 64/12, p. 4644, June 2004.

MCLEOD, JANE D. and TIMOTHY J. OWENS. "Psychological Well-Being in the Early Life Course: Variations by Socioeconomic Status, Gender, and Race/Ethnicity." *Social Psychology Quarterly* 67, 3 (September 2004): 257-278.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and DANA A. GLEI. "Assessing Family Strengths in the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth - Child Supplement." Working Paper, Washington DC: Child Trends, June 1993.

MORRISON, DONNA RUANE and AMY R. RITUALO. "Starting Over: How Children Fare in Remarriages and Cohabiting Unions Following Divorce." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

NEIDELL, MATTHEW J. "Early Parental Time Investments in Children's Capital Development: Effects of Time in the First Year on Cognitive and Non-Cognitive Outcomes." Working Paper No. 806. Department of Economics, University of California - Los Angeles, 2000.

ROGERS, STACY J. Family Context of Children's Social and Emotional Development: Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction in Mother-Father and Mother-Stepfather Families. Ph.D. Dissertation,

The Ohio State University, 1993.

ROGERS, STACY J. "Family Structure and Children's Social and Emotional Development: Marital Quality, Mother-Child Interaction and Child Outcomes in Mother-Father and Mother-Stepfather Families." Presented: Miami FL, Population Association of America Meetings, May 1994.

ROGERS, STACY J. "Family Structure and Children's Social and Emotional Outcomes: The Impact of Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction Patterns in Stepfather and Intact Families." Presented: Pittsburgh, PA, Annual Meetings of the American Sociological Association, August 1992.

ROGERS, STACY J. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Family Effects on Children's Social and Emotional Outcomes: The Impact of Marital Quality and Mother-Child Interaction Patterns." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Annual Meeting of the Society for the Study of Social Problems, August 1991.

ROWE, DAVID C., ALEXANDER T. VAZSONYI and DANIEL J. FLANNERY. "No More Than Skin Deep: Ethnic and Racial Similarity in Developmental Process." *Psychological Review* 101, 3 (July 1994): 396-413.

STRAUSS, RICHARD S. "Childhood Obesity and Self-Esteem." *Pediatrics* 105, 1 (January 2000): N1-N5.

STROMSDORFER, ERNST W., BOQING WANG and JIAN CAO. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Development." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Western Economic Association Meetings, July 10, 1992. (Second Draft).

TICE, PETER CHARLES. Poverty Experience and Children's Behavioral and Psychological Outcomes: Contrasting a Latent Growth Curve and Piece-Wise Model of Individual Change. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, August 2000.

TURNER, MICHAEL G. Good Kids in Bad Circumstances: A Longitudinal Analysis of Resilient Youth. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 2000.

ULLMAN, DOUGLAS G., ERIC F. DUBOW, D. CAUSEY and MARTIN G. EVANS. "Factors in the Adjustment of Latchkey Children." Presented: Chicago, IL, Meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, 1989.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After-School Care and Child Development." *Developmental Psychology* 27, 4 (July 1991): 637-643.

VANDELL, DEBORAH LOWE and JANAKI RAMANAN. "Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth: Choices in After School Care and Child Development." Working Paper, Madison WI: Department of Educational Psychology, University of Wisconsin, 1991.

WANG, BOQING, N. SCOTT CARDELL and GREGORY WEEKS. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Performance." Working Paper, Olympia, WA: Washington State Institute for Public Policy, Evergreen State College, December 1994.

WHITE, MARY ELIZABETH. Home Environment, Self-Concept, and School Achievement in a Disadvantaged and Multiethnic Sample. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Texas at Austin, 1991.

WIGHTMAN, PATRICK. *Effect of Parental Job Loss on Children*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 2009.

TEMPERAMENT

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" Presented: Philadelphia, PA, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 30, 2005.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Can We Promote Child Well-Being by Promoting Marriage?" *Journal of Marriage and Family* 69, 5 (Dec 2007): 1326-1344.

ACS, GREGORY P. "Is the Ring the Thing? Child Well-being and the Transition from Cohabitation to Marriage." Working Paper, The Urban Institute, October 2005.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. "Association of Childhood Personality on Sexual Risk Taking During Adolescence." *Journal of School Health* 78, 11 (November 2008): 594-600.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. *Perinatal and Infancy Factors Associated with Personality Functioning During Early Childhood.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Temple University, October 2004. DAI-B 65/04, p. 2135, Oct 2004.

ATKINS, ROBERT L. and DANIEL HART. "Under-Controlled Do It First: Childhood Personality and Sexual Debut." *Research in Nursing and Health* 31, 6 (December 2008): 626-639.

ATKINS, ROBERT L., DANIEL HART and THOMAS M. DONNELLY. "Association of Childhood Personality Type With Volunteering During Adolescence." *Merrill-Palmer Quarterly* 51, 2 (April 2005): 145-162.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Consequences for Children of Their Birth Planning Status." *Family Planning Perspectives* 27, 6 (November/December, 1995): 228-234, 245.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BELSKY, JAY. "Emanuel Miller Lecture - Developmental Risks (Still) Associated with Early Child Care." *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry and Allied Disciplines* 42, 7 (October 2001): 845-859.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "An Exchange on Maternal Employment and Young Children's Adjustment: Scientific Criticism and the Study of Early and Extensive Maternal Employment." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 1107-1110.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Early and Extensive Maternal Employment and Young Children's Socioemotional Development: Children of the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 1083-1098.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Early and Extensive Maternal Employment/Child Care and 4-6 Year Olds' Socioemotional Development: Children of the NLSY." Working Paper, Department of Individual and Family Studies, Pennsylvania State University, 1990.

BOPKOVA, VALENTINA. Social and Emotional Development of Children 0 to 36 Months in Poverty. Ph. D. Dissertation, University of Tennessee, Social Work, Knoxville, 2005.

COLDER, CRAIG R., LILIANA J. LENGUA, PAULA J. FITE, JOSHUA ADAM MOTT and NICOLE R. BUSH. "Temperament in Context: Infant Temperament Moderates the Relationship Between Perceived Neighborhood Quality and Behavior Problems." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 27, 5 (September 2006): 456-467.

COLDER, CRAIG R., JOSHUA ADAM MOTT and ARIELLE S. BERMAN. "Interactive Effects of Infant Activity Level and Fear on Growth Trajectories of Early Childhood Symptomatology." Presented: New Orleans, LA, Seventh Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, June 1999. Also: Working Paper [IP] (December 1998). Chicago: Loyola University and University of Illinois at Chicago, Health Research and Policy Centers.

COLDER, CRAIG R., JOSHUA ADAM MOTT and ARIELLE S. BERMAN. "Interactive Effects of Infant Activity Level and Fear on Growth Trajectories of Early Childhood Behavior Problems." *Development and Psychopathology* 14, 1 (Winter 2002): 1-23.

CUNHA, FLAVIO, JAMES J. HECKMAN and SUSANNE SCHENNACH. "Estimating the Technology of Cognitive and Noncognitive Skill Formation." Working Paper No. 15664. National Bureau of Economic Research, February 2010.

FAITH, MYLES S., STANLEY HESHKA, PATTY E. MATZ, A. PLETROBELLI and DAVID B. ALLISON. "Distribution of Maternal Feeding Practices in the United States: Results from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *Obesity Research* 8, Supplement 1 (October 2000): 48s -.

GORTMAKER, STEVEN L., JEROME KAGAN, AVSHALOM CASPI and PHIL A. SILVA. "Daylength During Pregnancy and Shyness in Children: Results from Northern and Southern Hemispheres." *Developmental Psychobiology* 31, 2 (September 1997): 107-114.

HANNAN, KRISTI and THOMAS LUSTER. "Influence of Parent, Child and Contextual Factors on the Quality of the Home Environment." *Infant Mental Health Journal* 12, 1 (Spring 1991): 17-30.

HAO, LINGXIN, ROSS L. MATSUEDA and YANG ZHAO. "Children's Behavior Problems and Family Social Capital: A Dynamic Analysis of Siblings." Presented: Chicago, IL, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1998.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and SUZANNE FEGLEY. "Personality and Development in Childhood: A Person-Centered Approach." *Monographs of the Society for Research in Child Development* 68, 1 (2003).

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and DEBRA FORD. "Urban America as a Context for the Development of Moral Identity in Adolescence." *Journal of Social Issues* 54, 3 (Fall 1998): 513-530. Special issue of Political Development: Youth Growing Up in a Global Community.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and M. KYLE MATSUBA. "Association of Neighborhood Poverty with Personality Change in Childhood." *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology* 94, 6 (June 2008): 1048-1061.

HART, DANIEL, ROBERT L. ATKINS and NATASHA TURSI. "Influence of Neighborhood Poverty on Personality Change." Presented: Atlanta GA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 6 2005.

HAWKINS, ALAN J. and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Are Fathers Fungible? Patterns of Co-Resident Adult Men in Maritally Disrupted Families and Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 958-972.

HECKMAN, JAMES J. and FLAVIO CUNHA. "Investing in Our Young People." America's Promise Alliance, November 2006.

HU, MEI-CHEN. *Maternal Employment: Family Structure, and Preschooler's Well-being.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Wisconsin -- Madison, 2002. DAI-A 63/11, p. 4092, May 2003.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI. "Effects of Participation in Food Assistance Programs on Children's Health and Development: Evidence from NLSY Children." Presented: New York, NY, Population Association of America Annual Meetings, March 1999.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Participation in the WIC Food Assistance Program on Children's Health and Development: Evidence from NLSY Children." Discussion Paper No. 1207-00. Institute for Research on Poverty, 2000.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Participation in the WIC Program on Birthweight: Evidence from the National Longitudinal Survey of Youth." *American Journal of Public Health* 92, 5 (May 2002): 799-804.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of Participation in Food Assistance Programs on Children's Health and Development: Evidence from NLSY Children." Presented: Washington DC, USDA/Institute for Research on Poverty Food Assistance Small Grants Conference, October 1999.

KOWALESKI-JONES, LORI and GREG J. DUNCAN. "Effects of WIC on Children's Health and Development." Poverty Research News 5, 2 (March-April 2001): 6-7.

LAHEY, BENJAMIN B., CAROL A. VAN HULLE, KATE KEENAN, PAUL J. RATHOUZ, BRIAN M. D'ONOFRIO, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS and IRWIN D. WALDMAN. "Temperament and Parenting during the First Year of Life Predict Future Child Conduct Problems." *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology* 36, 8 (November 2008): 1139-1158.

LAHEY, BENJAMIN B., CAROL A. VAN HULLE, IRWIN D. WALDMAN, JOSEPH LEE RODGERS, BRIAN M. D'ONOFRIO, STEVEN PEDLOW, PAUL J. RATHOUZ and KATE KEENAN. "Testing Descriptive Hypotheses Regarding Sex Differences in the Development of Conduct Problems and Delinquency." *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology* 34, 5 (October 2006): 737-755.

LUSTER, THOMAS, ROBERT BOGER and KRISTI HANNAN. "Infant Affect and Home Environment." Presented: Montreal, Canada, Seventh International Conference on Infant Studies, 1990.

LUSTER, THOMAS, ROBERT BOGER and KRISTI HANNAN. "Infant Affect and Home Environment." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 55, 3 (August 1993): 651-661.

MAGEE, TRACY. Behavior Problems in Childhood: Testing an Interactive Model. Ph.D. Dissertation,

Boston College, School of Nursing, 2004. DAI-B 66/03, p. 1397, Sep 2005.

MAGEE, TRACY and SISTER CALLISTA ROY. "Predicting School-Age Behavior Problems: The Role of Early Childhood Risk Factors." *Pediatric Nursing* 34, 1 (January/February 2008): 37-44.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." In: *Developmental Contexts in Middle Childhood: Bridges to Adolescence and Adulthood.* Aletha C. Huston and Marika N. Ripke, eds., New York: Cambridge University Press, 2006: 150-172.

MAGNUSON, KATHERINE A., GREG J. DUNCAN and ARIEL KALIL. "Contribution of Middle Childhood Contexts to Adolescent Achievement and Behavior." Working Paper, Institute for Policy Research, Northwestern University, June 2003.

MCCARTNEY, KATHLEEN and SAUL ROSENTHAL. "Maternal Employment Should be Studied Within Social Ecologies." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 1103-1107.

MCCOOL, LAURIE. *Effects of Children's Behavior Difficulties on Mother's Self-Esteem.* Master's Thesis, The Ohio State University, 1999.

MCGINNIS, SANDRA L. *Child Well-Being in Cohabiting Homes: A Study of Outcomes and Processes.* Ph.D. Dissertation, State University of New York At Albany, 2004. DAI-A 64/12, p. 4644, June 2004.

MENAGHAN, ELIZABETH G. and TOBY L. PARCEL. "Measuring Temperament in a Large Cross Sectional Survey: Reliability and Validity for Children of the NLS Youth." Working Paper, Department of Sociology, The Ohio State University, 1988.

MOTT, FRANK L. and STEPHEN V. QUINLAN. "Participation in Project Head Start: Determinants and Possible Intermediate-Term Consequences." Working Paper, Center for Human Resource Research, The Ohio State University, 1992.

NORBERG, KAREN. "Effects of Daycare Reconsidered." Working Paper No. 6769, National Bureau of Economic Research, 1998.

NORBERG, KAREN. "Effects of Daycare Reconsidered." Presented: Cambridge MA, Meeting of the Well-Being of Children Program of the National Bureau of Economic Research, April 1998.

OKUMURA, TSUNAO and EMIKO USUI. "Do Parents' Social Skills Influence Their Children's Sociability?" Working Paper, School of Economics, Nagoya University, 2009.

OKUMURA, TSUNAO and EMIKO USUI. "Do Parents' Social Skills Influence Their Children's Sociability?" PIE/CIS Discussion Paper No. 466. Institute of Economic Research, Hitotsubashi University Repository, March 2010.

OKUMURA, TSUNAO and EMIKO USUI. "Intergenerational Correlations of Skills." Presented: Boston MA, Annual Meetings of The Society of Labor Economists (SOLE), May 2009.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and ELIZABETH G. MENAGHAN. "Maternal Working Conditions and Child Verbal Facility: Studying the Transmission of Intergenerational Inequality from Mothers to Young Children." Revised version presented: Utrecht, The Netherlands, Meetings of the International Sociological Association's Research Committee on Social Stratification (RC28), April 1989.

RUBIN, DAVID M., AMANDA L. R. O'REILLY, XIANQUN LUAN and A. RUSSELL LOCALIO. "Impact of Placement Stability on Behavioral Well-being for Children in Foster Care." *Pediatrics* 119, 2 (February 2007): 336-344.

SLADE, ERIC PHILLIP and LAWRENCE S. WISSOW. "Spanking in Early Childhood and Later Behavior Problems: A Prospective Study of Infants and Young Toddlers." *Pediatrics* 113, 5 (May 2004): 1321-1330.

WIGHTMAN, PATRICK. *Effect of Parental Job Loss on Children*. Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Chicago, 2009.

VERBAL MEMORY

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." Presented: Washington, DC, Population Association of American Meetings, March 2001. Earlier version presented: Ann Arbor, MI, Conference on "Cross-National Comparative Research Using Panel Surveys, "October 2000.

AUGHINBAUGH, ALISON AILEEN and MAURY GITTLEMAN. "Does Money Matter? A Comparison of the Effect of Income on Child Development in the United States and Great Britain." *Journal of Human Resources* 38, 2 (Spring 2003): 416-440.

BAKER, PAULA C. and FRANK L. MOTT. "Improving Data Quality through CAPI: Evidence from the 1994 NLSY Child and Young Adult Data." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1995.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Consequences for Children of Their Birth Planning Status." *Family Planning Perspectives* 27, 6 (November/December, 1995): 228-234, 245.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child assessments." Working Paper, Seattle WA: Battelle Centers for Public Health Research and Evaluation, October 1993.

BAYDAR, NAZLI. "Reliability and Validity of Temperament Scales of the NLSY Child Assessments." *Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology* 16, 3 (Jul-Sep1995): 339-370.

BELSKY, JAY and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "An Exchange on Maternal Employment and Young Children's Adjustment: Scientific Criticism and the Study of Early and Extensive Maternal Employment." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 1107-1110.

BLAU, DAVID M. "Effect of Income on Child Development." *Review of Economics and Statistics* 81, 2 (May 1999): 261-276.

DUNCAN, GREG J. and JEANNE BROOKS-GUNN. *Consequences of Growing Up Poor.* New York: Russell Sage Foundation, May 1997.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons.

Research Report No. 92-256, Ann Arbor MI: Population Studies Center, University of Michigan, September 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Bethesda MA, NICHD Conference, "Outcomes of Early Childbearing: An Appraisal of Recent Evidence, "May, 1992.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons in the United States." *Population and Development Review* 20, 3 (September 1994): 585-609.

GERONIMUS, ARLINE T., SANDERS D. KORENMAN and MARIANNE M. HILLEMEIER. "Does Young Maternal Age Adversely Affect Child Development? Evidence from Cousin Comparisons." Presented: Denver CO, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1992.

GRAEFE, DEBORAH ROEMPKE. "School Based Program Assistance to Adolescent Mothers: Transferring Benefits From Mothers to Their Children." Annual Meetings of the Population Association of America, May 1996, New Orleans, LA.

HAWKINS, ALAN J. and DAVID J. EGGEBEEN. "Are Fathers Fungible? Patterns of Co-Resident Adult Men in Maritally Disrupted Families and Children's Well-Being." *Journal of Marriage and the Family* 53, 4 (November 1991): 958-972.

KORENMAN, SANDERS D., JANE E. MILLER and JOHN E. SJAASTAD. "Long-Term Poverty and Child Development in the United States: Results from the NLSY." *Children and Youth Services Review* 17, 1/2 (Special Issue 1995): 127-155.

MAAHS, JEFF R. *Maternal Risk Factors, Early Life Events, and Deviant Outcomes: Assessing Antisocial Pathways from Birth Through Adolescence.* Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Cincinnati, 2001. DAI, 62, no. 01A (2001): 339.

MCCARTNEY, KATHLEEN and SAUL ROSENTHAL. "Family Mediators of the Effects of Maternal Employment in the First Year of Life." Presented: Seattle WA, Biennial Meetings of the Society for Research in Child Development, April 1991.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's cognitive skill development in Britain and the United States." *International Journal of Behavioral Development* 27, 5 (September 2003): 396-409.

MICHAEL, ROBERT T. "Children's Cognitive Skill Development in Britain and the United States." Working Paper No. 01.19. The Harris School of Public Policy Studies, The University of Chicago, 2001.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Long-Term Poverty, Children's Nutritional Status and Growth in the U.S." Presented: Cincinnati, OH, Population Association of America Meetings, April 1993.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty and Children's Nutritional Status in the United States." *American Journal of Epidemiology* 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Presented: San Francisco CA, Population Association of America Meetings,

1995.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty Dynamics and Cognitive Development Among Young Children." Working Paper. New Brunswick, NJ: Institute for Health, Health Care Policy, and Aging Research, Rutgers University, The State University of New Jersey, August 1994.

MILLER, JANE E. and SANDERS D. KORENMAN. "Poverty, Nutritional Status, Growth and Cognitive Development of Children in the United States." Working Paper No. 93-5. Princeton NJ: Office of Population Research, Princeton University. See, American Journal of Epidemiology 140, 3 (August 1994): 233-243.

PARCEL, TOBY L. and LAURA ELLEN GESCHWENDER. "Explaining Southern Disadvantage in Verbal Facility Among Young Children." *Social Forces* 73, 3 (March 1995): 841-872.

PARK, HYE-SOOK. *Effect Of Item Text Characteristics On Children's Growth In Reading.* Ph.D. Dissertation, Michigan State University, 1999.

STROMSDORFER, ERNST W., BOQING WANG and JIAN CAO. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Development." Presented: San Francisco, CA, Western Economic Association Meetings, July 10, 1992. (Second Draft).

WANG, BOQING, N. SCOTT CARDELL and GREGORY WEEKS. "Maternal Labor Supply and Children's Cognitive and Affective Performance." Working Paper, Olympia, WA: Washington State Institute for Public Policy, Evergreen State College, December 1994.

CHILDREN OF THE NLSY79: BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE ASSESSMENTS

The Home Observation for Measurement of the Environment-Short Form (HOME-SF). Administered in four age-appropriate versions, the HOME measures the quality of the child's home environment. Reports are collected from both mother self-reports and interviewer observations during each biennial assessment interview. Provides information on several dimensions of the home environment, including maternal responsiveness, emotional support, organization of the environment, presence of materials for learning, and variety of stimulation.

Peabody Picture Vocabulary Test-Revised (PPVT-R). Administered to children 3 years of age or older. Measures the child's hearing vocabulary of Standard American English. From 1988 through 1998, the Hispanic-American adaptation of the PPVT-R (Test de Vocabulario en Imágenes Peabody or TVIP) was used to measure receptive vocabulary of single Spanish words spoken by an examiner.

McCarthy Scale of Children's Abilities: Verbal Memory Subscale. Administered to children ages 3 through 6 years old through 1994. Assesses short-term verbal memory.

Wechsler Intelligence Scale for Children-Revised (WISC-R): Digit Span Subscale. Administered to children aged 7 and older during the 1986 through 1994 interviews and to children aged 7 to 11 years beginning with the 1996 interview. Measures short-term memory.

Peabody Individual Achievement Test (PIAT): Math, Reading Recognition, and Reading Comprehension. Administered to children 5 years of age and older. Measures ability in mathematics and oral reading and the ability to derive meaning from printed words.

Memory for Location. Administered to children 8 months through 3 years of age in 1986 or 1988. Measures a child's short-term memory.

Body Parts Assessment. Administered in the 1986 and 1988 to children 1 or 2 years of age. Measures receptive vocabulary knowledge of orally presented words.

Behavior Problems Index. Completed by the child's mother for children 4 years of age and older. The public file includes an overall behavior problems score, as well as an externality and internality scale. Additionally, subscales rate the child on the following six types of behavior problems: antisocial, anxious or depressed, hyperactive, headstrong, dependent, and peer conflicts.

Temperament Scales. Completed by the child's mother. These items measure the temperament or behavioral style of children under age 7. Three age-specific versions assess such factors as activity, predictability, positive affect, fearfulness, compliance, and insecure attachment. Interviewer assessments of the child's shyness, cooperation, interest, and persistence during the interview, as well as attitude about and rapport with the interviewer, also are collected.

Self-Perception Profile for Children (SPPC). A self-administered scale that measures, for children 8 and older (12 to 14 years old beginning with the 1996 survey), the child's perceived competence in academics and sense of general self-worth.

Motor and Social Development Scale. Completed by the mother. Measures developmental milestones in the areas of motor, cognitive, communication, and social development for children under 4 years of age.



http://www.bls.gov/nls/nlsy79ch.htm

http://www.nlsbibliography.org

NLS User Services – CHRR 921 Chatham Lane, Suite 100 Columbus, OH 43221-2418 Ph: (614) 442-7366 FAX: 614.442.7329

usersvc@chrr.osu.edu